





TOWN REPORT DEDICATION

*Jim Nagel has continually supported our police department and police association year after year.
Whether it is the Bike Rodeo, police community functions or Halloween safety programs for our children,
Jim is there with a helping hand.

Jim’s commitment to assisting the youth of our Town is the driving force of his community involvement.
We're all very proud of Jim in receiving this recognition, but [ believe that Jim’s true reward is that the
children and youth of our community are happier and safer because of the programs he has become
involved in.”

Evan E.J. Haglund, Chief of Police

*lim Nagel is an outstanding friend and partner to the Pelham School District  Whether partictpating on
the Pelham High School Council, opening his facility for tenth grade state testing, hosting events from
workshops to social gatherings, or being concerned with the academic progress of students that he employs,
Jim Magel’s presence has made a huge difference to us in the Pelham School District.”

Raymond J. Raudonis, Superintendent of Schools

Traditionally the Selectmen recognize an individual for many years of service and contributions to our
Community. Jim MNagel has lived in Petham for a linle more than five years. Chunky’s, the business he
started at about the same time has become the venue of choice for everything from birthday parties to
school conferences to fund raisers. As mentioned in the comments above, fim’s involvement in
community programs continues to grow. Town activities or school programs, to Jim there is no difference
in his support. [t’s all to benefit the Town. The Selectmen are pleased and honored to dedicate the 2001
Town Report to Jim Nagel.



IN MEMORIAL
TO THOSE WHO IN THEIR LIVES HAVE SERVED
THE TOWN OF PELHAM

PAUL K. BEAN
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ALTERNATE
1962-1963

BLANCHE M. DAY
SENIOR CITIZENS TREASURER
1984

FREDERICK A, HOULE
TOWN AUDITOR
1944-1948
MODERATOR
1955-1967
BUDGET COMMITTEE
1948-1950 1982-1985

JOHN OGONOWSKI
LIBRARY TRUSTEE
1982-1983

A GRATEFUL TOWN ACKNOWLEDGES THE TIME AND
SERVICES OF THESE DEDICATED PEOPLE.
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DEPARTMENT

Selectmen/
Town Adminisirator

Assessor

Town Clerk
&
Tax Collector
Planning Department
Parks & Recreation
Department

Police Department

Fire Department

Library

Transfer Station/Recycling

Facility

Highway Depantiment

Senior Citizens Center

TOWN OFFICES
HOURS
PHONE NUMBER

635-8233

635-3317

635-2040

635-3480

635.7811

635-2721

635-2411 Business
911 Emergency

635-2703 Business

911 Emergency

635-7581

635-3964

{(EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2002)

835-8526

635-3800

HOURS

8:30 a.m. - 430 p.m.
Monday - Friday

8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
Monday - Friday

8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
Mon., Wed., Thurs., Fri.
Tues. 8:00 am. - 7:00 p.m.

8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
Monday - Friday

8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
Monday - Friday

9:00 am. - 4:00p.m.

Monday - Friday

Monday and Thursday
10:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m,

Tues., Wed.. Fri.
10:00 am. - 5:00 p.m.
Saturday

10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.

Closed Sunday & Monday
Tues. 10:30 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.
Wed., Thurs., Fri., Sat

8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

7:00 a.m. - 3:30 p.m.
Monday - Friday

8:00 am. - 2:00 p.m.
Monday - Friday



FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY AND TOWN
OFFICERS

GOVRIMIO . .. ..o e e e e

U.S. Senators.............cooiiiiiieee e

State Senator................... e
Representative in Congress............................
County Commissioner.......................ooveeeen

Representatives to the General Court...............

Board of Selectmen .................... ...

Town Moderator... ............. ..o

Supervisors of the Check List..........................

TaxCollector... ..o e
Town Clerk... ..o e
TOWN Tre@SUMEr... ... ey e e e eemanee
Town Administrator... ...
Animal Control Officer...............c..
ASSESSOT. .. .ottt et e e e e e
Building Inspector..................... o
Cable Television Coordinator..........................
Cemetery Superintendent...............................

Emergency Management Dir...........................

Jeanne Shaheen

Robert Smith
Judd Gregg

Arthur Klemm, Jr.

Charles Bass

Rheona Charbonneau
Jean-Guy J. Bergeron, 02

Christopher Seibel, 02
Harold Lynde 02

Deb Casey, 02
Gregory B. Famis, 03
William McDevitt, 02
Harcld V. Lynde, 04
Jean-Guy Bergeron 04
Philip Currier, 02
Dorothy A. Hardy, 06
Joyce Mason, 05
Charlotte Vautier, 04
Dorothy Marsden, 02
Dorothy Marsden, 02
Charlene Takesian, 02
James C. Pitts, Resigned 1/22/02
Timothy Vincent

Janet Reardon

Rotand Soucy

James Greenwood

William Gibson

E. David Fisher



LI

Director of Senior Facility & Elderly Affairs
Etectrical Inspector......................coccoc
Executive Secretary................
Fire Chief... .o
Health Officer................cooiiii
Highway Agent..........................

Human Services Agent..................coiviiiennn
Library DireGtor...... ...
Planning Director...(Interim}...............cccoooo .
Police Chief.................
Plumbing Inspector... ...
Recreation Director... ..................o il
Senior Financial Analyst......................... ...

Transfer Station Superintendent.....................

Susanne Hovling
Tim Zelonis

Annette Sutcliffe

E. David Fisher

Paul Zarnowski
Donald Foss, Sr.
James C. Pitts, Resigned 1/22/02
Betteann Kefley
Clay Mitchell

Evan Haglund
Walter Kosik

Robkert Tryon

Robert R. Bianchette

Bruce A. Mason



TOWN COMMITTEES

Board of Adjustment.................................... Walter Kosik, Chair, 04
Edmund Gleason, 02
Peter LaPolice, 03
George Labonte, Ni, 03
Peter McNamara, 04
David Hennessey, Alt 02
Jean-Guy Bergeron, Sel. Rep.
Ciay Mitchell, interim Planning Dir.
Charity Willis, Recording Secretary

Budget Committee....................................... John C. Lavallee, Chair, 03
Daniel Guimond, 03
Dennis Viger, 03
Philip McColgan, 02
Edmund Gleason, 02
Michael Marcinkowski, 02
Doug Fyfe, 04
Robert Sherman, 04
Jack Caynon, 04
Deborah Casey, Sel. Rep.
Bob Turnquist, School Bd. Rep.
Martha Lowe, Recording Secretary

Cable Television Advisory Committee............  Charlene Takesian, Chair 03
James Cryan, 03
Holly Saurman, 03
David Hennessey, 02
Randy Casey, 02
Amy Johnson, 02
James Hogan, 02
Gerald Joyce, lIl, 04
Christopher Murphy, 04
Marie Stadtmiller, school Bd. Rep.
Gregory Farris, Sel. Rep.
James Greenwood, Cable Coordinator
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William Scanzani, Vice Chair

Jeff Gowan

Doug Fyfe, Budget Committee Rep.

Larry Major

Larry Hall

Howard Mastropiero

Mary Barsamian-Daigle, school Ba Rep
Greg Farris, sel Rep.

Cemetery Trustees..................... oo Walter Kosik, 04
Richard Jensen, 02
Jeannette McCoy, 03
Warren Fox, 03
Jean-Guy Bergercn, sel. Rep.

Conservation Commission............................. Bob Yarmo, Chair, 03
Sanjay Kakkad, 04
Marc Duquette, 04
Sandy Kupcho, 04
Frank Culbert, 04
Christian Montminy, 02
william McDevitt, Sel. Rep.
Clay Mitchell, interim Planning Director

Council on Aging (oneyear)......................... Gene Titcomb, Chair
Blanche Forest, Vice Chair
Frank Atwood, Treasurer
Charlotte Vautier, Secretary

Forestry Committee...............................  Harold Lynde
Gayle Plouffe
Fire Chief, E. David Fisher

Library Trustees.....................coc oo een ... Rosemary Dole, 04
Ann Fancher, 03
Elizabeth Zemetres, 02
Bonnie Barbaro, 02
Linda Kilbride, 02
Liz Fontanella, Alt. 10/1/02



PlanningBoard... ...

Recreation Advisory Board............................

Raymond Park Advisory Board......................

Technical Staff....................................

Victor Danevich, Chair, 03
Patrick Cufbert, 02

Henry Deluca, 02

William Scanzani, 03

Peter McNamara, 04

Gael Quettette, 04

Robin Bousa, Alt., 04

Harold Lynde, Sel. Rep.

Clay Mitchell, interim Planning Director
Charity Willis, Recording Secretary

Dave Cate, Chair, 03

Robert Blinn, 02

Andy Vanti, 02

Jon Lowe, 03

Lisa Sparkman, 04

Tanya Kosik, 04

Liz Fontanella, 02

Joseph Siattery, I, 04
William McDevitt, sel. Rep.
Rabert Tryon, parks 3 Recreation Dir.

David Cate, Chair
Rusty Wilson
Robert Sherman
Daniel Shea
Roseann Puddister
Steven Ziogas
Michelle Ziogas
Marc Evans

Debra Trusty

Todd Trusty

Larry Byron

Robert Tryon, Parks & Recreation Dir.

Dennis Glorioso, systems Admin



rustees otthe [rustFunds.......................... Bonng agglaﬁ 1,
Holly Saurman, 03
William DiBona, Jr., 04

Municipal Building Committee........................  William McDevitt
Eleanor Burton
Joanne Langdon
Carolyn Law
Dennis Viger
William Scanzani
Henry Deluca.
Jackie Mierswa
Larry Hall
Harold Lynde
Carol Thecharous
Philip McColgan
Greg Farris, Sel. Rep.

10



TOWN OF PELHAM

Office of the Selectmen

Town Hall Annex Tel: (603} 635-8233

G0 Old Bridge Street North Fax; (603} 635 8274

Pelham, NH 03076 Email- selectmen@Pelham-NH.com
Board of Selectman

2001 was a productive year for the Board of Selectmen as we supported a sclution to selve our Municipal
Space Needs. The ballot this year will hold a warrant article long in the works that if approved by the voters
will solve our space needs for a leng time to come. This project began with the hiring of an architectural firm
this year to assist the BOS and Municipal Building Committee in finding the best solution for Pefham.

A result of the voter’s approval of the warrant article to complete the transfer station, the incinerator has been
dismantled and removed. The transition from incineration to transfer is now complete. The Beard hopes to
continue t¢ improve the recycling aspect of the transfer station with a phase two being planned in 2002,

The Firc Department in 2001 went fiill time and the BOS in coeperation with Chief Fisher conupleted the
hiring of the staff with the exception of the inspector. Hiring a fire inspector is still in process. ln addition the
first phase of correcting duplicate or similar sounding road names was begun to provide for better resident
safety.

The Police Department was alsc busy this year as the process of hiring a Lieutenant for the first time was
undertaken. The BOS in cooperation with Chief Haglund compieted the promotion of a sergeant to lieutenant
and two patrolmen to sergeant.

The BOS has also recommended a reorganization of department responsibilities by proposing te add Building
and Grounds Maintenance to the Highway Department. We took on the controversial subject of Emergency
Ways and endeavored to find a solution that worked for the residents effected and the Town.

A decision of the BOS to seek a resolution to a long-standing issue with a junkyard in town was decided in the
Town’s favor in court in 2001. Tt was a refief to many residents that closure of this issue was completed and
that the Town prevailed in its resolve.

The BOS sought to keep the taxes low while still providing the highest quality of services. By the most recent
figures available Pelham was the 24® largest New Hampshire town in population out of 234 and the 43" lowest
in taxes.

We wish to thank the Town employees for their dedication and commitment. We would like to thank the
countless volunteers to boards and committees whose sacrifice, time and effort make Petham more than a
town. You make us a community.

Deborah A Casey
Chairman

Greg Farris

Vice Chair
William McDevitt
Harold Eynde

Jean Guy Bergeron



OFFICIAL BALLOT
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

TOWN OF
PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
March 13, 2001

St

LINDA DERAY, T0WM CLERK

INSTRUCTIDNS T0 YDIERS

1. Towalg, corplete the arrow(s) 4m s poinfing to your choices, like thiz de—ug

2 To wrils-in a cardidale nof on tha baliol, wrile the name on the Hine providad for the oftica and complele the arow 4@ =g poinling

1o e wile-a lina, lika Ikis

TOWN OFFICIALS

For Salacimen
THREE YEARS Vol far TWO:

JEAN-GUY JBERGERON

_———

QUESTIONS RELATIRG TO
ZONING OADINANCE

QUESTION 1
Are you in favor of tha adoption of

For Cematary Trusles

THREEYEAR ~  Vots lor DRE:
WALTER J. KDSIK Jt
WRITE- -

For Trugiae ol Trust Funds

Amendment No. 1 as proposed by
THOMAS J. COLLINS Y| i Plarging Boare tor ibe Town of
PPy Pelliain Zomng Ordinanca as follows:
WE ‘3]& This zmendirent wauld comprehrn-
J— 4= v sively savise and amend Aricie V11
R the Wetlands Consetvation Listuct,
WRITE-N 4= =E| by estadlishing a three-teied sps-
tem ol selback n'm;o?s'?el from
For Budget Commitign Class | Wellands a sl from -
) Class H Wettands and 50 leet from ZJ"‘
THREE YEARS Vole lor THREE: f&iz‘ Ciase 1l Wellande. (RECOMMEND. TES J
JACK CAYNON 4m £11 BY THE PLANNIKG BOARD 6-1)  NQ 4/. h;.
STEPHEH ELLIS P ] &
I fa QUESFION 2
DOUG FYFE _ R i [ —
MICHAEL F. MARCINKOWSKI  4d"*fug of Amsndiment No. 2 3 propesed by
—_— ', the Planning Board for the Town ol
ROBEAT S. SHEAMAN " ¢l /¥l petnam zoning Orciiance s oliows-
This amnendment would adopt a
WRITE IN = ™oy artick pertaining to uwa space
planved  development  aliowing
L] - = Il size ang dimensi
WRIIE N 4a  wg]slandards in exchange lor preserva-
tion ol open space recreation land,
furssls andror tarm land. (RECUM-
For Library Trusiee
THREE YEARS Vol lor TWI: ':E:gﬂ_nf' THE PLARMING N me
R I IOE | +5% .
- | QUESTON 3
Are you in favor of Whe adoption
WHITE-IN L m mE| o nendiment Mo, 3 as popnsed
by petition of the volers ol Petham
For Library Teusta {This amendment wowld add a new
UNE YEAH Vole for TWO: section 1o prohibit Lake oft and land-

ings ol planes anpdl helicoptes in
vesidential zones unless lor emer-

gency puiposes). {BY CITITENS S
WAITE & =|ecriiion) (NOT RECOMMENDED TES < * a
y 3V THE PLARNING BIARD DG}y -
HRITEN . = - earr o 776?
UESTION 4

Are wou ir favar of tha adoplion o
Amendmenl Ha. 4 a5 pr

pettion of the volars ol Pelham
(This amendmert would adopt a
proposed residential growth limita-
kit ordinance to fimit he number of
new rasigentiat permits 10 ba i

ssued
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ARTICLE &
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lati

B T'H BUARD OF SELECTMEN)  NO 4:;";!

ARTECLE §

Tuseol!mTovmvdvaiemamn f¥a0

fhe Iolowing rmlas a Town ot 10ad. YES 4w

B THE GORRD OF ScLEsTMEN; . NO 4576%mg
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ARNICLE 7
St e Town of Peliam raise

forth on the bUCoet pocted wi Y
mrmmmasamwedhyvuunnm
first session, for e prpases set
therein, tolaling (84,701,709, 00]
Should s arlicle be defealed,
the operating  budget skl e
134,240,626 0G) which s Ihe same as
last year wilh certain adjustinens
required by privious ackion of the
Town ol Petham or by law or the gov-
aning body may hokl one special
meeling, m accondance with RSA
40:13, X and XV, by take 1) Ihe Issua
ol a revised operaling budpel only"
This articke tines nel Include al of the
Ienining Wﬁml arlicles, icluding
apertal warran anicks = dalied in
ASA 323 VI {$4,673,709.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD
DF SELECTMEN) ($4 636 317.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET
COMMEITEE)

ARIILLE 8

To see il he Town of Pelhan wilt
vote 1o appiove the cosl iiemns
inciuded in e twe-year coflective
bargaining agreamenl ratified by the
Board of Selectmien o the Town of
Peltans and 1he  Police Union
(AFRCME Logal #3657}, which calls
lor the lpHowing increases in
salanes and relaied benedils:
Lonira) ¥8ar New Cusls
Apri 1, 2001 o kaeh 31, 2002 $44.984.00
Aprd 1, 2002 o March 31, 2K 36, 853,00

and justher tu raise and appiopiste
e sum ol .00 (THIRTY
THREE THOUSAND SEVEN HUM-
DAED THIRTY-EIGHT DOLLARS) 1o
fund Ihe cosl items of thal portion of
the first year of the canlract for the
remainder of the curenl tiscak year,
said ameynt representing the addi-
tional costs atlribulabie to the
increasa in salanes and 1eiated ben-
elits over those ol the appropriation
paig in Ihe prior fiscal yaar at currant
statfing lewsls. {RECOMMENDEG
BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEM)
(RECOMMENDER BY THE BUDGET
COMMITIEE 7-2)

Estimated fax ralg impact .08

TURN OVER TO
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ARTICLE 9

To sza if the Town of Pelbam wil
vole o approve the cost ilems
Includad in tha voe-year colleclive
bargaining agreement ratilied by the
Board ol Slectmen of the Town ol
Paiham and e Pelhain Palice, Firg
and Supervisors Associglion, which
calis for the fokowing Increasas in
salaries and ralaled banefits.
Conlet Year  Mew Cosls
Apil 1, 2001 1o March 31, 220 XX, 161110
and furthet 10 raisa and approprials
ine sum ol $22,62100 (TWENTY.
HUUSAND SIX HUNDRED
TWENTY-ONE DULLARS) to fund
the cost iterns of that pertion of 1he
contract Jor the remainder of Ihe
current fiscal yaar, said amount rep-
resenling the additionai casis attrib-
ulabla 10 The ncrease in salaries and
related benelits over those of 1he
appropriation pald In the priar fiszal
year at currgr siafjing levels. (REC-
MMENDED BY THE BOARD OF

o
SELECTMEN} (RECOMMENDED BY YES
THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 7-

Estimated tax rate impact .04

ARTIGLE 16

To see if 1he Town of Pelnam will
vols to approve the cost ilems
included in the theae-year collective
bargaining agreement ralitied by the
Board ol Selecimon ol e Town of
Palham and the Supporl Stafl Union
(AFSCME Local #1807), which call
tor the lollowing increases in
salaries and rglated beneiils:
Conlraci Year  Mew Cosls
Apel 1, 2001 o March 31, 2000 $866 162 00
Aprd 4, 2002 o March 31, 2K0 $0. 1AL
Apr 1, 2008w Mardh 31, 2004 SE57.00
and further to riss and Fopriats
the sum of $48.872 00 {FCATY
EIGHT THOUSANG EIGHT HUN-
DRED SEVENTY TWO DOLLARS) to
lund ihe cost ilems of 1hal portion of
the Frst year of e conracd for lie
remainder of tha current liscal year,
sdid amount 1epresenting the add-
tional costs atiribulable to the
increase in salanes and refates
4ilts over those of the appropriation
paid in te prior fscal year al current
ing isvels. {RECOMMENDED
BOARD OF SELEB'IMEII]
ﬂEﬁDMEIWED BY THE BUDGET

&3
Esmuu {ax TalE mpact .09

Y™

HD 4

&l
ves & ¥l

K0 t;ffl

ARTICLE 11

To se¢ if the Tawn will vote to iaise
and appropsiale the sum ol
$255,000.00. {TW0Q HUNDRED

isiratve axpenses, and akio
including deductiie and co-insur-
ance ameunts for #ligible iown
employses. This cost is ollset by
premiums paid o the Town by Ihe
employess and saviags o the Town
in kower health msm:m r.ost
RECOMMENDED B

Y THE B
LECTMEN) tuzcu-uemm YES

3
BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 11-0)
Estimatad fax ale impaet .

&
0 *ralt

AHATICLE 12

To sea il the Tawn will vole to raise
and appropriate
3212377.01 (TWO  HUNDRED
TWELVE THOUSAND THREE HUN-
DRED SEVENTY SEVEN DOLLARS
AND EIGHTY ONE CENTS) to be ofl-
sel by the Stale Highway giaal lot
highway conslruction. This will be a
non-kpsing accotnl per RSA 27
and will not Lapse unlil project is
compleled or in two (2} vears,
whichever Is less. (NO PORTIGH OF
GAID AMOUMY SHALL BE RAISED /fé/
BY LOCAL TAXES). (RECOMMEND- YES " g

EB BY THE EOARD OF SELECTHEN,
(RESOMMENDED BY THE boneey MO o 5
COMMITEEE 13-}

o lax rate lrruan:l

ARTICLE 13

Yo see il the Town will voi to raise
and apprapilate the sum  of
$25000.00 (TWENTY FIVE THOU-
SAND DOLLARS) lo place in the
Camnpensaled Absence Trust Fund
for ihe purpose of paying accrved
Eaned Time (accrued vacation and
sick leave} balances 1o Iermmalmg
emplayees s required by ang
coniracl 1NIDUMMENBED B'r 'IHE
BOARD OF SELECTMEM) {RECOM- ‘%6
MENDED BY THE BUDGET COM- YES

MITTEE 10-1

[sllmllsd lax rpte knpact 04 ND 0?" a-t

MIII:LE H

To see il Ihe Town will vote 1o ralse
aml appropriate the  sum of
$16,000.00 (SIXTEEN THOUSAND
DOLLARS) for mapping of the Town
starm water syslem as mandated by
Federal Environmental Protection
Aqem:y regulations. This whl be 2
non-lagsing account im RSA 32.7
ang will nol lapse until the project is
complele ar in iwo years. whichever
is iess. (RECOMMEMDED BY THE
BUARD OF SELECTMEN) (WOT AEC-
OMMERDED BY THE BUDGET COM-
MITTEE 1-10)
Estimated tax raie wmpacl .03

YES ‘ﬂ;&

LR
2Ry

ARTICLE 15

To sea #f the Town will vole o raise
ant approprigle the sum  of
§27,238.00 (TWENTY SEVEN THOU-
SAND TWO HUNDRED AND THIRTY
EIGHT DOLLARS) far the purchasa
of ans {1) 2001 Ford Cruvm Yictoria
Podlice Interceptar. Cost ar:: ncluge i
eguipment, letiering trarsfens.
{RECOMMENDED BY THE WMB
OF SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENI

BY THE IUDGET CDHHI'I'I'EE“ -8)
Eslimated tax rale impact 05
(SCHEDULED IN THE CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PLAN}

i ‘5@/

NO & =
K43

ARTICLE 16

To 508 % the Town will vole o rase
and appropriaia the sum of
$10.600.00 (WIHETEEN THOUSAND
EGHT Hu;lin ) nmm:t.s) for the
purpose mwm 1 Mml
Cantrol Ulﬁoef vehicle; spacil-
ically one (1) 2001 Ford F-vig 04
Pick-up Truck or an equivalent vohi-
vl moluding squipment, lettering,
and transiers, (RECOMMENDED BY
THE ROARD OF SELECTMEN) (REC-
OMMENGED NY THE BUDGET toM-
MITFEE 11-D) m
Estimated tax vaie kmpact .04 YES
(SCHEQULED 1N THE CAPIEAL

IMPROVEMENT PLAK) o ‘.Y:VJ-

ARTICLE 17

To sae if the Town will vola to raise
and appropriala he sum ol
$12.500 00 (TWELVE THOUSANL
FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS) 1o
replacs a 17 year ok copy machine
with oRe iew digital topy machine
for the Peiham Palice Department.
(RECDMMENDED BY THE BOARD
OF SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENDED
BY THE BUTGET COMMETEE 3-3) yro f23 5@]
Eslimalad iax rate impact (2
CHEDULED 1N THE CAPITAL NO 4=
ENPROVEMENT PLAM '7!,

ARTICLE 18

To see |f the Town will vota (o 1aise |
and appropriala  the sum of
$13,500.00 [THIRTEEN THOUSANN
FIVE HUNDRED DGLLARS) for the
purpose of addressing increasing |
accident rales and tratfic congestion
in Petham Center by contraciing
with & copsulling engineering {im |
to complste a sludy producing rac-
ammendations for modifications. to
The roadways and the tratfic fows
ihraugh Poham Center. his wil bz \
a non-lapsing account par BSA, 327
and will not fapsa unlil pmjec‘t is

comploted or m two (3 y . f

Whichever s lss. (RECOMMENDER &

?RECE; BOARD OF SELECTMENK) YES ‘d'?-l
IMENDED BY THE BUDGET

COMMITTEE 6-5) NO 4= |

Estincaled tax rale imysact 02 252

ARTICLE 19 I

To see if Ihe Town wilt vote (o raise

and aporopriate the sum of §10.000.00

{TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS) to |

e added tm lhe Handinagped

Accassibility Expendable Trust Fund

for the purpose ol bringing Iie pub- |

lic fibrary budding inle compliance

with ihe Americans with Disabliilies prks

Acl {ADA), (RECOMMENDED BY L= =

mgﬂmn 0F SELECTMEN) (NoT YES &
WENRED BY THE BUDGET

CHMMITTEE 1-10) o ',' J-"

Eslimeated fax ta0p itspac] 62 33 |

ARTICLE 20

To sl the Town wif vote 1o create !
an expendable general fund trust

fund ender the pvovisions of RSA

31192 to se kngwn as the |
Emergency Repair and Maintenanca

of Town Failities Fund. for the pur-

posa of making unanlicipaled smear- |
gency repairs thal the selactman
determine cannol be reasonably

delayed, and fo raise and appropr-
atemesumumoumommacm |
in this fund ad to he

selocimen as agents 1o axpend. -
RECOMMENUED BY THE BOARG £5-¢
0T AECOM- TES |

F SELECTME
Bobcer com- ND = -

UENDED oY
ey ok ran impact 02 357 |

CONTINUE VOTING ON |
NEXT BALLOT




—
OFFICIAL BALLOT —
- -
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING - =
TOWN OF 7 - -
PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE -
March 13, 2001 LA DERBY, Tows CLEn, TR
INSTRUETIGNE 10 VOTERS
1. To vole. complele lie arrow(s) 4u =€ polnling iv your cliolcas, ik tis du—reeg
2 To weile-In a candidala tol an e balivl, wrils 1o naine un e line providad for Wa vilice and complete Uim arow 4= mg painting |
ko Lhe wrlla-in ling, ke 13 fe————g
ARTHLE 21 ARTICLE 25 ARTICLE 29
Ta sea Il the Tawn wili vole io To se¢ il the Town will voie Lo ralse To see il 1he Town wil vote Lo raise
raisg and appropriale the sum of and appropriate the sum of ind appropriata $30.000.80 (THIR- 1
$153,612.00 (ONE HUNDRED FIFTY 416,682 56 [SIXTEEN THOUSAND THOUSAND DCLLARS} for lhe
THREE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SI% HUNDRED EVGHTY TWO DOL- Duruuse of hiring  prolessional
TWELVE DOLLARS] for the purpose LAHS AN FIFTY SIX GENTS) assistad e to delerning L Peasil ‘
ol lunding shc new lull-tima lirafight- lowaius the salaty amd benehts Jor ily and estimated cosis of
&7 posilions ]w e purpose ot pro- ane full time emplgyee lor Ihe Sherburne Schood 28 @ rennicipat
wiing iull-time wenly-lour botn, Cemetery Depl. The Cepartrwent will cenler and lo delermine tie feaskil-
seven days a week, 365 days par combiog wo part-lime pusitiong tg ily ar) estimatadl costs of aller native ’
yeat cuverage. The above suni rep- Diglp piake one full-limie position. Sofudions tu the Town's space ieeds,
resenis Ihe (il salaries ol these (RECUMMENGED BY THE BDARD &3y | mchuding, bul nol fimited o, existing
pasiliens  Iram  Aprd 1, 2001 UF SEI.E(ﬂM(M] |ﬂFE()MI\!ENI)EI.| YES ﬂ ] Town pusidinygs. This wiH be 3 non- L
through December 31, 2001 aller BUDEET IMiTTEE 6-2-1) lapsing accounl per RSA 32:7 amd
which, i Ihe posilions are appioved, Esl\mamdmlale mpact .03 0 . =& il ot lapse unlil projeet is
these posiions will be lunced - Fye o in bwo (2) years, |
Lhrl?ugill Tuture F![r: Depariment ARTICLE 26 ;d'vcm\é!l lsAeHss IRFECUMMEND U e
Bgnsufmm;lwﬁé |m- pusilions T see il e lown will vuld to 1aise IS OF SELECIMEN) YES 4= =t
B e {ull-lime para- (RECOMPMENDED @Y TILE BUDGET
medicAirelighters, two full-me e oale e COMMITTEE §9-2) - -
emergency medical lechnicihvline- 9323".,”0 ININE 1GHT THOUY- Esthmated Lax rale impact .05 fONG
Highters, and gne 1ull-uma inspactor SAND TWC HUNDRED E'GH_W _— .
lisalighter whu shall serve as iuli- DOLLARS) lor ths complelion of tli ARTICLE 30 |
lima lire inspector and zoning core T“‘:I'"S 1'!\:s|ﬂr Slalion Project and ) i ihe 1 il .
e,"u,w",," oilicer.  {RECOM- anthoeize e usedransler of (e i 58a il Iha Town will vols Lo raise
THE BUARD OF ‘60& :)euzml.veu ::1' 2u|u| Tund batarece in g:g Dgg[ggpn?&arlhﬁ su{n ol
sﬂmmmmcwm"nm BY YES i smount o i purpose, esul- $so00hn (FORTYTVE THOU, |
THE BUFGET GOMITTEE 14-0) - = !d 1o ulu slo ]r:ns Ln;anyh dut }wiuclj is tig e
Esdowed lrw imwar 28— MU e 2| e et 2l aleady extamishl by o 158
N dlsposar of e Incineralois, Sw)- Town Meelng for We purpose of |
ARTICLE 22 nage, proper salely enbiancemenls canslrycling a sidewalk baiween
Ta see il the Town ol Pelham will ani septic system impiovement/ Pelam High Scheol and Memgrial
vole 1o raise and appropriate Ihe tsplacement, This will be a non- School on Marsh Road at an |
sum of $12 000.00 {TWELVE THOU- lapsing accoum per RSA 327 amd approximals cost of $135.000.00.
SAND OOLLARS) io install a vehicls wik nol lapse pnld The pigect is Sah:l 2pproprialions o be placed in
axhaust venlilalion syslem for the completed of in two years, wiiclmy- tha existing Capilal Ressrve Fund ‘
Fire Stalion. |RECHMMENDED BY or is less_ (RECOMMENLED BY THE ‘7 under lhe prowisions ol R3A 35:1
FHE BOARD OF SELECTMEN} BOARD DF SELECTMEN) (RECOM- YES (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARG 5‘3
RECOMMENDED BY THE BURGET Afj& MENLED BY THE BUUGET COM- OF SELECTMEN) {NOT NECOM- 5
OMMITTEE 11-0 YES MITTEE 7-1) NO 4= m&|MENDED BY THE BUUGES COM- YES 4= =4
Eslimaleq tax (ate impact 02 NO = w Mo tax rata impact s :Isllg‘g&;-llu)'“ ot 08 NO® =
SCHEBULED IN THE CAPITAL % 25
MFROVEMERT PLAN} 759 amere 2t —— A RS
To sa il e Town wi vole 1o @ise ARTHLE 3L
—— 17080 B (ONE HUNORED SEv- Coan ARG " Cao ;
To sea il Ihe Trwn will vole o raise 00, - continue apital
i DR o Ly U DL b Rt n Bl
added 1o the Ambylanca Gagital Dacormant in Iha Rhunicial fu) ‘;"ﬂ et i
Resare und 2 e e i s e, (O f Sk B o t
B e ot SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENUED BY w3 st est e o apprammal-
2000 tund batenca in that aniouct e ” W STB000.00 and, Tahermorn.
for iz purpose. (RECOMMEMDED H T COMMITTEE 8 ) YES ‘ ‘?70 rmm SARG00 ant. e |
BY THE BOARD OF SELELTMEN) slimaled tax rals impac . acour
(RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET (SCHEDULED IN THE CAPITAL iy 4u  mg
COMMITTEE 11-8) A7 | \MPROVEMENT FLAN) 137
Estimated ax ra# wnpact 02 YES &
{SCHEDULED IN THE CAPITAL M. ARTICLE 23
IMPROVEMENT PLAN| 4§ | Tosonil ihe Town wil volo o mod-
ily the fmlwu ot Lhe exisling
ARTICLE 24 Municlpal Capilal flaserve NpE =
To _ H “' lmm m" wie lo Fund esuhﬁslm in 1987 from Ihe No tax rate impact 7067
ralse the sum of currert slated purpose of consliuci- |
mououu FIFTCEN THOUSAND ﬂgrmh pal tuiiding mﬂxmﬂ ARTIGLE 32
DOLLARS) for ihe purpose of 237, also known as the Wills i
mnmm& with a municipal properly on Marsh Road to 3 new ::dm u[‘ﬂ"‘ r:‘l’.'";u"‘";!"“i':n'? ralse |
publishing company Lo ressarch and puipose to allgw afternalives in s mm:“m e nd:;g?
updale 1he Town's ordinances and additiont 10 1he Mils property. The T T Mo e
icies, In an indexed new purpose stk ba: To lund leasl- ' AREE THOlaANG
code haok, and provide an skeciron- Libily, deslge, enyingering, arciilec- sum ol 53"‘[”( HREE THOUSAN o |
i veision lor placament on the Tursl, cronstruclion aid related cosls EOLLMS’ 3’ lhe 'mn';“fm““l“
Tawn's webslie, This will be a non- assockales wilh [he ranovaion of Enve geucy Shars o5taliis bylb‘:
lafsh W accoual per RSA 32:7 and Sherburne School o a aunicial i lectmien a3 provided ] I
M noldlausn unti péuplcl is canter and otiier allenals sewlions FSA 331 59-2. lsEc;'E'I‘.?BET"UuEE ‘f"
&m al:r e ey (RECOM le the Towns space nseds. includ- o AECOMMERDES 7 e TES
Sni: OF BELECTMEN) oo JRF 2|3, ol vl e, g T BUICGET COMMITTEE 4.7)
N YES bukings. No maney' may be spant - N 4wl
Lnteomueuum BY THE BUDGE ram s lunt mm“t,“ ,“m,,m .{5}:.5 Estimated (ax rale impact .01 7372
mited 1ax rats impact (53 HO 4= =€f. 005 3t 2 ulure Town Weeling, (273 YES 41 ™
pac fdoo m;amm;lnscnumunmﬂ No - , TURHN OYER TO i
Moo %" | CONTIRUE ¥OTING
—
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ARTICLE 23

Ta see it the Town will vols to raise

and appropriate e sum o

$6570.00 [Six Thousand Five

Hondred and Seventy Dollars] W0

upgrade e Coda Administ-alion

Assistaml position 0 the Plapning

Depardrent from pan-time Lo Iull-

Ume ta respond 1o the incraased

wark loat due 1o codd aniomament

and planning activilies. xnicmn-

MENDED 87 THE BOARD OF /340
SELEI‘."I'HEE;I} EHEEDMMENIIED BY YES &7 "t

%2

THE ByD NO ?é,r

Eslimaied 1ax rale impact 01

ARTLE 4
To ses il the Town of Pelham wil
Volp to esiabish a Capial Aeserye
Furd uncer the provislons o RSA
31:19 for the pumpase of accumulat-
ing junds te replace twp town
briiges which have been wlemified
by the Siate of New Hempshirs
Depariment of Tranggoralion as
subsiandard. namely. Tallani Road
Bln‘)w ard Wllod Sl.reul Bl‘doa and
B 0PN m ol
t?awuou (SEVEI 1'\' FIVE THDU—
SAND OOLLARS) S) ' be d in
1his fund. (RECOMMENDED BY THE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (RECOM-
MENDED BY THE BUDI CoM-
MITTEE 84 ‘70 /
Estimalad Lax raa impact 13 YES
SCHEDULED |H THE CAPISAL
imDUEﬁ PLAN) No r =

AHTIBLE ]

To see il the Town wil vole 1p raise

and approprizie the sum of

$73,663.80 for the final insialimenl

of the purchase of an FLEO 2001

Fraight Liner Truck lor the Pelham

Highway Deparimant and authorize

the usafLransler of $57,663.80 from

the Decernber 31, 2000 lund bal-

ance for 15 purpose wiih the

ramaining §16,00K to be ranslerred

from the 2001 Town epetating

budgel tor winter maintanance,

310,523.40 was paid from the 2000

highway depaciment budget and no

additional lunde will be raced by

any addiional taxation, . =
Totat 4-year heast prics: [
(ncl. ikerest) 54 16720 " M

LS sia, mon lease paymiert $10.523.40
Batnce cum (e buy-ou)*  E73GELE0

*Agaioh STOUI ot Wl TOREGE ruchuckn i
niexesl and s expecd 10 be somewha

25 than $73.660 50, 179%
(RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD YES 4

DOF SELECTMEN) alelMﬂENBED
BY THE BUDI IMITVEE 7-0)

NO 4= wig]
No tax rate kmpact .,42,1

ARTICLE 34

To see i the Town will volp to with-
oeaw lrom funds now iR ar hace-
ingher placad in 1he Raymerd Park
Capital Impravemant Fund the sum
of $9.685,76 and expend the same
Lo make improvements and repairs
or other work as geaded al
Raymuopd Memorial Park. No impact
on I3 base (BY PETITION} lllll ?j
RECOMMENDED 8Y THE F yES 4u ok
SEECTHEN) (NOY RECI]MEHDED
avmnumﬂmn&m NO& =g
Ho tax rale impact e V4
ARTICLE 37

Ta sex |f tha Tawn wiil vole to with-
draw Irom funds now In of here-
inalier plaged in the E.G.
Memorial Park Capital Assarve Fund
the Sum ol $236.35 and expend the
Same o maks improvements and
repairs or gther work as needed at
EG. Raymond Memocial Park, Mo
impacl on lax temse (BY FEIITII]N]
MOT RECOMMENDED BY TI
0ARD OF SELECTMEN) (HOY
HEBIJIMEHDHI BY THE BUDGI
ITTEE 0-8)

No'.lxrahhlpm.

7
YES ﬁﬁz =f|g

N0 =
S— A
ARTICLE 28

To 526 il tha Town will vola 10 with-
diaw ltom funds now In of here-
Inatter placed in tha Golden Brook
Park Public Trust Fund ihe sum of
$296.57 and expend the same (o
maka Improvemants and repiirs or
lher work as neeoed al Gnmn
Brook Park. Mo impacl on 12x by

{8Y PETITION) lNlJT H!ﬁnMMENlP [ 7%
ED BY THE BOAAR DF SELECT-

MEN) (NOEF azcnmmcuuiu By YE§ &= =

DGET CAMMY
mtu?mnml'"m“' "0/373-
Regpectful
OROTHY A.
TOWN CLERK
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ARTICLE 39

To see if the Town wil vois 1o
withdiaw from funds now i o
hereinalter placad in the PYMP
g‘P:ham Velyrans Mgmaorial Park)
intanency Trust Fynd the sum o}
$207.58 and expand tha same g
smka improvements and repairs or
olher woik a5 nseded al Palham
Velerans Memorial Park, No impact
on fax base (BY PETATION (Iﬁ[l‘l
RECOMMENDED BY THE P Fo
oF SEI.EETHENE [ BECDH YES = wf

MENDED BY THE BDGET COM-

MITTEE 4. NO 4= =
No lax riln nmpact /R
ARTICLE 40

Ti e il Ive Towm will vole 10 willi-
drawe from Tunds now in o¢ herg-
inztler placed in the Muldoon Park
Public Trust Fund the sum of
1t and axpend the same to
make Improvements and tepaits or
Plh:v mﬁrk ® needed a Muld‘nnn
lmpact on tax basa
PETIIGN) (0T RECOMMENTED 5%
Y THE BOARD OF SELECYMEN) YES 4wt
umT RECOMMENDED BY THE
BUDGET COMMITTEE 6-8) NO & =
o Lax rale impact fRar

ARTICLE 41

To see il the Town will vote to wilh-
draw Ihe funds now in or hereinatier
placad in ihe Mukioon Park Private
Trusl Fund the sum of §t.80637
and expend Ihe same {0 make
improvements and repaics ar Oltier
work 25 needed al Muldoon Park
fo impact on tax base (BY PET)-
TIOK) (MOT RECOMMENDED BY
THE BOARD QF SELECTMEN) (NDE
RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET
COMMITTEE [-8)

Ho lax rae mmacl

VOTING 15 CI]MPI.ETED

YES d-?' L]

NO &= =
f.t.;';:

1y Submitted,

‘W
MARSDEN,
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TOWN OF PELHAM
THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
WARRANT

2001 TOWN MEETING

To the inhabitants of the Town of Pelham, in the County of Hillsborough and the
State of New Hampshire, qualified to vote in Town affairs. You are hereby notified of
the following annual Town Meeting schedule:

First Session of Annual Meeting {Deliberative)

You are hereby notified to meet at the Memorial School on Tuesday, February 6,
2001 at 7:30 p.m. This session shall consist of explanation, discussion, and debate of
warrant articles numbered & through number 41. Warrant articles may be amended
subject to the following limitations: (a) warrant articies whose wording is prescribed by
law shall not be amended and {b) warrant articles that are amended shall be placed on
the official ballct for a final vote on the main motion, as amended.

Second Session of Annual Town Meeting (Official Ballot Voting)

You are hereby notified to meet again at the Pelham High School in Pelham, on
Tuesday, March 13, 2001 between the hours of 7 :00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. to vote by
official ballot to choose all necessary town officials for the ensuing year and to vote on
zoning questions numbered 1 through 4 and warrant articles numbered 5 through
number 41.
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QUESTION 1

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 1 as proposed by the Planning

Board for the Town of Pelham Zoning Ordinance as follows: This amendment would
comprehensively revise and amend Article VII, the Wetlands Conservation District, by
establishing a three-tiered system of setback of 100 feet from Class I Wetlands and 75 feet
from Class II Wetlands and 50 feet from Class 111 Wetlands. (Recommeénded by the
Planning Board 6-1)

QUESTION 2

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 2 as proposed by the
Planning Board for the Town of Pelham Zoning Ordinance as follows: This
Amendment would adopt a new article pertaining to open space planned
development allowing reductions in lot size and dimension standards in
exchange for preservation of open space recreation land, forests and/or
farm land. (Recommended by the Planning Board 6-0)

QUESTION 3

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 3 as proposed by petition
of the voters of Pelham (This amendment would add a new section to prohibit
take off and landings of planes and helicopters in residential zones unless
for emergency purposes). {By Citizens Petition) (Not Recommended by the
Planning Board 0-6)

QUESTION 4

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 4 as proposed by petition
of the voters of Pelham (This amendment would adopt a proposed residential
growth limitation ordinance to limit the number of new residential permits to be
issued each year). (By Citizens Petition) {Not Recommended by the Planning
Board 0-7) :

Moderator Currier stated that Questions 1-4 will be voted on at the Town Election on
March 13, 2001.
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ARTICLE 5

To hear the reports of auditors, agents and other committees heretofore chosen and
pass any votes relating thereto. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF
SELECTMEN} Article 5 will appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 6

To see if the Town will vote to accept the foliowing road as a Town road:
Countryside Drive

{(RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN) Article & will appear
on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 7

“Shall the Town of Pelham raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not including
appropriations by special warrant articles and other approptiations voted separately,
the amounts set forth on the budget posted with the warrant or as amended by vote of
the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling $4,701,709.00

Should this article be defehted, the operating budget shall be $4,248,626.00

which is the same as last year, with certain adjustments required by previous action of
the Town of Pelham or by law; or the governing body may hold one special
meetingaccordance with RSA 40:13, X and XVI, to take up the issue of a revised
operating budget only.” This article does not include all of the remaining warrant
articles, including special warrant arlicles as defined in RSA 32:3, VI. ($4,673,709.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN) ($4,636,317.00
RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE) {AMENDED BY THE
DELIBERATIVE SESSION TO $4,701,709.00) William McDevitt made an
amendment to change the defauit budget to $4,248,626.00 and also an
amendment to add $28,000.00 to the Winter Highway budget making the
operating budget total $4,701,709.00. The amendments were adopted.

Article 7 will appear on the Town Ballot as amended.
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SERIES DEPARTMENT SELECTMEN BUDGET COMMITTEE DELIBERATIVE  BALLOT
RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION SESSION
100/6006  Town Officers 48,354,060 48,354.00 48,354,060
101/6010  Selectmen 203,736.00 203,736.00 203,736.00
102/60620  Town Clerk 46,445.00 46,445.00 46,445.00
103/6030  Tax Collector 48,014.00 48,014.00 48,014.00
104/6040  Treasurer 4,700.00 4,700.00 4,700.00
105/6050  Budget Committee 2,280.00 2,280.00 2,280.00
106/6540  Planning Dept. 140,881.00 126,211.00 140,881.00
107/6380  Trust Accounts 2,040.00 2,040.00 2,040.00
108/8200  Conservation Comm. 8,823.00 7,523.00 8,823.00
110/6070  Elections 3,710.00 3,710.00 3,710.00
112/6090  Town Buildings 91,608.00 92,770.00 91,608.00
113/6100  Appraisal 38,928.00 38,885.00 38,928.00
114/6200  Retirement 180,461.00 180,461.00 180,461.00
120/6410  Technical Staff 100.00 100.00 100.00
121/6420 Computer 67,823.00 66,973.00 67,823.00
122/6600 Cable TV 39,431.00 39,406.00 39,431.00
200/6510  Police Department 1,417,321.00 1,398,977.00 1,417,321.00
202/6520  Fire/Ambulance 491,527.00 489.,427.00 491,527.00
204//6150 Board of Adjustment 2,014.00 2,014.00 2,014.00
205/6160  Planning Board 12,736.00 12,736.00 12,736.00
206/6250  Insurance 176,550.00 176,550.00 176,550.00
207/6180  Legal 69,600.00 69,600.00 69,600.00
208/6530  Emergency Mgmt. 791.00 787.00 791.00
209/6550  Regional Planning 7,161.00 7.161.00 7,161.00
300/7510  Health (Officer) 2,65%.00 2,659.00 2,659.00
302/7520  Health Services 37,686.00 37.686.00 37,686.00
304/7220  Transfer Station 427,421.00 427,421.00 427,421.00
400/7110  Summer Highway 203,297.00  202,631.00 203,297.00
401//7120  Winter Highway 312,224.06  312,790.00 28,000.00 340,224.00
404/7130  Street Lighting 23,420.00 27,448.00 23,420.00
406/7140  Bridges 500.00 500.00 500.00
500/8010  Library 163,452.00 163,452.00 163,452.00
600/7810 Human Services 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000,000
700/8110  Town Celebrations 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
701/8120  Soldiers” Aid 25.060 25.00 25.00
800/8010  Parks & Recreation 128,910.00 128,910.00 128,910.00
8§03/8300  Senior Citizens 44,136.060 44,136.00 44,136.00
900/6080  Cemetery 68,998.00 63,852.00 68,998.00
1000/455  Int. Temp Loans 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1001/8845 Int. Notes 21,447.00 21,447.00 21,447.00
1002/8453 Princ. Notes 105,000.00 105,000.00 105,000.00
TOTAL 4,673,709.00 4,636317.00 4,701,705.00  4,701,709.00
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ARTICLE 8

To see if the Town of Peiham will vote to approve the cost items included in the two-
year collective bargaining agreement ratified by the Board of Selectmen of the Town of
Petham and the Police Union (AFSCME Local #3657), which calls for the following
increases in salaries and related benefits:

Contract Year New Costs
First Year: April 1, 2001 through March 31, 2002 $44,984.00
Second Year: April 1, 2002 through March 31, 2003 $ 36,953.00

and further to raise and appropriate the sum of $33,738.00 (Thirty three thousand
seven hundred thirty-eight dollars) to fund the cost items of that portion of the first year
of the contract for the remainder of the current fiscal year, said amount representing
the additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and related benefits over
those of the appropriation paid in the prior fiscal year at current staffing levels.
(RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENDED BY THE
BUDGET COMMITTEE 7-2) (ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .06) Article 8 will
appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 9

To see if the Town of Pelham will vote to approve the cost items included in the one-
year coliective bargaining agreement ratified by the Board of Selectmen of the Town of
Pelham and the Pelham Police, Fire, and Supervisors Association, which calls for the
following increases in salaries and related benefits:

Contract Year New Costs
First Year: April 1, 2001 through March 31, 2002 $ 30,161.00

and further to raise and appropriate the sum of $22,621.00 (Twenty-two thousand six
hundred twenty-one dollars) to fund the cost items of that portion of the contract for the
remainder of the current fiscal year, said amount representing the additional costs
attributable to the increase in salaries and related benefits over those of the
appropriation paid in the prior fiscal year at current staffing levels. (RECOMMENDED
BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET
COMMITTEE 7-2) (ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .04} Article 9 will appear

on the Town Ballot as written.
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ARTICLE 10

To see if the Town of Pelham will vote to approve the cost items included in the three-
year collective bargaining agreement ratified by the Board of Selectmen of the Town of
Pelham and the Support Staff Union (AFSCME Local #1801), which calls for the
following increases in salaries and related benefits:

Contract Year New Costs

First Year: April 1, 2001 through March 31, 2002 $65,162.00
Second Year: April 1, 2002 through March 31, 2003 $43,710.00
Third Year: April 1, 2003 through March 31, 2004 $36,647.00

and further to raise and appropriate the sum of $48,872.00 {Forty Eight Thousand
Eight Hundred Seventy Two Dollars) to fund the cost items of that portion of the first
year of the contract for the remainder of the current fiscal year, said amount
representing the additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and related
benefits over those of the appropriation paid in the prior fiscal year at current staffing
levels. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENDED
BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 6-3) (ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .09)
Article 10 will appear on the Town Ballot as written,

ARTICLE 11

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $255,000.00 (Two
Hundred Fifty Five Thousand Dollars} to be placed in the Town Health Insurance Fund
established at the 1995 Town Meeting, for the purpose of paying the annual health
premiums and related insurance administrative expenses, and also including
deductible and co-insurance amounts for eligible town employees. This cost is offset
by premiums paid to the Town by the employees and savings to the Town in lower
health insurance costs. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN})
(RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 11-0) (ESTIMATED TAX RATE
IMPACT .46) Article 11 will appear on-the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 12

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $212,377.81 (Two
Hundred Twelve Thousand Three Hundred Seventy Seven Dollars and Eighty One
Cents) to be offset by the State Highway grant for highway construction. This will be a
non-lapsing account per RSA 32:7 and will nct lapse until project is completed or in
two (2) years, whichever is less. (NO PORTION OF SAID AMOUNT SHALL BE
RAISED BY LOCAL TAXES). (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN)
(RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 11-0) (NO TAX RATE IMPACT)
Article 12 will appear on the Town Ballot as written.
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ARTICLE 13

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $25,000.00 (Twenty
Five Thousand Dollars) to place in the Compensated Absence Trust Fund for the
purpose of paying accrued Earned Time {accrued vacation and sick leave) balances to
terminating employees as required by law and contract. (RECOMMENDED BY THE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 10-1)
(ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .04) Article 13 will appear on the Town Ballot
as written.

ARTICLE 14

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $16,000.00 (Sixteen
Thousand Dollars) for mapping of the Town storm water system as mandated by
Federal Environmental Protection Agency regulations. This will be a non-lapsing
account per RSA 32:7 and will not lapse until the project is complete or in two years,
whichever is less. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN})

(NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 1-10) (ESTIMATED TAX
RATE IMPACT .03) Article 14 will appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 15

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $27,238.00 (Twenty
Seven Thousand Two Hundred and Thirty Eight Dollars) for the purchase of one (1)
2001 Ford Crown Victoria Police Interceptor. Cost to include all equipment, lettering
and transfers. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN)
(RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 11-0} {(ESTIMATED TAX RATE
IMPACT .05) (SCHEDULED IN THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN) Article 15
will appear on the Town Balilot as written.

ARTICLE 16

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $19,800.00 {Nineteen
Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars) for the purpose of equipping the Animal Control
Officer with a vehicle; specifically one (1) 2001 Ford F-150 4X4 Pick-up Truck or an
equivalent vehicle including equipment, lettering, and transfers. {(RECOMMENDED
BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET
COMMITTEE 11-0) {(ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .04) (SCHEDULED IN THE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN) Article 16 will appear on the Town Ballot

as written.
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ARTICLE 17

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $12,500.00 (Twelve

Thousand Five Hundred Dollars) to replace a 12 year old copy machine with one new

digital copy machine for the Pelham Police Department. {RECOMMENDED BY THE

BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 8-3)

{ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .02) {(SCHEDULED IN THE CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PLAN) Article 17 will appear on the Town Ballot as written,

ARTICLE 18

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $13,500.00 (Thirteen
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars) for the purpose of addressing increasing accident
rates and traffic congestion in Pelham Center by contracting with a consulting
engineering firm to complete a study preducing recommendations for modifications to
the roadways and the traffic flows through Pelham Center. This will be a non-lapsing
account per RSA 32:7 and will not lapse until project is completed or in two (2) years,
whichever is less. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN)
(RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 6-5) (ESTIMATED TAX RATE
IMPACT .02) Article 18 will appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 19

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $10,000.00 (Ten
Thousand Dollars) to be added to the Handicapped Accessibility Expendable Trust
Fund for the purpose of bringing the public fibrary building into compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA). (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF
SELECTMEN} (NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 1-10)
(ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .02) Article 19 will appear on the Town
Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 20

To see if the Town will vote to create an expendable general fund trust fund under the
provisions of RSA 31:19-a to be known as the Emergency Repair and Maintenance of
Town Facilities Fund, for the purpose of making unanticipated emergency repairs that
the selectmen determine cannot be reasonably delayed, and to raise and appropriate
the sum of $10,000 to be placed in this fund and to designate the selectmen as agents
to expend. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (NOT
RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 4-7) (ESTIMATED TAX RATE
IMPACT .02) Article 20 will appear on the Town Ballot as written.
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ARTICLE 21

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $153,612.00 (One
Hundred Fifty Three Thousand Six Hundred Twelve Dollars) for the purpose of funding
six new full-time firefighter positions for the purpose of providing full-time twenty-four
hour, seven days a week, 365 days per year coverage. The above sum represents
the full salaries of these positions from April 1, 2001 through December 31, 2001 after
which, if the positions are approved, these positions will be funded through future Fire
Department budget requests. These positions consist of: three full-time
paramedic/firefighters, two fulltime emergency medical technician/firefighters, and one
full-time inspector/firefighter who shall serve as full-time fire inspector and zoning code
enforcement officer. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN)
(RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 11-0) (ESTIMATED TAX RATE
IMPACT .28) John Lavallee stated that we cannot afford not to have this service
because of the population increase. Article 21 will appear on the Town Ballot as
written.

ARTIGLE 22

To see if the Town of Pelham will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $12,000.00
(Twelve Thousand Dollars) to install a vehicle exhaust ventilation system for the Fire
Station. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN} (RECOMMENDED
BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 11-0) (ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .02)
(SCHEDULED IN THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN) Article 22 will appear on
the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 23

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $10,000.00 to be added to the
Ambulance Capital Reserve Fund and authorize the use/transfer of the December 31,
2000 fund balance in that amount for this purpose. (RECOMMENDED BY THE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 11-0)
{{ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .02) {SCHEDULED IN THE CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PLAN) Article 23 will appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 24

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $15,000.00
{Fifteen Thousand Dollars) for the purpose of contracting with a municipal code
publishing company to research and update the Town's ordinances and policies,
publish them in an indexed code book, and provide an electronic version for
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placement on the Town's website. This will be a non-lapsing account per RSA 32.7
and will not lapse until project is completed or in two (2) years, whichever is less.
(RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENDED BY THE
BUDGET COMMITTEE 9-2) (ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .03) Article 24
will appear on the Town Baliot as written.

ARTICLE 25

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum.of $16,682.56 (Sixteen
Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Two Dcllars and Fifty Six Cents) towards the salary and
benefits for one full time employee for the Cemetery Dept. The Department will
combine two part-time positions to help make one full-time position.
(RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENDED BY THE
BUDGET COMMITTEE 6-2-1) (ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .03)

Article 25 will appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 26

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $98,280.00 (Nmety
Eight Thousand Two Hundred Eighty Dollars) for the completion of the Town’s
Transfer Station Project and authorize the use/transfer of the December 31, 2000 fund
balance in'that amount for this purpose, resulting in no funds to be raised by any
additional taxation. This approval will include removal and. proper dlsposal ofthe
incinerators, signage, proper safety enhancements and septic system ..
improvement/replacement. This will be a non-lapsing account per'RSA 32 7 a and will
not lapse until the project is completed or in two years, whichever is less.
(RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN)} (RECOMMENDED BY THE
BUDGET COMMITTEE 7-1) (NO TAX RATE IMPACT]} Article 26 will appear on
the Town Ballot as written. Deb Casey explained that last year’s Town Wa:ram
Article did not. «carry the non- -lapsing language at the end so $143,000.00 was
returned to the General Fund. Now they need to ask for $88,280.00 to complete
this prOcht Artlcle 26 will appear on the Town Ballot as wntten. ‘

ARTICLE 27

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $170,000.00 (Cne
Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars) for placement in the Municipal Building Capltal
Reserve Fund. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN} o
{RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 9-2) (ESTIMATED TAX RATE
IMPACT .31) (SCHEDULED IN THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN)

Article 27 will appear on the Town Ballot as written.
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ARTICLE 28

To see if the Town will vote to modify the purpose of the existing Municipal Building
Capital Reserve Fund established in 1987 from the current stated purpose of
constructing a municipal building on Tax Map 7-237, also known as the Mills property
on Marsh Road to a new purpose to allow alternatives in addition to the Mills property.
The new purpose shall be: To fund feasibility, design, engineering, architectural,
construction and related costs associated with the renovation of Sherburne Schoot into
a municipal center and other alternate solutions to the Town’s space needs, including,
but not limited to, existing Town buildings. No money may be spent from this fund
without an affirmative vote at a future Town Meeting. (2/3 vote required)
{(RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (NO TAX RATE IMPACT)
Article 28 will appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 29

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $30,000.00 {Thirty Thousand
Dollars) for the purpose of hiring professional assistance to determine the feasibility
and estimated costs of using Sherburne School as a municipal center and to
determine the feasibility and estimated costs of alternative solutions to the Town's
space needs, including, but not limited to, existing Town buildings. This will be a non-
lapsing account per RSA 32:7 and will not lapse until project is completed or in two (2)
years, whichever is less. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN)
(RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 9-2) ((ESTIMATED TAX RATE
IMPACT .05) Article 29 will appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 30

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $45,000.00 {Forty-Five
Thousand Dollars) which is the third year of a three year funding proposal already
established in the 1998 Town Meeting for the purpose of constructing a sidewalk
between Pelham High School and Memorial School on Marsh Road at an approximate
cost of $135,000.00. Said appropriations to be placed in the existing Capital Reserve
Fund under the provisions of RSA 35:1. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF
SELECTMEN) {NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 1-10}
(ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .08} Walter Sikut made an amendment to
Article 30 which would add the words “at an approximate cost of $135,000”

to be inserted at end of sentence after Marsh Road. After much discussion,
amendment was adopted. Article 30 will appear on the Town Ballot as
amended.
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ARTICLE 31

To see if the Town will vote to discontinue (CANCEL) the Capitat Reserve Fund
created in 1998 which was established to create an 1821 foot sidewalk between
Memorial Schooi and Pelham High School with a cost estimate of approximately
$135,000.00 and, furthermore, return all funds with accumuiated interest to date of
withdrawal, including any and all funds appropriated prior to this artide, to the Town's
General fund. (Majority vote required) (By PETITION) (RECOMMENDED BY THE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE
4-5) (NO TAX RATE IMPACT) Hal Lynde made an amendment to change the
cost estimate on the 4 line from $140,000.00 to $1 35,000.00. Amendment was
adopted. Article 31 will appear on the Town Ballot as amended.

ARTICLE 32

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate to the Emergency Way
Maintenance Trust Fund established in 1995 Town Meeting the sum of $3,000 (Three
Thousand Dollars} for the maintenance of Emergency Ways established by the Board
of Selectmen as provided by RSA 231:59-a. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF
SELECTMEN) (NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 4-7)
(ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .01} Article 32 will appear on the Town Ballot
as written.

ARTICLE 33

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $6,570.00 (Six
Thousand Five Hundred and Seventy Dollars) to upgrade the Code Administration
Assistant position in the Planning Department from part-time to full time to respond to
the increased work load due to code enforcement and planning activities.
{(RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENDED BY THE
BUDGET COMMITTEE 9-2) (ESTIMATED TAX RATE IMPACT .01} Article 33

will appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 34

To see if the Town of Pelham will vote to establish a Capital Reserve Fund under the
provisions of RSA 31:19 for the purpose of accumulating funds to replace two town
bridges which have been identified by the State of New Hampshire Department of
Transportation as substandard, namely, Tallant Read Bridge and Willow Street Bridge
and to raise and appropriate the sum of $75,000.00 (Seventy Five Thousand Dollars)
to be placed in this fund. (RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN)
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(RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 9-0) (ESTIMATED TAX RATE
IMPACT .13) (SCHEDULED IN THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN} Article 34
wiil appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 35

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $73,663.80 for the final
installment of the purchase of an FL80 2001 Freight Liner Truck for the Pelham
Highway Department and authorize the useftransfer of $57,663.80 from the December
31, 2000 fund balance for this purpose with the remaining $16,000 to be transferred
from the 2001 Town operating budget for winter maintenance. $10,523 40 was paid
from the 2000 highway department budget and no additional funds will be raised by
any additional taxation.

Total 4-year lease price (incl. interest} $84,187.20
Less six month lease payment $10,523.40
Balance due (early buy-out)* $73,663.80

*Actual amount due will reflect reduction in interest and is expected to be somewhat
less than $73,663.80.

(RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (RECOMMENDED BY THE
BUDGET COMMITTEE 7-0) (NO TAX RATE IMPACT) Article 35 will appear on
the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 38

To see if the Town will vote to withdraw from funds now in or hereinafter placed in the
Raymond Park Capital Improvement Fund the sum of $9,686.78 and expend the same
to make improvements and repairs or other work as needed at Raymond Memorial
Park. NO IMPACT ON TAX BASE (BY PETITION) (NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE
0-8) (NO TAX RATE IMPACT) Article 36 will appear on the Town Ballot as
Written.

ARTICLE 37

To see if the Town will vote to withdraw from funds now in or hereinafter placed in the
E.G. Raymond Memorial Park Capital Reserve Fund the sum of $256.35 and expend
the same to make improvements and repairs or other work as needed at E.G.
Raymond Memorial Park, NO IMPACT ON TAX BASE. (BY PETITION)
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BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 0-8) (NO TAX RATE IMPACT) Article 37 will
appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 38

To see if the Town will vote to withdraw from funds now in or hereinafter placed in the
Golden Brook Park Public Trust Fund the sum of $296.67 and expend the same to
make improvements and repairs or other work as needed at Golden Brook Park. NO
IMPACT ON TAX BASE. (BY PETITION) (NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD
OF SELECTMEN} (NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 0-8) (NO
TAX RATE IMPACT) Article 38 will appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 39

To see if the Town will vote to withdraw from funds now in or hereinafter placed in the
PVMP (Pelham Veterans Memorial Park) Maintenance Trust Fund the sum of $207.58
and expend the same to make improvements and repairs or other work as needed at
Pelham Veterans Memorial Park. NO IMPACT ON TAX BASE (BY PETITION)

(NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN) (NOT RECOMMENDED
BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 0-8) (NO TAX RATE IMPACT) Article 39 will
appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 40

To see if the Town will vote to withdraw from funds now in or hereinafter placed in the
Muldoon Park Public Trust Fund the sum of $284.41 and expend the same to make
improvements and repairs or other work as needed at Muldoon Park. NO IMPACT TO
TAX BASE (BY PETITION) (NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF
SELECTMEN) (NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 0-8) (NO
TAX RATE IMPACT) Article 40 will appear on the Town Ballot as written.

ARTICLE 41

To see if the Town will vote to withdraw from funds now in or hereinafter placed in the
Muldoon Park Private Trust Fund the sum of $1,906.37 and expend the same to make
improvements and repairs or other work as needed at Muldoon Park. NO IMPACT ON
TAX BASE (BY PETITION) {NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BCARD OF
SELECTMEN) (NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 0-8 ) {NO
TAX RATE IMPACT) Article 41 will appear on the Town Ballot as written.
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TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT MS-61
ll;a(f?Rl THE MUNICIPALITY OF PELHAM YEAR ENDING _12/3]1/01
DEBITS Levy for Year of PRII(;}I%J EEVIES
this Report 2000 Please specify years
UNCOLLECTED TAXES- e T e
BEG. OF YEAR" : % s B fofat kT

Property Taxes M 01 516,113.05
Resi Taxes
Land Use Change 22,500.00
Yield Tazes 170.00
Excavation Tax @ $.02/yd
Excavation Activity Tax
Utility Charges
Interest s 3.05

TAXES COMMITTED S R e SRR s

| Property Taxes #3110 13,616,255.00
Resident Taxes #3180
Land Use Change #3120 605,170.00
Yield Taxes #3185 6,842.00
Excavation Tax #3187 119.00
Excav. Activity Tax #3188 i
Utility Charges #3189
OVERPAYMENT:
Property Taxes #3110 31,141 .27 33,602,00 ] 28,580.00
Resident Taxes #3180
Land Use Change #3120 2,500.00 11,270,00
Yield Taxes #3185
Excavation Tax #3IT8T
Excav. Activity Tax #3188
Interest - Late Tax #3190 16,469.18 25,930.42
Costs & Pepalties #3100 515.26 3,766.34
TOTAL DEBITS F14,275,620.71 | ¢ 602,174.86 | $40,559.00 | ¢

* This amount should be the same as the last year's ending balance. If not, please explain.
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ly

__ MUNICIPALITY OF __PELHAM YEAR ENDING 12/31/01
CREDITS Levy for This PRIOR LEVIES
Year Please specify years
REMITTED TO TREASURER: ;
Property Taxes 12,952,815.93] 323,926.18
Resident Taxes
Land Use Change 316,058.03 16,500,.00
Yield Tazes 6,823.00 170.00
Interest 16,469.18 13,606.29
Penalties 515.26 12.34
Excavation Tax @ 5.02/yd. 119.00
Excavation Activity Tax
Utility Charges
Conversion to Lien (should equal line 2, pg.3) 206,003,445

DISCOUNTS ALLOWED:

ABATEMENTS MADE:

Property Taxes

99,142.00

34.821.00

28,589.00

Resident Taxes

Land Use Change

44,600.00

6,000.00

11,970.00

Yield Taxes

Excavation Tax @ 5.02/vd.

Excavation Activity Tax

Utility Charges

CURRENT LEVY DEEDED

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - END OF
YEAR #1080

SRt Euiihs

Property Taxes

S92, 247,34

Resident Taxes

Land Use Change

247,011.97

Yield Taxes

19,

| Excavation and Excavation Activity Taxes

Utllity Charges

TOTAL CREDITS

$14,275,820.71

$602,174.86

$40,559.00 | §
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TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT

MS-61

FOR THE MUNICIPALITY OF ____ PELAM YEAR ENDING _12/31/01
1998
DEBITS Last Year's Levy PRIOR LEVIES
2000 1999 (Piease specify years) 1997

Unredeemed Liens Balance at Beg, of
Fiscal ¥r. 111,294.77 59,393.51 2,783.12
Liens Execuied During Fiscal Yr. 206,003, 44
Interest & Costs Collected
(After Lien Execution) 7,715.55 11,270.32 19,900.78 1,527.88

TOTAL DEBITS $ 213,718.99 [ $122,565.09 | $ 79,294.29 {$ 4 311.00

CREDITS
1998
REMITTED TO TREASURER: | Lasi Year's Levy PRICR LEVIES
2000 1999 (Please specify years) 1997
Redemptions 93,408.59 58,105.32 54,703.11 2,773.12
Interest & Costs Collected
(Afier Lien Execution)
#3190 5,845.55 11,999_83 19,984.63 1,537.88
Abat of Unredeemed Taxes
Liens Deeded To Municipality 1,645.45 2,211.22
Unredeemed Liens Bal. End of Yr.
#1110 114,463.85 50,814.49 2,395.33
TOTAL CREDITS $ 213,718.99 | $122,565.00 [$ 79,294.29 | $ 4.311.00

Does your municipality commit taxes on a semi-annuat basis (RSA 76:15-a) ? _YES

TAX COLLECTOR'S SIGNATURE .{ngﬁé ﬁmga DATE: 1/18/02
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STATEMENT OF TOWN CLERK ACCOUNTS

2001

RECEIPTS

Motor Vehicle Permits
Dog Licenses

Dog State Fees
Municipat Agent Fees
Title Fees

Vital Statistics
Hunt/Fish Licenses
UCcCs

Boat Fees
Miscellaneous

TOTAL:

REMITTED TO TREASURER

Motor Vehicle Permits

Dog Licenses, Penalties & State Fees

Municipal Agent Fees
Title Fees

Vital Statistics
Hunt/Fish Licenses
Miscellaneous

UCcC's

Boat Fees

TOTAL:

$1,712,097.50
4,381.00
2,313.50
31,092.50
6,320.00
11,670.00
7,358.70
2.877.76
9,199.98
1,804.68

$1,789,115.62

$1,712,097.50
6,694.50
31,092.50
6,320.00
11,670.00
7,358.7Q
1,804.68
2,877.76
9,199.98

$1,789,115.62

Respectfully Submitted,

Dorothy A Marsden,
Town Clerk
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REPORT OF THE PELHAM ASSESSOR

To the Residents of Pelham:

The net taxable value for 2001 at 72% of valuation was $582,757,575. In
comparison, the net taxable value for 2000 at 82% valuation was $556,385,375. The
$26,372,200 increase is mainly due to new residentiai construction. There was a $1.50
increase in the 2001 tax rate. The new tax rate, $23.50, was set by the State in
October, 2001. The 2000 tax rate was $22.00.

There were a large number of new residential subdivisions in 2001 which created
new streets and extended some existing streets. They include: Autumn Street, Keilty
Avenue, Litchfield Circle, Mulberry Lane, Hancock Lane, Sycamore Street, Gaudet
Lane, Carriage Hill Road, Stonepost Road, Jonathan Road, Gala Court, Rome Avenue,
Empire Road and Meadowview Road. Commercial projects that were completed
include Yarde Steel, Stone Cottage, Pelham Storage and the installation of the larger
Tennessee Gas Pipeline. | conducted a total of 426 inspections in 2001, of which 130
were new homes. As of this writing, 698 inspections are scheduled for the tax year
2002, of which 137 are new single family homes.

Yield taxes, which are applied when trees are harvested, were assessed in the
amount of $6,842 in 2001, as compared to $3,416 in 2000, an increase of $3,426. This
figure is somewhat inaccurate as some of the wood & timber that was cut in 2001 will
not be billed until April of 2002. Aiso, due to new state law, filing an intent to cut is no
longer required to clear a house lot.

Current Use lien releases resulted in $605,170 in revenue in 2001, as compared
to $149,100 in 2000, an increase of $456,070. There are several pending subdivisions
which will again, produce much current use release revenue in 2002. Since 1986,
Current Use lien releases have generated over $1,755,170. This has proven to be an
important source of revenue for Pelham.

A total of 577 exemptions were granted in 2001 in the following categories:

Type of Exemption Number of Taxes Shifted
Exemptions to others
Elderly Total Exempt 63 $153.580
Opt. Adj. Elderly Exemption 18 $ 10,575
Blind Exemption 3 $ 1,058
Solar Heat Exemption 14 $ 1,188
Wood Heat Exemption 40 $ 1,318
Standard Veterans Exemption 433 $ 43,300
Disabled Veterans Exemption 6 $ 8,400
TOTAL 577 $219,417
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I would like to extend a big Thank You to Victor Danevich for creating the
Assessing Department Web Page on the Pelham Web. You may now contact my office
via e-mail at assessor@pelhamweb.com. There are many forms, applications and
information available on the web page that Victor has made available to the public.
Check it out!!

Any property owner wishing to apply for an exemption or for a Current Use land
assessment is reminded to complete and return the appropriate application by April 15,
2002 in order to qualify for the 2002 tax year. Anyone that is applying for an abatement
or Elderly Exemption, now has until March 1 following notice of the November tax bill, to
file. Applications are available in the Assessor's Office at the Town Hall. Copies of
property records, subdivision plans and most deeds are available at my office. Any
resident is welcome to telephone me at 635-3317 or stop by the Town Hall on any day
with the exception of Wednesday, and | will giadly answer any exemption or assessing
questions that you may have.

Respectfully Submitted,
%mflémlwbk_

Janet G. Reardon
Assessor, Town of Pelham
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II....I INDEPENDENT AUDITCR'S REPORT

March 29, 2001

Board of Salectmen
Townn of Pelham
Pelham, New Hampshire

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of
the Town of Pelham, New Hampshire, as of December 21, 2000 and for the
year then ended. These genzral purpose financial statements are the
responsibility of the Town's management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these general purpese financial statements based on our
audit .

We conducted cur audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial
statements are free of macerial misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amouncs and
disclosures in the general purpcse financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general
purpose financial statement presentaticn. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note 1, the Town does not accrue the current portion of
accumulated earned time in the Gensral Fund in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. The effect on the gemneral purpose
financial statements of this departure from generally accepted accounting
principles can not be decermined.

The general purpose financial statements referred to above do not include
the general fixed assets account group, which should be included in order
to conform with generally accepted accounting principles. The amounts
that should be recorded as general fixed assets are not known.

In our opinicn, except for the effect on the financial statemencs of the
cmission descryibed in the preceding paragraphs, the gemeral purpose
financial statements referved to in the first paragraph present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial positien of the Town of Pelham, New
Hampshire, as of Decembexr 31, 2000 and the results of its operations and
the cash flows of its proprietary and similar trust fund types for the year
then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Visit us on the web: www.masonrich.com
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our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose
financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying combining and individual
fund financial statements listed as supperting achedules in the table of contents
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the general purpcse financial statements of the Town cof Pelham, New Hampshire.
Such information has been gubjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the general purpose financial scatements and, in our opinicn, is fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial
statements taken as a whole.

Respectfully submitted,

/mai_,d_ch) @cﬁ,,@ﬁ .

MAZON + RICH PROFESSIOMAL ASSOCIATION
Certified Public Accountanta
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TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
DECEMBER 31, 2000

Exhibit A

Fiduciary Account
_Governmental Fund Types ~_Fund Types =~ Group
Trust General Totals
Special and Long-TFerm {Memorandum
General __Revenue . __ hgency Debt __bnly)
AZSETS

Cash 54,649,576 $114,974 §2,453,245 $ - $7,217,795
Temporary Investments 169,965 112,691 1,197,770 - 1,480,426
Ifvestments - - 157,443 - 157,443
Taxes Receivable 705, 487 - - - 705,467
Bccounts Receivable 78, 3684 - - - 78,384
bue From Other Governmenkts 320 - - - 320
Due From Other Funds (Nokte 4) 480,175 - 489 - 480, 664
Inventories 4] - - - BAO
Prepaid Expenses 34,561 - - - 34,561

Property by Tax Lien and Title - - - - -
Amount to be Provided for Sick Pay - - - 322,358 322,358

Amount to be Provided in Future Years

for Retirement of Long-Term Debt = - . 177,975 777,975
TOTAL RSSETS 48 $227,665 53,808,947 51,100,333 _ §11,256,293
{Continued)

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of This Financial Statement
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or

LIRBILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabjlitiesg

Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities

Due teo Other Governments
Due to Other Funds (Note 4)
Deferred Revenue

Dua to Specific Individuais

Compensated Absences éayable

Lease-PYurchase Obligation
Bonds Fayable
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance
Reserved for Encumbrances
Reserved for Inventories
Beserved for Prepaids

Reserved by Trust Inslrument

Unreserved:

COMBINED

Designated for Capital Acquisition

Designated by Trust Instruments
Designated for Specific Purposes

Undesignated
Total Fund Balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES ARD FUND BALANCE

TOWN OF PELHWAM, NEW KHAMPSHIRE
BALRNCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOURT CROUES

DECEMBER 31, 2060

. Governmental fund Types

General

5157, 378
57,979
3,395,911

_ 381768

170,355
B80
34,561

2, 302, 284
2,508,080
_.§6,119,34R

Special
. Revenue

227, 665

5227

n

Fiduciary
Fund Types
" trust

and

Agency

460,664

1,341,893

. 2,822,551

. 227,665

432,003

1,003,504
550,883

1,986,380

The Accompanying Noetes are an Integral fart of This Financial Statement

Account
Group
“General
Long-Term

—..Debt

322,358
357,975
420,000

e 1:100,333

Exnhibit A
(Continued)

Totals
(Memorandum

¥yt

$157,378
57,979
3,395,911
480, 664
1,341,093
322,358
357,975
420,000

6,534,158

170,355
880
34,561
432,003

1,003,50¢
550,883
227, 665
2,302,284
4,722,135
93



Exhibit B

TOWN OF PELHAM, HEW HAMPSHIRE
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHRNGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEARR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

Fiduciary
Governmental Fund Types Fund Types
et T e T T Totals
Special Expendable (Mamarandum
General Revenue __ Trust_ . Only}
v . SN o) b YRS el i . !
Taxes $12,156,B834 § - & - 512,156,834
Licenses, Permits and Fees 1,746,842 - - 1,746,842
Intergovernmental 543,500 - - 543,500
Charges for Bervices 466,539 54,436 - 520,871
Interest and Dividends 208,919 3,833 93,426 306,178
Miscellanecus 61,063 00 10,489 o .m,e52
Total Revenues _ 15,183,693 58,369 103,815 18,345,577
Expenditures
Town:
General Governmenkt 1,118,141 1,296 455,727 1,575,164
Public Safety 1,653,655 - - 1,653,655
Highwaya and Streets 444,695 - - 444,695
Sanitation 423,828 - - 423,82%
Health 40,099 - - 40,0098
Welfare 8,725 - - B, 725
Culture and Recreation 352,532 1,023 - 353,555
Conservation §,806 - - 8,806
Debt Service - Principal 105, 060 - - 105, 000
- Interest 24,026 - - 24,028

Capital Outlay
Total Town Expenditures

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of This Financial Statement



[

Exhibit B

[Continued}
TOWN OF PELHAM, NWEW HAMPSHIRE
COMBINED STATEMENT DF NEVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHBRGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL GOVERNMENTAT FUND TYPES AND EYXPEMDABLE TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
Fiduciary
_ Governmentzl Fund Types = _Fund Types
Totals
Special Expendable {(Memorandum
General Revenue = Truat = _ _Oniy)
Other Governmental Onits:
School District Assessment 58,745,911 $ - 13 - $8,745,911
County Taxes o 1,195,833 o ... 1,196,933
Total Other Governmental Uaits 9,942,844 T s, 9,942,844
Total Expenditures 14,512,975 _...385,727 14,870,521
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures 671,218 _ 26,050 (331.8l2y 375,406
oth inancing §
COperating Transfers In - - 290,000 250,000
Operating Transfers (Cut) 7 {250, 000G} 1178,175
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) . lesp,000) 111,825 290,000 111,825
Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues Over Expenditures
and Other Financing Socurces (Uses) 381,218 167,875 {61,812) 487,281
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year ) 2,}%6:562 59,7%0 1,616,199 3,802,851
Fund Balances, End of Year . §2,508,080  $227,865 _ $1,554,387 $4,290,1732

The hkecompanying Notas are an Integrat Part of This Financial Statement



TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HBRMPSHIRE

Exhibit C

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVEKUES, EXPENDITURES RMD CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

General Fund

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable}
Revenues
Taxes $12,246,080 $12,156,834 {589,2486)
Licenses, Permits and Fees 1,680,000 1,746,842 66,842
Intergovernmental 672,322 543,500 {128,822)
Charges for Services 135,000 466,535 331,535
Interest and Dividencs 137,000 208,919 71,918
Miscellaneous 50,9400 61,063 11,063
Total Revenues 14,920,402 15,183,693 263,291
Expenditures
Town:
General Government 1,151,C11 1,118,141 32,870
Public Safety 1,781,093 1,852,655 127,444
Highways and Streets 487,944 444,655 43,249
Sanitation 343,444 423,929 174,383
Health 40, 140G 40,029 1
Welfare 2,000 8,723 18,273
Culture and Aecreaticn 335,202 352,932 Z, 670
Conservation B,822 8,808 17
Deht Service - Principal 105,000 145,000 -
- Interest 28,825 24,028 4,387
Capital Gurtlay . 953,414 380,121 568,293
Total Town Expenditures Te799,702 4,569,831 721,071
Other Governmental Units:
Scheol Ristrict Assessment 8,745,911 8,745,511 -
County Taxes . 1,196,933 1,196,933 ~
Total Other Governmental Units o 9,942,844 9,942,544 -
Total Expenditures 15,233,546 14,812,475 721,971
Excess {(Deficiency}l of Revenues
Over Expenditures (3“3;1_5,144) . 671,218 984, 362
Other Financing Sources (Uses
Operating Transfers In - - -
Operating Transfers {Qut} (283,000} (290, 000) {1,000}
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ... t2ms, 000} (250,000} (1,000}
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources
(Uzes) (Budgetary Basis) (Note 7} (602,144) 381,218 983,362
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 2,126,862 2,126,882 575,911
Fund Balances, End cf Year 51,524,718 $2,508,080 $1,559,273

The Accompanying Notes sre an Integral Part ¢f This Financial Statement



TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2080

Fiduciary
Fund Types
Non-
axpendable
Trust
Operating Revenvag
Inveatment Revenue $55,809
Miscellaneocus 17,150
Total Operating Hevenues 72,958
Operatipg Zxpenses
General Government 1,200
Total Operating Expenses 1,200
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenpues Over Expenses 71,758
Othe inancing Sources {Gses
Operating Transfers [n -
COperating Transfers {Out) — R
Totai Other Financing Scurces (Usas) -
Excess (Deficiency) <f Revenues Over Expenses
and Other Financing Sources {(Uses) 71,783
Fund Ba.ances, Beginning of Year 360,244
Fund Balances, End of Year $432,003

The Accompanying Netes are an Integral Part of This Financial Statement



TOWR OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
COMBINEDR STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

c W m Operating Accivicies

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues QOver Expenses - Exhibit D

Adjustments to Reconcile Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenses to Nec Cash Frovided by Operacing
Activities:
Investmant Revenus
Change in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Increase {Decrease] In:
Due From Other Funds
Due to Other Funds
Toral Adjustments

Net Cash Provided {Used) ky Operating Activities

h Flows Y ing Activities

Interest and Dividends on Investiments

Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Nencash Transactions

Operating Transfer In
Cperating Transfer Out

Exhibit F

Fiduciary
Fund Types
" Nea-
expendabl

Trusts

$71,759

{55,808;

1:,250
{150)

{44,709;

27,4050

10,287

37,337

275,823

$313,160

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of This Financial Statement
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TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO THE PINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFI ACCOUNT. P

The accounting policies of the Town of Pelham, New Hampshire (the Town) comform to
generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental units, except
as noted below. The following is a summary of the more significant policies:

A. Reporting EptiLy

The accompanying financial statements include the transactions of all funds and
account groups of the Town of Pelham and other governmental organizations cver which
the Town's elected cfficials exercise ovarsight responsibility in accordance with
the criteria set fortk in the Watienal Council on Sovernmental Accsunting (HCGA)
Statement No. 3. The account groups are those required by financial repcrting
standards for governmental unikts.

B._ Basis of Presentation

The accounts of the Town ars corganized on the basis of funds or account groups, each
of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The oparations of each fund
are accounted for wicth a separate set of self-kalancing accounts that comprise its
assets, liabilities, equities, revenues and expenditures or expenses. The varicus
funds are grouped by type in the financial statements as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL FIINDS

1) General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. All
general tax revenugs and other receipts that are not allocated by law or
contractual agreemen® to another fund are accounted for in this fund. From
the fund are paid the general operating expenditures, the fixed charges and
the capital improvement costs that are not paid through other funds.

2) Special Revenue Funds - Special revenue funds are used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue resources {other than expendable trust or major
capital prejects) reguiring separate accounting because of legal or regulatory
provisions cor administrative action.

3) Capital Projects Funds - Capital projects funds are used to account for
financial resources to be used for the acguisition or censtruction of major
capital facilities other than those financed by enterprise cperationa and
trust funds.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

4) Trusts and Agency Funds - Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for
assets held by the Town in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals,
private organizations, other governmental units and/or other funds. These
include Expendable Trust, Nonexpendable Trust and Agency Funds.

Nonexpendable Trust Funds {Town Trust Funds) are accounted for in essentially the
same manner as proprietary funds since capital maintenance is critical. Expendable
Trust Funds (General Trust and Capital Reserve Funds)are accounted for in
essentially the same manner as governmental funds. Agency Funds are custodial in
nature (assets equals liabilities! and do not involve measurement of results of
operations.

(Continued)
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TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
HOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contipued)

ACCOUNT GROUPS

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed assets and long-term
liabilities associated with a fund are determined by its measurement focus, All
Governmental Funds and Expendable Trust Funds are accounted for on a spending or
rfinancial flow" measurement focus., This means that only current assets and current
liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund
balance (net current assets) is considered a measure of "available spendable
resourced.” Governmental Fund operating statements present increases (revenues and
other financing scurces} and decreasaes {expenditures and other financing uses} in
net current assets. Accordingly. they are said to present a summary of sources and
uges of “"available spendable resources" during a period.

General Fixed Assets Account (roup

General fixed assets have been acquired for general governmental purposes and have
been recorded as expenditures in the fund making the expenditure. These
expenditures are required to be capitalized at historical cost in a General Fixed
Asset Group of Accounts for accountability purposes. In accordance with the
practices followed by many other municipal entities in the State, the Town does not
maintain a Tecord of its general fixed assets and accordingly, a statement of
general fixed assets, requirad by generally accepted accounting principles, is not
included in this financial report.

General long-Term Debt Account Group

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from Governmental Funds are accounted
for in the Geperal Long-term Debt Account Group, not in the Gevernmental Funds.

The account groups are not "funds". They are concerned only with the measurement of
financial position. They are not invelved with meapurement of results of
operations.

Noncurrent portions of the long-term receivables due to Governmental Funds are
reported on their balance sheets, in spite of their spending measurement focus.
Special reporting Creatment$s are used to indicate, however, that they should not
be considered "available ependable resources", since they do not represent net
current assets. Recognition of Govermmental Fund type revenues represaented by
noncurrent receivables is deferred until they become current receivables.

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for
governmental fund types is limited to exclude amounte represented by noncurrent
liabilities. Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts
are not recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. They
are instead reported as liabilities in the General Long-term Debt Account Group.

The Nonexpendable Trust Funds are accounted for cn a cost of services or "capital
maintenance” measurement focug. This means that all assets and all liabilities
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their
balance sheets.

C. Basjs of Ac¢ounting
Basis of accounting refers to the method by which revenues and expenditures or
expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statemencs.

Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of
the measurement focus applied.

{Continued)
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TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
ROTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

All Governmental Funds, Bxpendable Trust Funds and Agency Funds are accounted for
using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are reccgnized when
they become measurable and available as net current assets.

The National Council on Governmental Accounting in its Interpretation 3, Revenue
Recogmitiop - Property Taxeg, requires that if property taxes are not collected
within 60 days after year end the revenue is not considered an "available spendable
resource” and should be deferred; i.e., not recognized as revenue until collected.
This interpretation has not been followed in the accompanying financial statements
becauge: {a} The amcunt due the School District at December 31 is not due within
the s0-day criterion established, but rather over a & month pericd, (b} the
property tax levy in New Hampshire does not occur until late in the budget year and
{¢c) the subsequent pattern of collection of taxes is a result of the timing of the
issue of the tax lewvy.

Licenses and permits, charges for services and other revenues are recorded as
revenues when received in cash, as they are generally not measurable until actually
received. Investment earnings are recorded as earned if they are both measurable
and available.

In applying the "susceptible tc accrual® concept to intergovernmental revenues
{grants, subsidies and shared revenues), the legal and contractual requirements of
the numerous individual programs are used as guidance. There are, however,
essencially two types of these revenues. In one, monies must be expended on the
specific purpose or project before any amounts will be paid to the Town; therefcre,
revenues are recodnized based upon the expenditures recorded. In the other, monies
are virtually unrestricted as to the purpese of expenditure and nearly irrevocable;
i.e., revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed compliance regquirements
{e.g., equal employment opportunity}. These resources are reflected as revenues at
the time of receipt, or earlier, if they meet the criterion of availability.

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of acccunting
when the related fund liability is incurred. Exceptions to this general rule
inglude: (1) principal and interest on general long-term debt which is recogmized
when due and (2) accumulated unpaid vacation and sick pay which do not vest.

All Nonexpendable Trust Funds are accounted for uaing the accrual basig of
accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they are earned, and their expenses
are recognized when they are incurred.

D. Buydgetary Accpunting

Expenditures in budgetary funds are limited to the Town's budget adopted at the
annual or special Town meeting, subject te RSA Chapter 32, The Selectmen are
required by statute to properly enter and record expenditures. They may transfer
budget amounts between appropriations, but no new purpose may be introduced that was
not contained in the adopted budget. No amounts may be transferred from special
warrant articles. Total expenditures may not exceed the total amount approved at
the annual or special Town meeting, with certain statutory exceptions.

All appropriations lapde at year end unless {1} the expenditure has been legally
commicted by an outstanding contract or purchase order, (2} the amcunt is in a
special non-lapsing fund such as a Capital Regerve, Special Revenue or Trust Fund,
{3) the amount has been raised by a bond issue or is to be received as part of a
grant, or {4) is a special warrant article. A special warrant article may be
encumbered by the selectmen for one additiomal year, or for up to five yeara, if the
original adopted article sc states.

{Continued)
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TOWN OF PALHAM, NEW HBAMPSHIRE
NWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continuad}

Under rules adopted by the Department of Revenue Adminigtration, beginning General
Fund fund balance may be used at the discretion ©f the Selectmen as a ravenue source
in establishing the tax rate. The General Fund is budgeted.

. _Deposits T a vestm
Depopits

At year end, the carrying amcunt of the Town's deposits {cash and temporary
investments} waa $8,198,841 and the bank balance was $8,583,217. ©Of the bank
balance, $200,000 was covered by federal depository inaurance and 57,000,000 was
cellateralized by US Treagury Nctes held by Firat National Bank of Beosten and
$1,383,217 was uncollateralized.

T ora

Temporary investments consist of certificates of deposit and are reportéd at cost,
which approximates market value.

The Town Treasurer is authorized by State statutes to invest excess funds "in
obligations of the U.S. Government, in the public depcsit ipvestment pool
estakblished pursuant to RSA 383:22, in savings bank depcsits of banks incorporated
under the laws of the State of New Hampshire or in certificates of deposits of banks
incorporated under the laws cof the State of New Hampshire or in national banks
located within the State of Masgsachusetts.”

New Hampshire Public Deposit Investment Pool

The Town participates in the New Hampshire Public Deposit Investment Pool
established in accordance with N.H. RSA 383:22-24. Total Town funds on deposit with
the Pool at year end were $439,380 and are reported as Lemporary investments on the
General Fund and Special Revenue Funds. Based on GASB Statement No. 3, investments
with the Pool are considered to be unclassified. At this time, the Pool's
investments are limited to "short-term U.S5, Treagury and U.S. Government Agency
obligations, State cf New Hampshire and Mew Hampshire municipal obligatiens,
certificates of deposit from Al/Pl-rated banks, money market mutual funds (maximum
20% portfolic), overnight to 10-day repurchase agreements (no limit, but ccllaceral
level at 102% in U.S. Treasury and Government Agency instruments delivered to the
Custodian of the Pool} and reverse cvernight repurchase agreements with primary
dealers or dealexr banks."

Cash Eoquivalents

For purposes cof the Statement of Cash Flows, all highly liquid investments
{including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased
are considered to be rash equivalents.

{Continued)
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I

NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

F. NV nt.
Under New Hampshire law, the Trustees of Trust Funds may invest:

"Only by deposit in some savings bank or in the savings department of a
national bank or trust company in this state or in shares of any
building and lecan asscciation or co-operative bank, incorporated and
doing business under the laws of this state or in the shares of any
federal savings and lcan association, located and doing busineds in this
state or in bonds, notes cr other cbligations of the United States
Government or in state, county, town, city, schaol digtrict, water and
sewer district bonds and notes of towns or cities in this state; and
such stocks and bonds as are legal for investment by New Hampshire
savings banks and when sc invested, the trustees shall not be liable feor
the loss thereof; and in any common trust fund established by the New
Hampshire Charitable Fund in accordance with RSA 292:23.

The Trustees are also required to repaort annvally to the State Attoriey General.

Investments are carried at fair value. The fair value of investments is determined
annually and ia based cn current marker prices.

Fair value fluctuates with interest rates, and increasing rates could cause Ffair
value to decline below original cost, Town management believes that liquidity in
the porcfolio is more than adegquate to meac cash flow requirements and tec preclude
the Town from having to sell investments below original cost for that purpose.

Trust Pund investmenkt revenue is comprised of the following for the year:

Interest and Dividends 510,287
NHet Increase {Decrease) in the Fair

Value of Investments 45,5232
Total Investment Revenue §55.809

The net decrease in the fair value of investments during the figcal year was
$45,522. This amount takes into account all changes in fair value (including
purchases and sales) that occurved during the year. The unrealized gain on
invegtments held at year-end was £71,668.

&. Inventory

Invenktories are valued at coast using the first-in, first-ocut method. The
consumption method is used to account for inventories. The General Fund inventory
consists of gasoline inventory. Reported inventories are equally offset by a fund
balance reserve which indicates that they do not constitute avalilable spendahle
resgurces,

H. Property by Tax Liens and Tax Deeded Properties
Under New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated (RSA} 72:38A, elderly property owners
in the Town may request that the Town file a tax lien against their property for the

amount of their annual property taxes. Interest accrues annually at 5% and is
payable, along with the property taxes, from the individual's estate.

{Continued)
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TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOQTEE TO THE FINANCIAI STATEMENTS
{Continyed)

Under New Hampshire RSA, if property taxes have not been paid within two years of
tax lien date, the property is conveyed to the Town by deed, The Town then offers
the property for public sale annually with all proceeds remitted to the General
Fund. Tax deeded properties represents the cost of property in the process of being
sold at year end.

I. peferred Revenu

Deferred revenue of the General Fund represents elderly tax liens and varioua
Recreation Program fees which are not considered to be measurable and available
revenue for recognition in the current period.

J. G engated Abs ]

Statement 4 of the NMCGA requires that the current and non-current portions of earned
time liabilities be reported on the gocvernmental fund and general lcng-term debt
aceount group balance sheets regpectively. The Town does mot accrue accumulated
personal and aizk pay in the General Fund, but rather records these coats at the
time the payments are made. At year end current General Fund liabilities for earned
time Are not recorded in the Gereral Fund, a departure f{rom generally accepted
accounting principles. However, earned time has been recorded in the General Long-
Term Debt Account Group.

Earned time accrues based on length of employment as follows:

Length of Fersonal Leave
Employment Earned annually
0-5 VYears 24 Days
6-10 Years 29 Days

11 Years and Beyond 36 Days

Earned time may accumulate cnly up te 100 days per employee.

K. _Total Columng {Memorandum Only) on Combined Statements

Total columns on the combined statements axre captioned "Memorandum Only" teo indicate
that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysise. Data in these
columns do not present financial position, results of operatioms or changes in
financial poaition in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund elimipaticns have not
been made in the aggregation of this data.

NOTE 2 - PROFERTY TAX

The Town semi-annually, in May and October, bills and collects its own property
taxes and taxes for the School District and County. (In accordance with an opinion
frem the NCGA Technical Guidance Committee, the School and County taxes are not
reported as Agency Funds). Property tax revenues are recognized in the fiscal vear
for which taxes have been levied.

Property taxes billed or collected in advance cof the year for which they are levied
are recorded as deferred revenue.

Property taxes are due by December 1. At the time of tax lien, a lien is recorded
on the property at the Register of Deeds. The lien is a priority tax lien which
accrues interest at the rate of 18% per apnum. If the property taxesg (redemptions)
are not paid within twc years of the tax lien date, then the property may be
conveyed to the Town by deed and subsequently sold at public sale.

{Continued)
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TOWH OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

The Town annually budgets, fclleowing New Hampshire budget procedures, an averlay for
abatements (550,560 in the current year) for property tax abatements and refunda.
All abatements and refunds are charged te overlay and reported net of property tax
revenues. The total for the current year was $246,679.

The tax rate for the year was $22.00: $3.96 Town, $52.14 County, $9.01 S5chool
Digtrict and $6.99 9tate Education Tax.

NOTE 3 - DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS

Amcunts due at year end include:
Due to Other Governments

General Fun% .
c¢hoo istrict 3,395,911

NOTE d - INDIVIDUAL INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The balances at year end were:

Due From Dile To
General Fund 5 480,175 S -
Special Revenues:
Planning Feas - -
Fidugiary Funde:
Towrl Trust - 35,000
General Trust Fund 489 304,191
Capital Reserves - 141,473
Agency - -
Total Fiduciary Funds 4839 480, 664
Total g 480,664 § 480,664

NOTE 5 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT

The follicwing is a summary of the changes in the general leong-term debt account
group for the year ended:

General
Obligation

Debt
Balance, Beginning of Year 51,028,282

New Bonds Issued -
Increase in Lease-Purchase Obligations 226,612
Bonds Ratired {105, 000)
Payments on Lease-Purchase Obligations (95,741)

Net Increase (Decrease} in Compensated

Absences Payable 46,180
Palance, End of Year 51,100,333

(Continued)



TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

The annual requirements to amertize all general obligaticn debt outstanding,
including interést payments, are as follows:

General
obligation
Debt

General Cbligation Bonds

51,050,008 - Bonds Payable, Due in Annual

Installments of $105,000 Through 2004, Initerest

Varies from 4.51% to B,.576%, Interest Rate

Decreased in 1999 to 4.56% from 5.175% 5 420,000

Lease_-Pyrchagse Obligations

1597 Fire Truck - Lease Due in Annual
Installments of $50,818, Including Interest at $§ 48,653
4.45%. Fipal Payment Due in 2001. ’

2000 sterling Dump Truck - Capital Lease Due in
Bi-annual Installments of $11,631, Including 531 203
Interest at 5.00%. Final Payment Due in 2003. !

1999 Sterling Dump Truck - Capital Lease Due in
Menthly Installments of $1,836, Including 40, 047
Intereat at 4.90%. Final Payment Due in 2002. !

2001 Freightliner ~ Capital Lease Due in Annual
Installments of $10,537, Including Interest at 65,167
6.39%. Final Payment Due in 2004. ’

2001 Trailer - Capital Lease Due in Monthly

Installmenta of $1,572. Final Payment Due in 94 336
2005. '
2001 Compactor - Capital Lease Due in Monthly
Installments of $%42. Final Payment Due in 5. 569
2005.
Total Lease-Purchase Obligations § 357,375

The annual reguirements to amertize all general cbligation debt outstanding,
including interest payments, are as follows:

Seneral Obligatign Debt

Year Ending

December 31 Prinecipal Interest Total
2001 $ 105,000 § 21,252 $ 126,252
2002 145,000 15,8339 129,939
20903 105,000 10,626 115,626
2004 105,000 5,313 110,333
Total S 420,000 3 53,130 73 0
(Cont inued)
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TOWN OF PELEAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NHOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continuad)

Annual requirements to amertize capital leases are as followa:

Leage-Purchage Obligations
Year Ending

December 31 Principaj Interest Total
2001 s 136,759 s 10,842 $ 147,641
2002 B9,651 5,610 96,261
2003 60,952 2,162 63,114
2004 40,392 343 40,7235
2005 30,181 - 30,181
Total g 337,575 S 15,857 $ 377,812

NOTE & - RESFERVES AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND EQUITY

The Town has set up reserves of fund equity to Segregate fund balances which are not
available for expenditure in the future or which are legally set aside for a
specific future use. Fund designations have also heen established to indicate
tentative plans for future financial utilization.

The Town’s reserves and designations were as follows:

Regserved for Epncumbrapces - Sncumbrances of fund balances of the General and Special
Revenue Funds are carried forward to the subsequent fiscal year. Encumbrances
outstanding at year end are reported as repervacicns of fund balances since they do
not yert constitute expenditures or liahbilities.

General Fund

NH Highway Grant 5 16,34B
Transfer Staticn Incinerator 125,060
Forescry Land Purchase 7.677
Raymond Park Reforestation 4,189
Muldeon Traffic Iglands 9,304
Likrary Electrical 3,107
Recreation Ballfields 1,260
Solid waste Study 1,153
Hepatitis B Vaccinations 1,108
Forestry Management and Education 886
Wildlife Habitat . 326
Tocal §.170,355

Reserved by Trust Ipstruments - The fund balance reserved by trust instruments
represents the principal portion of Nonexpendable Trust Fupnd fund balance as
follows:

Honexpendaple Trust Funds

Cemeteries $ 341,297
Support of Libraries 29,348
Scholarships 34,205
Raymond Park 27,153

Total $ 432,003

(Continued)
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TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continuad)

Designated for Capital Acquisition - The fund balance designated for capital

acquisitieons represents Capital Reserves fund balances designated as follows:

Capital Reserves:

Ambulance 5 23,520
Raymend Park 258
Abbott Bridge 3,623
St. Margaret’s Drive 262
Gibson Cemetery 1,359
Library Fund 397
Landfill Closure 121,738
New Recycling Buildings 51,4003
Recyciing Equipment 11,338
Municipal Building 685,785
Revaluation 4,050
Sidewalk 100,171

Total $1.003,504

Designaced by Trust Instruments - The fund balance designated by trust instruments
represents the income peortion of Expendable Trust Fund fund balance as follows:

General Trusts, (RSA 31:19A):

Compensated Absences 5 72,339
Heaith Insurance Fund 291,905
Cable System 4,256
Fareskt Commission 94,838
Emergency Ways 588
PVMP Maintenance 6B4
Conegervation Easement 6,271
Highway Department 2,694
Brett Circle 11,842
School Building Maintenance 12,1360
Goldon Brook Public Trust 297
Muldoon Park Private Trust 1,626
Robinson Tennis Courts 9,892
Land and Parking Fund 10,403
Library 30,487

Total General Trust Funds § 550,883

{Continued)}
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TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
WOTES TO THRE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued}
Designated for Specific Purpoge - Designated for future expenditures of that fund as
follows:
Library s 3,786
Conservation Commission 117,433
Planning Fees 99,294
Fire Arms Fees 2,182
Total § 227,665
- BTED DECREAIE TN PUND B

The $602,144 budgeted decrease in General Fund fund balance shown on Exhibit C
represents $300,000 budgeted by the Town to reduce the tax rate and §302,144 of
prior year's encumbrances,

NOTE # - PENSION PLAN

Plan Degcription - Substantially all Town employees participate in the State of New
Hampshire Retirement System {the System), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined
benefit public employee retirement System (PERS). All Town full-time employees are
eligible to participate in the System. The System is divided into two employee
groups: Group I which includes all employees except fire fighters and poalice
officers and Group II which is for fire fighters and police officers (including
county Sheriff's Departments}. The New Hampshire Retirement System issues annually
a publicly available financial repeort that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by
writing to the New Hampshire Retirement System, 4 Chenell Drive, Concord, WH.

Group I emplovees who retire at or after age 60 but before age €5 are entitled to
retirement benefits equal toc 1.667% of the average of their three highesr paid years
of compensation, multiplied by their years of service. At age 65 the benefit is
recalculated at 1.50% of AFC multiplied by their yeara of service credit. Earlier
retiremant allowances at reduced rates are available after age S50 with 10 years of
service. Benefits fully vest upon reaching 10 years of service or attaining age 60.

Group IT emplcyees who attain age 45 with 20 years or more of service are entitled
to retirement benefits equal te 2.5% of the average of their three highest paid
years of service, multiplied by their years of service, not to exceed 40. Benefits
veat ratably beginning after 10 years of service.

The System also provides death and disability benefits. Cost-of-living increases
have been periodically granted to retirees by the State Legislature.

Fupding Policy - The System is funded by contributions from both the employees and
employera. Group I employees are required by State statute to contribute 5.0
percent of gress earnings. Group II employees are required to contribute 9.3
percent of their gross earnings. The employer must, under the same statute,
contribyute monthly at an actuarially determined rate. The current rates are 1,94%
{(2.67% for teachers and regular employees, 4.63% for police officers and 5.40% for
firefighters) of covered payroll. The contribution requirement for the year was
$148,663, which consisted of $52,464 from the Town and $56,199 from employees. The
Town's contributions to the Syatem for the years ended December 311, 1999 and 1998
were $54,456 and $37,933, respectively, which were equal to the amount regquired
under State statute to be contributed for each year.

{Continued)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continuaed)

- GEMENT

The Town is exposed to various risks cof loss related to torts; theft of, damage to,
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries teo employees; and natural
disasters. The Town, along with numerous other municipalities in the State, is a
member of three public entity risk poola in the State currently operating as a
common riesk management and insurance program for which all pelitical subdivisicns in
the State of New Hampshire are gligible te participate. The pools provide coverage
for workera' compensation, unemployment and property liability insurance. The Town
pays an annual premium to the pools for its varicus insurance coverages.

NOTE 10- LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POST-CLOSURE CARE COSTS

Federal and State laws and regulations require that the Town place a final cover on
its ash landfill when closed and perform certain maintenance and monitoring
functions at the landfill site after closure. A liability should be recognized in
the General Long-Term Debt Account Group based on the future cleosure and post-
closure care costs that will ke incurred near or after the date che landfill ne
longer accepts waste. The recognition of these landfill closure and post-closure
coatg is based on the amount of the landfill used thrsugh the end of the year. The
estimated liability for landfill closure and post-closure care may be substantial
due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in landfill laws and
regulationa.

!
The State of New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services reguires that all
entities which received licensing for landfills since 1991 meet general financial
asgurance regquirements. The Town has not met these reguirements by finalizaticn of
a comprehensive plan to be implemented at a predetermined time during the
operaticnal life of the facility which will generate the reguired funds for closure.

The Town expects to finance the ciosure and post-clesure care costs by user fees and
recycling income. The Town has established a capital reserve fund for landfill
closure and postclosure costs which has a balance of $121,728 at year end.

= oF BALAN

Beginning fund halance has been restated as follows:

General Pund

Beginning Fund Balance as Previously Reporced 52,096,483
Correction of Non-Budgeted Tranafer 20,379
Beginning Fund Balance as Restated 52,126 862

ral Trust d

Beginning Fund Balance as Previously Reported 51,598,054
Correction of Non-Budgeted Transafer 30,373
Remove School Agency Funds {12 ,234)
Beginning Fund Balance as Restated $1.616,199
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SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is used to account for the resources traditionally associated with
government operations which are not reguired legally by sound financial management
to be accounted for in another fund. It is the overall cperating entity of the
Town. Most of the essential governmental services and functions are provided by the
General Fund, including police and fire protection; street maintenance, plowing and
lighting; welfare; parks and playground maintenance; planning and zoning; and
general administration.
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TOWN OF PELHAM,

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES - BOUDGET

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

REVENUES
xes
Property, Net of Overlay
Land Use Change
Yield
Excavation Activity
Bcat
Interest and Penalties
Total Taxes

Licenses and Permits
Motor Vehicle Permit Fees
pog Licenses
Building Permits
Other Licenses, Permits and Fees
Total Licenses and Permits

Inftergovernmental
Shared Revenues
Highway Block Grant
State and Federal Forest Land
Other State
Federal - COPS Grant
Total Intergovernmental

Charges for Services
Income from Departments

Interest and Dividends

Interest on Deposits

Miscellanecus
Reimbursements and Refunds
Insurance Dividends/Reimbursements
Other
Total Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Gther Financing Sgurces
Operating Transfers In:
From Planning
From Nonexpendable Trust Fund
From Expendable Trust Fund
From Capital Reserves
Total Other Financing Sources

Total Revenues and Cther
Financing Sources

NEW HAMPSHIRE

Schedule A-1

AND ACTUAL
2000
Variance
Favorable
Budget Acrual (Unfavorable}
$12,037,742 511,989,657 {546, 085)
50,000 75,275 25,275
1,500 3,505 2,005
1,838 419 (1,419)
- 4,363 4,363
155,000 83,615 (71,385)
12,246,080 12,156,834 {89,246)
1,400,000 1,618,525 216,525
- 4,673 4,673,
80, 000 108, 807 28,807
200, 000 14,837 {185,163)
1,680,000 1,746,842 66,842
346,468 346,468 -
196,762 106,762 -
g2 270 178
1,000 - (4,000)
125,000 - (125,000)
672,322 543,500 (12B,822)
135,000 466,535 331,535
137,000 208,919 71,919
- 19,352 19,352
- 13,370 13,370
_ 30,000 28, 341 {21, 659)
50, 000 o 61,063 11,083
14,920,402 ~ 15,1B3,6393 263,291
§14,920,402 $15,183,623 $263,291
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TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND QOTHER FINANCING USES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

Yariance
, Favorable
- Budget Actual {Unfavorable}
EXPENDITURES o
Town:
General Government R
Executive 546,688 $46,675 513
Electicns and Registrations 52,896 52,945 (49}
Financial Administration 310,188 310,775 {587}
hssessing 38,744 35,809 - 2,935
Legal 75,000 . 59,707 15,293
Employee Bensfita . 153,369 160,906 {7,537}
Planning and Zoning 144,573 149,978 {5,405)
Cemeteries £7.560 57,317 243
General Government Buildings 92,125 102,662 (10,537}
Insurance 172,500 134,399 38,501
Rdvertising and Regional Associations 6,968 6,968 -
Total General Government 1,151,011 1,118,141 32,870
Public Safety
Police Department 1,335,983 1,209,065 126,918
Prior Year's Encumbrances 2,000 - 2,000
Fire Department 442,302 443,805 {1,503}
Emergency Management 814 785 29
Total Public Safety 1,781,009 1,653,655 127,444
Highways and Skreets
Highways and Streets 465,382 422,327 43,055
Street Lighting 22,562 22,368 194
Total Highways and Streets 487,944 444,695 43,2:19_:
Sanitatign
Solid Waste Disposal 349,444 423,829 {74,383)
Health
Health 2,584 2,543 41
Health Services 37,&_ 27,556 -
Total Health 40,140 40,099 41
Welfare
Direct Assistance 25,000 8,725 16,2715
Total Welfare 7“ 25,000 8,725 16,275
Culture and Recreation
Library 158,857 153,083 5,174
parks and Recreation 113,752 115,100 (1,348}
Patriotlc Purposes 4,525 4,800 1275)
Senior Citizens 41,631 13,431 {1,800
Cable Television o 36,437 36,118 39
Total Culture and Recreation ’ $355,202 5352, 532 - T 52,670
60 - o (Con‘;‘;;niueél]__




Schedule 3-2

(Continued)

TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 21, 2000

variance
Favorable
Budget {Unfavorable)
Copnsexvation
Ceonservation 58,823 $8,806 517
Debt _Services
Principal - Long-Term Debt 105,200 133,000 -
Interest ~ Long-Term Debt 23,625 24,028 {403)
Interest - Tax Anticipation Note 5,000 - 5,000
Total Interest 28,625 24,028 4,597
Capital Qutlay
Police Crulsers 56,108 56,104 4
Library Electrical 11,000 7,894 3,106
Long Pond Weed Centrel 2,500 2,500 -
Muldoon Traffic Islands 10,000 696 9,304
Highway Block Grant 196,762 180,414 16,348
Transfer Station Incinerator 315,000 46,310 268,690
Recreation Truck 20,000 20,000 -
Cemetery Tractor/Backhoe 25,900 25,900 -
Recreation Ball field 21,000 - 21,000
Prigr Yaar Encumbrances:
Highway Block Grant 183,724 16,993 166,731
Town Annex - Stairs 13,000 50 12,550
Hydrant Fees 13,000 566 12,434
Wildlife Habitat 7,100 6,654 1,046
Fire Department Dive Team 12,400 - 12,406
Raymond Park 6,320 6,300 20
Purchase Forestry Land 13,000 - 13,000
Forest Management and Study 1,000 - 1,000
Solid waste Study 15,000 19,740 {4,740}
Reforestation of Raymond Park 35,000 - 35,000
Total Capital Qutlay T 958,414 390,121 568,293
Total Town Expenditures " 55,290,702 54,569,631 dﬁﬁ_ﬁE?EETEFT
- {Continued)
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TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES - BUDGET AND ACTUARL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
Variance
Favorable
Other Governmeptal Units Budget {Unfaverable)
School District Assessment $8,745,911 $8,745,911 -
County Taxes 1,196,933 1,196,933 - ﬁ,
Total QOther Governmental Units 5,942,844 9,242,844 -
Total Expenditures 15,233,546 14,512,475 721,071
Other Finapcing Uses:
To Nonexpendable Trust Funds - - -
To Expendable Trust Funds 269,000 270,000 {1, 000}
To Capital Reserves 20,000 20,000 -
Total Other Financing Uses 288,000 290,000 {1,000}
Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $15,522,546 514,862,475 §726,071
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SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

These funds account for certain revenue scurces which are restricted by law or othe
formal action to expenditures for specific purposes.

Public Library - To account for the operaticn of the Town's public likrary.

Conservation Commission - To account for funds designated for the protection of
natural resources and watershed resources of the Town.

Planning Department Fees - To account for funds designated for planning department
fee expenditures.

Fire Arm Fees - To account for funds received from the collecticon of firearm
licenses.
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ASSETS
Cash
Temporary Investments

TOTAL ASSETS

IABILITI ND LAN

Liabilities
i pue to Other Funds:
To General Fund
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

Designated for Specific Projecta/Purpose

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALRNCE

TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNBS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2000

Schedul -1

Public Conservation Planning Fire Arm
_ Library  Commission Fees  Fees _Totals -
58,786 54,742 599, 2594 52,152 $114,5974
T _ 112,691 - - __3112,6391
.. 58,786 $117,433 599,294  _ $2,152 5227, 665 i
e I S A S - I S
8,786 117,433 99,294 2,152 227, 665
... $8,786  $117,433 $99,294 .  $2,152 §221,665
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TOWH OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE

ALL SPECIAL HEVERUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUMD BALANCES
FOR THE YERR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

Public Conservation Planning Fire Rrm
Library  Commission - Fees Fees Totals
Revenues
Charges for Setrvices $2,204 $ - $51,272 $960 854,436
Interest and Dividends 9t 930 2,808 q 3,833
Miscellaneous 100 - - - 100
Total! Revenues 2,385 530 54,080 964 58,369
Expenditures
General Government - - 1,296 - 1,296
Public Safety - - - 0
Culture and Recreation . 1,023 _ - - - 1,023
Total Expenditures 1,023 - 1,296 - B 21319_
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 1,312 330 52,784 964 56,050
Qther Financing Source Us
Operating Transfers {Out):
From General Fund - o 111,825 -+ - 111,825
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) . - 111,825 - ~ 111,825
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures
and Other Financing Scurces {Uses) 1,372 112,755 52,784 964 167,875
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year o 1.71}!” ; 4,678 48,510 1,188 59,790
Fund Balances, End of Year ___. §8,788 $117,433 599,294 92,152 $2217, 665




SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fiduciary funds account for agaets held by the Town in a trustee capacity or as an
agent for individuala, private organizations, other governments and other funds.
These include Expendable Trust, Nonexpendable Trust, and Agency Funds.

Wonexpendable Trust Funds are accounted for and reported as proprietary funda, since
capital maintenance is required. Expendable Trust Funde are accounted for in
esgentially the game manner as governmental funda. Agency Funds are custodial in
nature and do not measure the results of operation.

Individual Funds:

Nonaxpendable Trust Funda:

Town Trust Funds - To account for nonexpendable gifts to the Town. Income ia
available for the maintenance of various cemeteries, support of libraries,
scholarships and care of Raymeond Park.

Expendable Trust Funda:

General Trust FPunds - To account for compensated abseences, health insurance, cable
syatem, forest commission, emergency way, PYMP maintenance and the 250th anniversary

of the Town.

Capital Reserve - To account for funds designated at Town Meeting for future capital
expenditures.

Agancy Fundg:

Berf =] and T e - To account for monies held by the Town for
various daevelopers and companies pending satisfactory completion of variocus
projecta. Also, to account for impact fees collected by the Town for the School
Diastrict.

i
S 1l District Capi Reserv - To account for monies held by the Town for the

School DiBtrict and restricted to ecapital outlay expenditures by the School
Digtrict.
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TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
FIDUCIARY FUND2

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

Schedule ¢-1

DECEMBER 31, 2000
Nonexpendable
Trust Funds Expendable Trust Funds
Town Geueral
Trust Trust Capital
Fund Fund Reserves Agency Totals
ASSETS
Cash $182, 555 $36,6472 $1,144,577 $1,088,0871 52,453,245
Temporary Investments 130, 605 B14,343 - 252,822 1,187,170
Investments, At Fair Value 153,843 3,€00 - = 157,443
Due From Other Funds: From General Fund - 489 - - 489
TOTAL ASSETS $457,003 $855,074 $1,34),893  __  $3,808,947
LIABILITIES AND FUND EALANCE
Liabilities
Due teo Other Funds:
To General Fund $35,000 $304,181 $141,4793 $ - $4B0, 664
Due to Specific Individuals - - - 1,341,893 1,341,893
Total Liabilities o . 35,000 304,381 141,473 1,341,893 1,822,551
Fund Balance
Reserved by Trust Instrument 432,003 - ~ - 432,003
Designated for Capital Acquisirtion - - 1,003,504 - 1,003,504
Designated by Trust Instrument I _ 550,883 T m 550,863
Total Fund Balance B 432,003 550, 883 1,003,501 e 7777#_,93_5_,_35}_
TOTAL LIRBILITIES AND FUND BALANCE .. _$487,003 5855, 074 _$1,144,977  __$1,341,893 __ $3,808,947




TOWN OF PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
ALL EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
COMBINING SCHECULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 11,

Operating, Revenues
Interest on Deposits
Miscellaneous:
New Funds
Increase {Decrease) in Fair Value
Total Miscellaneous
Total QOperating Revenhues

Expepnditures

General Government

Righways and Streets

Culture and Recreation
Total Expenditures

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses
ther Financing Sources (U
Operating Transfers In: '
From General Fund
Operating Transfers (Qut)
Tc General Fund
Total Qther Financing Sources (Uses}
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses
and Other Financing Sources {(Usas!

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, Restated

Fund Balances, End of Year

68

2000
General
Truat Capital
Funds Aesarves Totals _
542,597 $50,829 593,426
10,489 - 10, 489
10,489 - 10,489
53,086 50,829 103,915
314,254 141,473 455,727
314,254 141,473 455,727
(261,168} 130, 644) {351,812)
270,000 20,000 290,000
270,000 20,000 290, 000
8,832 {70,644} (61,812}
542,051 1,074,148 1,616,159
____§550,883 _$1,003,504 $1,554,387




TOWN OF PELHAM, YEW HAMPSHIRE
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMAER 31, 2000
Balance

December 31

Balance
January 1 Additions Deductions

$1,08%,071

Pexformance Bongds and Ipnyct Fess
5647,7%2 4638, 186 $19s, 907
216,724 ~ 216,724
$1,305,795

ASSETS
Cash
Temporary Investments -
Total R3sets . §647,792 485¢,910 §196,907
L IT
Due to Other Funds; General Fund 3 - $ - $ - E -
Due to Specific Tndividuals - 647,732 854,910 186,907 1,305,795
Total Liabilities $647,792 $854,910 $196, 907 $1,305,795
Scheol Capitsl Referves
ASSETS
Temporary Tnvestments $34,714 51,384 § - $36,098
L 1 ]
Due to Specific Individuals 34,714 51,384 5 - . $36,0588
Total Liabilities $34,714 51,384 § -~ . $36,098
TOTALS
ASSETS
Cash $647,1792 $638,186 $194, 907 $1,089,071
Temporary Investments 34,714 . 218,108 - = 252,822
TOTAL ASSETS $682, 508 $856,294 5194, 907 51,341,893
IABILIT]
Due to Other Funds: General Fund $ - $ - § - 3 -
Due to Specific Individuals 682,506 856,254 196,907 1,341,893
$682,506 _  _ $856,294 $196,907 51,341,893

TOTAL LIABILITIES
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TOWN OF PELHAM

6 Main Street
Pelham, New Hampshire 03076-3723

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
2001 ANNUAL REPORT

The powers and duties of the Board of Adjustment are to hear appeals from any order,
requirement, decision or determination made by an administrative official and administers special
provisions in the zoning ordinance whereby the Board may grant a special exception, or in the rare case
a vanance from the applicability of the zoning ordinance. Recently, New Hampshire State law was
amended granting the Board of Adjustment the power to grant an equitable waiver from the dimensional
requirements of a zoning ordinance in certain cases where a mistake was made and unnoticed or other
similar cases.

The Zoning Board of Adjustment consists of five local residents each serving for 3 year terms.
These members are appointed by the Board of Selecimen. The Board of Selectmen may also provide
for 3 to 5 alternate memebers.

The New Hampshire Supreme Court has stated that “ the Board of Adjustment is an essential
cog in the entire scheme of a zoning ordinance, and that lacking it, the ordinance before us is invalid as
a zoning ordinance . The Board of Adjustment is thus an integral "safety valve™ in the whole process of
regulating the use of land for the public good.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank all of the members of the Board for their dedication
and support this past year.

The following cases were heard in 2001:

Requests for Variances............... 13 Requests for Special Exceptions 4
Requests Granted..................... 10 Requests Granted 3
Requests Denied/Withdrawn....... 3

Appeal Administrative Decision .. 4 Request for Equitable Waiver 1

Appeals Denied Requests Granted 1

Members of the Board

Walter Kosik, Chairman 2004

Edmund Gleason, Vice Chair 2002

George LaBonte, Jr., Clerk 2003

Peter LaPalice 2003

Peter McNamara 2004

Alternate David Hennessey 2002

Jean-Guy Bergeron Selectmen’s Representative
Charity Willis Recording Secretary

The Board of Adjustment meets on the second Monday of each month upstairs at the Town Hall
at 7:30 p.m. Any resident wishing to appear before the Board may fill out an application at the Town Hall
Planning Department during regular business hours.

Respectfully Submitted,

Walter Kosik, Chairman
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The Pelham Community Television
2001 ANNUAL REPORT

PTYV wilh the help of numerous volunteers and employees has continued to provide the Pelham Cable
subscribers with a variety of community cvents as well as weekly government meetings, Cable coordinator,
James Greenwood along with production assistant Linda Doherty have continued to provide the suppon
and training needed to accomplish weekly tasks.

Some of the regular shows that are still in production are: Our Schools, ['11 take yvour call and insight. A
long running show, Cable Talk failed to continne weekily shows alter the surmmer break. Also two show’s
produeed by Tecnage students have since stop production, they were: That's Incredible and 30% ofl.

CTAC has been working with Attorney Peter Epstein to put together a franchise agreement with Adelphia
Communications. The eurrent agreement expired on October 29. 2001, An extension was given for 90 days
with an expiration date ol. January 28. 2002, As of ycars end The Town of Pelham had still not reccived
any response [rom Adelphia regarding the drafi sent {o them. The Cable Television Advisory Committee
has continued to provide the cable department with the help and guidange needed to bring the best possible
Public access television possible,

The spring of 2001 brought semne changes in the channel line up that Adelphia provides, these changes
although provided for some confusion they were necessary to bring all of Adelphias Southern NH
communities on the sainc page. This also opened the door for Cable rcady TV owners (o reap the rewards
of utilizing Basic and Plus tiers without the use of a cable converter.

In the fall of 2001, Adelphia implemented their new digital service, which bought many new additional
pay channcls as well as 21 new channels, more pay per view channels and 43 digital music channels. This
service is an additional line-up and requires the rental of a digital box or a premivm service.

As always the PTV studio and equipment are available for all Pelham residents to usc for the live shows
and/or the taping of and plaving back of any other shows. Proper training is required and is provided by the
Station Manager. If you are intercsted in seeing more or doing something on your own pleasc conlact Jim
Greenwood or Linda Doherty at PTV, 635-8645 or ptvi@pelham-nh.conm.

Respectfully Submitted,
James B. Greenwood, Cable Coordinator
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September 13, 2001 Page 1.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN
2002-2008

FINAL

Prepared by the Pelham Capital Improvements Plan Committee:

Robert Bean, Chair
Bill Scanzani, Vice-Chair
Gregy Farris, Board of Selectmen Representative
Doug Fyfe, Budget Committee Representative
Mary Barsamian-Daigle, School Board Representative
Larry Hall
Larry Major
Howard Mastropiero
Sandy Pelletier

Clay Mitchell, Interim Planning Director

With Assistance from the Nashua Regional Planning Commission

Adopted by the Pelham Planning Board on 09/17/01

Victor Danevich, Chair
Paddy Culbert, Vice-Chair
Bill Scanzani, Secretary
Hal Lynde, Selectmen's Representative
Henry DelLuca
Jeff Gowan
Peter McNamara
Gael Qullette, Alternate
Robin Bousa, Alternate

Clay Mitchell, Interim Planning Director
Charity Willis, Recording Secretary

A
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PELHAM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN 2002-2008

The preparation and adoption of a Capital Improvements Plan (CIP)} is an important part of
Pelham's planning process. A CIP aims to recognize and resolve deficiencies in existing public facilitics
and anticipate and meet fulure demand for capital facilities. A CIP is a multi-year schedule that lays out
a series of municipal projects and their associated costs. Over the seven-year period considered by the
CIP, the plan shows how the Town should strategize to maintain, expand or renovate facilities and
services as needed to meet the demands of existing or new population and businesses.

A CIP is an advisory document that can serve a number of purposes, among, them:

(a)  To provide the Town of Pelham with a guide to be used by the Budget Commitiee, Board
of Selectman, and School Board for their annual budgeting process {RSA 674:3-8);

(b)  Provide a forward looking planning tool for the purpose of contributing to the creation of
a stable real properly lax rate;

() To aid the Town’s elected officals, appointed commiltees, and department heads in the
prioritization, coordination, and sequencing of various municipal and school
mprovements;

(d) To inform residents, business owners and developers of needed and planned
improvements; and

() To provide a necessary lepal basis for the development and proper administration of the
Town's impact fec system ( RSA 674:21.V.(b)).

Pelham’s population underwent rapid growth between 1960 and 1980 (Table 1, Figure 1). From
1980 to 2000 the rate of growth has abated slightly, fatling short of the 1997 NH Office of State Planning
{NHOSP) projection for the year 2000, with a population of 10,914 vs. a projection of 11,506.The Town
maust still plan to mect the needs of a population that continues Lo grow at a regular and consistent rate.
There is no indication that the trend toward steady population growth will decline [rom the rales
recently demonstrated. Over the last 10 years the rate of growth in population has averaged about
1.6%per year.
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Populetion (Persons}

FIGURE 1

1900 to 2000 & 2010 to 2020

& FF S, PSS S P
Decade

Spurces: U.5. Census and New Hampshire Office of State Planning

75



TOWN OF FELHAM
CAPITAL EMPROYEMENTS PLAN, 2002-2008
September 13, 2001 Page 4.

TABLE1
PELHAM POPULATION, 1900-2020
Historical U8, Censms Populati NHOSP Projections

Year FPopalati % Change Year Popuiation % Change
1900 875 - 2005 13,082 19.9%
1910 826 -5.6% 210 14,118 7.9%
1920 974 17.9% N5 15,730 11.4%
1930 814 -16.4% 2020 17,285 9.9%
1940 979 20.3%

1850 1,317 M4.5%

1960 2,605 97.8%

1970 5,408 107.6%

1980 8,090 19.6%

1990 9,408 16.3%

2000 10,914 16.0%

Sources: U.5. Census for 1900 to 2000
New Hampshire Office of State Planning (NHOSP) population projections 1997,

A comparison of the Town’s annual operating costs over the last ten years with capital outlay
and debl suggests that while the overall budget of the Town has been increasing regularly, the
-municipal pertion devoted o capital outlay and debl-service has been somewhat irregular (Table 2).
Within the School District routine capital expenditures have come to represent a smaller portion of the
overall budgel allocation, although the elementary school expetuliture auihorized last year will offset
this trend. It is a principal goal of the CIP to increase the predictability and regularity of the Town’s
bucdget by planning for routine or anticipated major purchases of durable capital equipment and
determining appropriate methods for meeting the Town's capital facility needs.

TABLE 2
MUNICIPAL & SCHOOL CAPITAL OUTLAY AND DEBT SERVICE, 1956-2000
RAUAICIPAT. EXPINTHIURES SCHOOL DISTRICT EXPENDITURES™ TOTAL EXPENDITURES
CAPITAL CAPHALRCARITAL CAPITAL |CAPITAL CAPHAL
OUFLAY % OPFRATING % %Or |DUTLAY % OPERATING %OF |oUTLay % OPERATING - “GF
YEAR | &DEBT CHANGE  COSIY  CHANGE  TOTAL | 5 DEET CHANGE  COSIS  CHANGE TOTAL § 6 DIBT CIMNGE  £OSTS CHANGE  TOTAL
1689 AT BESK 1503950 16% 6% 183305 101 21.8% TE% D BS46N0  15.4% 30%
1969 1747 1375 1MUS20 118% 7% 157045 140X 50% 3% ATHE  50% Adpotd  E0% 7%
1990 12400 155% INTIeeY 15% 1% 15,43 9% % 0% 75004 40% RLELCE T LY 26%
1991 86189 -305% L7 46% 2% 145133 40% uus 1% el Y ) 10790026 A2% 1%
1992 SNTHM 253% AT 248% 16% 1D 4% 5.5% 18% 18777 158N L0206 22% 17%
1993 0288 NTIE A302,685 33 BEL 127928 80% 2% 15% 2WATEE  BS.I% 11763868 87% 30%
199 | 1060849 265N LB 03% 243% 0000k 43% 0% | 1mm3zeE ledax 12006481 2% A%
1935 710518 20.2% 40605 A% 1”718 T8O NA 4% 08% 742137 3% 11653104 42% 55%
1% 599352 .158% 4548220 A 144% TLA19 a A% ks 3 Lok 143% 13,216,501 2% 48N
1997 s34 2% 33184 WI% 161% MEN % 10N274  TE% 09% T2 naa 13,796,800 2% 49%
1998 06149 182% AL 0% 128% 01 137 WIALAST  Abd% 0.8% 57170 764 1338106 26% 44%
1996 | 470010 72% 53358745 1A% 123% | Sel0d -247%  SILOMELE  1u3% 0% 5520058 -106%  BLSMIMA 147X 33%
000 | §5a3309 713% 719,692 108%  133% | $79sm  3gaw $12355M9 1% 6% ARM0 224%  $L6UTSB 48N 9%

Saurces: Town of Pelhamy, NH Annual Town Reports
*School district figures are for the schoel year (e.g. 2000 = school year 93/00).

The Pelham Capital Improvements Plan Committee (the Committee) has prepared this report
under the authority of the Planning Board and RSA 674:5-8 (Appendix A). It is the Committee’s
intention that this report reflect the capital needs of the Town for the period between 2002-2008 and to
offer recommendations to the Budget Commiltee for consideration as part of the annual budget.
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Information was submitied to the Committee from the various town Departments, Boards and
Committees, who helped form the basis of this document. Although this CIP includes a seven year
period, the CIP should be updated every year to reflect changing demands, new needs, and,routine
assessment of priorities, This docement contains those clements required by law to be included in a
Capital Improvements Plan,

As indicated, the adopticn of a CIP by the Planning Board is a statﬂtory prerequisite to the
application of impact fees. The adoption of an impact fee ordinance occurred in 1999, when in October
an impact fee schedile was approved to fund a portion of the cost {0 construct a new elementary school,

Impact fees, however, have significant limitations. They can only be used to offset the
proportion of capital expenses attributed to new development. They may not be used to meet existing
capital deficiencies. Also, impact fees collected must be properly used within six years, or the Town
must retutrn unused funds to the developer(s) who paid them. Despite these constraints, which are
more clearly delineated in the statute in Appendix A, it is the strong recommendation of the CIP
Committee that the Town of Pelham use impact fees as a method to manage and reduce the future ¢ost
of capital improvements. Furthermore, many capital improvements recommended in this CIP are
consistent with the long term goals of the Pelham Master Plan as summarized in Appendix B,

For the purposes of this document, a capital improvement is defined by its cost and its useful
life. Items included have a cost of at least $10,000 and generally have a uscful life of at least three years.
Eligible items include new buildings or additions, land purchases, some studies, substanlial road
improvements and purchases of major vehicles and equipment. Operating expenditures for personnel
and other peneral costs are not inciuded. Expenditures for maintenance or repair are generally not
included unless the cost or scope of a project is substaritial enough to increase the capacity of a facility,
or an improvement is a major long-term repair that maintains the useful life a capital facility.

A brief description of each project included in the 2002 to 2008 CIP schedule voted on by the CIP
Committee is provided below. Starting dates are not provided for deferred projecls or those
categorized as needing research. Typically deferred projects are not placed on the seven year schedule
because: 1) there is insufficient information to determine the relative need for a capital improvement and
additiona] research may be required before the Committee would consider allocating the project within
the CIP schedule; or 2) based on information available the Committee has resolved that there is not a
demonstrated need for a project in the next seven years.

In Some cases a municipal department articulated a request for a project, but the project was

outside of the seven year CIP schedule. In other instances incomplete or unclear information was
provided regarding a project start date. In these cases the projects were left off the CIP.

In the project summaries below, there are a number of different local financing methods used.
Four methods require appropriations, either as part of the Town’s annual operating budget or as
independent warrant articles at Town Meeting. The 1-Year Appropriation is most common, and refers
to those projecis proposed to be funded by real property tax revenues within a single fiscal year. The
Caprital Reserve method requires appropriations over more than one year, with the actual project being
accomplished only when the total appropriations meel the project cost. Lease/Purchase method has
been used by the fire department and other divisions for the purchase of vehicles. Bonds are gencrally
limited to the most expensive capital projects, such as major renovations, additions, or new construckion
of buildings or infrasiructure, and allow capital facilities requests to be met immediately while
spreading out the cosl over many ycars in the future. Impact fees are collected from new development
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to pay for new facility capacity and placed in a fund until they are cither expended within six years as
part of project financing or they are returned to the party they were collected from.

In addition, if there are instances where fiscal resources from outside the community have been
committed to help finance a local capital project, then the offsetting revenues are shown in association
with the proposed capital project. Typical examples are grants, such as for new education buildings or
State Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP} matches.

The Pelham CIP Committee uses worksheet forms that are filled-out annually and submitted by
department heads and committee chairs to identify potential capital requests and explain these project
requests. Forms are tailored by the CIP Committee and the Planning Department to generate
information that defines the relative need:and urgency for projects, and which also enables long-term
monitoring of the useful life and returns from projects. The CIP worksheet includes: a project
description; the departmental priority if more than one project is submitted; the facility service arca; the
rationale for a project; a cost.estimate; and potential sources of funding. The form is included in. )
Appendix C. After written descriptions of potential capital projects are submitted, department heads or
committee chairs are asked to come before the CIP Committee to fill information gaps, explain their
capital requests and priorities in detail and to explore with the CIP Committee the alternative
approaches available to achieve Lthe optimum level of capital requests and improvements while
maintaining a level tax rate as possible while funding needed improvements.

PRIORITY SYSTEM

The Committece established a system to assess the relative priority of projects requested by the
various departments, boards, and committees. Each proposed project is individually considered by the
Committee and assessed a priority rank based on the descriptions below:

“U”--Urgent Cannot be delayed. Needed for health or safety.

“C”--Committed Part of an existing contractual agreement or otherwise tegally required.

“N”--Necessary  Needed to maintain basic level and qualily of community services.

“D”--Desirable Needed to improve quality or level of services.

“F“--Deferrable  Can be placed on hold until after 7-year period, but supports community
development goals.

“R”~Research Pending resulls of ongoing research, planning, and coordination.

“1"--Inconsistent Conflicts with an alternative project/solution recommended hy the CIP.
Contrary Lo land use planning or community development goals.

Table 3 contains the projocts considered by the Commitice, by Town Department. The
information in Table 3 represents all requests for capital projects submitted by each municipal division
to the CIP Committee. The 'CIP Committee Priority Recommendations' in the column te the far right
describes the rank assigned by the CIP Commitiee to cach of these projects within the seven categorics
of relative project priority.
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TABLE 3
SUMMARY OF PROJECTS REQUESTED
Department Starting
Cost Year Financing Methed CIP Commltiee
Without {Dept. | (Method Recommended Priority
Department/Project Debt/Revenue | Request) By Department} Recomumendations
All Requests By Municipal uc DiFIRI}I
Entities - In the Order
R 4
L ADMIN/GEN'L
GOVERNMENT N l_
a. | Municipal Bldg. Capital Reserve $630,000 Existing | Capital Reserve Warrant X
b. | Municipal Bldg Maint. Cap. Res. 2002 Capital Reserve Warrant X
IL POLICE DEPARTMENT
| a. | Cruiser Replacement (2) 554,864 2002 | 1-Year Appropriation X
| b. | Cruiser Replacerwnl (2} 561,218 2003 1-Year Appropriation X
¢, | Cruiser Replacement (2) 563,667 2004 | 1-Year Approprialion X
d. | Cruiser Replacement (2) 566,213 2005 1-Year Appropriation X 1
L_g e, | Cruiser Replacement (2) S6b, 867 2006 1-Year Approprialion X |
| f | Cruiser Roplacement (2) 571,617 207 1-Year Appropriation %__l X |
| g | Cruiser Replacement (2) $74 481 2008 ) 1-Year Appropriation X B
I h | Awmrnal Control Vehicle (1) 524481 2008 i-Year Appropriation | X _4‘\
i | Telephone/ Radio Recording Unit SM0,000 2004 [1-Year Appropriation X B
B i | New Copy Machine $15,00) K7 1 Year Appropriation X 1
k. | New Polive Facility Unknown Unprogrammed [ 3 __J
I1l. | FIRE DEPARTMENT 1
i | Ambulance Chassis SL000 20005 | 1.Yesr Appropriaton X 1
b, | Ambulance Fund S7(000 2002 Annual Appropriation X _]_ ﬂ
(310,000 por vear} i
¢ | 2002 Fire Truck 523000 2002 3-Year Lease/Purchase X |
($30.000 per year) :
. d_ | Fire Station Renovations Unknown Unprogranmmeed [ <l
| Sell-Cont. Breathiny Apparatus $35,000) 2002 1-Year Appropriation X :
I ¥ Build 2 Floor - Pohee/Fire Linknown _j Unprogrammed X ‘
; g | 2nd St of Harz-Mat Gear 53,000 2002 1-year Appropriation X i
I |
: . t Fire Sub Stations (2) 52,000,000 Unprogrammed | £ j
: i. | 2007 Fire Truck 4350,000 3007 | 5-Your Leasoy Purchase X :
| {$70.000 per year)
i |- I Maintenance Garage G20, K0 Unprogrammed
k. [ New Primary Fire Slation Unknown Unprogrammed
Iy, HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT i
y—_ . | Bridyre Capital Roserve 3525,(kH) 2002 jAnnual Appropriation
(575,000} por year) _[
U7 b, | Feplace Culverts 58,718 2002 [1-Yeur Approprialion
¢ | Septic System/ Well/ Restroom $23,400 Unprogrammed
| Mappring Slormwatar Syslem 516,000 2002 1-Year Appropriation
: o | WY HP Tractor w/ Boom Mower *13,400 2004 [1-Year Appropriation
‘ f.12002 Dumptruckf Plow /Sander 95,870 2002 |A-Year Lease/ Purchase
($31.957 por year)
I g Castle Hill Road Bridge £580,000 202 1-Yeour A_jlpruprmlinn
| h. | Tallent Road Bridgo 5735000 206k (1-Year Appropriation
i- i. | Willow Streel Bridpe L 54930,000 2006 |1 Year Appropriation
L (2005 Dumptruck/Plow/Sander | 595,870 [ 2005 [3-Year Appropriation_
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Department Starting

Cost Year Financing Method CIF Commitiee
’ © Without (Dept | (Method Recommended Priority
Department/Project DebyRevenue | Kequest) By Department) Recommendations
All Requests By Mundcipal UCINID{F|R |1
Entities -- In the Order
Requested
($31,957 per year)
k. | 2007 Dumptruck/ Plow /Sander $95,870 2005 13-Year Appropriation X
($31,957 per year)
1. | Hinds Lane Reconstruction $214,000 2008 |l-Year Appropriation X
M [ 4 WD Backhoe 570,000 2005  |1-Year Appropriation X
| n. § 1 Ton Pickup Truck w/ Plow $29,722 2008  |1-Year Appropriation X L
— CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE --
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TABLE 3
SUMMARY OF PROJECTS REQUESTED
Department Starting
Cost Year Financing Method CIP Committee
Without {Dept. | (Method Recommended Priority
Department/Project Debt/Revenue | Request) By Department) Recommendations
All Requests By Municipal U|CIN|D|F|R [T
Entities — In the Order
" 1
V. SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL . o |
a_| Recycling Building N 57500 | Unprogrammed X
VI, |[PARKS & RECREATION
[ a. | Community/Rec. Center o000 Unprogrammed X
\ b. | Improvements to Raymond Lodge $22,000 Unprogrammed X
. | Lights for Major Loapuc Ficld S60,000 2013 1-Year Appropriation X
d. i Restroems at Muideon Park $27,500 2004 | 1-Year Appropriation X |
VIL__ | LIBRARY
a. | New Library 51,078 (X1} Unprogrammed x* ’j
B | gandicap Accessible $38,927 Unprograrumed X1
VIII. | TAX COLLECTOR/ TOWN CLERK B N . T
}i CEMETARIES _
a, | 2% 30" Gurage $38,750 Unprogrammed x| |
| b. | Purchase 10 Acres of land $400,000 2004 | 1-Year Appropriation X
X SENIORS
i1 | Build New Senior Center 31,000,000 Unprogrammed X
b I Sanjor Center Maintenance 52,000 2002 1-Year Appropriation X
XL _ | SCHOOLS 1
a. | Mew Elem. School {12 yr. bond) 13,285,391 2002 {See Appendix E for the X
10 yr. bond schedule} J
b. | School Building Maintenance $700,000 2002 Annual Appropriation X [
Capital Reserve $100,000 per year}
¢. | Technology Program $525,000 2002 | 7-Year Appropriation X
(875,00 per year}
d. | High S5chool Renovalion/ Addition 32,500,000 Unprogrammed X
o | Generator at Memorial School 548,000 2002 1-Year Appropriation X
f. | Venlilalion at Memorial School $50,000 Unprogrammod X
e | Side/Rear Doors at Memorial $30,000 2003 | 1-Year Appropriation X
School
h. | Playground Equipment 360,000 2002 1-Year Appropriation X
i. | Floor Tiles at Memorial School $1712,0X0) 2002 2-Year Appropriation X
556,000 per year)
| | Repave Memorial Parking Lot $50,000 2004 11-Year Appropriation X
k. | Air Condition Computer Space $60,000 Unprogrammed X
I. | krrigate/Fence Athletic Field $40,000 2002 | 1-Year Appropriation X
m. | Mower/Snowblower 338,000 2002 | 1-Year Appropriation X
| n_| New Maintenance Vehicle $35,000 2004 [ 1-Year Appropriation X
i o. | Kindergarten | $690,000 | Unprogrammed T X
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“U”--Urgent: Cannot be delayed. Needed for health or safety.

[La. Cruiser Replacement. A 2-2 replacement cycle of police cruisers is recommended by the
Police Chief, meaning that two vehicles are retired and replaced each year. Two cruisers
are proposed for replacement in 2002 even though a new replacement cruiser was
recently obtained to replace a cruiser totaled in an accident. The destroyed cruiser was
relatively new, still leaving two old cruisers necding replacement. In subsequent ycars a
2-2 replacement of high mileage cruisers is based on the rationale that replacements will
provide enhanced safety of officers and the public, improves service, and reduce high
operating costs associated with the older high mileage vehicles. The CIP committee
recommends two new cruisers are purchase in FY 2002.

IV.b. Replace Culverts. The Highway Department requests the replacement of three (3)
culverts that were installed in the early 1970’s on Pulpit Rock Rd. They are badly rotted
and do not handle the existing water flow in a heavy rain. There is a danger of failure
during a major rain event, which could damage the road surface. The CIP committee
recommends replacement of these culverts for FY 2002,

V.. Castle Hill Road Bridge. This is a wooden deck bridge currently on the NHDOT
Municipal Bridge Red List. Rehabilitation of this structure is urgently needed during
FY2002. Rehabilitating this bridge enables this route to serve as an alternate detour route
during the urgently need rehabilitation of the Tallant Road Bridge. Windhain has shown
a willingness to share in the cost of rehabilitating this bridge as the closing of this bridge
would have an adverse affect on their residents. Rehabilitation would be funded through
a combination of anticipated state aid and a Bridge Repair Capital Reserve account and
potentially funds from the Town of Windham. A 20 perceni match is required to receive
State bridge aid, which will be applied for in conjunction with the next 10-Year State
Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) which will be completed in 2002, Funding must
be approved before a bridge may be scheduled with NHDOT. The CIP committee
recommends scheduling of Castle Hill Bridge replacement for FY 2002.

IV.h Tallant Road Bridge. This bridge is scheduled to be replaced in 2004. This bridge is too
narrow for today’s standards. It is to be funded through combination of anticipated state
aid and a Bridge Repair Capital Reserve account. This project can not be addressed until
Castle Hill Bridge renovation occurs because Caste Hill Bridge is needed to provide a
detour route. Funding must be approved before a bridge may be scheduled with
NHDOT.

IV.i. Willow Street Bridge. This hridge is scheduled to be replaced in 2006, This bridge is too
narrow for today’s standards. It is to be funded through combination of anticipated stale
aid and a Bridge Repair Capital Reserve. Funding must be approved before a bridge may
be scheduled with NHDOT,

X.b. Senior Center Maintenance. The Senior Center Director request funds for urgently
needed repairs to the existing 75+-year-old facility, A new roof, window replacement
interior second floor handrail repair and access ramp are the major items that necd
attention. Protection of the building from further damage and safety are the primary
concerns. The CiP committee recommends repairs to be funded in FY 2002.
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“C"--Committed Part of an existing contractual agreement or otherunise legally required.

1lLg.

Xla,

Purchase 274 Set of Hazardous Material (Haz-Mat) Response Gear. The Fire
Department requests funds for a backup set of haz-mat gear for situations when the
primary set has been exposed to contaminants (gas, oil, chemicals) during an incident
and must be sent out of Town for decontamination. The Fire Service is federally
mandated to have jurisdiction over hazardous materials incidents and must have a set of
response gear available at all times.

Stormwater System Mapping. In conjunction with the U.5. EPA federal stormwater
permitting requirements, an unfunded federal mandate under the NPDES section of the
Clean Water Act, designated communities must develop a stormwater potiution
prevention plan by March 2003, This request finances computerized mapping of
municipal storm drain systems which will aid development of the plan, enhance
understanding of discharges and provide for improved system operation and
maintenance.

New Elementary School. In 2000 the community approved $10,373,00 in bond principal
to enable elementary school construction. Based on current finance and revenue
assumptions this project is committed through 2011.
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Lb.

ILb-g.

[Lh.

iLj.

lila.

IIl.b.

IMLc.

ILi.

V.a.

--Necessary: Needed to maintain basic level and quality of community services.

Municipal Buildings Maintenance Capital Reserve. The CIP Committee recommends
that the Board of Selectman establish a new Municipal Building Maintenance Capital
Reserve Fund specifically for the purpose of maintaining all of the Town buildings. This
fund would be used to stabilize the tax rale when funding future repairs and additions to
Town facilities,

Cruiser Replacement. The 2-2 cycle of replacement of cruisers has been recommended by
the Chief of Police. This means that every year two existing police cruisers will be
replaced with new vehicles. In subsequent ycars a 2-2 replacement of high mileage
cruisers is based on the rationale that replacements will provide enhanced safety of
officers and the public, improves service, and reduce high operating costs associated
with the older high mileage vehicles. The annual two cruiser replacement schedule was
recommended to start in FY2002, however an unanticipated cruiser replacement late in
FY 2001 means this program can start in FY 2003,

Police/Animal Control Officer {ACO) Truck. - The purchase of this vehicle will replace
the existing new ACQ pick-up truck and provide the continued ability to pick up and
transport animals. The current ACO vehicle is expected to last through 2007 at which
time a replacement pick-up truck will be needed.

Police Department Copy Machine. The purchase of a replacement Lo the existing coping
machine. The existing machine has a five year expected life and will require replacement
with an updated unit in 2007.

Ambulance Chassis. The Fire Department requests the replacement of the existing 1986
Ford chaises with a new one in 2005. The existing aluminum body is in good condition.
The new chaises is needed to maintain the current level of service. It is anticipated that
funds from the Ambulance Fund will offsct the cost of this request.

Ambulance Fund, The continuation of the ambulance capital reserve account for
ongoing (unding of ambulance upgrades and cnhancements, and new purchases 1s
recommended by the CIP Commitice in order to stabilize spending for this ilem.

2002 Fire Truck. The Fire Department requests replacement of an existing 1972 Ford
Farrar with front mounted pump (750 GPM) and 1,000-gallon tank. The existing
equipment is substandard because tanks have leaked and the pumping capacity is low.
This purchase would enhance capacity. The replacement truck will be a new 3,500 gallon
tanker. The cost will be distributed over a five (3) year lease/purchase. This
replacement is necessary to alleviate substandard equipment, protect life and safety and
improve the quality of service

2007 Fire Truck. The Fire Department requests replacement of a 1985 Ford 3-D, 1,500
gallon (1,500 gpm) mid-ship pump truck, This truck will be 22 years and will need to be
moved to back-up status with the replacement becoming the new Class A truck. The cost
will be distributed over a five (5} year lease/purchase.

Bridge Repair Capital Reserve. The CIP Committee endorsed the establishment of a
bridge repair capital rescrve account starting, in 2001, Annwal funding of the account is
necessary to fund the repair of Lhree bridges on the state bridge repair list that are in
critical need of repair or replacement, and to stabilize the tax rate.
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IvV.m.

V.n.

XLb.

Xl.c.

XLg.

XLh.

XILi.

XLm.

XIn

New Four Wheel Drive Backhoe. Purchase of a new 4WD backhoe will replace an
existing frontline machine. A backhoe purchased in 1990 with an excess of 10,600 hours
would be traded-in while frontline backhoe purchased in 1997 with over 4000 hours
would become the reserve unit in the yard to increase service and reduce operating costs.

1 Ton Pickup Truck with Plow. Replace a 1997 1 ton diesel pickup with an 8 foot plow
and over 75,800 miles with a new truck and plow. This will reduce long term operating
cosls.

School Building Maintenance Capital Reserve. The reserve fund is used to complete
necessary school repairs, and to stabilize the tax rate. This capital reserve was
established in year 2000 at the recommendation of the CIP committee.

Technology Program. The School Board has revised the District's technology plan for
2002-2004. This plan is used to outline the need for purchasing computers and
audiovisual accessories and the sequencing of upgrades and purchases. The Technology
Plan is the overall technology plan for the school. This District intends to begin
implementation of the plan this year in order to maintain and improve the technology
available to Pelham students and faculty.

Memorial School Side and Rear Doors and Door Jams, The School Board requests the
replacement of worn and rusted doors and jams for safety and security reasons.

Playground Equipment. The School Board requests the purchase of new playground
equipment for the new elementary school. This will provide the new school with a
comparable level of equipment as the old school provided. It is hoped to offset the cost
of this equipment with donations/ private funding.

Memorial School Floor Tiles. The School Board requests funds to replace the existing
worn floor tiles. The existing tiles were installed in 1964 and 1966 and are badly wom,
The uneven tiles pose a potential safety hazard. The tiles contain asbestos, which is
encapsulated, but will cost more to remove safely. The removal and replacement will
take place over two years and funds should be withdrawn from the Building Capital
Reserve Fund for this item..

Mower/ Snowblower. The School Board requests the purchase of a Model 5210 tractor
with mower and snowblower. Due to the increase in parking and grass area at the new
school, there is a need for additional mowing and snow removal capability.

New Maintenance Vehicle. The School Board requests funds for the replacement of the

existing 1994 maintenance vehicle with a new Ford F-250 4x4 truck. The existing vehicle
will be due for replacement as scheduled.
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1y,

ILi.

ILe.

Ve,

Vk.

Vic.

Vid.

--Desirable: Needed to improve quality or level of services.

Telephone/Radio Equipment. The Police Department has requested a new digital
phone/radio recorder to replace the existing unit, which will have reached the end of its
useful life by the scheduled replacement date. This equipment is needed to alleviate
substandard conditions, reduce operating cost and improve the level of service

Replace Old Set of Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) with an Enhanced
Set. The Fire Department requests a new set of gear to replace existing equipment, A
new set consisls of lighter weight tanks and updated regulators with more safeguards,
including heads-up display for heat, air remaining and a lack of motion alarm. This will
improve the safety and improve the quality of equipment.

9% Horsepower Tractor with Rotary Boom Mower. The Highway Department requests
the purchase of a mower for 140 miles of roadside (two lanes per road segment).It
currently costs $5,000 annually for contract mowing services, The purchase of a tractor
with a useful life of 20 years may be less expensive than procuring this service in the
future. Enhanced service may include increased mowing frequency and other trail and
roadside maintenance.

2002 36,000 GVW Dump Truck/Plow/Sander. This new vehicle addition proposed for
2002 through lease-purchase over a three year period and would eliminate one hired
truck for plowing sanding and construction work. The lack of availability of reliable
contract plows necessitates tbe need for Town owned equipment. This will enhance the
level of service provided the lown.

2005 36,000 GVW Dump Truck/Tlow/Sander. This new vehicle addition proposed for
2005 through lease-purchase over a three year period and would eliminate one hired
truck for plowing sanding and construction work. The lack of availability of reliable
contract plows necessitates the need for Town owned equipment. This will enhance the
level of service provided the town.

2007 36,000 GVW Dump Truck/Plow/Sander. This new vehicle addition proposed for
2007 through lease-purchase over a three year period and would climinate one hired
truck for plowing sanding and construction work. Tbe lack of availability of reliable
contract plows necessitates the need for Town owned equipment. This will enhance the
level of service provided the town.

Hinds Lane Reconstruction. The Highway Department requests funds for the
reconstruction and paving of Hinds Lane, which is 4,200 feet by 18 feet. This is an
unpaved road that requires upgrading to alleviate substandard conditions,

Lights for Major League Field. The Recreation Department requests funds for the
installation of permanent lighting. The addition of lighting will increase the availability
for practice and playing time, accommodate tournament play and use by other leagues.
This will maximize the use of the ficld by providing added capacity and is in the
department’s master plan.

Restrooms at Muldoon Park. The Recreation Department requests funds for the
construction of additional restrooms at the park. This includes upgrade or replacement
of the existing septic system. The department’s master plan identifies the need for
expansion of the existing facilities io handle the increased use as the Town population
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IX.b.

Xle.

XLL

XLi.

Purchase 10 Acres of Land for Cemetery. The Cemetery Trustees requesl funds for the
purchase of land for future needs of the Town for burial of residents. NH statutes
require towns to provide for the burial of their residents, The acquisition at this time
would insure availability of suitable land and take advantage of land prices that
historically rise over time.

Generator for Memorial School. The School District requests the funds to replace the
existing 1964 generator with a new 30 KW generator. The exisling unit only provides
power for lighting and docs not have spare parts available any more, The new unit will
provide power to all required systems for cmergency service.

Irrigation and Fencing of Athletic Field. The School District requests funds for the
addition of irrigation and fencing for the athletic field at the new clementary school. A
well pump is included in the irrigation system. Pelham has determined it is cost effeclive
to irrigate playing fields, reducing wear and field maintenance. The new field an
unanticipated bonus provided during construction and was not part of the original
school site plan.

Memorial School Repair and Repave Parking Lot. The School Board requests funds for
the repair and repaving of portions of the school parking lot. Cracks and gaps in the
walkways and parking lot require repair. Catch basins and drainage need improvement
due to damage and wear,

“F“--Deferrable: Can be placed on hold until after 7 year period, but éupporrs community

development goals.

NO PROJECTS KANKED "F" IN THE 2002 -2008 CIP.
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“R”--Research: Pending results of ongoing research, planning, and coordination.

La.

ILk.

II.d.

TILE

ILh,

IILj.

W

Municipal Building (Capital Improvements). A municipal center space solution is
needed. This would provide funds in addition to the municipal building capital reserve.
The Municipal Buildings Committee is completing their work and will have specific
recommendations and cost estimates for those projects ranked “R*”, Alternatives Lo the
requested approach may be provided. The “R*” rating does not reflect on the importance
of a particular project; simply, additional information is forthcoming.

New Police Station Building. The police department has a need for a new building to
replace existing facilities, expand existing service levels and provide new capacity. This
project was not programmed because analysis and recommendations for a new station
will be developed by the Municipal Building Committee. The Municipal Buildings
Committee is completing their work and will have specific recommendations and cost
estimates for those projects ranked “R*”, Alternatives to the requested approach may be
provided. The “R*” rating does not reflect on the importance of a particular project;
simply, additional information is forthcoming,

Fire Station Renovations. Includes interior renovations to provide living/learning space
and replacement of overhead doors. This project is deemed researchable, pending the
findings and recommendations of the Municipal Building Committee. The Municipal
Buildings Committee is completing their work and will have specific recommendations
and cost estimates for those projects ranked “R*”. Alternatives to the requested
approach may be provided. The “R*” rating does not reflect on the importance of a
particular project; simply, additional information is forthcoming, The CIP Commiittee is
researching new impact fees for future renovations and/or new buildings and equipment
that will be needed to provide adequate service as the town grows.

Build 2~ Floor on Fire/ Police Facility. The Fire Department has requested funds for the
addition of a second floor over portions of the existing facility to alleviate overcrowding
and anticipated growth. The Municipal Buildings Committee 15 completing their work
and will have specific recommendations and cost estimates for those projects ranked
“R*". Alternatives to the requested approach may be provided. The “R*” rating does not
reflect on the importance of a particular project; simply, additional information is
forthcoming. The CIP Commuittee is researching new impact fees for future renovations
and/or new buildings and equipment that will be needed to provide adequate service as
the town grows,

2 Fire Sub-Stations. There is a need for two sub-stations that can enable rapid response
to under-served parts of Pelham. This project was not programmed because research into
service areas, alternative potential locations, and the design and cost of this facility is
ongoing. The department intends to maintain a maximum four (4) minute response time
as the town develops farther away from the central station. The CIP Committee is
researching new impact fees for future renovations and/or new buildings and equipment
that will be needed to provide adequate service as the town grows.

Fire Department Maintenance Garage/Municipal Maintenance Garage. To reduce
operating and maintenance costs, il is proposed to build a maintenance facility for all
town-owned vehicles and equipment. This project was not programmed, as it requires
further research.

Install Septic System, Well and Restroom at Highway Dept. Office. The Highway
Department has requested funds for %hse installation of a well and seplic system to service
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Lk,

Vla.

VLb.

Vila.

VILb.

IX.a.

a new restroom for department, The project is currently not scheduled while further
research and coordination with other departments continues.

New Primary Fire Station. The Fire Department is researching options for the
replacement of the aged primary station in the Center of town. While this facility has
served the town well for many years, it has certain deficiencies that may make a-
replacement station more efficient and cost cffective in the long run. Potential locations
are being researched. The “R*” rating does not reflect on the importance of a particular
project; simply, additional information is forthcoming, The CIP Committee is researching
new impact fees for future renovations and/or new buildings and equipment that will be
needed to provide adequate service as the town grows.

Recycling Building & Site Improvements. Preliminary plans have been developed to
upgrade the recycling building and site, including new receptacles, processing apparalus,
road, weighing scales and other improvements. Enhancing the facility may generate
increased revenues from resource recovery, which could be used to finance operations.
This project was voted researchable, but no funds were programmed in the study period.

Community Recreation Center. The Recreation Depariment has requested funds for the
design and architectural work for a new community recreation center. The department
master plan identifies the need for an adequate gymnasium for indoor athletics. This
facility may also provide meeting space, rainy day programs and access to community
groups, This project is not scheduled at this time pending further research.

Improvements to Raymond Lodge. The Recreation Department has requested funds for
needed repairs to the existing 50+ year old structure. Major repairs are proposed
including a new roof, repair/roplace windows, repair attic stairs, install emergency
lighting, new entrance/exit, replace oil tank and hot water heater and landscaping work.
The project has not been scheduled at this time pending more research this ycar.

New Library, The Library has requested funds to construct a new library to meet the
current and future needs of the town. Al 2,500 square feet, for the population of the
town, the library should be 7,110 square feet to meet current needs and 9,800 square feet
to meet needs 20 years out according to NRPC. The Municipal Buildings Committee is
completing, their work and will have specific recommendations and cost estimates for
those projects ranked “R**. Alternatives to the requested approach may be provided.
The “R*” rating does not reflect on the im portance of a parlicular project; simply,
additional information is forthcoming.

Library Handicap Accessibility. The Library has requested funds to add a 2 chair lifts
to the current facility to provide access to physically challenged individuals. This project
has not been scheduled at this time pending more research. The Municipal Buildings
Committee is completing their work and will have specific recommendations and cost
estimates for those projects ranked “R™”. Alternatives to the requested approach may be
provided. The “R*’ rating does not reflect on the importance of a particufar project;
simply, additional information is forthcoming,

Cemetery Garage. The Cemetery Trustees have requested funds for the construction of a
24 x 3(Y garage to allow for the consolidation and storage of equipment i one location,
A small office would be included in the design. The project is not scheduled at this time
pending further research.
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New Seniors Center. The Senior Center has requested funds to construck a new mult-
purpose senior center on the existing four acre site. The current building is
approximately 75 years old and in need of major repairs. The construction of a new
center will reduce operating expenses and provide needed space for the growing senior
population. This project has not been scheduled pending completion of research.
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XId.

XLE

XLk.

Xl.o.

sy

High School Renovation/Addition. Renovations are needed at the high school, both to
maintain major facilities and better utilize the building space. An addition may also be
needed to expand the facility for curriculum enhancement. Included in this project
would be other major renovaticns that have been listed in the past. The School Beard is
preparing an architectural analysis of the potential programming at this building.
Facilities repairs and improvements at the high school have been placed on hold pending
the outcome of study, including replacing carpets and constructing a public auditorium
for use by the school and community. Therefore, this project is pending further research.

Ventilation at Memorial School. The School Board has requested funds for improved
ventilation within the school. Several rooms need additional air exchange to improve
circulation. This project has not been scheduled pending further research.

Air Condition Computer Space. The School Board has requested funds for the
installation of air conditioning in the computer rooms at Pelham High and Pelham
Memecrial School. Stabile climate is beneficial to electronic and computer equipment.
This project has not been scheduled pending more research,

Kindergarten. It is possible to add a kindergarten to cither an existing school building or
as part of new construction; however, the School Board has not completed its analysis of

alternative project arrangements, including the architectural design and potential finance
mechanisms. Pending further research and information,

--Inconsistent: Conflicts with an altemative project/solution scheduled by the CIP. Contrary

to land use planning or community development goals.

NO PROJECT

2002 -2008 CIP,
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HE ULEGOE NON—PROPERTY ’I’AX REVENUES

Table 4 shows the net assessed value of real property in Pelham over the last 11 years. The
projected assessed valuation in the CIP schedule is based on the average annual growth rate of the net
taxable valuation of the Town, excluding the large increase in 1997 due to the revaluation. Between 1989
and 1995, the average annual growth rate was 2.7 percent. A figure of 2.7% annual growth in the local
assessment was used in the schedule in Table 5.

FABLE 4
NET TAXABLE VALUE, 1990-20(00
Net Taxable Value Change ]

1990 $256,148,295 -
1991 $262,553,885 2.5%
1992 $265,502,888 1.1%
1993 $273,729,995 31%
1994 $278,706,341 1.8%
1995 $283,494,782 1.7%
19% $289,772,131 2.2%
1997 $497,981,665 71.9%*
1998 $511,5943,800 2.8%
1999 $536,672,781 4.8%
2000 $556,385,375 37%

Average Annual Change, 195(-2000 2.6%"

Average Annual Change, 1995-2000 3.4%

Source: Town Annual Reports

*The large increasc in net taxable value was due to a town-wide
reassessment between 1996 and 1997, The jump in 1997 was excluded in calculations of the average annual
tax rate incroase [or the 10 and five year periods.

Sec Appendix D, Schedule of CIP Projects, 2002-2008, Annual Cost and Revenues. The schedule in
Appendix D displays the 7-year CIP schedule developed by the Committee. It includes (a) project name
and sources of revenue; (b) the priority rank of the project; (c) annual expenditures and revenues; (d) a
7-year expenditures total; (e)a 7-year revenues total; (f) the total cost of the project (including interest,
where applicable); (g) outstanding revenues; (h) net balance to be paid by the Town beyond the 7-year
period; and (i} unprogrammed projects that fall within the seven year timeframe. The bottom of the
table shows the total capilal expenditures, the projected assessed valuation, and the annual tax rate
impact of those projects programmed in any given year,
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The Program of Capital Expenditures herein provides a guide for budgeting and development
of Pelham public facilities. The Planning Board will review and update the CIF each year prior to
budget deliberations, The CIP may be modified each year based on changes in needs and priorities. As
noled above, there are projects proposed where the CIP Committee has resolved that there is not
enough information to make a recommendation concerning a proposed capital project. These are topics
that in the opinion of the Committee should be addressed in further detail.

In 2000 the CIP Committee unanimously endorsed the adoption of an impact fee schedule for
development of a new elementary school. The Committee has endorsed the enactment of an impact fee
in 2002 for expansion of existing and /or new facilities for the Fire Department. It is anticipated that new
growth will bring about the need for a new central fire station and one or more sub-stations in order to
provide adequate service in the future. Impact Fees can only be used to fund the portion of the facitity
cost attributable to new development. Impact fees can not be used to cover the cost of operation,
maintenance and repairs or facility replacements that do not increase the capacity or level of service.

The CIP Committee is striving to improve the effectiveness of the next round of capital facilities
programming. The Planning Department should continue conducting training workshops, as nocessary,
with Town department heads, boards and committee chairs Lo further educate them about how to
evaluate their departmental capital requesls and {ill-out requests for capital projects for inclusion in the
CIP. Problems with current submissions indude Project Worksheets not being fully completed or some
department heads not providing sufficient information (i.e. multiple bids} to justify cost estimates and
spedcilications. All departments submitted worksheels on time this year. The next step is to submil a
more comprehensive and detailed worksheet. An understanding of the minimum necessary information
and how the CIP Committee analyzes and ranks projects will make for more precise submissions with
less wasted effort and a better product to submit to the Planning Board for presentation to the Board of
Selectmen, School Board and Budget Committee. To more effectively impact a current years budget
cycle, the CIP Commitiee should consider initiating the CIP plannmg process carlier in the year so the
information is available prior to individual Town departments preparing preliminary budgets for
submission to the Town. The altcrnative would be to consider the CIP update being effective the
following year since Lhe CIP update and department budgel submission timing makes it difficult to fully
incorporate an update into the current year budget process.

The CIP Committee seeks to increase its capacity in evaluating the fiscal impacts of projects and
the returns on investment of public funds in capital facilities replacement and development. Towards
this end, one piece of information the Committee sceks to understand is how a projects funding is
proposed and if specific funding sources have becn identified. This data is presented in the Cost
Estimate section of the Project Worksheet. The Impacts on Operating & Maintenance section of the
Project Worksheet is also important in assessing the cost/benefit of one solution versus another to meet
a departments needs.

There also may be merit in altempting to track the performance of investments  facilities
renovation or upgrades and also monitoring and forecasting when replacements or upgrades may be
necessary in the future. One recent external development that could impact the municipality is the
Government Accounting, Standards Board (GASB) adoplion of Statement 34 protocols for reporting
infrastructure assets. The program's objeclive is to promole more consistent evaluations of municipal
financial conditions by providing more detailed and relevanit informnation on the characteristics and
conditions of capital equipment. The CIP planning process may provide a forum for encouraging the
development of capital asset inventories, accounting for the value of these assets and tracking the useful
life and depreciation of municipal equipment and infrastructure. The CIP recommends that aill Town
and School assets be tracked for lifc expectancy so that future capital needs can be better anticipated and
planned for. Updated information regarding the age of existing town road surfaces will help with that
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planning in the highway department. Future meetings with the Board of Selectman and School Board
regarding better Jong term planning will result in tax savings o residents.

#255L-8
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N.H. REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED
Chapters 674: 5-8
Capital Improvements Program
and
Chapter 674: 21

Innovative Land Use Controls
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CHAPTER 674

LOCAL LAND USE PLANNING AND REGULATORY
POWERS

Capital Improvements Program
Section 674:5

674:5 Authorization. — In a municipality where the planning board has adopted a master plan, the local legislative
body may authorize the plarning board to prepare and amend a recommended program of municipal capital
improvement projects projected over a period of at least 6 ycars. The capital improvemenis program may
encompass major projects being currently undertaken or future projects to be undertaken with federal. state, county
and other public funds, The sole purpose and effect of the capital improvements program shall be to aid the mayor
and the budget committee in their consideration of the anmual budget.

Source. 1983, 447:1, eff. Jan. 1, 1984,

Section 674:7

674:6 Purpose and Description. — The capital improvements program shall classify projects according to the
urgency and need for realization and shall recommend a time sequence for their implementation.  The program
may also contain the estimated cost of cach project and indicate probable operating and maintecnance costs and
probable revenues. if any, as well as existing sources of funds or the nced for additional sources of funds for the
implementation and operation of each project. The program shall be based on information submitted by the
departments and agencies of the municipality and shall take into account public facility needs indicated by the
prospective development shown in the master plan of the municipality or as permitted by other municipal land use
controls.

Section 674:7

674:7 Preparation. — 1. In preparing the capital improvements program, the planming board shall confer, in a
manner decmed appropriate by the board, with the mayor or the board of selectmen. or the chief fiscal officer. the
budget committee, other municipat officials and agencies, the school board or boards, and shall review the
recommendations of the master plan in relation to the proposed capital improvements program.

[I. Whenever the planning board is authorized and directed to prepare a capital improvements program, every
municipal department, authority or agency, and every affected school district board. department or agency. shall,
upon request of the planning board, transmit to the board a stalement of all capital projects it proposes to undertake
during the term of the program. The planning board shall study each proposed capital project, and shall advise
and make recommendations to the department, authority, agency, or school district beard. depariment or agency.
concerming the relation of its project {o the capital improvements program being prepared.

Section 674:8

674:8 Consideration by Mayor and Budget Committee, — Whenever the planning board has prepared a capital
improvements program under RSA 674:7, it shall submit its recommendations for the current year 1o the mayor
and the budget committes, if ong exists, for consideration as part of the annual budget.

Source, 1983 447:1, ¢ff. Jan. 1, 1984,
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CHAPTER 674
LOCAL LAND USE PLANNING AND REGULATORY
POWERS

Zoning
Section 674:21

674:21 Innovative Land Use Controls, - I. Innovative land use controls may include, but are not limited to:

(a) Timing incentives.

(b) Phased development.

(c) Intensity and use incentive.

(d) Transfer ol development rights.

(e) Planned unit development.

({f) Cluster development.

{g) Impact zoning.

(h) Performance standards.

(i) Flexible and discretionary zoning.

() Environmental characteristics zoning.

(k) Inclusionary zoning.

{1} Accessory dwelling unit standards.

(m) Impact fees.

1. An innovative fand usc control adopted under RSA 674:16 shall contain within it the standards which shall
guide the person or board which administers the ordinance. An innovative land use control ordinance may provide
for administration, including the granting of conditional or special use permits, by the planning board, board of
selectmen, zoning board of adjustment, or such other person or board as the ordinance may designate. If the
administration of the innovative provisions of the ordinance is not vested in the planning board, any proposal
submilted under this section shall be reviewed by the planning board prior to final consideration by the
administrator. In such a case, the planning board shall set forth its comments on the proposal in writing and the
administrator shall, to the extent that the planning board's comments are not directly incorporated into its decision,
set forth its findings and decisions on the planning board's comments.

[I. Innovative land use controls tnust be adopted in accordance with RSA 675:1, 11

IV. As used in this seclion:

(a} "Inclusionary zoning" means land use control regulations which provide a voluntary incentive or benefit to a
property owner in order to induce the property owner to prodnce housing units which are affordable to persons or
familics of low and moderate income. Inclusionary zoning includes, but is not limited to, density bonuses, growth
control exemplions, and a streamlined application process.

(b} "Accessory dwelling unit” mcans a second dwelling unit, altached or detached, which is permitted by a land use
control regulation to be located on the same lot, plat. site, or other divisiou of land as the permitted principal
dwelling unit.

V. As used in this section "impact fee” means a fee or assessment imnposed upon devclopment, including
subdivision, building construction or other land use change, in order to help meet the ueeds occasioned by that
development for the construction or improvement of capital facilitics owned or operated by the municipality,
including and limited to watcr treatment and distribution facilities; wastewater treatment and disposal facilitics:
sanitary sewcrs; storm waler, drainage and flood control facilitics; public road systems and rights-ol-way;
municipal office facilities; public school facilities; the municipality's proportional share of capital facilities of a
cooperative or regioual school district of which the municipaliry is a member; public safety facilities; solid waste
collection, transfer, recycliug, processing and disposal facilities; public library facilities; and public recreational
facilities not including public open space. No later than July 1, 1993, all impact fee ordinances shall be subject to
the Tollowing: 97
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(a) The amount of any such fee shall be a proportional share of municipal capital improvement costs which is
reasomably related to the capital needs created by the development, and to the benefits accruing to the development
from the capital improvemcnits financed by the fee. Upgrading of existing facilities and infrastrucinres, the need for
which is not created by ncw developinent, shall not be paid for by impact fecs.

(b) In order for a municipality to adopt an impact fee ordinance, it must have enacted a capital improvements
program pursuant to RSA 674:5-7,

{(c) Any impaci fee shall be accounted for scparately, shall be segregated from the municipality’s gencral fund, may
be spent upon order of the municipal governing body, shall be exempt from all provisions of RSA 32 relative to
limitation and expenditure of town moneys, and shall be used solely for the capital improvements for which it was
collected. or to recoup the cost of capital improvements made in anticipation of the needs which the fee was
collccted to meet,

(d) ANl impact fees imposed pursuant to this section shall be asscssed prior to, or as a condition for, the issuance of
a building pcnnit or other appropriate pertuission to proceed with developinent, In the interim between assessment
and collection, municipalities may require developers to post bonds, issue letters of credit. accept lienms. or
otherwisc provide suitable mcasures of security so as to guarantec future paywnent of asscssed impact fees. Iinpact
fees shall normally be collected as a condition for the issuance of a cerfificate of occupancy. The abave
notwithstanding, in projects wherc off-sitc improvemnenis are to be construcled simullaneously with a project's
development, and where a municipality has appropriated the neccssary funds to cover such portions of the work for
which it will be responsible, that municipality may advance the time of collection of the impact fee to the issnance
of a building permil, Nothing in this subparagraph shall prevent the municipality and the assessed party from
establishing an allernate, mowally acceptable schedule of payment.

(e) The ordinancc shall cstablish reasonable times after which any portion of an itupact fee which has not become
encuinbered or otherwise legally bound to be spent for the purpose for which it was collecied shall be tefunded.
with any accrued intercst. Whenever the calculation of an impact fec has been predicated upon some portion of
capilal improvemcnt costs being borne by the municipality, a refund shall be made upon the failure of the
legislative body to appropriatc the municipality's share of the capital improvement costs within a reasonable time.
The maximum tiine which shall be considered reasonablc hereunder shall be 6 years.

{f) Unless otherwisc specified in the ordinance, any decision under an impact fee ordinance may be appealed in the
samc manngr provided by statute for appeals {from the officer or board making that decision, as set forth in RSA
676:5, RSA 677:2-14, or RSA 677:15, respectively,

(g) The ordinance may also provide for a waiver process, including the criteria for the granting of such a waiver.
(h) The adoption of a growih managemcnt limitation or moratorium by a municipality shali not affect any
development with respect to which an impact fee has been paid or assessed as part of the approval for that
decvelopment.

(i) Ncither the adoption of an impact fee ordinance, nor the failure to adopt such an ordinance, shall be deemed to
affect existing authority of a planning board over subdivision or site plan review, except to the extent expressly
stated in such an ordinance,

Source. 1983, 447:1. 1988, 149:1, 2. 1991, 283:1, 2. 1992, 42:1. 1994, 278:1, cff. Aug. 5, 1994,
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PELHAM MASTER PLAN

_ CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Note: The Pelham Master Flan is currently being updated at this time. The Conclusions and
Recommendations listed below are from the current approved 1992 Master Plan. Future CIPs, possibly
next years, will have updated master plan conclusion and recommendations.

The Town of Pelham approaches the 21st Century on the downside of a long period of growth
and change. The building booms of the 1970s and 1980s transformed Pelham into a primarily
residential bedroom community for the growing employment centers of Nashua and Lowell. The focus
of most planning efforts during those years was directed at strategies to manage the impacts of growth
on the local landscape and economy. In recent years, growth has slowed and economic problems have
multiplied. Unemployment, depressed property values and strained municipal budpgets, along with
environmental concerns dominate the agendas of local officials. While it is not possible to predict the
events that will shape the next ten years with scientific accuracy, this Master Plan is based on an
assumption that the coming decade will one of relative stability.

Over the next ten years, Pelham is not expected to experience substantial growth or decline.
Commercial and industrial growth is expected to increase, environmental protection will be further
enhanced, housing and recreational opportunities will expand. Through changed local land use
regulations, Pelham will also manage to retain its rural/residential character by conserving its
prominent natural and historic resources, enhancing the aesthetic qualities of its built areas and
minimizing congestion on its streets. The Pelham of ten years hence will not be much larger, but it will
be a more diverse and balanced community capable of meeting a wider range of its citizens' needs.
Conclusions and recommendations for each section of the Master Plan are provided below.

POPULATION

During the course of its history, Pelham's population has entered into periods of rapid increase,
periods of decline, and a long period of stability before returning to a period of rapid growth in the
recent past. During the 1990 to 2000 period, the town is expected to experience only modest increases in
population. Indeed, the Office of State planning projections of 10,659 for the year 2000 and 11,397 for
the year 2010 may be excessively high. For planning purposes, however, it is necessary to anticipate
increases in population so that adequate public facilities and services can be provided. In addition Lo
overall population levels, it is also necessary to consider the composition of the population. Over the
planning period, the composition of Pelham's population is not expected to change significantly. In
terms of age, family size and type and other factors, Pelham will continue to approximate regional
norms consistent with general population trends.

NATURAL RESOURCES RECOMMENDATIONS

The Town of Petham is endowed with a diverse naturai resource base. While the Town has made
substantial progress in the protecton of the natural assets of the community, there is always room for
improvement, The following recommendations are made to assist the Town in effectively managing its
natural resources to maintain a balance between competitive uses and promote the highest use of the
Town's waler resources. The recommendations represent both regulatory and non-regulatory
conservation methods.
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Topography

1.

2.

Amend the zoning ordinance to require erosion and sediment control plans for all construction on
15-25% slopes, particularly in sensitive areas adjacent to wetlands or surface waters.

Conduct an investigation of alternative local land use regulation techniques for minimizing the
nepative impacts of development on slopes in excess of 25%.

Consider developing programs Lo protect and provide public access to the high elevation areas in
the community. These locations often provide scenic views of the surrounding countryside.

Mining and Construction Materials

The 1989 amendments to the excavation regulations, RSA 155-E, require cach Master Plan to

contain a section on mining and construction materials. Excavations arc a permitted use in the
industrial district and are allowed as a special exception in all other districts of the Town. The Town's
current excavation regulations are nol in compliance with state statute,

1.

Amend the excavation regulations Lo bring them into compliance with the recent amendments to
RSA 155-E. Minor revisions arc required to the definition section; the terminology needs to be
changed throughoul from restoration to reclamation; and abandoned excavations need to be
defined and addressed.

Include setbacks for excavations and associated processing operations in the zoning ordinance to
protect surface waters and wetlands.

wildlife

1.

3.

Maintain the variety and quality of wildlife habitats to ensure a diverse combination of plant and
animal species throughout the community,

Protect the habitats of threatened and endangered species. Limited information on the locations
of these species and their habitats can be obtained from the NH Natural Heritage Inventory.
Threatened and endangered species are extremely susceptible to changes in habital. The
continued presence of these species and communities within the Town depends upon the
maintenance of their habitats.

Promote conservation of intcrconnected habitat areas that will provide wildlife corridors along
which animals can travel rom one area to another. Wildlife corridors can be conserved though
the acquisition of specific parcels or easements and through sensitive development practices,

Consideration should be given to amending the Subdivision Regulations to encourage Lhe
provision of conservation casements or set-asides to protect important wildlife hahitats and

facilitate connections to other existing or potential conservation areas.

Identify animal crossings along major roadways and post appropriate signage.

Yisual Resources

1.

Identify the significant visual resources within the community, The Conservation Commission
could vonduct an inventory of the views and vistas within the community.

Amend the subdivision and site plan review regulations to mclude consideration of the impact of
the proposal on the identified significant visual resources, The review process can be used to
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cvaluate placement of buildings and structures such that the ridgelines of hills or vislas of
streams, lakes or ponds are protected.

3 Determine the need for obtaining conservation easements or fee simple ownership to protect
important views and vistas.

Existing Conservation Lands

1. Actively manage the existing conservation lands to ensure continued quality of wildlife habitat,
open space and recreation.

Implementation Techniques

In order to protect wildlife habitats, scenic vistas, and other sensitive lands, several different
methods of achieving conservation can be pursued at the local level. The appropriateness of any
alternative depends on the nature of the resource, the financial constraints of the community and the
willing-news of the citizens. Some of the alternatives, which should be considered, include the
following:

1. Acquisition of sensitive lands.

2. Acquisition of protective or restrictive easements on sensitive lands such as wildlife habitat,
farmland or scenic vistas.

a. Encourage voluntary contributions of sensitive land or easements upon tbem.

4, Encourage open space developments, which are designed to conserve a minimum of 40% or 50%
of the total land and within a development as open space. Such open space can include important
sensitive lands.

5. Amend the Town's subdivision regulations to require contributions toward parkland and open
space as permitted under RSA 674:36.

6. Develop a purchase-of-development rights program, which would allow the rights to develop a
parcel comprised of sensitive lands, such as farmland or important wildlife habitats, to be
purchased while leaving the land in private ownership.

Water Resources

The following recommendations are made to eliminate or minimize the potential negative impacts
and to conserve the Town's water resources. The Town's Water Resources Management and Protection
Plan prepared in 1988, contains additional recommendations for several specific areas related to water
resources conservation,

Surface VWater

1. Develop and adopt comprehensive shoreland protection regulations that will regulale
permitted /prohibited uses, establish setbacks for structures, parking areas and other site
dovelopments, and restrict cutting along Lhe shore for thinning and to create openings. This list
representis some of the most important considerations for protecting shore-lands; however, it does
not encompass all activities with an impact on the shoreland zone. Shereland regulations protect
water quality by decreasing the potential for erosion, by providing buffers to filter sediments and
nutrients from runoff, and by conserving, thvlle)q}ural undeveloped character of the shoreline.
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Require erosion and sediment control plans for all developments resulting in a significant
disturbance of soils, particularly in areas adjacent to surface waters and areas with slopes greater
than 15%. In addition, provide adequate inspection to ensure proper installation and
maintenance of the control measures.

Develop and implement a comprehensive road salt application and management program to limit
or prohibit applications in sensitive areas of Town,

Wetlands

1.

Develop and adopt septic system setbacks from wetlands greater than those required by the State
as follows:

a.  systems located entirely or partially in highly permeable soils (a permeability of 6 inches per
hour throughout as indicated in the USDA Soil Survey of Hillshorough County, NH Eastern
Part, 125 feel;

b.  systems located enlircly or partially in somewhat poorly drained soils, moderately well
drained soils or soils with a restrictive layer and a slope of 8% or greater - 100 feet,

Grounduater

1.

Work with the adjacent communitics to develop consistent regulations to protect the most
produciive intermunicipal aquifers. Protection of lhis groundwater resource will require
cooperation and coordination hetween the communitivs with potential impact.

Examine the issue of establishing residential densities in the aquiler areas at a level sullicient to
protect the groundwater from contamination by human wastes.

Conduct an underground storage tank {UST) inventory that will supplement the information
collected at Lbe State level, to identify the location and contents of USTs in the community.

Water Supply

Pelham's groundwaier resources have the potential to serve as a public water supply for both the

town and for surrounding communities. This potential public water supply is one the lown's most
important assets. To adequately protect, manage and utilize this resource, the following specific steps
should be undertaken:

1,

2.

Partivipate in the Well Head prolection program.

Establish a Water and Sewer Commission to develop and implement a water supply and sewage
disposal management plan.
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HOUSING

The population and housing characteristics described in the housing chapler present broad
implications for the availability and affordability of housing in Pelham and within the region. In
general, the City of Nashua and a few adjacent communilies are providing the bulk of the region’s new
housing units as well as providing for the most diverse types of housing within the region. Pelham, like
many of the communities in the region, is becoming less diverse as opportunities for housing types other
than high priced, low-density single-family homes diminish.

Both the lack of alternative housing types as well as the lack of afford-able housing in Pelham and
the region are problems that are rooted in the rapid growth expenienced during the last few decades. In
communities such as Pelham, urban housing needs have been confronting essentially rural conditions
and a lack of adequate infrastructure support. Any effort to expand housing opportunities requires
first, a recognition and acceptance of the region's existing condilions, and second, an asserlive attempt
to direct development for the benefit of all of the region's residents into the areas best suited for
differing types of development.

Market and geographical factors may play the greatest role in reducing the diversity of the
housing stock of most of the region's communities. Another major influence, however, is local fand use
control. Local land use regulations have clearly had an impact on the distribulion and availability of
housing, as can be seen in the patterns of population growth and new housing construction presented in
this chapter, While housing prices were rising in the early and middle 1980s, the rate of increase of new
homes constructed declined. Likewise, the trend in previgus decades toward a more varied housing
stock was reversed during the 1980s, even though condominium prices and rents were increasing
rapidly.

If housing were to be viewed in isolation of other factors, it may appear that local land use controls have
had an undue influence on housing affordability and availability in Pelham. For Pelham, however, the
development of local land use controls has been a lengthy and on-going process designed to restrain
unchecked growth, retain its rural/agricultural and historic character, avoid the degradation of its
natural resources and to generally preserve the essence of the Town. Land use regulations are designed
1o serve a variety of functions and often, to achieve what seem to be contradictory or conflicting goals,
Such is the nature of regulation generally. Pelham's challenge s to expand ils housing base without
degrading its character, environment or economic structure.

Strategies for Meeting Pelham's Housing Needs

In recent years, the Town of Pelham has taken important strides in providing housing for the
Town's younger families and elderly citizens, and others through the allowance for accessory housing
(in-law apartments) in all residential areas. The Town also permits, as has been noted, some
opportunities for mulli-family housing. The relationship between changing lifestyles and housing,
however, needs to be continually addressed. Several alternatives need to be examined to determine
which maybe the most effective and realistic to broaden the housing base of the Town and betler
respond to the needs of its citizens. Of the alter-natives described in the Regional Housing Needs
Assessment, the adoplion of an ordinance to permil the development of planned unit or residential
development appears to be the most promising. A general description of such development types is
provided below:

L Planned Residential Developments

Planned Residental Developments are a development pattern that allows residential

developments to be designed in a way that "clusters” housing units together in a pattern that does

not provide the same minimum lot size or setback requirements that apply to conventional
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developments, While the individual house lot or private yard area dedicated to each unit is
usually smaller than those found in conventionai tract- developments, the overall density is
usually the same. Densities arc calculated by considering the tolal land area of the development,
including common areas, in relation to the total number of units, rather than considering only the
amount of land exclusively dedicated to each individual unit. Planned residential developments
are often also referred to as planned unit developments or as open space developments.

2, Consideration should be given to alternative innovative land use controls such as 1nclus10nary
housing and affordahle housing exactions,

3. The planning Board should moniter the development of the approxunately ﬁve hundred
approved building lots and determine their potential impact.

TRANSPORTATION

The transportation issues confronting Pelham are concentrated primarily ‘in the vicinity of N.H.
Route 38, In recognition of the growth of the Route 38 area, the N.H. Department of Transportation,
funded a Route 38 Corridor Plan, completed by the Nashua and Reckingham Regional Planning
Commissions, Lo analyze conditions and plan for improvements in the vicinity, The competed Plan is
adopled as part of Lthe Master plan by reference. Short and long-term recommendations are
summarized below.

Short-Range Highway Improvements

Based upon the intersection capacily and visual observation of inlersection deficiencies included
in Chapter V, the following short term recommendations were developed for Route 38 intersections.

1. Old Gage Hill Road North - Improve signage, reduce vegelation and install a flashing beacon to
miligate limited sight distance from Old Gage Hill Road.

2 Main Street and Old Gage Hill Road South - Widen the Route 38 southbound approach and stripe
for a separale right-turn lane. Provide pavement markings for a right turn lane on Main Street,
along with some widening (or storage. Improve the striping for left turns from Route 38 in both
directions.

3. Willow Sireet and Highland Avenue - Change the lane conflipuration on Roeute 38 to provide
exclusive left and joind right/through lanes. Widening and realignment of the intersection will be
required Lo implement this. Widen the Willow Streel approsch somewhat to provide better
separation of left and right/through traffic.

4. Jericho Road - The paved shoulder on the Roule 38 southbound approach should be widened, or
a separate lurn lane constructed, to allow through traffic to pass stopped vehicles turning to
Jericho Street. Curbing should be provided in order to achieve safer driveway access to the
convenionce store,

Development Policy Recommendations

A set of development policy recommendations were made for governing future growth along the
Roule 38 corridor, as detailed on the following page.

1. Prohibit the construction of dead-ended streets, which are designed to remain so permanently.
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10.

Strengthen setback requirements to New Hampshire Department of Transportation standards. A
100 foot setback would be required for the Route 38 corridor.

Increase frontage requirements in order to minimize curb cuts along Route 38.
Work toward the construction of service roads running parallel to Route 38.

Encourage "planned commercial development”, whereby several business are served by a single
access point.

Review multi-commercial developments as subdivisions, utilizing generally accepled engineering
standards for the regulation of parking areas and traffic circulation.

Require new commercial developments along Route 38 to provide access to a local collector
street, where possible.

Consider the formation of a Driveway Access Review Commitlee Lo review ali proposals for
safety and compatibility,

Enact stricter landscaping standards,

Fstablish a municipal impact fee district for the Route 38 corridor.

Long-Range Highway Improvements

Considerable growth along the Route 38 corridor is forecasted for the twenty year study period.

Based upon capacity analysis of the future projected conditions, the following long-range corridor plan
is recommended.

1.

Route 38 should eventually be widened to a three or four-lane cross section through its major
activity centers from the Massachusetts berder to just north of Main Street.

Consideration should be given to the signalization of the Jericho Road intersection.
A complete upgrade of the Old Gage Hill Road North intersection sheuld be considered. An
alternative would be to prohibit left turns onto Route 38 and direct traffic to Young's Crossing for

this purpose.

Maintain an updated capital improvements program with a transportation improvements
component.

Other Highway Improvements

5.

Consider improvements to enhance access to the industrial park at Mammoth Road.
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COMMUNITY FACILITIES

Although substantial growth is not anticipated over the next decade, Pelham is nevertheless faced
with needed public facility expansions and improvements for most municipal functions and for the
school district. Furthermore, as is under-scored elsewhere in the Master Plan, the future of the town in
many ways hinged on its abilily to provide public water and sewer service to its commercial, industrial
and densely developed areas. The following recommendations are intended to address these key areas.

1. A town water and sewer commission should be formed Lo investigate public water and sewer
implementation alternatives. The commission should be adequatety staffed and supported,

2, A comprehensive space needs study and plan is necessary to allow future public facitity
expansions and improvements to be made in a timely and cost efficient manner. The existing
town and school district commitices and boards should be supported and encouraged to
complete their efforts.

3. The Planning Board should amend its subdivision regulations to require that parks, playgrounds

or open space of adequate proportions be provided as a part of residential subdivision
development where appropriate.

ECONOMIC DEVELOFMENT

The economic well being of a community is dependent on a broad range of influences, most of
which are beyond its control. While Pelham is only a small part of the economies of the Nashuea and
Lowell regions, it nevertheless has a role to play in the area of economic development for the benefit of
the region generally, and for ils citizens in particular. Of principal concern to the Town is the necessity
of providing expanded business and employment opportunities for Pelham residents. Expanded
business and employment opportunities require sufficient and appropriately zoned land and adequate
infrastructure support. Of primary importance to commercial and industrial growth are transportation,
water and sewer improvements. In order to strengthen the tax base, however, it is also essential that
commercial and industrial development occur in 2 manner that does not detract from the rural and
residential qualities of Pelham, which enhance its desirability. Specific recommendations to address
these local concerns are provided below. The following recommendations necessarily overlap with
those provided in other portions of the plan,

Employment

Pelham’s high unemployment rate is the result of job losses within the Town as well as within the
region. It is essential that the town provide expanded opportunities for business and industry to benefit
town residents and region as a whole. Expanded business opportunities imply the need for additional
appropriately zoned land that is adequately serviced by public facilities. Specifically, the Town should
implement the following:

1, Appoint a sewer and water commission to actively pursue and manage the development of a
public water and sewer system to service existing and potential commercial and industrial areas
within the Town.

2 Consideration should be given to the expansion of existing business and industrial districts to

ensure that sites of adequate proportion are available to attract potential businesses ~and
industries as well as to provide for the expansion of existing enterprises.

107



TOWN OF PELHAM

N i

September 13,200
Appendix B - Page 9.

Wages

In addition to concern for employment generally, attention must be paid 1o type of employment
gained or lost in relation to wages and income. Average wages in manufacturing are approximately
38% higher than in non-manufacturing industries. Jobs in this sector, however, have declined at a
higher rate than non-manufacturing over the past few years. To attract higher-paying manufacturing
jobs, it is necessary to provide relatively large sites with good access to the highway system which can
be developed with minimal interference from less intensive land uses,

Other types of industries, which the Town should seck to attract, include research and
development enterprises and business and professional offices.  While retail and service sector
employment is an important part of the economy, such businesses are relatively low-paying and are
already well represented in the community.

Tax Base

. The strength of a local tax base is dependent on the value of the land and buildings. Land uses
are assessed differently for tax purposes. Differing land uses also result in differing burdens on the
municipality to provide facilitics and services. For a predominantly residential community such as
Pelham, it is important to bruaden its commercial and industrial base. Residential development,
however, will continue to be the largest portion of the lax base for the foreseeable future, The strength
of the tax base, therefore, also depends un enhancing the value of all types of development. To attract
higher quality development, Pelham must maintain an attractive and desirable environment within
which to live and work. An emphasis should be placed on the conservalion of Pelham's important
natural and historic features, which contribute to its character. Consideration should also be given to the
aesthetic impact of newer development.

In addition to building up its tax base through balanced development, Pelham should also
consider the financial impacts of growth. Approprate land use controls can minimize such burdens by
discouraging development patterns, which result in excessive public service or facility costs. Scattered
or premature subdivision development, for example, can require a town to provide services in a highty
inefficient manner. Poor site planning for commercial developments can result in unnecessary
expenditures for public safety and road improvements. Both residential and non-residential
developments can also be expected to pay their fair share of improvements, which are required as a
result of their impact on the community. '

Required off-site improvements as well as impact fees are permissible under state law when
applied under appropriately developed local ordinances and regulations.

HISTORIC RESOURCES

Pelham is endowed with a wealth of historic resources. In addition to reflecting the Town's
varied history, Pelham's historic buildings and sites are an essential component of the contemporary
landscape. The following recommendations are intended to assist the town in preserving these
important, but sometimes overlooked resources.

1. Conduct a comprehensive townwide historic resources survey. Information should be updated
periodically to indicate changes to huildings, inclucling remodeling, fire, demolition or changes Lo
surroundings.

2. The Town should continue to encourage the proteclion, enhancement and rehabilitation of

significant architectural and historic resources such as the Town Hall, Lihrary, Butler Monument,
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10.

11.

12.

Town Common and cemeteries. Any building changes, site improvement or other alteration
(especially to town owned buildings) should respect the historical qualities of the struchure.

Historical interest and pride should be promoted in a variety of ways including:

= photographs and exhibits in public places;

= markers and dates at historic structures;

* brochures describing local history;

* tours of historic structures and sites;

* local history courses in the school curriculum;

= oral history projects;

* support of the Petham Historical Society;

* celebration of the Town's 250th anniversary in 1996.

Copies of literature from the State Historic Preservation Office regarding appropriate
rehabilitation techniques should be placed on file in the Town Hall and made available by the
Historical Society to encourage the sensitive rehabilitation/renovation of older homes and
buildings.

Encourage National Register listing for eligible local structures, including appropriate private
residences.

Continue to locate, identify, catalogue, preserve and protect town records, documents,
manuscripts and artifacts and provide a suitable and safe repository for them. Farly handwritten
records should be reproduced (transcribed or microfilmed but not photocopied) and copies kept
in more than one location. Make collected historical information (in a protected environment)
accessible to town residents and future generations,

Encourage the use of innovative land use controls including planned residential development and
partial development to conserve open space and minimize the visual impact of new development
on significant historic areas, open space and scenic views.

Consider the acquisition of available, significant property for conservation and preservation
purposes in limited but critical cases,

Promote the donation of easements by historic property owners to a designated authority such as
the conservation commission, or established land trust such as the Society for the Protection of
New Hampstu‘.re Forests.

Encourage archaeological investigation/documentation in Pelham including historic and
prehistoric sites and cemeleries.

Promole the work of the town cemetery trusiees and the preservation and protection of the Town's
historic graveyards and private burying grounds including retention of the natural vegetation,
preservation of the dry laid stonewalls and retention of the small stones used as footstones and
children's headstones.

Promote the collection, preservation and protection of oral histories and early photographs and
encourage the continued recording of townspeople and structures for permanent reference.
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13. The Town should consider the establishment of a heritage commission to encourage the protection
and appropriate use of Pelham's cultural resources and esthetics as well as historic resources.
Altention in particular should be focused on Town Center.

LAND USE

The land use patterns seen today in Pelham reflect the response of its early inhabitants to the
natural conditions of the terrain. Development has spread throughout the community wherever land
has heen relatively easy to develop and has avoided the steep slopes and wetland concentrations, which
are also well distributed. The ways in which the people of Pelham have shaped and used the landscape,
however, has changed considerably over time in response to changes in technology, lifestyle and
economics. As Pelham began the transformation from a rural and agricultural community into a
suburban bedroom community, much of the diversity of land uses of the past was replaced by single-
family home development. Residential development consumes over 75% of the developed land in town.
The extent of much of the residential development that has taken place has detracted from the landscape
and the rural character of the town due to the large amounts of farmland, woodland and existing road
frontage consumed by it

Commercial and industrial uses, in contrast, consume only a fraction of the area devoted to
residential uses. Thesc areas are highly visible, however, since they are developed in thin strips,
primarily along the Town's major arterial road. Furthermore, expansion within existing commercial and
industrial districts is limited due to their small size, conflicts with other land uses, and a lack of
infrastructure support. To address these issues, the following recommendations are provided.

1. Develop public water and sewer in commercial and industrial areas to attract a wider variety of
businesses and industries while minimizing potential environmental threats.

2, Amend the zoning ordinance to permit so called Open Space Developmenits, which encourage the
preservation of farmland, woodlands scenic areas and other resources without resulting in
increases or decreases in density.

3. Continue to utilize soil types and other natural constraints to guide residential development
patterns and to determine densities within specific sites.

4. Investigate alternative land conservation techniques such as the purchase-ofl-development-rights
to conserve important natural and man-made features of the landscape.

5. Increase the depth of the existing business districts where possible.

6. Encourage the use of parallel roads (service roads), side streets and intra-site driveways within
commercial developments.

7. Increase [rontage requirements along major arterials while decreasing frontage requirements
along new local streets (o encourage parallel (service) and alternative street construction.

8. Provide transitional zoning districts for light commercial uses and/or additional Recreation-
Conservation-Agricultural districts to serve as buffers between industrial and residential areas.

9. Consider the creation of a new business district on Mammoth road adjacent to the existing
industrial district in the northwest corner of town.
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10.  Consider the changing the existing Rural district into an industrial or commercial district.

11.  Develop public water and sewer to allow densities to be increased in commercial and industrial
areas.

12 Avoid the linecar expansion of business districts along Route 38 to limit continued strip
development,

13.  Encourage or restrict parking areas to the rear of commetcial sites to improve the aesthetic quality
of business districts.

14, Develop design guidelines and review procedures as a part of the site plan review process.

15.  Consider classifying existing business districts into differing business districts of varying
intensilies to reflect traffic and land use conditions and to increase the variety of business
enterprises within the Lown,

H255E-8
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TOWN OF PELHAM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PROJECT WORKSHEET

Priority ranking Year First Scheduled Year needed
Department Department Priority of __ projects Date of this submission
Type of Project: Primary purpose of project is to:
(check one) U  Replace or repair existing facilities or equipment
0  improve quality of existing [acilities or equipment
0  Expand capacity of existing service level/facility
O  Provide new facility or service capability
Service Area of O Region O  Business Dustrict
Project Impact: 0  Municipality 0  Neighborhood
(check one) 0 Schooi Drstrict 0  Street
0 Dristrict O  Other Area
Project Description:
Project Ratlonale: 0 Removes imminent threat to public health or safety

Alleviales substandard conditi

o e I s

Responds to federal or State requil

or defici
t for i

1 tation

LY

Improves the quality of existing services
Provides added capacity to serve growth
Reduces long-term operating costs

Provides an incentive lo economic development
Eligible for matching funds available until

Narrative Justification:

(Atlach all backup material if possible)

Cost Estimate:

(Iternize as Necessary)

$___ _ Plannming/feasibility analysis

Capital Costs

Diwollar Amount (in curzent 3}

Costs or Personnel Needs

7 increases personnel requirements

Impact on Operating & Mainienance

Architecture & engineering fees O Increases O & M costs
Real Estate acquisition 0 Reduces personne} requirements
Site preparation U Reduces O & M cosls
Construction
Furnishings & equipment Dollar Cost of Impects if known:
Vehicles and capital equipment (+) 3 annually
(-} % annually
S Total project cost Estimated useful lifeis__ vears
Sources of Funding:
Grant from: H show type Form Prepared by:
Loan from: 3 show type
Donation/bequest/private
Uset charge or fee
Capital reserve withdrawal (Signature)
Impact fee sccount
Warrant article
Curent revenue (Title)
General obligation bond Revenue
bend
Special assessment {Department/Agency)
H3  (Date prepared)
Total Project Cost 5




TOWN OF PELHAM CAPITAL JMPROVEMENT PLAN PROJECT

WORKSHEET ADDENDUM

Prionty ranicing_ 1 Year First Scheduled_2002 Year needed 2002
Department___ ALL.  Department Priority _1__ of _I__projects Date of this submission__ 01/23/02_
Type of Project: Primary purpose of project is to:
(check one) X Replace or Tepair existing facilities or equipment

X Improve quality of existing facilities or equipment

X Expand capacity of existing service level/facility

X Provide new Facility or service capability
Service Area of X Region X  Business District
Project Impact: X Municipality X  Neighborhood
{check one) X School District 0 Street

: u District [1  Other Arca

Project Description:

The Municipal Boilding Project is a well thought out plan that solves immediately, highly acute space and
safely issues in our existing town hall offices, library and police facilities as well as provides space for
expeclcd town growth, After many months of work by the Municipal Building Committee and with the
help of our hired engineering company, Bread Loaf Corporation from Vermont, the Municipal Building
Commitiee hereafler referred to as the MBC, studied 6 plans to mect the growing space needs of the
community. Our purpose was to recommend 16 the Board of Selectman and Budget Comnmittee a
permanent space solution that not only met all current needs but also provided space solutions until at least
the year 2020. The MBC chose one of the 6 plans commonly referred to as the “Village Green” proposat
which renovates Sherburne school for Municipal and Police functions and builds a new library on the Mills
property overlooking a new town green that allows for future expansion. This project reserves within the
Sherburne School space for expansion. 1t also provides space for future buildings on the Mills property.

Removes imminent threat to public health or safety
Alleviates substandard conditions or deficiencies

Responds to federal or State requirement for implementation
Improves the quality of existing services

Provides added capacity to scrve growth

Reduces long-term operating cosis

Provides an incentive to economic development

Eligible for matching funds available until

Projcct Rationale:

T pd 34 3 X

Narrative Justification: :

Although a narrative description cannot do justice to this entire project, there are video preseniations
currently available to the community that better displays the needs and benefits. Briefly put, this project
removes the imminent threat to public health and safety by providing safc prisoner arrival, processing and
detention at the police facility, provides complete handicap accessibility to all town buildings and provides
for video and lockout security of all proposed buildings. Tt alleviates substandard work conditions for town
employees caused by insufficient and incfficient workspace, storage space and facility shortfalls. It fixes
Federal and State required deficiencies for prisoner detention, fire and clectrical code issues and ADA
requirements. It improves the quality of existing services by providing space for all town depariments
under one roof. The plan provides hnmidity and temperature controlled storage of important town records
and tax information, and crcates a modern library. The proposal provides for 20 years of anticipated town
growth,
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Cost Estimate:  Capital Costs Impact on Opersting & Maintenance

(Itemize as Dioliar Amount (in carrent $) Caosts or Personnel Needs
Necessary)
$__ 30,000___ Planning/feasibility analysts X Increases personnel requirements
included Architecture & engineering tees 0 Increases O & M costs
NiA Real Estate acquisition 0 Reduces personnzl requirements
__included Site preparation X Reduces O & M costs
__ingluded Construction
inciude/ partial Furnishings & equipment Dollar Cost of Impacts il known;
N/A Vehicles and capital equipment (+) $__ 30,000 Est_annually
(-} $__ 30,000 Est _annually
$_ 6,300,000 Total project cost Estimated useful lifeis  years
Sources of Funding:
Grant trom: 3 show type Form Prepared by:
Loan from: __ BankorMBB____ § 5,600,000 show type
Donation/bequest/private
User charge or fee __ Bill MeDevitt
Capital reserve withdrawal $700,000 (Signature)
Impact tee account
Warrant article YES _ Chatir MBC
Current revenue (Title)
General ebligatien bond -
Revenue bond YES __ Selectman
Special assessment (Depariment/Agency)
01/23/01
(Dute prepared)
Total Project Cost $ 6,300,000

Reason for Late Submission to CIP Plan:

The CIP Plun for the Town of Pelham needs to be completed by Angust 13t in order for it to be distributed on time 10
the School Board, Board of Selectman, and Budget Committee for their review and use for preparing the following
yeur's warrant. The MBC ceuld net properly [inish Lheir werk in time for this report and (herefore requests the CIP to
review Lhe finalized proposal in time for their recommendation in this years Annual Tewn report and for their
recommendation on next year's warrant. The MBC was actively working on ussessing the needs and proposals 1 meet
critical town space needs us the current CIP was fmalized. Based on the tmportance of his project, the CIP Comunittee
rated this project as needing more rescarch with a special written comment explaining that it’s ruting of “Needs More
Research™ was not indicative of the imperiance of this project, and that the information necessary to consider a town
spuce proposal in earnest was not uvailable at the lime of their deliberation,

Based on the now completion of all research, availability of proper documentation of costs, and the delinitiveness of a
plan (hat has already received overwhelming support of both the Board of $electman and Petham Budget Committee,
the MBC requests the CIP to review and reconsider their rating on this late entry for inclusion in last years Annual
Report as well as Lhis year’s planned Ballot.

CIP Committee Rating and Narrative Explanation

The CIP Commitiee rates this Capita] Improvement as Urgent fur the 2002 Town Warrant.

Description uf Rating:

This plan solves many scrious space deficiencies that have cxisted for many years, It fixes several building violations

that ure required to be fixed by Federal and State agencies. The CIP Committee rates this plan as Urgently needed for
the 2002 Town Warrant.
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_4| SEPTEMBER 13, 2001 - APPENDIX D; SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL IMPRUVEMEI[IT PROJECTS: ANNUAL COSTS ANI? REVENUES (Fage 1 ol 2) P
FROJECT COSTS: in bold face type  REVENUES: (in parentheses
PROJECT OR EQUIPMENT Existl
AND $OURCE OF REVENUES Prior] Capltal 2002 2003
Daipt of Service Arey Rank Reswrve
& EFQENERAL GOVT .~ -7 2 el -
[ |Municipal Building Capital Reserve [ e T snoao
B | Municipal Building (setekel Cest Unnwes) N :
ital Aeseres
A |Cruiser Replacamant oy $530,46%
B | Cruiser Replacament {2) N §61,218
C_|Cruiser Replacoment (2 N
D |Cryiser @ .
E_|Cruisar Replocemant {2) N
F__|Cruiser Replacament (2) N
[ Cruisar Replacerment (2} N
H[Animal Control Vehicls N
i | Toiaphons/Radic racording unit | o
1__{Copy Maching [
" [hvaw Police Facill F
Ul._FIRE CEP ARTMENT
A |ambulance Chassis T w1

Armibusnce Fund Withd rawai
8 b Fund . N ] 510,000

. HISHYWAY DEPARTMENT

F

B

H

|

4

K_Naw Primary Fire Station |
. t— - .

A

$16,000

'90hp tractor w/ bigorm mawer

I

7 _[2002 Dump Truck/Plow/Sandsr
S

$95.870

3580000

Castle Hill Road Brid)
State Aid I

{$464,000))

iGapitat Resarya Withdrawal
[H_|Tallant Road Bridgs
Stats Aig

E3

[ (sus000)

Capital Resary® Withdrawal

" $930,000

'willow Street Brid;
Stals Aig

[T

744,000

|Gapitat Raserve Withdrawal
2065 Durhp Truck/Plow/Sander

.. (3186,000

2007 Dumnp Truck/Plow/Sander
Hinds Lane Reconstruction

4wD Backhoe
1 Ton Pigkup Truck/Plow

FECET

MUCRITY RANK XEY: U--|
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| A { Page
[ 7-Tesy iear | Tatal Bslanct Yo Be
2007 2008 Total Tohl Project Outstanding Puld By Town
3 nd Yaer 7
AL
A
]
S f
A
B
c
e |
) E
30 L
30 [
£ H
» i J
18,000 30 N
[ v | K

1

o

Eddtdtdt]

!
g[

g

:!n =

[T
» | _{
50| $20,000 [J
. — - ORI PP EE Y W
75,000 $75.000 $525.000 | T I I T
) 338,718 | 558,718 | $0 | B
%0 ! $0 [ $23,400 (T
| 316,000 316,000 i 0] 10
$45.400 $45,400 }4,_,!9_'_ _{L
B0 $95,070 $0 ¥
] 280,000 3580000 , 7] I

.:i,fv—v”““’“ I
. S —— T

$214,800

$70,000

J (3186.000) -
70 395,870 | I
$35,870 335,870 r i

$214,800 .

| sa5.722 | )
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SEPTEMBER 13, 2001 - APPENDIX b: SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS: ANNUAL COSTS AND REVENUES (Pape 2 of 2)
T

[ I
STS: in bold face type  REVENUES: (in parentheses) I 4
PROJECT OR EQUIPMENT Exialing

AND SOURCE OF REVENUES 200% [ 2003 2006

26 7 30" Garage
|B_|Purchass 10 Acr
X SENTORS : - -
A_iBuitd naw Seniae Center SR ]

y

#5 ol Land

& |Saniar Centes Maintenance $52,000
TOTAL, Munlelpal | $645,452 | 241,218 $651,367 | $217,083 8153852
: ! T ! !
X_SCHOGL CAPITAL EXPENINTURES ~ - - T - . )
A _|New Eiem Sencat {10.y7 bana) | | $1,512,650 | 51 480 650 31,428,650 31,376,650 51,324,6%
Stite Building Aid t (s312.000] {5312,000) ($312.000) (5312,000) (5312,000
\mpact Fess | ($119,973) ($119,973); ($115.973) (5119373 $119.973)

School Budg Maintanancs Cag Res ] s11t000 | $100 000 | $100,000, $100,00% $100,000 100,000
Technotogy Program [N 375,000 | $75.000 $75,000 i__m
lnigh_Scheel Reno/Addition [ T T 7
Generator Mamorial School [ 6] $43,000 | . [
F_[ventilation Memarial School I
Rear Ooors Memavial Schoal il :
Playground Equipment [
Donatian/Funding T

Mernorial Schaal Flogr Tiles

Bi0g Can Res Withtrawal_ (§56.000) $56,000
R

ava Memgrial Parking lat |

|

[t
L
L
M

$28.000

$1,296,877 31,118,677

51,‘94,!95i $1.909,244 ! 31,436,760 $1,221 539
: ! : ! |
PROJECTED ASSESSED VALUATION : - 002 L 2003 - o 2004 2005 : 2006

rajarted 279 annual prowth: £571 500,633 $5BE 5231,150.09 3602.778.29) .14 619.053.305.00 | 3635, 767.744.24

RO

({Totai Capitat Ependitures}/(Atsssed Valuation)) x §1.000) $1.58 $2.55 $3.17) 32.32° $192
These figures do not represent the actual increasa in the combinad tax rats, l_‘»___‘

FRIORITY RANE XEY: U--Urpent C--Commithed N--Necensory D--Dasbucible F--Daterable R--Resegrch i--inconsistent i
T

sem g O dosumnind I T ! ! i |

119



TOWN OF rELHAM

st Lo Ll 3

7-Tuar 7-Yadr Total Balanca Ta Be Unpros
2008 Tobal Total Projact Dutstapdl Paid By Town
Seyord Year 7|

>;:|—

85,287,778 313,285 391 _5L167,046
3312 12, {32,184,000)
{$119.977) 119,97: [&Al ll
$100,000 _$100,000 $700, 8
73,000 $79,000 3325,000 e
[ 30 $2,%00.000 D
000 348,000 30 a
] 0 350,000 F
330,000 } $30,000 N1 &
$60,000 84,000 = H
(360.000)
$ $112,000 30 ]
$112,000 -
480,000 $50,000 ) 1
30 $60.000 |K
$40,000 540,000 » L
SH8.000 338.000 u
$35,000 $15.000 30 N
30 30 000 [0
050 195,811 $13,608,301 $1,167, 95 300,
51, K28, i 38 318, ‘] 440,311} B18, 434 544 $1.167 846.0 32,490,453 $B8.345.077
T 2008
4652 933473.33 | 70,562 677.11
_1» .47 ]
A
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Pelham School District 10 Year Bond Schedule
New Elementary School
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Pelham School District

10 Year Bond Schedule

Bond: $10,373,000.

Interest rate: 5.0%

YEAR PRINCIPAL- BOND AMT. INTEREST. . - " TOTAL ‘STATE AID | IMPACT ..|: DISTRICT

. : REMAINING oo s cosE S 30% “ FEES © LA COST L
2000-01 $322,716 $322.716 $312,000 $119,973 $322,716
2001-02 $1.,040,000 $10,373,000 $492.650 $1,532,650 $312,000 $119.973 $1,100,677
2002-03 $1,040,000 $9,333,000 $440,650 $1,480,650 $312,000 $519,973 §1,048,667
2003-04 £1,040,000 $8,263,000 $388,650 $1,428,650 $312,000 $119,073 $996,677
2004-05 $1,040,000 $7,253,000 $336,650 $1,376,630 $312,000 $119,973 $944 677
2005-06 $1,040,000 $6,213,000 $284,650 31,324,650 $310,500 $119,973 £892,677
2006-07 $1,035,000 §5,173,000 $232,775 $1,267,775 £310,500 $119.973 $837,302
2007-08 $1,035,000 $4.138,000 $181,025 $1,216,025 $310,500 $119,973 $785,552
2008-09 $1,035,000 $3,103,000 $129,275 51,164,275 $310,500 119,973 $733,802
2009-10 51,035,000 $2,068,000 $77,525 $1.112,525 $310,500 $119.973 $682,052
2010-11 $1,033,000 $1,033,000 $25,825 $1,058,825 $309,900 $119,973 $628,952
TOTALS 310,373,000 0 52,912,391 $13,285,391 $3.111,900 $1,079,757 58,344 809




Cemetery Trustees
Annual Report

To the Board of Selectmen and Town Residents:

The Cemetery Trustees would like to thank all the Petham residents who voted in
favor of hiring a fulltime employee for the up-keep of our five cemeteries in Town.

Brandon Bonnell is a fine young man with a great deal of energy. With the help
of our part-timer, Bob Foley, the residents in Pelham can take pride in the most
sacred land the Town owns.

Our tractor is in full use. It has been a great asset in the maintenance of the
cemetery.

After 19 years of great dedication, Ralph Daley has retired. Not only has Ralph
worked very hard at the cemetery, he was also a strong member of the Board of
Trustees, having held office as both Chairman and Co-chairman. The Board of

Trustees wishes him our best.

The Board held its annual election. Richard Jensen will remain as Chairman;
Ralph Daley, Co-chairman; Jeannette McCoy, Secretary; Walter Kosik and
Warren Fox, Trustees.

We were able to have 7 more roads repaired at Gibson Cemetery. Two more
benches were purchased by families in memory of their loved ones. We will
have six beautiful benches at Gibson Cemetery.

The revenue taken in from the sale of lots and opening and closing of graves was
$46,750.00 as of December 2001. There were 37 burials and 13 cremations at
Gibson Cemetery.

Many thanks to cur Sexton, Red Gibson, for all his hard work and the
continuation of his caring for the pecple.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeannette McCoy, Secretary

Richard Jensen, Chariman

Ralph Daley, Co-chairman

Walter Kosik

Warren Fox

Jean-Guy Bergeron, Selectmen’s Rep.
Red Gibson, Sexton
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Pelham Conservation Commission
6 Main Street
Pelham, New Hampshire 03076
603-635-7811

PELHAM CONSERVATION COMMISSION
2002 ANNUAL REPORT

The Conservation Commission’s responsibilities to the Town of Pelham, established by
RSA :36A, are to assurc the proper utilization and protection of the natural resources,
including the watershed resource, wetlands, open space, surface waters and ground water.

Five new Conservation Commission members were appointed this year, Our activities
throughout vear 2001 included:

* Successful negotiations to purchase Conservation Land utitizing the
Conservation Fund.

e Received ground water protection report which identified potential sources of
ground water contamination. Report implementation anticipated for 2002.

» Concluded road salt proposal for pending submission to the Highway Safety
Committee.

* Participated with the Master Plan Committee and NRPC on the pending
Master Plan.

¢ Continued working with NRPC to develop public education a public
education program to help better inform residents of Pelham as to the benefits
of protecting our natural resources.

* Contributed numerous environmental protection reviews of subdivision plans
to the Planning Board.

Thank you to past Conservation Member Alicia Harshfield for giving generously of her
time and bringing environmental protection to the forefront of Pelham.

Respectfully Submitted,

Roberd Yarmo, Chairman

Bill McDevitt  Selectmans Rep. Frank Culbert Member

Sandy Kupcho Member Chris Montminy Member

Marc Duquette Member Deb Waters Open Space Committee
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PELHAM FIRE DEPARTMENT
P. O. Box 321
Pelham, NH 03076

E. David Fisher Raymond J. Cashman, Sr.
Fire Chief Asst. Chief

2001 ANNUAL REPORT

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF SELECTMEN AND
RESIDENTS OF THE TOWN OF PELHAM:

This year, with the support of the residents of the Town of Pelham, town
employees and the administration, the Fire Department was able to hire
five more full-time firefighters to add to the four already on the
department to give the town 24 hours/7 days a week coverage. With the
addition of a minimum number of personnel, this allows us to have two
firefighters on a 24 hour shift, one being a paramedic. Because of a
paramedic being on the ambulance, it now allows us to give immediate
advanced life support to our customers. Even though we have a full-time
stafl of two per shift, this only allows manning for the first responding
unit. For this department to give our customers the service they expect,
it is important that we continue to support the call firefighters and their
families who have given for years and will continue to give as long as the
town support is there for them.

The Fire Department is presently in the process of trying to hire an
Inspector/Firefighter. This position will assist the town and residents in
life safety codes and code enforcement. Hopefully, with the new
Inspector, we will be able to expand our fire prevention plan and involve
more day cares, kindergartens and elementary schools.

We are putting together a schedule to do first-aid and CPR classes, and
in-house seminars for the residents of Pelham.

This year has been one of the most devastating years in this country’s
history. The fire service lost more members at one major incident than
ever before. The country unexpectedly had to come to grips with the fact
that our homeland is vulnerable to terrorists’ attacks and must always
be prepared. To be prepared for any manmade or natural disaster, the
Town of Pelham has in place an emergency management plan. This plan
has numerous resources in and around the town that can be called on in
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L

advance and have all of the resources and equipment needed for all
situations. This is “Murphy’s Law”. With the cooperation and assistance
of all of the citizens of the Town of Pelham, there is no disaster,
manmade or natural, that this town cannot overcome.

It gives me pleasure to express my thanks to all Selectmen, town
departments, industry, business and private individuals for their support
and cooperation with the Fire Department in our perpetual quest to
ensure the safety of residents and town employees.

Respectfully submitted,

E. David Fisher, Fire Chief
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The Pelham Fire Department responded to 1075 incidents from

1/1/01 - 12/31/01:

Ambul ance.

Brush Fires.

MV Fires .

False Alarms
Hazardous Matarlals
Illegal Burns. .
Investigations . . .
Mutual Aid .
Permit Burxrn Problems
Service Calls.
Structure Fires.
Carbon Monoxide.

674 Mise., calls. . . 34
13 Chimney Fires. 1
11 Propane Tank Problems 5
95 Storm/Station Coverage s
18 Wood Furnace 2
33 0i) Burner Problems 5
45 Wires Dewn P 18
46 Water Problems . . . 27

2 ___________________________
17 Training 31
5 Datails - 1
. 19

PELHAM FIRE DEPARTMENT 2001 ROSTER

E. David Fisher, Chief

Raymond J. Cashman, Assistant Chief¥

George F. Garland, Deputy Chief

Father Edward Richard, Chaplain

Allen Farwell,
Jonathan Cares,
Frank Murphy, Lt.¥*

Orie Allen
Gregory Atwood
Jean Cashman

Mark Cobb

Daniel Farwell
Gary Fisher¥
Eleanor Husson
Christopher Kulick
Howard Mastropiero
Kenneth Mullaney

Left Fire Dept.

Capt.
Lt.

FIREFIGHTERS

Robert Ackerson
Russell Boland
Raymond Cashman,Jr.*
Darren Downing

Erik Fehmel

Richard Hanegan
John Ignatowicz
James Lamontagne
Maureen McNamara
Lee Normandin

in 2001:

Peter Flynn (Retired 11/01)

David Nadeau

* Dive Team
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Albert Cote,
Robert Deschene, Lt.*
Jack Tirrell,

Capt.

Lt.*

Stephen Amero
Robert Bourgeois*
Robert Chatel
Mark Fancher
Brenda Fisher
John Hodge
Michaal Jones
Hubert Mason
James Midgley
Joan Tuck



Towa of Petham
2001 Annual Report Department Reports

SOUTHEASTERN N.H. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
MUTUAL AID DISTRICT

The Southeastern New Hampshire Hazardous Materials Mutual Aid
District is organized as a regional sclution to the hazardous
materials response problem. The purpose of this district is to
prepare our communities, regionally, for responses to hazardous
materials incidents, both with training and equipment. The 14
communities that comprise the district are: Auburn, Atkinson,
Chester, Danville, Derry, East Derry, Hampstead, Hooksett,
Litchfield, Londonderry, Pelham, Plaistow, Salem, and Windham.

The District is managed by an Operations Committee, consisting of
a Chief Officer from each member community, who carry out the
day-to-day business of the organization; and a Board of Directors,
consisting of an elected or appointed member of municipal
government in each member community, who provide oversight and
fiscal management. The District provides the highest level of
response available for Hazmat, Level “A”.

District resources include two response trailers; equipped with
generators, oil spill and decontamination equipment, chemical
reference material, protective suits, and communications
equipment, and a response truck and traller equipped for the team.
The District trailers and truck are strategically located to respond to
any community requesting them. An EMS Mass Casualty trailer is
located in Londonderry, available for response to medical incidents
with a large number of patients.

After September 11, the District’s Level “A” Hazmat team,
comprised of fire personnel from member communities responded to
many incidents potentially involving anthrax. Because the team
has been preparing for this type of response for several years, we
had the procedures and test equipment available to serve our
communities immediately. The team also assists member
communities with planning, since the District has been recognized
as a regional Local Emergency Planning Committee, to comply with
SARA Title IlIl of the federal regulations governing hazardous
materials. This allows the District to be eligible for Emergency
Management Assistance funding which we have been receiving on a
regular basis,
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The District has trained with the US Army Civil Support Team and
the Bureau of Alcohal, Tobacco, and Firearms, the Drug
Enforcement Agency, and the SMART Team.

Your fire department and local officials continue to make progress

in providing the most cost effective manner of responding to a
hazardous materials incident.

Respectfully Submitted,

For the Board of Directors: For the Operations Committee:
Mr. Bruce Theriault Chief Alan J. Sypek

Couxncilor, Town of Derry Londonderry Fire Department
Chair, Board of Directors Chair, Operations Committee
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i’ "W WARDEN AND STATE FOREST RANGER REPORT

Your local Forest Fire Warden, Fire Department, and the State of New Hampshire Division
of Forests and Lands cooperate and coordinate to reduce the risk of wildland fires in New
Harmpshire. To help us assist you, contact your local Forest Fire Warden or Fire Department
to find out if a permit is required before doing ALL outside burning. Fire permits are
mandatory for any open burning unless the ground where the burning is to be done (and
surrounding areas) is completely covered with snow. Violations of RSA 227-L:17, the fire
permit faw and the other burning laws of the State of New Hampshire are misdemeanors
punishable by fines up to $2,000 and/or a year in jail. Violators are also liable for all fire
suppression costs. Open burning is a privilege, NOT a right. Help us to protect you and our
forest resource! Build small brush piles that can be quickly burned and extinguished.

New Hampshire experienced over 940 wildland fires in 2001. Most of the fires were human
caused. Due to dry conditions fires spread quickly impacting more than 20 siructures.
Homeowners can help protect their homes by matintaining adequate green space around the
house and make sure that the house number is correct and visible. Only You Can Prevent
Wildland Fires. Contact your local Fire Department or the New Hampshire Division of
Forests and Lands website at www.nhdfl.com or call 271-2217 for wildland fire safety
information.

2001 FIRE. STATISTICS
(All fires Reporled thru November 26, 2001)
TOTALS BY COUNTY CAUSES OF FIRES REPORTED
# of Fires Acres
Belknap 89 18 Megal 279
Carroll 62 12 Unknown 201
Cheshire 147 41 Smoking 86
Coos 33 16 Children 69
Grafton 109 99 Campfires 49
Hillshorough 198 68 Rekindle of Permit 45
Mermimack 70 20 Arson 31
Rockingham 135 90 Lightning 24
Strafford 57 54 Misc * 158
Sullivan 22 10 942

(Misc: powerlines, fireworks, railroad, ashes, debris, structures, equipment, etc.)

Total Fires Total Acres

2001 942 428
2000 516 149
1999 1301 452
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TOWN OF PELHAM

6 Main Street
Pelham, New Hampshire 03076-3723

Health Officer's Report

2001

The health officer performed duties such as sanitary inspection of public and private
facilities, contact with the State of New Hampshire Department of Heaith and Human
Services and the Department of Environmental Services and acted as chair of the Board
of Health when required.

Complaints were investigated relative to septic system failures, unsanitary site
conditions, well and water quality issues.

Inspections for various licensing requirements of child daycare centers, foster homes and
tattoo establishments were conducted.

Maijor issues this year were the quality of water in Little Island Pond and also private and
public wells. These were investigated through the efforts of this office and the State of
NH DES.

We would like to thank all of the administrative staff at the Town Offices for the
assistance they provide us during the year.

spectfully submitted,

Za L 5

Paul W. owski
Health Cfficer

131



Private Well Usepsl

Have you had your well tested recently?

Drinking water from private wells in New Hampshire
sometimes contains contaminants af levels that can pose
health risks. Only a water quality test, by a competent labe-
ratory, can assure that your family is protected,

What types of contaminants might be present in your
well?

The following contaminants, some naturolly-occurring and
ethers man-made, have been found in private well water in
New Hampshire:

Arsenic
Bacteria
Flucride
Nitrate
Radium
Radon
Sodium
Uranium
Volatile Organic Chemicals (VOCs)

Where-can I learn more about this?

For further information, please visit the N.H.
Department of Environmental Services' web site at
www.des.state.nh.us/wseb, then select "fact sheets,” then
2-1,
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Town of Pelham

Highway Department
Donald E. Foss, Sr Phone: 603-635-8526
Highway Agent. email: selectmen@pelham-nh.com

60 Old Bridge Street North
Pelham, NH 03076

Highway Department
2001 Annual Report

To the Board of Selectmen and the residents of the Town of Pelham:

The Highway Block Grant Funds were used to reconstruct and install the binder
course of asphalt on Robinson Road. Simpscn Road was crack sealed, repaved
and gravel was added to the shoulders. Hemlock Drive was repaved and the
shoulders were graveled and lcamed. Brett Circle was finished with a 1" wear
course of asphalt, cape cod berm with loamed and seeded shoulders. A portion of
Benoit Avenue was repaved to correct an on going ice problem that existed.

Summer maintenance funds were used for general maintenance of the Town roads
such as sign replacement, patching, brush and tree cutting, grading and adding
gravel to the dirt roads, safety line painting, crack sealing, cleaning and repairing
catch basins and installing new drainage systems, etc. Crack sealing was dong on
Burns Road, Qak Hill Road, Jeremy Hill Road, Bowman Lane, Bush Hill Road,
Sunset Drive, Peabody Lane, Currier Road, Old Bridge Street South and Pulpit Rock
Road. New drainage systems were installed on Melody Lane and Noela Avenue.
Drainage systems were extended on Currier Road, Peplar Hill Road, Independence
Drive, Brett Circle, Shelley Drive and Maple Drive. Catch basins were replaced an
Woekel Circle, Independence Drive and Marsh Road. Culverts were replaced on
Woekel Circle, Birch Lane and Noela Avenue.

Winter Maintenance Funds were used for plowing, sanding and salting, equipment
repair and maintenance of equipment, brush and tree cutting and patching. The
Highway Department plows, sands and salts at all the Town buildings, the three
Town schoaols, and the three Town parks. Also, the department sands and salts the
Transfer Station road and the roads in Gibson Cemetery when needed. The
Highway Department plows and sands/salts 87.71 miles of Town roads, 7 .63 miles of
new subdivision roads and 2.95 miles of private roads.

The winter sedson of 2000-2001 was a very tough winter as everyone is aware of
and | would like to thank all the dedicated Highway Department employees and the
private vendors for their hard work and long hours worked under extreme weather
canditions.

spectfully submitted,
Donald E. Foss, Sr.
Highway Agent
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Solid Waste Facility

Bruce A. Masoh Phane, 6036353964
Supetintendent Fax: 600-635-8274
50 Oid Bridge Street North email: selecimen@pelham-nh com

Pelham, NH 03076

Pelham Transfer Station Report 2001

The new equipment has been installed. We now have a conveyor, compactor and 2
seventy-five yard trailers. After a few start-up problems, all seems to be normal. It's
important to remember that recycling is more important than ever, Even though we
pay to dispose of some recyclables, it costs less to recycle than it does to transfer
recyclables out with the trash.

Recyclables for the year totaled. Aluminum cans, 14 tons,; light iron, 390 tons
(includes tin cans); newspaper, 225 tons; plastic, 30 tons; cardboard, 60 tons, textiles,
20 tons; and tires, 42 tons. We have no numbers on glass, as we grind all that comes
in and the Highway Department uses it for drainage, etc. Total recyclables amounted
to 781 tons, not including glass.

The cost to dispose of the recyclables (not including glass) is $40.33 per ton. When
thrown in with your trash, it cost $85.00 per ton. There is a definite benefit to
separating your recyclables even though we do presently pay for their disposal.

I wish to thank our constituents for their patience during the transition.

Trutco flipon—

Bruce Mason
Superintendent
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PELHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY
2001 ANNUAL REPORT

This 2001 Annual Report is to provide a summary of the Library operations and
activities over the past year. Our enthusiastic and qualified staff led by Bette
Kelley, Director, had an exciting and busy year.

In March the staff received training from Sagebrush Corporation on the Athena
cataloging software. Athena is the automatic card cataloging system that was
adopted last year. This training has assisted the staff to have a better
understanding of this software, to effectively and efficiently provide service to the
patrons. In December, the fibrary purchased a new copier machine. This
machine replaced the previous leased copier that was removed by Conway
Office Products Inc.

The Library hosted special programs during the year centered on interests
expressed by Library patrons. Of particular importance is the summer reading
program for Pelham children. The 2001 summer reading program had a total of
150 participants and a total of 2,000 books were read. Adult programming
included a workshop entitled “How to Create Your Own Keepsake Album”. We
look forward to continuing and expanding these special programs in the future.

The Library was busier than ever. Circulation of books, tapes, videos and other
materials reached the highest level ever in the Library's history: 37,000 items, a
ten percent increase over last year. The Library issued 600 new cards in
addition to those held by previous patrons for a total patron base of 3,524.

The Library continues to struggle with the severe space problems. With our
increasing patron base, this has become a cnitical issue for the Trustees and
staff. Future expansion of Library services depends greatly on relief to the space
problem we have faced for several years. The problem becomes more acute
with the increased used of the Library by Pelham citizens.

The Trustees and staff thank the following organizations and groups for their
continuing interest and assistance during the past year: the Friends of the Library
{FLIP), conducted the Annual Library Book Sale, and help in many ways to
support the Library staff and programs; the Junior Friends of the Library (Junior
FLIP) who donated a swivel chair and bookshelf for the Young Adult area; the
Pelham Garden Group who plant and maintain the beautiful flowers at the front of
the Library building during the summer months; Citizen Bank for their generous
donation that provided a magazine rack for the young adult area. The Library
has also received generous donations in the memory of Barbara K. Pulos,

Marion Crossley and Kevin Kirsch for the purchase of books.
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their work during this past year. Their dedication to ensure that Library patrons
receive assistance in a cordial and friendly manner is much appreciated.

Respectfully submitted:
Bette Kelley, Director

Ann Fancher, Chair
Rosemary Dole, Treasurer
Elizabeth Zemetres
Bonnie Barbaro

Linda Kilbride

Liz Fontanelia, Altemate
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Pelham Parks and Recreation
60 OId Bridge 5t. Ro., Pelham, NH 03076

Phone: {603) 635-2721

Fax

(603) 635-8274

ANNUAL REPORT

Emal: Poiewepict con

The following offers a comprehensive list of programs scheduled and organized by the
Pelham Parks and Recreation Department for 2001:

Name of Program Number of Sessions Number of Participants
After School Ski/Snowboard 5 194
Youth Baskethall 14 19
School Vacation trips 5 50
Disney On ke Family Trips 1 55
Indoor Soccer 14 390
Women's Low Impact Aerobics 5/10-13 classes 175
Indoor Hoor Hockey 18 125
Yoga 14 210
Women's Volleyball 35 20
Men's Pickup Basketball 60 20
Men’s Over 30 Basketball League 18 65
Youth Officials Program 22 40
Hershey Track and Field 10 15
Drop-In Outdoor Soccer 6 40
Youth Swim Lessons 10 110
Youth Tennis Lessons 48 150
Adult Tennis Lessons 20 6t
Archery Instruction 24 300
Fourth of July Celebration

Halloween Party/Hayride 1 400
Summer Field Trips 15 150
lunior Playground 30 180
Intermediate Playground 30 220
Senior Playground 30 75
Junior Leader Program 13 38
Fall Soccer 12 310
Youth Basketisll Toumament 10 480
Locknest Hockey Day 1 214
Summer Staft First Aid/CPR courses 1 35
Soccer Camp 3 28
Town Beach 115
Summer Sports Camp 12 45
Preschool Playground 12 15
Youth Basketball Camp 10 45
North Pole Calling 1 180
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It has been a year of sports, activities, fun, development and entertainment for adult and
child residents, as well as our staff. We have seen much growth in our youth programs as the Town
continues to grow. We look forward to expanding activities for our department and encourage
anyone with ideas to stop in and see us at the Town Hall Annex or give us a call. Be sure to visit our
website, which can be linked from the Pelham Home Page at - - and is updated
regularly.

Maintenance for our parks and fields is the top priority for the coming year, with the
possibility of new fields being constructed. There is an important need to plan for the future needs
of recreation in our community and the facilities to promote and maintain programs.

Finally, we would like to extend our sincere gratitude, appreciation and thanks to the many
wonderful volunteers who make all of our programs a great success. The range and completion of
recration programs is dependent upon our generous residents who have put in time, effort and
talent. We would like to acknowledge their participation and look ferward to an even more
successful year in 2002.

Very truly yours,
ol !]./
‘{L\‘lj L 1‘
Robert W. Tkybn,
Director

Recreation Advisory Board: David Cate, Chairperson; Robert Sherman, Robert Blinn, Lisa Sparkman,

Liz Fontanetla, lon Lowe, Tanya Kosik, Andrew Vanti, Joseph Slattery, William McDewitt, Selectmen
Representative and Elaina Golden, School Board Representative.
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71 2001 ANNUAL REPORT
of the
NASHUA REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
to the
TOWN OF PELHAM

The Nashua Regional Planning Commission {NRPC) provides transportation, land use and
environmental planning services and technical assistance to twelve Hillsborough County communities.
NRPC stands ready lo assist ts member communilies with any planning and transportation issues of
concem. During the past year, we were happy to win two important awards: the “Project of the Year™
award from the NH Planner's Association for our publication “Community Character Guidelines” and the
Webster Award from NH.Com for the best public web-site (www.nashuarpc.org). We at the NRPC are
grateful for the participation of Pelham’'s NRPC Commissioners: William McDevitt, John CaraDonna and
Deb Casey.

The following is a summary of our accomplishments on behalf of the Town.
Transportation

NRPC, as the designated Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the Nashua melropolitan
araa and the New Hampshire portion of the Lowell, Massachusetts metropolilan area, is responsible for
developing and maintaining the region's transportation planning program. This includes soliciting, |
prioritizing, and making recommendations on régional and local transportation projects thal are funded
through Federal or State sources. in addition, NRPC is responsible for developing the region’s portion of
the State’s Transportation Improvement Program (TP}, and for conducting the required air quality
analyses.

« Conducted automatic traffic recorder counts at over 150 locations throughout the region during the
coursé of the year. The Nashua Area Traffic Count Summary is published annually and distributed to
the communities.

»  Worked with the NH Department of Transportation (NHDOT), Resource Systems Group and Parsons
Tranaportation Group to develop a new and improved NRPC regional traffic model. The model
forecasts growth in traffic throughout the region, and enables NRPC, NHDOT and consultants to
evaluate the effects of proposed transportation projects. The new model will more aceurately
distribute traffic volumes throughout the region in the base (present) year that will result in better
forecasting capabilities.

« Egited and improved the statewide accident database for the NRPC region. Accidents for all towns
were summarized for the most important intersections.

* Surveyed all roads in the region by community and collected information including width, number of
janes, miles of Class V roads, and other partinent infarmation. This information is used to determine
local allocations for Block Grant funding and other available transportation funds.

= Advocaled for and continued to be a key participant in the State's efforts to extend commuter rail
service to the region. The project is cumrently halfway through the preliminary engineering process.
Through this process, NRPC has worked with the NHDOT, the MBTA, Guilford Rail Services and
other stekeholders o develop a feasible plan for the extension of commuter rail from Lowed to
Nashua.

+ Participated on the 1-83 Widening Task Force, which is curmently working on a proposal to increase
the capacity of the highway trom the State Line to Manchester. Pelham is the community in the
NRPC region most likely to experience benefits and impacts associated with the project.

+  Worked dith the Greater Derry Greater Salem Regional Transportation Council (GDHEGSRTC),
Southerm New Hampshire Planning Commission and the Rockingham Planning Commission in the
development of a proposal for bus transit and para-transit in the Greater Salemn area, including the
Town of Pelham,

= Conducied research and completed a report outlining a proposal for a reducsd salt policy for wirter
maintenance on Town roads. The study was conducted in cooperation with the Pelham Congervation
Commission and the Town's highway department.

= Conducted two workshops for planning boards and municipal staff planners on highway access
management. We also brought Dan Burdan, a renowned expert on walkable communities, to the
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region for a daylong community assessment. From these workshops we have also completed a
“Highway Access Management Handbook™ based upon regional examples for use by planners and
board members when reviewing development proposals.

Coovdinated workshops for state's Regional Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan,

Parlicipated in the infial development of the NH Airport Plan. Through this process we provided
technical assistance and data regarding the benefits and impacts of the state’s airport system.

Land Use and Environmental Planning

NRPC provides technical assistance on land use and environmentat issues to the planning staff,

ptanning boards and conservation commissions in the region.

NRPC is currently working with the Planning Board to update the Town's Master Plan. This will
involve a comprehensive update of all GIS data layers. We are alse working with the Conservation
Commission on a comprehensive natural resource inventory.

Conducted a workshop with attorney Bill Drescher on the impacts of recent land use related Supreme
Court cases.

Developed a series of maps for the Conservation Commission to assist in determining the impacts of
a praposed wetlands butfer ordinance.

Conducted a NEMO presentation at a televised meeting of the Pelham Planning Board. The
presentation identified non=point poliution issues, and should contribute 1o a greater municipal
awareness of non-point source pollution.

Completed a first draft of the NRPC regional plan. The plan is to be used to reinforce local planning
goals and to provide guidance for NRPC in developing its work programs and grant funding priorities.
During the course of the upcoming year, the Commission will seek input from the communities prior to
the release and adoption of the document.

Completed a comprehensive data coliection effort to determine the effects of growth in the region
over the past 50 years. The document provides relevant data for the communities 1o justify land use
regulations and grant applications.

Completed a first draft of model site plan regulations that will update the previous version that was
prepared in the 1980s. The new model addresses issues such as non-point source pollution, erosion
control, telecommunications towers, design standards and lighting.

Provided input to the Land and Community Heritage Investment Program (LCHIP) and offered grant
writing assistance for communities who applied for funding under this program.

Prasented a workshop to provide technical assistance to local staff on the requirements of the
National Flood insurance Program.

Provided extensive technical assistance to local staff, plenning board members and conservation
commission members on all aspects of land use and environmental planning.

Geographic Information System (GIS)

NRPC continues to maintain a diverse collection of GiS data including local roads, raal property

parcels, zoning, lend use, and environmental conditions. This data was used in general mapping and
analysis for kocal and regional projects.

LI B

Updated the Statewide Conservation Lands Database to caplure new or missing conservation areas
since 1998.

Initiated the process of mapping agricuitural Jands in the region in the 1970s and in the present for the
purposa of demonstrating loss of or changes in this rescurce.

Updated the NRPC paint database for major employers.

Began process of incorporating incoming Census 2000 data into the GIS system.

Continued to improve the accuracy of our GIS roadbases, including private and newly built roads,
Mapped regional bicycle routes to complemant the statewide system adopted in 2000,

Solid Waste Management District
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The Nashua Region Solid Waste Management District provided nine regional household
hazardous waste collection events in the permanent facility in Nashua. Two satellite collections were
held. One of these was held on a Thursday so that persons who are unable to attend on Saturday

mornings could be given an opportunity to participate. A total of 2,187 households were served during
these events.

Respectfully Submitted,

Andrew Singelakis
Executive Director

#200Q-15
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TOWN OF PELHAM

6 Main Street

Pelham, New Hampshire 03076-3723
2001 Aunual Repori — Pelham Planning Board

The year 2001 was again a very active year for the Planning Board with an above average number of
proposed development projects. By the end of 2001, there were approximately 800 residential single-famity
homes approved and ready for development.

Unlike years past, the amount of development activity coupled with the increased complexity of the projecis
continually challenges the effectiveness our regulations as well as adminisirative policies and procedures.
Under the guidance and direction of Interim Planning Director Clay Mitchell, the Planning Board, in
conjunction with the Plapning Department, began reviewing and updaling many of the process and
procedures used during the development process. These efforts have begun to ease the burden on the
Planning Department, Planning Board, Town Engineer, and field inspectors by addressing some of the more
problematic areas.

In March, the Planning Board began the process of updating Pelham's Master Plan. Jeff Gowan was
appointed as the Master Plan Gommittee Chaimman along with B other Pelham volunteer residents, The
updating process is anticipated to take 12-16 months and terminate with the adoption by the Planning Board
in May/June 2002. The Master Plan serves as a long tern planning guide for Pelham and fulfills 1 or 2
prerequisite documents enabling the Town to collect impact fees.

In November, the Planning Board adopted a complete re-write of the "Rules and Regulations Goveming the
Subdivision of Land Chapter 260" written by Interim Planning Director Clay Mitchell, This version
incorporates a significant amount of recent field experience and construclive feedback provided by the
Interim Planning Direclor, the Town Engineering Firm, the Safety Committee, the Code Enforcement Officer,
in field inspectors, abutters and new home owners within recently completed subdivisions.

During the year, the Planning Board welcomed Selectman’s Representative Hal Lynde and new Altenate
Rohin Bousa, Together, they bring wealth of experience and perspectives that continue to strengthen the
Planning Board's review process. We also bid favewell to Selectmen Representative Deb Casey and wished
her weil in her new role as Board of Selecimen Chair.

With deep regret, the Planning Board accepled the resignation of 8 year member Jeff Gowan due to
increased job obtigations, but will stay on as the Master Plan Committee Chairman through project
completion. During Jefl's 8 years with the Planning Board, ne is credited with a long list of accomplishments
including several years serving as the Planning Board Chairman, CIP Chairman, and the champion of many
long term planning initistives. Jeff's personal commitment to making Pelham a better place wili deeply be
missed.

Lastly, | want 10 thank these new members and the rest of the Pelham Planning Board for the many hours of
time they have spent during our long Sessions, email, the message board response, phone calis, Saturday
moming site walks, NRPC and NH OSP training classes and for their desire to serve Pelham as a volunteer.

Respectively submitted,

Victor Danevich

Victor Danevich
Chair, Pelham Planning Board
The Pelham Planni ard:

Victor Danevich, Chair
Paddy Culbert, Vice-Chair
Bill Scanzani, Secretary
Henry Del uca
Peter McNamara
Gale Ouellgtte
Robin Bousa, Alternate
Hal Lynde, Selactmen Representative

Planning/Building Dept. 835-7811 f Assessing Depl. 635-3317 / Fax 635-6954
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TOWN OF PELHAM

6 Main Street
Pelham, New Hampshire 03076-3723

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
2001 ANNUAL REPORT

The year 2001 represented a period of some stability for the Petham Planning Department. | have
continued services as the Interim Planning Direclor on contract for a as yet to be determined period to
altow for a comprehensive and organized search for the nexl Director. With the continued professionat
and competent staffing of Jennifer Hovey and Sandra Kinsley, the Planning Department is still abie to
provide comprehensive citizen and customer support throughout the year with a part-time Director. We
have experienced some setbacks in the hiring process {an outgrowth of the continued growth and vibrant
economy in the New England regien), but we are continuing an aggressive search.

The year 2001 was ancther year of tremendous residential growth. This growth, aside from changing the
physical appearance of the Petham landscape, places continued strains on department staff, in terms of
the time it takes to process an application: from preliminary consultation, to approvals, to final acceptance
of public facilities and roads within a site. The Planning Department is responsible for insuring that the
complex legal requirements are met and that the interests of the citizens are protecied throughout the
approval process. All of last year's zoning amendments were defeated. During that process we received
some constructive, and some not 50 conslructive, criticism on these topics. We have taken these issues
to heart and presenting these zoning ordinance amendments again with some substantial changes. We
encourage the voters to educate themselves about these articles for this year's vote. If you have any
questions about these amendments, please contact the Planning Department.

In the upcoming year, we will continue the process of updating the Master Plan which will undoubtedly
jead to more zoning changes in light of innovative zoning techniques that are constantly being refined to
balance landowner rights and community goals. It will be my continued goal this year to make the
Planning Department accessible to citizens. | am proud to have completed a substantial refinement of
the Planning Board review process and hope to see the benefits soon. As with last year, with an
exceplional amount of volunteer work (thanks to Victor and Jim), we have continued our use of the
Pelham Planning Department web site at Pelham-NH.com, please feel free to check it out. \We are
constantly updating the site with minutes, ordinances and other information for Pelham citizens. We look
forward to maintaining this web site as a great tool for reaching out to everyone. Although we say
goodbye to Jeff Gowen as he steps down from the Planning Board, we welcome Gael Qullette as a full
member and continue to receive Jeff's assistance with the Master Plan.

The Planning Department is an important facet to the Town of Pelham's future, we are required to provide
a range of support from technical expertise on buiiding and electrical code issues to helping citizens
articulate their own vision of the future of the Town of Pelham. Planning is a process, and it never stops,
we encourage you to call or stop by, we are always at it.

As with everyone else in the country, our hearts go out to those touched by recent tragedies. While our
department will strive to enhance your faith in government, it is the people that make this country great
and we serve the citizens.

Respectfully submitted,

Clayton R. Mitchell, Interim Planning Director
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BUILDING DEPARTMENT

ANNUAL REPORT

2001

STATISTICS OF 2001 BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED

Commercial 1
Single Family Dwellings 109
Duplex 3
Elderly Housing Units 0
Accessory Dwelling Units 2
Additions/Family Rooms 69
Garages 36
Sheds/Barns 49
Decks/Porches 26
Septic Repairs 38
Signs B
Pools 43
Wells 76
Vendors 15
Certificates of Occupancy (Commercial) 17
Miscellaneous; includes aiterations, permit renewais, chimneys 91
fireplaces, razing of buildings and demolitions

Totai Building Permits Issued 582
Total Electricat Permits Issued 361
Total Plumbing Permits {ssued 3N
Building Permit Fees Collected $103,378.00
Fines Collected $1.575.00
Electrical Permit Fees Collected $17,550.00
Plumbing/Propane Fees Collected $12,450.00
Reinspection Fees Collected $4,675.00
Cenrificate of Occupancy Fees Collected $309,517.00
Total Revenues Collected $449,045.00
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BUILDING DEPARTMENT OFFICE HOURS

MONDAY, TUESDAY, WEDNESDAY, THURSDAY, FﬁIDAY

8:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

All work performed in the Town of Pelham must meet current Building
Officials Code Administrator (BOCA International, Inc.) National Buiiding
Code, National Electrical Code and Nationa! Plumbing Code.
INSPECTORS
Roland J. Soucy

Building inspector/Code Enforcement Officer

Appointed April, 2001

Timothy Zelonis
Electrical inspector

Appointed April, 2001

Walter Kosik
Plumbing Inspector

Appointed April, 2001
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POLICE DEPARTMENT

85 OLD BRIDGE ST. NO.
PELHAM, HEW HAMPSHIRE 06076

Talophonk
{803} B35-2411

To the Honorable Board of Selectman and Citizens of Pelham,

It is great pride that I present you with the year 2001 repert of the Pelham Police
Department: :

We were all horrified by the tragic events of September 11 th. The loss of so many
civilian and emergency response personnel conveyed to all of us not only the
dangerousness of today’s world but also of our profession.

It is a profession that we have committed our lives to in order to serve the community.

Service to our community is the mission of the Pelham Police Department.

“ Our commitment is to protect and serve the people with the highest quality of
professionalism and courtesy, while maintaining a partnership with the
community”.

we live by this mission statement, and it is the goal of every employee of our department
to ensure the public is served.

Our Town will have the opportunity to improve the services and efficiency of our police
department at the March elections. On the ballot will be 2 new police station and
municipal complex plan. This plan will finally address the building space needs of our
department and that of the Town’s for the next 20 years. It will allow us to dispose of the
trailer that has become such an eyesore in the center of our Town common and instiil
pride in the facilities we work in.

This plan will also give the community a new focal point, a Village Green, a new
gathering point for our community to come together and be proud of our
accomplishments. For fairs or concerts, for children to play or adults to take a moment
of reflection. It is a project that will instill pride in ali members of our community.

The time has come to move into the future and address the needs facing our community.

We ask that you support this article and show your support of the Pelham Police
department. A police department that cares about the community it serves.

Our department continues to address the concerns of increased vehicle traffic on our
roadways. The explosive growth of our Town and that of the surounding area have
dramatically increased the number of vehicles that traverse our Town on a daily basis.
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Due to this increased traffic flow, we have seen a dramatic increase in motor vehicle
accidents. Qur department remains committed to reducing the number of motor vehicle
accidents that jeopardize the safety of our citizens and are actively and aggressively
addressing speed related motor vehicle complaints, especially during the commuting
hours.

This past year we have seen the addition of a new Lieutenant’s position establishing a
dedicated second in command for our department, an increase in patrol supervisors
allowing more supervision on the street, and the hiring of our first full time female patrol
officer.

We continue to move forward with our School Resource Officer Program maintaining the
excellent working relationship between the school administration, student body and the
judicial system, continually ensuring the safety of our most precious commodity our
children.

Our web site at pelhampolice.com is continually being updated and improved in order to
provide you with information and services needed at your request.

We have started the long process of seeking State acereditation for our department. This
will have a beneficial effect on us by increasing our professional standards and ultimately
help reduce the Town’s Liability costs associated with law enforcement.

We continually try to improve the professionalism, efficiency and operation of the police
department on a daily basis in order to provide the community the best that we have to

offer. None of this could be possible without the continuing support that you have shown
to all of us. We are all very grateful and very proud to serve you.

Respectfully submitted,

Ay
{ '[/’fé‘f“/{%fﬁ" i

Evan E.J. Haglund, Chief of Police
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- Members of the Pelham Police
Department

Chief of Police
Evan E.J. Haglund

Lieutenant
Joseph A. Roark

Sergeants
Michael A. Ogiba, Andrew J. McNally, Michael J. Pickles,

Joseph G. McDowell
D. Gary Fisher, Prosecutor

Patrol Officers
Dennis P. Lyons, Kenneth H. Owen, Charles G. Laponius,
Dennis J. Mannion, Albert A. Piccolo, Glenn E. Chase, Timothy L.. Kelleher,
Eugene H. Stahl ITI, Anne T. Perriello

Presently there is one vacant patrol position

Animal Control Officer
Timothy . Vincent

Special Police Officers
Stephen A. Cahalane, Timothy D. Vincent

Communication Dispatchers
Ann C. Barrett, Jackie M. McInemey, Debra C. Desmaris
Joseph F. Corea Jr., Jonathan M. Goldman, Angela Hand

Scheel Crossing Guards
Jennette P. McCoy, Joan B. Davis

Administration

Laurette E. Poleatewich, Chiefs Secretary,
Brenda M. Rizzo, Records Clerk
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Pelham Police Department Statistics

CATEGORY 2081 2000 1999 1998
M/V ACCIDENTS: 288 230 m 247
DOMESTICS: 130 219 62 289
HARASSMENT: 7 64 68 16
THREATENING: 36 35 15 48
BURGLARY: 8 n ) 3
ASSAULTS: 16 13 n 2
JUVENILE INCIDENTS: 125 18 25 59
SCHOOL INCIDENTS: 26 132 36 104
High School 159 9
Mesyortal School 69 B
Shertamne Schocl 35 2
THEFTS: 124 85 ) 140
VANDALISM: 142 102 107 150
AUTO THEFT: 12 15 10 8
ARSON: 0 0 1 1
SEX OFFENSES: n 8 3 18
DRUG OFFENSES: 54 8 % 118
WEAPON OFFENSES: 4 2 4 1
D.W.L 38 3s 35 42
M/V SUMMONS: 519 633 a7 381
M/V WARNINGS: 2553 2554 2447 1593
FRAUD: 3 M as 19
PARKING TICKETS: 96 n & 161
ANIMAL CALLS 125 137 962 1443
TOTAL CALLS RESPONDED TO BY OFFICERS:

19,623 17,752 15,248 12,505
MISCELLANEQUS CALLS HANDLED BY DISPATCH CENTER:
PHONE CALLS 16,057 11,962 14,811 12,41
WALK INS 6,857 5,461 7,026 7,006
TOTAL CALLS HANDLED BY POLICE DEPARTMENT:

42,537 36,175 37,085 11,982
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PELHAM SENIOR CENTER
Eight Nashua Road
Pelham, NH 03076

Tel: 603-635-3800
Fax: 603-635-6971

PELHAM SENIOR CITIZENS---- 2002 ANNUAL REPORT

Our Center continues to hum along at a brisk pace and we are constantly
sfriving to improve our services.

Applications to the area elderly housing complexes, commodity food
program, walking disability privileges, elderly tax exemption forms and fuel
assistance are now available at the Center.

Health services include a monthly foot clinic and blood pressure clinic.

Fiu shots and pneumonia shots are given on an annual basis. We also feature
random speakers on various health related subjects such as stroke prevention,
diabetes, nutrition, and prescription drug issues.

Servicelink has proven to be a wonderful asset to our Center. In March of
2002 we will be entering our second year of being a satellite facility. During the
first year of service, the referral manager from ServiceLink has met with more
than 100 Seniors, helping them with problems such as Medicare billing,
transportation, prescription drug expenses, subsidized housing and more. She is
available at the Senior Center on Fridays from 10:00a.m. until 2:00 p.m..
Appointments are advisable and can be made by calling the Center at 635-3800.

Trips and social activities continue to be a major attraction to our
members. Atlantic City, Canada, Pennsylvania and the White Mountains of New
Hampshire were destinations of our overnight and multi day trips. Day trips
included The Boston Flower Show, Aquarium, Hampton Beach, Statler Brothers,
Deerfield Fair, Manchester, Vermont and Scarborough, Maine. Foxwoods Casino
is one of our most popular trips and we schedule a bus every other month and it
is always sold out.

The schools in town contribute to our social calendar by inviting us to their
events and entertaining us at the Senior Center, These intergenerational
exchanges are enjoyed by both students and Seniors alike.

Our community involvement remains strong. The Senior Center donates to
many local charities such as the Food Pantry, Good Neighbor and scholarship
funds. The Strawberry Festival is a well-attended community affair. We also
sponsor a Valentine breakfast for town employees and Senior citizens. We are

150



comrmitted to being recognized as an asset to our town and to it's elderly
population.

Eighteen of our members passed away in the year 2001 and we are
saddened by their loss. Our policy is to make a donation in their names to the
Pelham Firefighters Medical Emergency Fund.

My first year as a New Hampshire delegate to the National Institute of
Senior Centers has been completed and with it has come a wealth of information.
This is giving me the opportunity to visit many Senior Centers throughout the
country. There is a movement on a National level to standardize Senior Centers
and allow them to become accredited, which would open new doors to funding.
We are hoping that our own Senior Center will be among the first to attain that
status in New Hampshire.

The hours for the Senior Center are 8:00a.m. to 2:00 p.m. Monday
through Friday. Hot meals are served at noontime Tuesday through Friday. For
information on mernbership, meals, trips or services please call 635-3800. We
look forward to another year of serving our Seniors.—

Respectfully submitted,

Susanne Hovling
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own & &

Employee Grogs Wages
As of December 31,

2001
Year-to-date
Name of Employee Salary

Ackerman, Jeannemarie $480.25
Ackerson, Roberl 52,662.18
Aleksonis, Amnold J $28,414.80
Allen, George R $24,780.32
Allen, Crie E $617.91
Atwood, Gregery P $17,822.06

Overtime pay & special pay $2,510.60
Barrett, Anne $29,490.80

Overtime pay & special pay $5,398.99
Basinas, Jemes $11,787.748

Overlime pay & special pay 51,834.62
Bemuregard, Jo-Ann $9,424.56
Beauregard, Josh $1,748.66
Bebris, Rosemary $2%,537.50
Beck, Linda R 55,284.80
Belcher, Stephan J $5,891.64
Bergeren, Jean Claude - $4,367.75
Bergetor, Jean Guy $900.00
Berube, Arthur $2,273.65
Blanchette, Roberl $34,975.,14
Block, Adam $960.09
Boisvert, Katie $975.00
Bannell, Brandon $17,695.60
Bordelesau, Carla $775.72
Bordeleau, Chad $303.04
Boucher, Gerard R. $23,532.78
Bourgeois St. Robert 1. $905.94
Boyden, Julie $992.43
Bayden, Randy 532,787.89
Bridgeford, William $347.10
Brodie, John $1,054.70
Cehalene, Steven A $9,430.35
Cares, Jonathan R $3,982.32
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Town of Paelham
Employee Gross Wages
As of Decembar 31, 2001

2001
Year-to-date
Name of Employae Salary

Car, Kathjeen $26,445.97
Casello, Sandra $45,00
Casey, Deb $1,000.00
Crstwnan Jr., Raymend $37,416.06

Overtime pay & special pay $11,709.64
Cashman, Jean $4,891.11
Cashman, Raymond J $8,237.61
Champagne, Betty $142,50
Chase, Glen $35,281.65

Ovestime. pay & special pay 518,861.73
Chatel, Robert B 540,726.24

Overtime pay & special pay 514,899.57
Chester, Jermifer $361.76
Cobb, Mark 517,754,892

Overtime pay & special pay $796.62
Collinge, Daniel $997.11
Coreg, Joseph $3,891 .60
Corrigan, Bryan $935.45
Cote, Albert $3,757.96
Curiier, Herbert Jr. $353.93
Cutter, Henry H $2,395.27
Daley, Raiph $13,819.65
I¥Arcangelo, Donns $1,Q090.60
Diavis, Joan B $%,801.30
Demers, Art $630,00
Deschens, Robert E $5,506.90
Desmarais, Debra $331,694,81
Doherty, Linda T $5,876.76
Dowing, Darren $1,817.08
Drelick, Rebecca $2,086.50
Drucharme, Michael N. $4,529.50
Fancher, Mark $5,053.02
Farris, Greg $900.C0
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Employee Gross Wages
As of December 31, 2001

2001
Year-to-date
Name of Employee Salary

Farwell, Allen M $5,919.623
Farwell, Deniel M $15,724,59
Overtime pay & special pay $2,973.09

Fehmel, Erk 52,964.04
Ferreira Jr, Francis M $44,131.22
Fili, Jessica $7.80
Fisher, Brenda A $397.51
Figher, D. Gary $45,635.28
Overtime pay & special pay $30,550.34

Fisher, EmestD $47,614.01
Flynn, P. Alexander 54,695.75
Flynn, Petsr R $808.88
Faley, Robert %14,078.75
Foss Jr., Donald E. $701.75
Foss, Donald E 546,533.32
Garland, George 54,282.00
Gibson, Warren $590.62
Gibson, William H $7,206.00
Goldman, Jonathan $7,364.32
Goyetts, Charmaine $1,377.09
Greenwood, James 519,903.72
Haglund, Evan J $56,637.8B6
Police outside detail pay $6,572.00

Halko, Helly $3,415.50
Halko, Sarm $775.00
Hand, Angela $1,570.00
Hanegan, Richard S. Overtime pay & special pay 529,236.29
$4,588 .46

Herper, Bryan $2,166.45
Hayes, Victoria $5,776.15
Hodge Jr., John $1,893.38
Hoffinan, Craig 540,150.21
Hoffinan, James $33,142.96
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Town of Pelham

Employee Grosns Wages
As of December 31, 2001

2001
Year-to-date
Name of Employee Salary

Hergan, Christine $1,030.01
Havey, Jennifer $15,807.18
Hovling, Susanne C. $27,851.12
Husson, Eleanor $2,204.39
Ignatowicz, Tohm W $20,422.68

Owertime pay & special pay $3,184.55
Johnson, Amy E $3160.98
Johnson, Lindsey $1,Q56.52
Johnson, Mary M. $1,262.25
Jooes, Michae] P $568.89
Kelleher, Timolhy $35,353.80

Overtime pay & special pay $28,715.91
Kelley, Betteann J $35,637.45
Kemptan, Pamela A $29,538.23
Kirkparrick, Brendan 31,125.00
Kivikoski, Michae! $1,814.01
Kosik, Walter J. 54,349.64
Kress, Todd $972.00
Kulick, Christopher 7 $772.80
Lamontagne, James 53,949.08
Laponius, Charles $37,846.12

Overtime pay & special pay 516,474.61
LaRose, Audrey $27,500.47
Lastoff, Racharl L. $1,6880 .44
Law, Jogathan P $32,319.28
Lemieux, Jahn $5,424.85
Leveque, Sandra $24,696.07
Long, Robert $1,698,82
Lowe, Mariha A 51,978.26
Lowe, Nicole $1,339.50
Lynde, Hal 5900.00
Lyons, Dennis P 537,610.41

Overtime pay & special pay $11,235.50
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Employee Groes Wages
Ag of December 31,

2001
Year-to-date
Name of Employee Salary

Malloy, Regina $24,506.26
Mannicn, Dennis J $37,922.80

Overtime pay & special pay $23,942 .86
Marsden, Dorothy A $39,959.77
Mason, Bruce A $37,037.24
Masirapiero, Howard $1,723.16
Mierswa, Jacquelyn 5103.84
McCoy, Jeannette P. 54,184.72
McDevitl, William $900.00
McDowell, Joseph $38,815.70

Overtime pay & special pay $29,253.15
McInerney, Jacquetyn 529,173 .56

Overtime pey & special pay 312,527.49
McNally, Andrew T 546,635.70

Qvertime pay & special pay $44,636.22
McNamara, Maureen C 533,643.79
Meteall, Kyle $345.38
Michaels, Derek 51,620.75
Michaud, Cheryl $90.00
Midgley, James $20,500.12

Overtime pay & special pay 55,642.98
Mierswa, Jacquelyn 56,623_96
Molloy, Robert $1,142.15
Moare, Charlotte $2,080.33
Morrissette, Diane $25,814 .94
Mullaney, Kenneth 5686.95
Murphy, Francis C $4,297.51
Nadeau, David £659.30
Neskey, Larry $35,712.38
Norman, Rebecca £258.75
Normandin, Lee $5,055.84
OHearn, Kelly 51,038.80
OLeary, James 85,626 .66
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Town of Pelham
Employee Grosse Wages
A8 of December 31, 2001

2001
Year-to-dats
Name of Employee Salary
Ogiba, Michae] A $46,489.74
Crvertime pay & special pay $12,046.51
Owen Jr, Kenneth H 538,063.48
Overtime pay & special pay £17,445.42
Paquin, Brad $1,247.70
Pemiello, Anne $11,729.79
Overlime pay & special pay 54,465.62
Phillips, Correne $1,612.50
Piccolo Jr, Albert $37,517.25
Overtime pay & special pay $11,972.21
Pickles, Michael Jz. $38,250.78
Overtime pay & special pay 530,753 .43
Pitts, James $59,813.70
Paleatewich, Lauretie E $30,711.02
Overtime pay & special pay $10,490.81
Poole, Jelfrey $1,009.40
Reardan, Janet G $34,843.84
Reidy, Sharon $149.85
Resmini, Jennifer 51,194 .82
Resmini, Kathleen $1,660.26
Richardson, Jamie %2,848.15
Rizzo, Brenda M $29,667.77
Overtime pay & special pay 54,384.08
Roark, Joseph A, $43,812.37
Orvertime pay & special pay $14,030.98
Scenzani, Shawn $1,051.05
Sehovich, Jessica 5974 .65
Shams, Arya $811.13
Soucy, Roland 7. $17,626.80
Spadarn, Jason $1,285.03
Stahl, Eugens $19,159.92
Overtime pay & special pay $6,513.72
SutclifTe, Annette $27,703.30

157




Il

Employee Gross Wagea
As of December 31, 2001

2001
Year-to-date
Name of Employee Salary

Tellier, Jense $1,281.15
Tirrell, John H $39,823.08

Overtime pay & spetial pay $4,555.35
Tramor, Kaithm $2,051.8B9
Tryon, Cascy $979.80
Tryon, Robert 529,890.74
Tuck, Joan $2,372.36
Vachon, Nicole 5720.00
Vincent, Timothy D $31,563.22

Overtime pay & special pay $14,547.92
Whitney, Michael $1,041.45
Wilkins, Thomas $1,647.56
Wilis, Charity $B8,975.72
Zannoni, Kira $1,068.60
Zelonis, Timothy §7,842.84
TOTAL TOWN WAGES: $2,767,626.42
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State of New Hampshire
Bureau of vital Records and Health Statistics

661

RESIDENT BIRTH REPORT
01/01/2001 - 12/31/2001
--PELHAM--

SFN Child's Name Datle of Bifh Place of Birth Father's Name Mother's Name
200000019%  MCADAM, SHAWN PHILP 01/02/2001 DERRY, NH MCADAM, PHILIP MCADAM, THERESA
2001200284  MICHAUC, CULLEN ANDREW 0170272001 BOSTON. MA, MICHAUD, CHRISTOPHER MICHAUD, KRISTEN
2001000378 EON, JON PHILP 01/09/2001 DERRY. NH EON, JON EON, JULIE
2001200059  MACLEAN, ANNA CATHERINE 01/21/2001 METHUEN. MA MACLEAN, DOUGLAS MAGLEAN, CARCIL
2001200080  MCNULTY. TIGE WILLIAM 0172572001 LOWELL, MA MCHULTY, TIGE MCNULTY, HEIDI
2001200092 MCGRATH, ROBERT PAUL 0172972001 LOWELL MA MCGRATH, ROBERT MCGRATH, KAYLA
2001000971 CHIANCA, BRIANNA MARIE 01/31/72001 NASHUA, NH CHIANGA, ANTHONY CHIANCA, MICHELLE
201200173 LEBLANC, ELEANORE PRISCILLA 02/19/2001 LOWELL MA LEBLANC, CLAYTON LEBLANC, NANCY
2001200188 O'NELL MEGHAN MAE D2722¢2001 METHUEN. MA O'NEILL STEPHEN O'NEIL. MARY
2001200194 PEEF, JLLAN ROSE 0272472001 LOWELL MA PEET. CHRISTOPHER PEET, LYNN
2001200204 FISHER, NICOLAS GARY 02/27/200 LOWELL Ma FISHER, DAVID FISHER, BRENDA
2001200207 GUERRIERO, MORGAN BREANNA  02/27/2001 METHUEN, MA GUERRIERD. JOSHUA GUERRIERO, STEPHANIE
2001200242 TRAVAGLINI, MATTHEW CHRISTIAN  03/05/2001 BAOSTON, MA TRAVAGLINL DAVID LLOYO-TRAVAGLINI CHRISTINE
2001002421 SCALERA, NICHOLAS WILLIAM 03/07/2001 DERRY. NH SCALERA, DAVID SCALERA, HEATHER
2001200260 UARDO, JARROD ANTHONY 03/11/2001 BOSTON, MA LIARDO. RICHARD LARDO. DEIRDRE
2001200271 CARADONNA, JENNA MARIE 03/14/2001 LAWRENCE, MA. CARADONNA. JOHN CARADONNA, LAUREN
2001200272 CONROY. DYLAN JAMES 03/14/20G1 METHUEN, MA CONRQY, ROBERT CONRQY, KIMBERLY
2001200279 KELLY. CHRISTOPHER RYAN 03/14/200] METHUEN, M4, KELLY, JOHN KELLY. MICHELLE
2001002834  PRUDHOMME, ADAM JOHN 03/721/2001 NASHUA, NH PRUDHOMME. ANDREW PRUDHOMME. CHARLETT
2001200333 STINNETT, JACK HENRY 03/29/2001 METHUEN, MA STINNETT. STEVEN STINNETT, HOLLY
2001003212 MSADDI, JAMES JOSEPH 03/31/2001 NASHUA, NH MSADDI, JOSEPH MSADDI, LEILA
01200351 WALKUP, BRANDON ALEXANDER  04/04/2001 METHUEN, MA WALKUP. TIMOTHY WALKUR, KRISTEN
2001200365  HASKING, OWEN THOMAS 04/07/2001 METHUEN, MA, HASKING. TIMOTHY HASKING, NANCY



State of New Hompshire
Bureau of Vilal Records ond Heolin Siatistics

FH

091

RESIDENT BIRTH REPORT
01/01/2001 - 12/3172001

--PELHAM--

SFN Child's Nome Date of Birth Piace of Birlh Father's Nome Mother's Name
01200868  JACKSON, MOLLY MARGARET 04/0772000 WINCHESTER, MA JACKSON, BRIAN JACKSON, MARY
2001200375 BEECHER, TAYLOR MARIE 04/09/2001 LOWELL MA BEECHER, JOHN BEECHER, KAREN
2001003788 MACNEIL MICHAEL FRANCIS 04/14/2001 NASHUA, NH MACNEIL PAUL MACNEIL GRAZIELLA
01200000 GRASSO, EMMA NATASHA 471872001 LOWELL MA GRASS0, CHRISTOPHER GRASSO, AMY
ZOW003842  MARTIN, NATASHA MENTANA 04718200 NASHUA, NH MARTIN, BRIAN MARTIN, RHONDA
201004084  BUCKLEY, SHANE ANTHONY 04/23/2001 NASHUA, NH BUCKLEY, SHAWN BUCKLEY, ROBIN
0004115 VELZIS. MATTHEW EDWARD 04/24/2001 NASHUA. NH VELZS, WAYNE VELZIS, ELZABETH
201200436 BELANGER, JORDAN THERESE 04/26/2001 LOWELL, MA BELANGER. JAMIE BELANGER, MICHELLE
2001200451  MILLSTONE, PATRICK CONNOR 04/26/2004 SALEM. MA, MILLSTONE, IRA SHINNICK-MILLSTONE, KELLY
2001200479 LAROCHELLE. RYLEE ANNE 05/01/Z01 LAWRENCE. MA LAROCHELLE, RCBERT LAROCHELLE, ROGYN
2001200509  CHIASSON. KATHATSNE CASEY 0570972001 LEOMINSTER. MA CHIASSON, KENNETH CHIASSON, SANDRA
2000004864 PUTNAM. NICHOLAS KENNETH 0571472001 NASHUA, NH PUTNAM, KENNETH PUTNAM, LISA
2001200537 WROBEL JAKE ANTHONY 05/16/2001 METHUEN, MA WROBEL JOHN WROBEL, DAWN
2001200553 LEBEL, ANDRE GERARD 0572172001 METHUEN, MA LEBEL, STEVEN LEBEL, CYNTHIA
201200561 SCHWAB, JLLLAN LEE 05/22/2000 METHUEN, MA SCHWAB, STEVEN SCHWAB, KAREN
2004565 GILLAN, JACOB THOMAS 05/222000 METHUEN, MA GILLAN, ERIC GILLAN. JENNIFER
2001200573 BENNETT, ALISON MICHEULE 05/25/2001 LOWELL MA BENNETT, GEGRGE BENNETT, MICHELLE
2001005615  NEWEY, JESSICA THERESA 05/30/2001 NASHUA, NH NEWEY, FREDERICK NEWEY. PAMELA
01005616 NEWEY, ALLISON JEAN 053042001 NASHUA_ NH NEWEY, FREDERICK NEWEY, PAMELA
2001200601  CASSETTA. JAYSON WENDELL 0670112001 BEVERLY, MA CASSETTA, ANTHONY CASSEFTA, SANDRA
2001200599 MASSON. ASHLEY MARIE 0470172001 BOSION. MA MASSON. BRIAN MASSON, COLLEEN
001005904 PATNAUDE, ALEXANDER MICHAEL  06/08/2001 DERRY, NH PATNAUDE, TMOTHY PATNAUDE. CHERI
XO1200628  LYONS, AMEUA COLETTE 16,/08/2001 LOWELL, MA LYONS. STEPHEN LYOMS, BRENDA



State of New Hampshire
Bureau of Vilal Records and Healfh Stalistics

191

RESIDENT BIRTH REPGRT
01/0172001 - 12/31/2001
--PELHAM--

SFMN Child's Name Date of Birth Place of Birlh Father's Name Mgther's Name
2001200634 STREECHON, EMILY GRACE DESIERTO 06/10/2001 METHUEN, MA STREECHON, PETER STREECHON, CECILLA,
2001200642 TOMEQ. TROY NICHOLAS 061172001 LOWELL MA TOMEC, RICHARD TOMEG, MICHELLE
2001004114 FISHER. KATELYN ELIZABETH 06/13/2001 DERRY. NH FISHER, PALKL FISHER, JENNIFER
2001006912 BETTS-PARROT, JEFFREY DAVID 06/13/2001 PELHAM, NH PARROT. ROBERT BETTS-PARROY, JENNIFER
2001200661  MCMANUS, DEVON 06/1572001 LOWELL MA MCMANUS, JASON MCMANUS, GINA
2001006371 HOOPER, ELISE ANNE 00/20/2001 NASHUA, NH HOCPER, TERRANCE HOOFPER, LISA
2001006465  PIKE, TYLER NICHOLAS 06/21/2001 NASHUA, NH PIKE, KEVIN PIKE. MELISSA
200M006A64  GUERRIERD, HANMNAH MAME 0672472001 NASHUA, NH GUERRIERO, CARLO GUERRIERQ. LISA
2001200796 DEBAY. DEVEN JAMES 06/26/20001 LOWELL MA DEaAY. RICHARD DEBAY, CHRISTINE
2001200709 GAGNON, OLVIA RAE D&/2672001 LOWELL MA GAGNON, DEREK GAGNON. TAMMY
2001006737  MORGENSTERN, LAN DAVID 00/26/ 2000 MNASHUA, NH MORGEMSTERN, BRENTON MORGENSTERN, KRISTIN
2001006593  GENOTER, REBECCA MARIE 06/28/2001 NASHUA. NH GENOTER, DAMIEL GENOTER, KAREN
2001200729 BRUNELLE, REAGAN MICHAEL 06/30/2001 BOSTON, MA BRUNELLE, MICHAEL BRUNELLE. CYNTHIA
2001200731  HODGE ANTHONY JOSEPH 07/02/2001 LOWELL Ma HODGE, JOHN HODGE, NANCY
2001007102 GANNON, JOSHUA ADAM 07/05/2001 DERRY, NH GANNON, KETH GANNON. LYNN
2001007083 ARUR, NADIA MARIM 07/06/2001 NASHUA, NH ARURL JAMAL IGRAM, MONA,
2001200768  BROUDER KATRINA ELIZABETH 07/10/2001 METHUEN, Ma BROUDER, SEAN BROUDER, SUSAN
2001007182 RICE, PERRY ALEXANDER 07124200 NASHUA. NH RICE, DOUGLAS RCE, CLAUDIA
2001200785 SHEEHAN. KYLE JAMES 07/14/2001 METHUEN, MA SHEEHAN, ANDREW SHEEHAN, CHRISTINE
2001200867  CABRAL ERIN SHEA 08/03 /2001 METHUEN, MA CABRAL MANUEL CABRAL KAREN
2001008041 SCHULER, EMMA JANE 08701 /2001 NASHUA. NH SCHULER. JEFFREY SCHULER, STACEY
2001008304 MARCUS, HUNTER WILLIAM 08/D4/2001 PORTSMOUTH, NH MARCUS, STEPHEN MARCUS, TRACEY
2001200914 VECCHIARE(LO, LAUREN EUSABETH  08/12/2001 LOWELL MA VECCHIARELLO, ALAN VECCHIARELLO, MICHELLE



Siate of New Hampshire

Bureau of Vital Records and Heaith Stalistics
RESLDENT BIRTH REPORT
01/0172001 - 12/31/2001

91

--PELHAM--
SFN Child's Name Date of Bitth Place of Birth Father's Name Mather's Name
2001200019 BAREY, KATLYN MARIE 06/13/2001 METHUEN, MA BAILEY, MARK BAILEY, LOUISA
2001200029 WILLS, CLOVERLYN GENEVIEVE LANC 08/14/2001 LOWELL, MA WILLIS, RANDALL WILLIS, CHARITY
2001006686 GILUS, ADAN ERIC 08/16/2001 NASHUA, NH GILLIS, ERIC GILLS, COURTNEY
2001200040  DROVER, JOSEPH ANTHONY 08/25/200 BOSTON, Ma, DROVER WILLIAM DROVER, JEAN
2001200941  DROVER, NICHOLAS WILLIAM 08/25/2001 BOSTON. MA DROVER. WILLIAM DROVER, JEAN
2001000175 DESOAUSA. JACOB PAUL 06/268/2001 NASHUA. NH DESOALSA, PAUL DESOUSA. SANDRA
2001200059 DUBE, JACOB 08/29/2001 METHUEN, MA, DUBE. ALAIN DUBE. CINDY
2001200091 SIROIS JILLAN CAROL 09/07/2001 METHUEN, MA SIACHS, JEFFREY SROIS, KAREN
2001201034 MACLEAN, JACK DAVIS 09/15/2001 CONCOR. Ma MACLEAN, JEFFREY MACLEAN, TAMMY
2001201035  MARGUIS, JEFFREY SAMUEL 09/15/2001 NEWBURYPORT, pMA MARGIUIS, RICHARD MARGUIS. CYNTHIA
2001201040 LEVER, MACKENZIE CATHERINE 09/14/2001 METHUEN, MA LEVER, JAMES LEVER, DAWN
2001009919 GREENWOOD, EMILY AUTUMN 09/17/2001 NASHUA. NH GREENWOOQD, DAVID GREENWOOD, DAWN
2001010078 FAARIS, JEREMY MICHAEL 0972242001 NASHUA. NH FARRIS, JOSEPH FARRLS, HEID
00201093 MANELAS, JARED ARTHUR 09/27 72001 LOWELL MA, MANELAS, JOHN MANELAS, KAREN
2001201102 BELAND, SOPHLA ELZABETH HELENE  09/30/2001 LOANELL. MA BELAND, GERARD BELAND. CAROL
2001201103 BELAND, MAXWELL ELAS WILSON  09/30/2001 LOWELL MA BELAND, GERARD BELAND. CAROL
2001010608 LAMOUREUX. RAYMOND BERNARD  10/01/2001 DERRY, NH LAMOUREUX, JOHN LAMOUREUX, MARY
2001201109 WILLIAMS, MCKENNA DEAN 10402200 METHUEN, MA WILLLAMS, WILLIAM WILLLAMS, MICHELLE
2001201197 GAGNE, DEVEN LEQNEL 0/02/2001 LOWELL, MA GAGNE. DARRYL GAGNE. ELZABETH
20012031117 LORENZO, CHRISTLAN SCON 10/04/200} MEIHUEN, MA, LORENZO, CHRISTOPHER KASPARIAN, AUDREY
2001010594 LAVALLEE, LAUREN ELIZABETH 10/0472001 NASHUA. NH LAVALLEE, THOMAS LAVALLEE, JENNIFER
20120113 ALBERGHENE. JOSIAH TIMOTHY 10/06/2001 LOWELL MA ALBERGHENE, ERNEST AlBERGHENE. JENNIFER
2001010912 BROWN, ANDREW DAVID 10709/2001 DERRY. NH BROWN. VICTOR BROWM. CHRISTINE
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--PELHAM--

SFN Child's Name Date of Birth Place of Birth Fathedr's Name Mother's Name
2001201158  DUANGSAVATH, SETH 107152001 LOWELL, MA DUANGSAVATH, KONG DUANGSAVATH, LYHUY
2001201179 O'CONNELL ARLA MAE 1041942001 WINCHESTER, MA OCONNELL, PAUL C'CONNELL, SANDRA
2001201189  OXNER. MICHALY MARGARET 10/22/2001 METHLIEN, MA OXNER. MICHAEL OXNER, MARGARET
2000201193 SEBEL JESSICA LYNN 10/23/2001 METHUEN, MA SEIBEL, CHRISTOPHER SEIBEL IANE
2001011713 HANEGAN, RICHARD STANLEY 10/30/200% NASHUA, NH HANEGAN. RICHARD HANEGAN, JULIE
2001201233  WILLIAMS, COLLEEN RITA 11/31/2001 LOWELL MA WILLLAMS, GARY WILLIAMS, WENDY
2001201239 REYNOLDS, JOSIAH DAVID 11/04/2001 METHUEN, MA REYNGLOS, JASON REYNOLDS, ROBIN
2001012041 COLBY, KENNETH AUSTIN 11/06/2001 DERRY, NH COLBY. KENNETH COLBY, CHRISTINE
2001201270 POOLE, CONNOR FRANKUN 117092001 LAWRENGE. MA POQLE. MARK POOLE, JENNIFER
2001201274 AMIDON, JESSICA LYNNE 117112000 LOWELL, Ma, AMIDON, CHARLES AMIDON. MICHELE
2001201207 DILEC. SHERIDAN NICOLE 11/18/2001 WINCHESTER, MA DILEO, SERGIO DILED, DOREEN
2001012670  DRUDING, CHRISTOPHER BENTON  11/20/2001 DERRY, NH DRUCING, JAMES DRUDING. DIANE
2001013166 MARTIN. NICHOLAS DAVID 12/07;2001 MANCHESTER. NH MARTIN, CHRISTOPHER MARTIN, JENNIFER
2001013634  BARRETI, RALPH REID 12/21/2001 NASHLUA, NH BARRETT, RALPH BARRETT, KIMBERLY
2001014011 HAND. JULA LYNNE 1273142001 NASHUA. NH HAND, JAMES HAND. BEVERLY
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R 100683 BUREALL BRAAM
SPOH OO B8 CROMAEY. JASCIN ML
— -l EPRES, CHARDR.
p— syl PARRTIGTOM, JOHN 5.

Gioom's

Residence

PELHAML HH
DIERRY. HH

PELHAMLNH
PELHAMNH

PELHAM_ NH

PELHAM.NH
PELHAM MH

AMESHURTY, AN

PELHAMLMNA
PELHAR MH
PELHAM HH

PELHAM, HH
PELHAM. MH

PELHAM,NH
PELHAN, NH

PELHAMLHH
PELHAM MH
PELHAMNH
PELHAMLNH

HUGSON.H
FELHAMNA
PELHAM.NH

State of New Hampshire

Bureau of Vital Records and Health Statistics

RESIDENT MARRIAGE REPORT
01/01/2001 - 12/31/2001

Bride's Name
SNAY, SUSANR,
JACORS REBECCA C.
WOT, GO J,

BELIDOEALL PABMELA A

VETTER. StEPHANE D

SCKINMON, PEALE M.

SMATHL HEATHER A
COBEAR, HOMDA, C.
TUBA, IRENE
DUNEAME:, SAHDIA M.

HARCHY_ UNDA, J,

CASTICA. MICHELLE L

MCARDLE, JANE M.
STURTEVANT, SHERYL J.
SWITH, LAUDEE A,

CXER, WOCHELE A
EAVARD: ROBIN G.
RASACHDO, LALESE A
ACOY, KICELY WL
IALICON. HCIRA L

CAMIO, PARSCIA A
LAVALLE ARK B

JERVAH, CHARS M.

--PELHAM--

Bride's
Resldence
PELHAM N
PELHAR NH
CTTAWAMHOWE
PELHALLNH
PELHAM N

PELHAMIH
PELHAM HH
PELHAMMNY,
PELHAMNM
PELHAMMNH

PELHAMNH
PELHAM, bl
HARETTAGA
PELHAMUMH
LCAHELL WA

PELHAM NH
PELHAMNH
PELHAMUMH
PELHAM, MY
AnHETST Mt

PELHAMNH
PELHAMLNH
PEHAMMH
PELHAM, NH
PRELHAM.NH

PELHAM M
PEHAM NH
PELHAMLKH

Town

0/ 2
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SFN
AIC0052
2001008016
208017

Erilled sl

20030080
AU 1008027
2001 00BIZS
2001007639

D AR

20108455
001008127
201008951
D008

2000009178

2001009530
2007100%901
A0S
2001010482

HOI0483

WOI0I0477
XDHDMSE
A0101047

001010479

Groom's Name
HABER, JULIAN &
ROMANG. MICHAEL J
BORAGINE, DAVID P.

HICKS. ALAN P,

CRAVING, ACHARD 5.
COITE GLENN C.
JARUTIS, JOSEPH A,
MUOLLO. CARMINE C.

KNUDSEN, PALL 1

LAFRANCE THOMASE.
CHASE, THOMAS C.
RIOPEL RAYMOND M.
JERNAMOMAN, ARAM &.

MARCHIC, STEVEN A,

NELSCM, CHIISTOPHER )
HODGSON, JAMES A,
DUAREALLT, BN J.
HOGVYER, DANEF.
WHLSON. BRIAN J.

SUSL IATTHEW §.
BRODEUR RICHARD J.
JOMNSON, MICHAEL A

BERTHWUME, MICHAELR,

Groom’s
Residence
PELHAM NH
PELHAM NH
FPELHAMNH

PELHAM NH

FELHAM.NH
PELHAM NH
PELHAM NH
SALEMNH
MALFORD.NH

PELHAM, NH
PORTSMOUTHNH
PELHAM.MH
PELHAM.NH
WILWOT. NH

HUDSON,MH
PELHAM,MH
CUNCY, MA
PELHAM NH

Slate of New Hampshire

Bureau of Vital Records and Health Statistics

RESIDENT MARRIAGE REPORT
01/01/2001 - 12/31/2001

Bride's Name
MONTERD, MELAMIE M.
JUSIHICE, KIM M,

VIERA, CYNHLA 1.

WOODBLAY, SANDITA E.

KRAWTTYK CHERYL A,
FPRESION, MARLA M.
5442, SAVIN

MAG LA 1A CQUELINE
KENNEY, HILDRED 5.

ALBACH, ALICIA M.
DONAHUE. MAITY E.
TOOMEY. JOANNE D,
MACINTOSH, KERTY
PRUDHOMME, CHERYL A

HUGHES, KEULE M.
ROBERTS, BATBARA A,
CLARK. PEGGY &
DODOS. TRACEY L.
BOUTIN, ERin M.

--PELHAM--

MACDIONALD, NKCOLE A

PMONTY, DEGORAH A,
STONGE, Masry E.
COMLLARD. PATRICIA M.

Bride's
Residence
PELHAM W
PELHAM NH

PELHAM NH

PELHah NH

FELHAM NH

LOWELL MAA,
PELHAMNH

PELHAM NH

PELHAM NH
PELHAM NH
PELHAMNH
HUDSON.NH

PELMAM NH

PELHAM NH
PELHARLNH
PELHAM NH

PELHA NH

Town of
Issuance
PELHAM
PELHAM

PELHAM

PELHAM

FELHaM
PELHAM

SALEM

Piace of
Marmage
PELHAM
PELHAM

PELHAM

PELHAM

FELHAM
PELHAM

SALEM
PELHAM

SelEM

FRANCESTOWN

Dale of
Marriage
2 A0k
OR0 /2001

1

wi2van

O/ 22780
0923/ 010
002342001
Q0r25/ 3001
09307200

104087201
Hesa0
104272001
torzr/2o)
1022001

NA72000
TH237m0i
12087201
1271242001

127142000

12722/200}
124312001
12431/200%

120



State of New Hompshire

Bureau of Vital Records and Health Statistics
RESIDEMT DEATH REPORT
01/01/2001 - 12/31/2001

--PELHAM--
—FN Decedont's Name Date of Deaih Place of Death Father's Name Mother's Maiden Name
2 e e 3 | 001032 CURRIER MARTHAE. 01/25/2001 PELHAM, NH MANSFELD, EDWARD FASON, JOSEPHINE
2 ——) Y 001 130 BEAN, PAUL K. 02/10/2001 PELHAM. NH BEAN, WILLIAM ROBERTSOM, EDNA
20—} '} (00778 HALEY, RAEFEALA M, 02/268/2001 MERRIMACK, NH VALENZANQ, SAVING TRAFICANTE, MARLA
2 — Y (02597 LUSSIER, GERMAINE A, 03/11/2001 PELHAM. NH LUSSIER, DAMASE DICANNE, AUGUSTA
2 — ) Y 02447 NICHOLAOL, JAMES P, 03/28/2001 NASHUA, Nl NICHOLAOL PANTELIS MASALIS, EVANTHIA
X 1002808 HOULE. FREDERICK A. 0a/0%72001 MASHUA. NH HOULE. FRED WHITMORE. GRACE
S —— "y ) 4 17273 BUCK, DEBORAH H. 041072001 SALEM, NH MOTSCHMAN, ALFRED SUMMORNS. MARGARET
AT ey 1002808 ROBINSON, EVERETT S, 0471242001 NASHUA. NH ROBINSON, GEORGE DOWNES. KEZIA
—_ . e as e o 14 0% )] ANNIS HARCLD 3. 0471672001 MNASHUA, NH ANNG, ANDREW WMOCDY, MARON
g . — Y 1 110751 PLOURDE, ZELDA 057082001 SALEM, NH LEBLANC, JOSEPH ARSENAULT, ROSAUE
1004039 DERY, DONALD D5/26/2001 NASHUA, NH DERY, ALBEAT RICHARD, IRENE
[ e—— e [ 1.2 CRAIG, WALTER N. D6/07/2001 PELHAM, NH CRAIG, ERNEST MCCOY, CRYSTAL
(31005734 ATAE, BASSAN 0B/01/200} NASHUA, NH ATAEI, DADASH SARRAF, FATIMA
R )\ 005844 HOULO, JULIANN 08/04/ 200} SALEM. NH HOILO, FRANCIS PINKSTEN, JOANNE
2 — ] (04727 DAY, BLANCHE M. 0Q8/27/2001 PELHAM, NH GERVASS, J. CHEVALIER, GEQRGIANMNA
2 A0 1007158 GONSALVES, ROLDAN L. 09/22/2001 MERRIMACK, NH GONSALVES, CRISPIANQ 50UsA, CIDEUA
2 A m(1008102 FIELD, MARY E. 10/26,2001 MERRIMACK, NH CHAFF, WILLAM MAILHOT, \RENE
2 e —— () 1008035 HOULE, VELMA L. 10/26/2001 NASHUA, NH BURTON, WALTER MORTLOCK, MABEL
2 01008495 O'BRIEM, DAVID F. 117117200 PELHAM, NH OBREN, CLARENCE BUCKLEY. OLIVE
e 0124 MALBOURNE, GRACE 11/17/2001 PELHAN. NH RICHARDSON. JESSE DEMMONS, LUCY
==& wm i "1} MARTAKOS, MARTIN P. 12/05/2001 PELHAM. NH MARTAKOS, PAUL EFSTATHIOU, ALICE
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DATE

01/08/2001
01/08/2001
01/10/2001
01/29/2001
02/14/2001
02/15/2001
03/01/2001
03/13/2001
03/14/2001
04/13/2001
04/16/2001
04/24/2001
05/09/2001
05/21/2001
05/21/2001
06/05/2001
06/07/2001
06/09/2001
06/11/2001
a6/11/2001
06/30/2001
07/09/2001
07/09/2001
0711712001
08/08/2001
08/09/2001
08/09/2001
08/24/2001
09/17/2001
09/20/2001
08/21/2001
09/26/2001
09/27/2001
09/28/2001
10/01/2001

NAME OF DECEASED
JOHN J. AMBROSE
MARILYN LOUISE THING
MERTON H. STONE JR
MARTHA ELLEN CURRIER
PAUL K. BEAN

DIANE SUSAN HENEAULT
CELESTE E.QUIGLEY
GEORGE V. ZAHAREAS
SANCRA B. MARSDEN
FREDERICK A. HOULE
EVERETT S. ROBINSON
ALBERT V. PEABODY
MARION ELIZABETH CROSSLEY
DOROTHY E. MALCOLM
CATHERINE DOWLING
RENE A. BOISVERT

JOHN A. FIERLEY SR
MARGARET F. SPINELLI
MARY E. HAMMAR

EARL WILLIS MUNSON
MARY ANN EINSIDLER
FEMALE FLANDERS
DAVID W. NELSON SR
EVAW. CLEARY

JULIANN HOJLO
MICHAEL ROBERT PACE
HASSAN ATAEI

ELEANOR G. KALNICKI
HUGH D. O'ROURKE
STEPHEN F. POWERS
LILLIAN MILLER

ROLDAN L. GONSALVES SR
JOHN STUART SEAVEY
JEROME NORMAN SPINAZOLA
DONALD W. LANDRY

BURIALS
01/01/01-12/31/01
~PELHAM--

PLACE OF DEATH
LOWELL, MA
HOOKSETT, NH
MERRIMACK, NH
PELHAM, NH
PELHAM, NH
LOWELL, MA
LOWELL, MA
SARASQTA, FL
HUDSON, NH
NASHUA, NH
NASHUA, NH
WESTFORD, MA
LOWELL, MA
NEWBURYPORT, MA
METHUEN, MA
LOWELL, MA
LAWRENCE, MA
LEBANON, NH
DERRY, NH
NASHUA, NH
METHUEN, MA
LOWELL, MA
GREENVILLE, NH
PITTSFIELD, MA
SALEM, NH
METHUEN, MA
NASHUA, NH
LYNN, MA
LOWELL, MA
HAVERHILL, MA
CONCORD, MA
MERRIMACK, NH
DERRY, NH
YORK, ME
LOWELL, MA
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DATE

10/09/2001
10/12/2001
10/16/2001
10/22/2001
10/25/2001
10/20/2001
10/31/2001
10/29/2001
10/30/2001
11/15/2001
12/03/2001
12/08/2001
12/08/2001
12/21/2001
1212712001

NAME OF DECEASED
ARTHUR D. WARCHOL JR
FLEUR ANGE HEIN
CLAIRE C. HART
GERTRUDE TELLIER
HOWARD C. HOUGHTALING
CHASE R.J. BRENNAN
MARY E. FIELD '
VELMA L. HOULE
HARVEY D. PERREAULT
DAVID F. C'BRIEN
LORETTA M. MOONEY
GRACE MALBURNE
MARTIN P. MARTAKOS
MANSOUREH SARRAF
PEARL LAWLOR

BURIALS
01/01/01-12/31/01
--PELHAM--

AGE
34
78
73
72
50

3 1/2 MONTHS
64
80
73
70
89
78
53
68

PLACE OF DEATH
METHUEN, MA
MANCHESTER, NH
NEWBURYPORT, MA
LOWELL, MA
BOSTON, MA
LOWELL, MA
MERRIMACK, NH
NASHUA, NH
AMHERST, NH
PELHAM, NH
BEDFORD, NH
PELHAM, NH
PELHAM, NH
NASHUA, NH
EASTPORT, ME











































































Valuation Per Tax Rate Per

€61

$1.00 of $1,000 of Town School County State
Year Tax Rate Assesged Value Tax Rate Tax Rate Tax Rate Tax Rate
1991 262,251 37.50 8.84 2% .40 3.26
1992 268,103 41.57 8.77 29.23 3.57
1993 273,730 40.90 7.88 29.37 3.65
1994 278,706 42 .50 8.13 30.87 3.50
1985 283,495 44 .95 B.04 33.28 3.63
1996 289,772 47.18 8.93 34 .33 3.92
1997 497,982 26.30 4.14 19.87 2.29
1998 511,943 26.30 3.41 20.85 2.04
1999 536,672 20.89 4.97 6.74 2.01 7.17
2000 556,385 22.00 3.95 6.89 2.14 9.01
2001 582,757 23.50 3.68 10.06 2.25 7.51



Tax Rate Comparison
1991 to 2001

Town Tax Rate

Tax Rate

Tax Rate
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Tax Rate Comparison
1991 to 2001

[ C T ___7"_____7777’7’7777*77’
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Amoupt

M 4140 NH TAX RATE HISTORY

$14,000,000

$12,000,000

$10,000,000

£8,000,000

$6,000,000

Increase
(Decrease)
Taxes to be from prior

Year Raisped year
1980 9,803,290
1991 9,834,406 31,116
1552 11,145,066 1,310,660
1993 11,185,556 50,450
19594 11,845,020 649 464
1995 12,743,080 898,070
1996 13,671,449 928,359
1997 13,086,918 (574,531)
1998 13,464,121 367,203
15589 11,097,460 (2,366,661}
2000 12,140,301 1,042,841
2001 13,601,314 1,461,013

Property Taxes to be Raised

1991

1993



{Town Portion)
Taxes to be

{School Portion)

PELHAM, NH TAX RATE HISTORY

Taxeg to be

(County Portion)

Taxes to be

Year Raiged Raigped Raisped
1990 1,639,204 7,367,641 796,445
1991 2,318,144 6,660,842 855,420
1992 2,350,464 7,836,806 957,796
1993 2,157,683 8,038,772 599,101
1954 2,264,043 8,604,650 976,327
1995 2,280,315 9,434,717 1,028,058
1996 2,587,641 9,947,118 1,136,690
1997 2,064,476 9,894,401 1,138,041
1998 1,744,235 10,674,304 1,045,582
1999 2,665,347 7,352,212 1,079,901
2000 2,205,625 8,745,910 1,188,766
2001 2,144,287 10,146,529 1,310,498
Taxes to be Raised for Town
$3,000,000
52,500,000

| $2,000,006

| E

| é' $1,500,600

| S

| $1,000,000

I $500,000

| r— —

i 1991 1997 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1993 2000 2001

| Year

- - o _________. o ____ .

[T s s

Amount

Taxes to be Raised for School

$8,000,000

$6,000,000
54,000,000

$2,000,000

" g8

1952 1993 1984 1995 1996
197

Year

1997 1988 1995 2000 2001



3te Lomparison

1991 to 2001
Tax Rate Per

$1,000 of Asgesgsment Effective
Year Assessed Value Ratio Tax Rate
1590 38.29 49.00% 18.76
1891 37.50 54 ,00% 20.25
1892 41.57 59.00% 24 .53
1493 440,90 61.00% 24,95
1954 42.50 51.00% 25,93
19895 44 .95 58.00% 26.07
1996 47 .18 56.00% 26.42
1997 26.30 100,00% 26.30
1938 26.30 100.00% 2630
19499 20.89 100.00% 20.89
2000 22.00 B2.00% 18.04
2001 23.50 72.00% 16.92

The Effective Tax Rate is determined by multiplying the actual tax
rate by the assessment ratio. The Effective Tax reflects the tax
rates at market value.

! EFFECTIVE TAX RATES ‘

3000
i 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1896 2000 2001
Year

|

|

| 1991 1892 1983 1954 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001

| Year

L

1.8



TOWN OF PELHAM
CPERATING BUDGET HISTORY

2002 2002
2000 2001 Selectmen's Budget Comm.
1998 1999 Town 2000 Town Budget Budget
Department Expended Expended Appropt Expanded Appropr Recormmend  Recommend
Appraisal 35,578.00 36,904.00 3B,744.00 35,809.00 38,828.00 46,481.00 46,277.00
Board of Adjust 1.611.G0 1,201.00 1.972.00 g77.00 2,014.00 3,250.00 3,250.00
Bridges 425.00 403.00 500.00 - 500,00 - -
Budget 2,017.00 2,016.00 2,205,00 2,116.00 2,280.00 2,338.00 2,338.00
Cable 26,473.00 31,456.00 36,437.00 36,118.00 38,431.00 44,429.00 44 284.00
Cemetery 41,380.00 48,625.00 57,560.00 57,318.00 68,998.00 84 891.00 84 577.00
Computer 44,397 .00 6‘1‘33_1,00 56,557.00 58,695.00 £7,823.00 - -
Conservation 1,655.00 3,545.00 8,823.00 8,806.00 8823.00 11,800.00 11,800.00
Elections 4,688.00 3,538.00 5,180.00 4,051.00 3,710.00 ©,5600.00 9600.00
Emergency Man 128.00 (356.00) 814.00 - 791.00 791.00 791.00
Fire 368,561.00 375,095.00 442 302.00 442,345.00 494 527.00 680,435 00 677 564.00
Health 2,402.00 2,841.00 2,584.00 2,544.00 2,659.00 4,100.00 4,100.00
Health Services 36,906.00 37,5604.00 37,556.00 37.556.00 37,686.00 42,790,00 42,790.00
Human Service 48,036.00 17,700.00 25,000.00 8,725.00 20,000.00 20,025.00 20,025.00
Transfer Slation 265,514.00 315,959.00 348,444.00 408,521.00 427 424.00 448,442 00 446,950.00
Insurance 183,863.00 166,003.00 172,800.00 135,216.00 176,550.00 150, 107.00 150,107.00
Int. on Long Ter 33,907.C0 28,757.00 23625.00 24,028.00 21,447.00 15,439.00 15,939.00
Interest on TAN - - $,000.00 - 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Legal 95,639.00 56,782.00 75,000.00 55,726.00 £9,600.00 69,600.00 68,600.00
Library 424,652.00 120,484, 00 158,857.00 154,407.00 163,452.00 188,301.00 182,676.00
Memorial Day 1,195.00 - - - - - -
Parks & Recreat 107,731.00 114,391.00 124,752.00 415,059.00 128,910.00 178,821.00 164 52500
Flanning 96,582.00 108,570.00 127,150.00 140,725.00 140,881.00 172,089.00 171177000
Planning Board 6,913.00 10,611.00 15,451.00 8,576.00 12,736.00 14,750.00 14,750,.00
Palice 1,036,787.00  1,144,810.00  1,169,731.00 1,167 816.00 1417,321.00 1,628,72200 1647752.00
Princ. on Long 105,000.00 4105,000.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 105,000.00
Regional Planni £,865.00 6,972.00 6,968.00 6,968.00 7,161.00 - -
Retirement 125,938.00 14474300 453,369.00 160,807.00 180,461.00 193,437.00 193,437 .00
Selectmen 16g,360.00 175,785.00 185,020,080 184,777.00 203,736.00 251,797.00 251,653.00
Senicr Citizens 34,721.00 40,813.00 41631.00 43,431.00 44,136.00 55,618.00 54,245.00
Soldiers Aid - - 25.00 - 25.00 - -
Street Lighting 22,796.00 21,688.00 22,562.00 22,367.00 23,420.00 - .
Summer {Highw 177,940.00 174,984.00 194,882 .00 170,930 00 203,287.00 668,141.00 632,245 00
Tax Collector 43,341 00 43,362 00 45.797.00 46,313.00 48,014.00 70.507.00 67 877.00
Technical Stal - 72.00 100.00 - 100.00 - -
Town Buildings 84.207.00 71,430.00 80C,125.00 102,022.20 91,608.00 - -
Town Celebratio - - 4,500.00 4,801.00 4,500.20 7,000.0C 7,000.00
Town Clerk 42,128.00 43 790.00 47.706.00 48,894.00 46,445.00 89,777.00 B9 564 00
Town Ctficers 47 64900 44 837.00 46,688.00 48,664.00 48,354.00 - -
Treasurer 1,687.00 2,848.00 4,700.00 4,465.00 4,700.00 7.400.00 7,400.00
Trust Funds - 640.00 2,040.00 680.00 2,040.00 2.040.00 2,04C.C0
Winter {Highwa 161,363.00 246,735.00 270,000.00 254,396.00 340.224 00 - -
Total 3,554 56500 382575500 414530700 410446300 470417/0900 527262900 5155726.00
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elnam Master Plan Commitiee
Annual Report — 2001

As a subcommuttee of the Pelham Planning Board, it is the Master Plan Comnittee’s charge t0 review, revise and
publish Pelham’s Master Plan. The Master Plan is a comprehensive, long range planning document that serves as a
ten-year roadmap for the development and management of Pelham’s Land Use, Facilities, Honsing, Natnral
Resources and Transportation issues. In addition to serving as a planning document that helps guide the Town’s
boards and governing bodies, the Master Plan is a statutory prerequisite for the establishment of a Capatal
Improvement Plan (CIP} and the imposition of impact fees and cerfain other funding or growth control measurcs.

When completed in the Spring of 2002, the revised Master Plan will include chapters on Goals and Objectives.
Population and Housing, Community Facilities, Transportation, Natural Resources, Existing Land Use, Future Land
Use and Historic Resources. Each chapter will incorporate recommendations and conclusions. In addition, the
resnlts of the Communify Survey, conducted by mail to all Petham residents and businesses in October of 2001, and
the results of the Community Profile Weekend entitled “Envision Pelham”, held in Petham on Januacy 25" and 267,
will be inclnded and will provide a basis for some of the Master Plan’s recommendations. The high rate of response
to the Survey (950 returned) as well as the impressive community turnout for “Envision Pelham™, were especially
encouraging to the Committeg’s efforts, as they demonstrate the interest of the Town’s residents in Pelham’s futnre.

In addition to completing the Master Pian in boak form, it is a goal of the Comiittee to create a posier that features
key elements of the Master Plan in a visual format that can be prominently placed in the Town’s meeting places,
schools, and other key areas. The purpose of the poster is to keep the Town's governing bodies and citizens focused
on the Master Plan’s recommendations and conclusions from the Survey and “Envision Pelham™ Profile, so that we
all work 1o make our collective vision of Pelham a reality. This long term vision can only be realized if we compare
each small piece of the puzzie - every individual plan, action item, and warrant article, against the big picture of the
Master Plan to ensure that each small action contributes to the overall vision.

On behalf of the Master Plan Committee, I would like to thank the Planning Board’s Chair, Victor Danevich for his
ongoing support and personal invelvement in the Master Plan process, the Board of Selectmen for their financial
support with the Survey project and NRPC's Steven Heuchert for his guidance and expertise. Also to be
acknowledged is Interim Planning Director, Clay Mitcheil, as well as his staff for their assistance with maps and
administrative support; and the Conservation Comumission and Debra Waters for their assistance with mapping
issues. Special thanks also to all of the Town’s Depariment heads as well as {o those who contributed their precious
time to serve on the Master Plan Committee and to those individuals who volunteered to help us tabulate the results
of the Survey. Without the efforts of all of the individuals and departments mentioned here, there could be no Master
Plan or the data needed to create it.

2001-2002 Master Plan Committee:

Jeff Gowan, Chair
Tom Collins, Vice-Chair
Victor Dancvich, PB Chair and representative
Deb Casey, BOS Chair and representative
Ancemarie Hargreaves
William Hayes
Bob Lamoureux
Ann Francher
Howard Mastropiero
Steve Heuchert, NRPC Senior Planner

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Gowan

Chair, Master Plan Commiltee
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Town of Palham

201

Openating Budgst
Amnua) Report
2002 2002
2001 2004 Selectimen’s  Budget Comm.
1999 2000 Town Town Budyet Budget
_Department Expended Expanded Appropr Expondod | Recommend R d
TOWN OFRICERS
Satarles 44 837.00 46,684.00 48,354.00 31,428,456 - -
Supples - - - - .
Uthities - - - - -
Gas, 01, elc - - - - -
Repairs - - - - -

" Rentals - - - - .
New Equip B - - - -
Expenses - - - - -
Mic/Special - - - - -

TOTAL 44,837.00 46,664.00 438,354 .00 3,428 45 - -
SELECTMEN
Saiaries 13217500 145,311.00 159,320.00 159,494.92 160,919.00 160,919.00
Supplies 5,071.00 5,496.00 4,003.00 6,331.73 4,845 .00 4.845,00
Utittties 4,510.00 2,668.00 2,500.00 331336 5,503.00 5,359.00
Gas,Of etc - - - - - -
Repairs 2,577.00 - 55800 1.715.00 1,235.00 3,716.00 3,715.00
Rentals 1,188.00 1,427.00 1,287.00 1.423.82 1,542.00 1,542.00
New Equip - - - - - -
Expenses 30.263.00 29,319.00 34,811.00 29,861.85 75,273.00 75,273.00
MiscSpecial - - - - . - -
TOTAL 175,785.00 184,777.00 203,736.00 201,672.68 251,797.00 251,6853.00
TOWN BUILOINGS
Satares 24,113.00 25,629.00 27,562.00 26,375.27 - -
Suppiien 1,700.00 1,147.00 1,727.00 3,245.48 - -
Utiities 23,624.00 25,.222.00 23,928.00 34 ,388.02 - -
Gas,O08 elc B,768.00 17,054.00 21,924.00 12,449 40 - -
Repairs 4,596.00 10,317.00 6,575.00 9,391.30 . -
Rentals - - - - - -
New Equip 2,164.00 - - - - -
Expermes 6,436.00 72,653.00 8.672.00 40,408,37 N .
Miuc/Special - - - - - -
TOTAL T1.430.00 102,022.00 91,608.00 126,757.82 - B
TOWN CLERK
Salarfies 15,477.00 40,123.00 38,095.00 37,547 85 8414700 B4, 447 .00
Supples 7,167.00 8,276.00 7,500.00 6,22247 2,500.00 2,500.00
Lhikties 875.00 406.00 600,00 307.83 2,830.00 2817.00
Gas,Dil et - - - - - -
Repeirs - - . - - -
Rentais - - - - - -
New Equip - - - - - -
Expenses 251.00 89.00 250.00 656,37 300.00 300.00
TOTAL 43,790.00 48,894.00 46,445,006 4473552 89,777.00 £9,564.00
TAX COLLECTOR
Salaries 37,358.00 40,326.00 41,764.00 38,32524 48,960.00 40,960.00
Supples 4,362:00 4,850.00 4,800.00 4,600,00 4.600.00 4,800.00
Uiilbes T722.00 451,00 500,00 2 500.00 500.00




I

Operating Budget
Anhual Report

2002 2002

2001 20M Setecimen’s  Budget Comm.
1999 2000 Town Town Budgat Budget

D B ded Expented Appropr Expended R i R "

S L 2 o

Ges,Oil,ete - - - - -
Repairs - - - - 242500 242500
Rentals . - - B - -

New Equip - - - 5,000.00 2,370.00
Expenses 820.00 886.00 1,150.00 2,088.58 8,022.00 9,022.00
Misc/Special

TOTAL 43,362.00 4531300 48,014.00 45,402.04 70,507.00 ~ &7 87700

IREASURER
Salaries . . - 3,500.00 350000
Supplies 1,889.00 1,813.00 2,565.00 1,800.12 2,165.00 218500

e ; . .
Gas Qil ete - - - - - _
Repairs - - - - - -
Rentals - - - - - -
New Equip - - - - - .
Expenses 960.00 2,652,00 2,13500 853.52 1,735.00 1,735.00
Misc/Special

TOTAL 2,849.00 448500 4,700.00 245384 7,400.00 7.400.00

BUODGET
Salaries 1,706.00 1,777.00 1,830.00 1,976.26 1,588.00 1,988.00

Supplies 3000 339.00 350.00 322.90 350.00 350.00
lrlties - - - - - -
Gas, Ol etc - - - - - -
Repairs - - - - - -
Remtals - - - - - -
New Equip - - - - - B
Expenses - - - - - -
Misc/Special - -

TOTAL 2,016.00 2,116.00 2,280.00 2,301.18 2.338.00 2,338.00

TRUST FUNDS
Salaries - - - - - -
Supplies - - - - -
Utilives - - - - - -
Gas, Oil.etc - - - - - -
Repais - - - - - -
Rentais. - - - - - -
New Equip - - - - - -
Expenses £40.00 680.00 2,040.00 1,150.54 2,040.00 2,040.00
Misc/Special - - - - - -

TOTAL €640.00 680.00 2,040.00 1,150.54 2,040.00 2,040.00

ELE S
Salaries 1,910.00 324000 1,910.00 2,258.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
Supplies 1,000.00 12000 400.00 293.69 5,600.00 5,500.00
Ulilifies - - - - - -
Gas,Oil ete -
Repairs 275.00 - 300.00 275.00 300.00 00.00
Rentals - - 1,000.00 1,414.00 500.00 500.00

New Equip - - - - - .
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Town of Petham
Operating Budget
Annual Report

2002 2002
2004 2001 Selectmen’s  Budget Comm.
1999 2000 Town Town Budget Budgat
Department Expended Expended Appropr Expervled Recommend  Recommend
Expenses 353.00 91.00 100.00 424 00 10000 100.00
MisciSpecial - - - - - -
TQTAL 3,538.00 4,051.00 3,710.00 466569 9,800.00 9,600.00
APPRAISAL
Salanes 31,5086.00 32,468.00 33,226.00 33,504 .86 37,279.00 37,279.00
Supplies 1,030.00 966.00 1,985.00 1,394.40 -1,991.00 1,991.00
Utities 631.00 350.00 430.00 345.34 2,660.00 2,446.00
Gas Oil el 42.00 - 256.00 14.49 270.00 270.00
Repairs 153.00 - 40000 - 900.00 900.00
Rentals - - - - - -
New Equip - - - - - -
Bxmenses 3,457.00 1,166.00 2,196.00 2,780.70 700,00 700.00
Misc/Speciais 500 859.00 435.00 712.27 2,691.00 2,601.00
TOTAL 36,904.00 35,809.00 38,928.00 38,752.08 46.491.00 46,277.00
TECHNICAL STAFF
Selaries - - - - - -
Supplies - - - - - -
Utilities - - - - - -
Gas,0f etc - - - - - -
Repairs - - - - - -
Rentals - - - - - -
New Equip - - - - - -
Experses 72.00 - 100.00 - - -
Misc/Speciats - - - - - -
TOTAL 72.00 - 100.00 - - -
COMPUTER
Salafies - - - - - -
Supplies 509.00 178.00 842.00 1,291.67 - -
Utittles 3§5.00 23500 250.00 234.38 - R
Gas, 0 eto - - - - - -
Repairs 1,842 .00 3,552.00 4.125.00 574,91 - -
Rentals - - 120.00 120.00 - -
New Equip 11,285.00 B,623.00 15,500.00 7.139.78 - -
Expenses 47,360.00 46,107.00 46,986.00 51,291.64 - -
Misc/Specials - - . . . _
TOTAL 61,381.00 58,695.00 67,823.00 60,652.36 - -
FOLICE
Salaries 972,559.00 950,553.00 ; 1,128,376.00 1,027,110.37 | 1,262,625.00 1,262,625.00
Supplies 13,940.00 19,952.00 26,835.00 2792067 30,487.00 30,487.00
Utilities 15,326.00 13,539.00 13,996.00 13,551.91 24,944.00 24,944.00
Gas,Oil etc 24,1200 27,751.00 39,345.00 30,302.95 43,580.00 32,610.00
Repairs 14.918.00 12,418.00 21,235.00 20,364.98 26,441.00 26,441.00
Rentaks 8,642.00 5,368.00 4,584.00 521441 4,584.00 4,584.00
New Equip 7,776.00 16,336.00 12,900.00 998.43 8.458.00 8.468.00
Expentes 38,917.00 38,090.00 40,250.00 50,567.23 85,093.00 65,093 00
Misc/Specials 47 ,650.00 83,771.00 130,000.00 109,093.54 142.500.00 142,500 00
TOTAL 114481000 1,107 ,816.00 | 141732100 1,285121.39 1,628,722.00 1,617,752.00
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Town of Patham

Operating Buciget
Annual Report
1999 —2000
Department Expended _Expended
PREAMBULANCE
Salaries 274,740.00 311,766.00 313275.00 283,798.35 531,517.00 531,517.00
Supplies 7,838.00 7,148.00 12,060.00 11,403.63 15412.00 15.412.00
Utiites 2,883.00 2,585.00 4,618.00 3533.1% 17,147 .00 17,147.00
Gas Oil.etc 2,703.00 4,653.00 6,739.00 4,521.75 6,743.00 4,272.00
Repairs 13,896.00 16,363.00 23,960.00 22,029,30 28,283.00 28,283.00
Rentals 5t,894.00 64,076.00 66,033.00 64,246 76 17,078.00 17,078.00
New Equip 1,792.00 18,806.00 26,000.00 25516.38 20 826 00 20,826.00
Expenses 9,043.00 10,989.00 13,142.00 18,529.08 17,729.00 17,729.00
Misc/Specials 4.308.00 7,959.00 25,700.00 17,584.90 25,700.00 25 ,700.00
TOTAL 378,095.00 442,345,00 491,527.00 456 166,34 680,435.00 677,964 00
E GEMENT -
Salarles - - 400.00 . 400.00 400.60
Supplies - - 88.00 - 68.00 68.00
Utilities - . - - - -
Gas Dilete - - 23.00 - 23.00 23.00
Repairs - - 200.00 - 200.00 200.00
Rentais 169.00 - - - - N
New Equip - - 100.00 - 100.00 100.00
Expenses (525.00) - - - - -
Misc/Specials - - - - - -
TOTAL {356.00) - 7591.60 - 791.00 791.00
PLANNING )
Salares 80,524.00 106,263.00 126,798.00 66,607.93 147,065.00 147 069 .00
Supplies 1,700.00 6,186,00 3,490.00 714866 4,100.00 4,100.00
Utilies 2,686.00 1,855.00 1,750.00 1,834.01 4,186.00 3,572,00
Gas,Qiletc 16.00 - 900.00 - 250.00 14500
Repairs 725.00 318.00 2,119.00 585.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Rertals 464.00 1,097.00 875.00 1,165.48 500.00 900 00
New Equip - 294.00 . - 1,5600.00 1,60C .00
Expenses 22,105.00 24,712,00 4,589.00 68,981.28 11,984.00 11,984 00
Misc/Specials 350.00 - 350.00 - §00.00 500.00
TOTAL 108,570.00 140,725.00 140.881.00 146,322.36 172,089.00 171,770.0¢
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Salaries 888.00 356 .00 1,054.00 150.33 1,500.00 1,500.00
Supplies 358.00 - 536,00 - 750.00 750.00
Utilities - - - - - -
Gas,Qil,etc - - - - - .
Repaws - - - - - -
Rentats - - - - - -
New Equip - - - - - -
Expenses 154.00 321.00 324.00 B64 27 1,000.00 1,000.00
Misc/Speciaks - - - - - -
TOTAL 1,201.00 677.00 2,014.00 1.014.60 3,250.00 3,250.00
PLANNING BOARD
Salaries 2,842.00 3,454,00 3,686.00 283791 4,500.00 4,500.00
Supplies 1,114.00 717.00 2,005.00 1,163,59 4,500.00 4,500.00
Liilties - - - - - -
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Town of Petham
Oparating Budget
Annual Report

Department

2001
Town
Appropr

2001
Teoem

Expended

2002
Sabectrnan's
Budget
Recommend

2002
Budget Comm.
Budgat
Recommend

Gas,Oil etc

Repairs

Rerttals

New Equip

Expenses

Misc/Specials
TOTAL

REGIONAL PLANNING
Salaries
Supplies
Utifties
Gas, Ol etc
Repairs
Remtals
New Equip
Expenses
Miac/Speclals

TOTAL

CONSERVATION
Salaries
Supplies
Unififies
Gas, Oil, et
Repairs
Rentals
New Equip
Expenses
Misc/Speciate

TOTAL

RETIREMENT

Salaries
Supplies
Litilities
Gas, Dil,ete
Repairs
Rertals.
New Equip
Expenses
Mrac/Spacials

TOTAL

INSURANCE
Salaries
Supplies
Utilities
Gas, Ol ett:
Repairs
Rentals
New Equip

5,645.00
10.00

4,405,00

10,611.00

6,972.00

8,576.00 |

6,968.00

5,730.00
1,315.00

9,535.44

250.00
4,500.00
1,300.00

250.00
4500.00
1,000.00

12,736.00

7.161.00

13,536.94

14,750.00

14,750.00

6,972.00

1,743.00
323.00

1,509.00

6,968.00

4,325,00
528.00

3,953.00

7,161.00

4,656.00
450.00

3,717.00

5,000.00
1,950,040

4,850.00

5,000.00
1,960.00

4.950.00

3,545.00

144,743.00

8,806.00

160,907.00

8,823.00

180,461.00

180,014.43

11,900.00

193,437.00

11,900.00

193,437.00

144,743.00

160,807.00

180,461.00

205

18001442

193,437 00

193,437 00




Operating Budget
Annual Report

1999

2000

Department Expended = Expanded

Expenses 166,003.00
Misc/Speclals -

2001
Town
Appropr

2001
Town
Expended

2002
Salectnen’s
Budget
Racommend

2002
Budget Comm,
Budget
Recommend

135,216.00

176,550.00

118,568.59

150,107.00

150,107.00

TOTAL 166,003.00

LEGAL
Saleries -
Supplies -
Utlities -

Gas Oilete -
Repairs -
Rentals -
New Equip -
Expenses 56,782.00
Misc/Specials

135,216 .00

$5,726.00

176,550 00

69,600.00

118,568 52

89,445.11

150,197.00

69,600.00

150,107.00

69,600.00

TOTAL 56,782.00

HEALTH
Salaties 2/484.00
Supplies -
Utilities -
Gas, Ol ete -
Repairs -
Rentais -
New Equip -
Expenses 157.00
Mise/Specials -

55,726.00

2,460.00

69,600.00

2,559,00

100.00

8944511

3,146,398

65.00

69,600.0C¢

4,000.00

100,00

69,600.00

4,000.00

100.00

TOTAL 2,641.00

HEALTH SERVICES
Salaries -
Supplies -
Utilittes -
Gas,Qil,etc -
Repairs -
Rerntals -
New Equip -
Expenses 37,501.00
MisciSpecials

37,556.00

2659.00

37,686.00

321138

37,606.00

4,100.00

42,790.00

4,100.00

42,790.00

TOTAL 37,501.00

SU) A
Selaries 96,765.00
Supplies 2%,893.00
Utilifes 296.00
Gas,Oil.etc 3,458.00
Repairs 5,820.00
Rentals 32,948.00
New Equip 1,173.00
Expenses 2,700.00
Mise/Specials 2,127.00

37,558.00

95,539.00
25,459.00
304.00
3,670.00
6,705.00
28,371.00
1,025.00
2,854.00
6,003.00

37,688.00

111,158.00
34,695.00
240.00
7,.212.00
6,000.00
36,.680.00
400.00
1,931 00
2,000.00

37,686.00

111,452.65
33,352 89
467.71
5582 72
6,487.63
36,031 87
344.48
5,014.84
1,215.00

42,790.00

273,995.00
57,500 .00
2,336.00
17,871.00
17,500.00
183.452.00
2,368.00
71,018.00

42,79C.00

242,330.00
97,600.00
2,336.00
12,640.00
17,500.00
183,452.00
2,368.00
71,019.00

TOTAL 174,984.00

1706,830.00

20329700
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Towm of Petham
Operating Budget

Armual Report
2002 2002
2001 2001 Sefectmen's Budget Comm.
1998 2000 Town Town Budget Budget
Depa Expended Expended Appropr Expended R nend R d
WINTER {HIGHWAY)
Salaries 75,370.00 75,432.00 104,886.00 102,730.33 - -
Supplies 57,386.00 44,536,00 55,945.00 66,118.13 - -
Litities 231.00 143.00 168.00 131,38 - -
Gas, Ol etc 2,592.00 6,186.00 7.467.00 7948 98 - -
Repairs 9,332.00 6,511.00 5,000.00 11,133.92 - -
Rentals 87,278.00 114,523,00 166,344.00 137,744 .06 - -
New Equip 465,00 750,00 - - - -
Expenses 1,852.00 3,315.00 414.00 %,146.53 - -
Misc/Specials 2,128.00 - - - - -
TOTAL 246,735.00 251,386 .00 340,224.00 330,953.23 - -
BRIDGE3
Salaries - - - - - -
Suppfies - - - - - -
LUtiities - - - - - -
Gas,O.etc - - - - - -
Repains - - - - - -
Rentals. - - - - - -
New Equip - - - - - -
Expenses 403.00 - 500.00 300.00 - -
Misc/Specials - - - - - -
TOTAL 403.00 - 50000 300.00 - -
STREET LIGHTING
Salaries - - - - - -
Supphes - - - - - -
Utiities - - - - - -
Gas, Ol ste - - - - - -
Repairs - - - - - -
Rertals - - - - - -
New Equip - - - - - -
Experses 21,680.00 22,369.00 23,420.00 25,279.98 - -
Misc/Specials - - - - - -
TOTAL 21,688.00 22,369.00 23,420.0C 25,279.98 - -
IRANSFER STATION
Salaries 113 .491.00 136,656.00 128,295.00 142,465.95 150,408.00 150,408.00
Supplies 3,176.00 2,809.00 1,625.00 232043 2,025.00 2,025.00
Ullities. 11,098.00 10,184.00 7.005.00 6,308.27 8,341.00 834100
Gas,Oilete 3%,691.00 §3,550.00 3.,609.00 1,532.30 5371.00 4.378.00
Repairs 44 856.00 44,700.00 3,740.00 14,190.31 6,626.00 5,126.00
Rertals 124.00 126.00 19,640.00 1747540 26,142.00 25,142.00
MNew Equip - 586,00 3,100.00 2,795.00 0,849.00 8.849.00
Expenses 107.751.00 159,901.00 260,407.00 269,068 46 241,680.00 241 680.00
Mrec/Specials + - - - - -
TOTAL 315,999.00 408,521.00 427 .421.00 456,156.12 449 442.00 446,950.00
LIBRARY
Salaries 94,244 00 115,670.00 128,787.00 123,767.39 133,241.00 13324100
Supplies 3,413.00 2,443.00 2,300.00 2,652.37 2,450.00 2,450.00
Utifties 2.563.00 2,613.00 1,925.00 3,570.26 5,764.00 4,748.00
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Operating Budgst
Annual Report
2001
1998 2000 Tovwm
Department Exparcded _ Expended Appropr
Gas,Oll,etc B - - . - -
Repalre - 6,162,00 1,800.00 22500 8,481.00 848100
Rertake - - - : - - -
New Equip 616.00 1,274.00 1,400.00 1,820.39 11,080.00 6,740.00
Expenses 2,969.00 5,949.00 3,240.00 10,067 49 3,335.00 3,335.00
Misc/Speciale 26,979.00 20,295.00 24,000.00 17,812,189 24,000.00 24,000.00
TOTAL 130,404.00 15440600 | 16345200 16001500  168301.00  182.076.00
CABLE
Salares 17,258.00 J2,687.00 32,631.00 35,192.82 35447 .00 35,447 .00
Supphes 9,844.00 757.00 2.491.00 78181 2,696.00 2,696.00
Utififies 2,237.00 1,454.00 1,809.00 1,525.29 3,933.00 3,788.00
Gas,Oll etc - B 175.00 - - -
Repairs - - - - - -
Rentak - - 480.00 280,00 48000 480.00
New Equip - - - - - -
Expenzes 35500 1,240,00 1,845.00 1,523.03 1,873.00 1,873.00
Misc/Specials 1.722.00 - - -
TOTAL 31,456.00 36,118.00 39,431.00 39,304 85 44 429.00 44,284 00
PARKS & RECREATION
Satarhes §3,457.00 95,702.00 104,256.00 §9,581.06 129,529.00 129,539.00
Supples 2,979.00 3,804.00 7.631.00 8,847.73 29,193.00 18,493.00
Utifittes 4,957.00 421400 3,300.00 6,092.23 6,059.00 5,864.00
Gas,0ll etc 537.00 175.00 1,010.00 731.60 1,037.00 636.00
Repeirs 5,081.00 4,839 00 4,770.00 4,598.70 4.7710.00 4,770.00
Rentals - 416.00 300.00 93538 500.00 300.00
New Eguip 1,673.00 950.00 3,170.00 3,52086 3,400.00 800.00
Expenses 5,707.00 4,895.00 4,473.00 447729 4,323.00 4,323.00
Misc/Speciais - - - - - -
TOTAL 114,391.00 $15,098.00 128,910,060 128,786.65 178,821.00 164,525.00
SEMIOR CITIZENS
Sataries 1,952.00 34,175.00 33,650.00 35,052.03 3721100 37.211.00
Supples 166.00 345,00 575.00 410.97 575.00 575.00
Utitles. 1.841.00 965.00 1,300.00 1,025.04 5,837.00 5433.00
Gas Ol ofc 845 00 1,104.00 1,350,00 122553 1,350.00 880.00
Repai= 2,910,00 3,100.00 2,050.00 11,056.31 540000 4,900.00
Rertak 33000 376.00 300.00 500.80 42000 420.00
New Equip - - - - 300.00 300.00
Experses 2.849.00 3,337.00 4,911.00 3,343.69 4526.00 4,526.00
Misc/Specials - - - - - -
TOTAL 40,813.00 43.431.00 44,136.00 5261447 55,619.00 54,245 00
CEM 5
Salares 36,519.00 37,807.00 39,370.00 4363282 5761100 57,611.00
Supphes 1.988.00 1,080.00 8,067.00 241812 8,087.00 8,067.00
iiktes 407.00 257.00 1,116.00 27554 1,831.00 1,831.00
Gas Ol etc 427.00 611.00 1,310.00 822.05 2,008.00 1,585.00
Repairs 225,00 ~ 1,125.00 99,95 1,025.00 1,025.00
Rattals 577.00 4,115.00 2,880.00 1,564.00 2,880.00 2,880.00
New Equip 828.00 - 5,550.00 - 2,300.00 2,300.00
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Town of Patham

Operating Budget
Annual Report

1999
Expendded

2000
Exponded

2001 2001
Town Town

Appropr __Expended |

Department

Experses
Misc/Specials
TOTAL

Hy SE
Salaries
Supplies
Utikties
Gas, O, etc
Repairs
Rantals
New Equip

Expenses
Misc/Specials
TOTAL

TOWN CELEBRATIONS
Salaries
Supplies
Utifities:
Gas, i, atc
Repairs
Rertals
New Equip
Expenses
Misc/Specials

TOTAL

SOLDIERS AID
Salaries
Supplies
Utlities
Gas,Od.etc
Repalrs
Rentals
New Equip

Expenses
Misc/Speciaks
TOTAL

INTEREST ON TAN
Salaries
Supplies
Utilities
Gas, O etc
Repairs
Rertals
New Equip
Expensan
Misc/Speciaks

TOTAL

7,576.00
70.00

13,338.00

9,325.00 14,520.00
255.00 80.00

2002
Sodectmen's
Budget
Recommend
ol
9,013.00
285 .00

2002
Budget Comm.
Budget
Recommend

9,013.00
255.00

28.625.00

17,700,00

57,318.00

8,725.00

56,998.00 63,212.67

20,000,00 13,533.76

84,991.00

20,025,00

BASTT.00

20,025.00

17,700.00

8,725.00

4,801.00

20,000.00 13,533,786

70 925 00

7.000.00

20,025.00

7,000.00

4,B01.00

7,000.00

7,000.00

500000 -

5,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00 -

5,000.00

5,000.00



Town of Palham

Operating Budget
Annual Report
2002 2002
2001 2001 Selectmen’s Budget Comm.
189 2000 Town Town Budget Budget
Department _Expended _ Expended Appropr Expended Recommend  Recommend
INT. L-T DEBT
Salaries - - - - - -
Supplles - - - - - -
Utilities - - - - - -
Gas,Oil.etc - - - R . .
Repairs - - - - - -
Rentals - - - - - -
New Equip - - - - - -
Expenses 28,757.00 24,028.00 21,447,00 21,534.04 [ . 15938.00 15,939.00
Misc/Specials - - - - - -
TOTAL 28,757.00 24,028.00 2144700 21,534.04 15,939.00 15,9300
PRIN.L-T DEBT
Salaries - - - - - -
Supplies - - - - - -
Utilities - - - - - -
Gas,Qil,etc - - - - - -
Repairg - - - - - -
Rentals - - - - - -
New Equip - - - - - -
Expenses 105,000.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 +0%5,000.00 105,000.00 105,000.00
Misc/Specials - - - - - -
TOTAL 105,000.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 195,000.00 105,000.00 105,000.00
TOTAL OF ALL DEPARTMENTS
Salaries 2,203,772.00 233846300 | 2616019.00 | 241297291 3,113,856.00 3,083,291.00
Supglies 157.,202,00 138,395.00 182,645.00 190,084 .44 221,924.00 211,224.00
Utitities. 75.472.00 67 465,00 65,435,00 82,791.96 91,871.00 89,327.00
Gas,Qil.ete 79,011.00 114,763.00 91,320,00 64,933.17 78,504.00 57 450.00
Repairs 106,818.00 +15,550.00 85,114,00 102,247.21 107.,546.00 105,546.00
Rentats 194,585.00 220,893.00 303,603,00 268,423.18 238,479.00 238,278.00
New Equip 37,782.00 45,844 00 68,120.00 42,238.12 64 511.00 54,771 00
Expenses 885,765.00 94242500 | 110538800 ) 1,195,00024 | 1,159,193.00| 1,159,193.00
Misc/Speciats 85,349.00 118,887.00 184,055.00 146,497.90 196,646.00 1956 646.00
TOTAL 3,825,755.00 | 4,104,489.00 { 4,701 706.60 | _4,508,189.13 5.271&39.00 5,195,726.00
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2001 BUDGET CHART

Based on Actual Appropriations
categorized by the various budget sections
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REVISED 2000
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION
MUNICIPAL SERVICES DIVISION
P.0. BOX 487, CONCORD, NF 03302-0487
(603)771-3307

BUDGET OF THE TOWN/CITY

am
OF: Felh

BUDGET FORM FOR TOWNE WHICH HAVE ADOFTED
THE PROVISIONS OF RSA 32:14 THROUGH 32:24

Appropriations and Estitnates of Revenue tor the Ensuing Yeas Jamuary 1, 2002 to December 31, 2002

or Fivea] Year From N - -to

IMPORTANT;
Please read RSA 32:5 applicable to all municipalities,

1. Use ﬂ:\.i.srm %o list the entire i:uclget in the sppropriate recommended end nof zecommended area,
This tneans the operating budget and all lpeci.ull and individual warrant articles must be posted,

2. Hold at least one p’LL]?]-lC hearing on this budget.
3, When complet:ci., ‘a éupy of the ]mclge-t must be ‘pmrtocl vihl:l the warrant. Anather Copy must ke pjaczd

on fle witl:\ tl:e town c]erl!, and a copy sent to \‘:he Depaztment of Revenue Administration uk tl:e .Lm
ad.cltess.

We Certify This Form Was Posted on (Date), __“27Uary 28 2002

THIS BUDGET SHALL-BE POSTED WITH THE TOWN WARRANT
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Budpel - Town of

PELOAM

Fy 2002

ma.7

BODGET COMMITTEE 'S APPROPRIATIONS

' _ Mgppropristians Actusl . - SELECTHEN'S APPRORIATIONS
PUNFOAR OF APPROPRIATIONS © WANR. Prior Year A8 Expanditures EHSUIHG FLSCAL YEAR ENOUING FISCAL YRAR
Acct.# (RAA 3713V} ART,# Appreved by DRA  Prior Year WOT RECOMHEWDED
GENERAL GOVERNMENT ARXXAXXKX  AARXXXXKK  XAAAXAXXT XAXRAXXEK  AXAXXRXKX xxxxxx:a:x
4330-1138 |2 uouciva “48,354 '
4320 4139]
4140 4148 |xancton, seg. & Vieal Staristios 50,155 99,377 99,164 213
4150-4181[rinanatsr sdmintarratisn 8 400,186 364,312 161,538 2'..774
4192 kl‘vll\llt’-ﬂﬂ (13 m 154 29 28,928 - 70,491 .70,277 214,.
4159 Magal Expanse 69,600 69,600 . 69,600
41556149 [Parsonnsl Admintstration 180,461 1193,437 193, 437
191-a193b1n tag 1. gout : 177,201 190,089 189,770 319
4134 laenerst gavernmsat Fulldings 103,608 . ",
95 [remstarias 85..;681 84,991 24,577 414
4196 lrosucance 176,550 150,107 150,107
4157 Mv-::hiﬂ & ﬁ!.m). ASEE . 7 L 161
4133 jother Ganaral dovarnmwant _ . )
- ]1,451,059 " |1,628,722 ;617,752 18,970
645,139 680,435 677,964 2,471
791 791 791
VI,A'I'IONCE-I.QTER . XXXRXAXAK  AXAAXXXKK . XXXXAXALX = XXAXAXNXE  XXAXXXXXK xx:ﬂmxxxx
3020308 srpore . i _l_ A J [ J -' T I )
HIGHWAYE & STREETS - AXXXAXKKN  KAXXXKLAX  AXAXXXXXK | XOUXOCKXK AAXXXRAXK  HXXXXEXKK
gs23 543,521 823,918 788,022 35,896
5/2 15,500 . 90,000 20,000
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Budget » Town of PELRAM Fy 2007 Mg.——————

Approprintions BELECTMER'Z2 APPRORIATIONS . BUDGET COMHITTBE'S APPROPRIATION

PUAPOSE OF “DRPFI!I‘T!DHH .WARR. Prior Ysar As BNBUING FISCAL YEAR ' HENBUING FISCAL YEAR *
: HOT RECOMMENTID
HIGHWAYS & STREETS cont. KXXAXXXXX XAXAXXKKK  HAAXKAXXXX  XXXKXXKAXX  XOCXAKXAXA  XXAKXXLLAX
1316 Btrast Lightin, 23,420 ‘

4313 Othar _

449,442 ’ 446,359 2,492

4911 basainteeration

4414 rest Conrrel

40,435 ) 46,890 - , 46,890

20,900 - ‘| 20,025 : 20,025
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Budget - Town of

PELHAM

Y ?OTJZ

PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONE
. (REA 321%,V)

WARE.

Appropriaticns

Frior Yesr Am

ART. ¥ mrﬂ by DRA

Actual
Expanditures
Frior Yaar

SELECTMEN'H APPRORTATIONS
EN3UING FISCAL YEAR
RECORNEADED

20T ARCOMMENTED AECOUMERDED

MS-7

BUDGET COMMITEER'S APPROVRIATION
BHSUING FISCAL YRAR
HOT RECOMUENTED

CULTURE & RECREATION AXAXXAXXK  AXAXXKXKX  XXXHAKAXK  AXXXXXKEK  XXXXXXXXK  XEIDOCTHILK
i520-4529)Parke & Mecrantion ) .2;1 173,046 ) 245 449 l 218,770 26,670
ysse- essalLibrary 164 452 188,301 182,796 5,325

usu3 - [oarctorte puspouss 4,525 7,000 7,000
509 |obner cultury o Reozestion 39,431 44,429 o 44,284 145
CONSERVATION KAXXKKAKK  EAXXKAAXK  EAXXAXXXK  KAAAXXXXE  XXXXKKKKX,  KXXXKXXXX
n:g Parch. of Hat. Kesourcay - i
an.; other Conmarvation - - 8,823 11,900 1t,900
win-es  REDEVELOEMNT & HOUSING
ts91-sc8y ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT -
DEBT SERVICE HAXKXXKEK . TXEXXXKKK  XKEREIOCKK  KXKANXXKK  AXAXLKAXK  KAXKEXEEX
4711 {rrine - omy Tarm Hesds ' wetas 105,000 - |.105,000 105,000
1121 |intarest-tong Term mone & sotes 21,447 15,939 15,939
‘g3 Jine. on ax antictpation wores 5., 000 5,000 5,000
||Tll—-IT!’ jorhaxr Debt Sarvice
CAPITAL QUTLAY L EXXXRAXAL  XEXKRKXXK  XXXCEXXRA  AXXARXXKNX  ARAAXALXT  KIOOCRXAHK
TR as gz 13,500 ' sB.ooo 58,000,
wsin_inctinry, ventoton ¢ iepipmas g A21 #23 133,202 133,554 133,55%
4801 l.ld.ingi ' ) 10/11/'1‘ 93,280' 6,346,384 6,346,384 .
4983 r“;wi-mtl Other Them nxa_!;. | 9 212,378 213,619 213,619
OPERATING TRANSFERS QUT XXARAEAIK  XXXKAXXKK  XRXXXAXKK  XXAXXXXXK  XXAXXXKKK  HKICXKKKAE
4912 %o Spaclel Revemis pund ) '
49131 [Ta Clz.l.tll PN’IE&II Pund
" 414 fro Entarprise Fena
Feowar-
wnbar-
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Budget - Town of PELHAM- Fy 2002 I

Appropriations Ackual - SBLERCYMEN'S APPRORIATIONS BUDAEY COMMITTER'S APPROPRIATION

PURPOBE OF APPROPRIATIONS  WABR. Prior Year As  Expenditures ENGDING PISCAL YEAR : ENSUING FIECAL YEAR

(REA 3213,V) ART.# Approved by DRA Prior Ysar

OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT cont. HHROCKRLE X0 AXNELXKE  XAATIOOEANX  RIOOEXHAAK  HAININE
Atrport- . CoL . .
4113 _re capital Ressrve Fund 1/32 40,000 L 25,000 ) . | 25,000
4916 {ro sxp.Te. vund-axcept M1 "13]. 25,000 ‘| 25,000 . 25,000
917 lro Health Matat. Trest Fende 12 | 255,000 T 275,000 275,000
4318 fro Wonaxpandable Trust Punds - B ' .
4913 7o agency runds ‘ . .
SUBTOTAL 1 5,873,164 | "~ |i2,662.193 . 12,574,290 87,902

If you bave m lins item of appropriaticons from more tham ocoa warrant artlcls, plesas usa tha -p‘ul Balow to idsntify the maka-up of the line total for the sneuing

yene- Ance. K Warr. | Ambunt . Adat. # Waer. Amount
: . A ¥ Axt, #
4312 23 ! 60,659 4313 | 26 | 15,000
4312 16 i 15,000 © 4901 ' 14 16,000

4312 17 58,718




Budget - Town of

PELHAM

FY

2002

e SEECIALARRANT ARTICLES "

. Bpscial warrant articles #rs dafined in REA 12:3,VI, as appropriationa 1) in pstiktlonad warrawt srticies; 2} appropriaticns raised by bonds or notwsy

3} appropristions to a ssparate fund created purmusnt to law, such as capital reservs femde o Crusts fundey o 4) an approprimtion dasignated

on the warrant as a spescisl articis oF as = nonlapsing or nontranafqrabla articla.

PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS
(REA 3,V’) _

WARR .

Appropriations
Prior Year As

ART-# Rpproved by DEA

Expenditures
1

Xear

FHIOINA FISCAL YEAR

_ RECUMMENDED HOT RECOMMENDED

nMS-7

6,307,383

4903 | sherhurne Bldg. Bond| 10 6,307,383
4915 [Ambulance 20 10,000 10,000
4915 Mitigation Wetland 28 15,0090 15,000
4916 |Health Insurance 12 275,000 275,000
4916 [Compensation Absence| 13 25,000 25,000
SUBTOTAL 2 RECOMMENDED ook | oo EXXAKXXHK e

. “INDIVIDUAL WARRANT ARTICLES" -

Todividual® warrant articlaes ars not nacasssrily the sams ag --'p-:u.:l. warzant axticias®. An axampls of an individval warrank article might b negocisted goat

PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATIONS

(s 22371

Appropriationa
WARE. ~ Prior Year As

ART. A Approved by DRR -

items for labor mgressents or ltems of a one tima nsktuze you wish to address’ [ndévidually.

Pxpenditures
Ptor ¥

'BUDOET COMMIFTEN'S APPROBRIATION
ENZUING FISCAL YRAR

in,230

4502 |Highway Truck Lease | 19 23,000 23,000
4202|pire Truck Lease 21 50,954 50,054
4150 8 30,230

Union Contract

SUBTOQTAL 3 RECOMMENDED

EAXXXXHXR

HXXR X XXAHAK

HEERAXXXRK




il ’lllJlM | w

Ms-7

Estimated Revenues Revanues
brior yeae

WARR.

_____SQOURCE OF REVENUE __ARTH

TAXES XEXXLEKKK
3120 fuant Gre Ouwnge mize 50,000 75,275 50,000
‘ 3180 [Resident Taxws ; .
3185 inher Taxes 1,500 2,000
3106 [payment in tiws of Tazes
3105 - forner Taxes _ - 7,867
3150 |ratezest & Pausitles on Dll.knquq‘nt Taxas | 155,000 83,615 85,000
Irventory Penalties o )
3187 _ pexoavation Tax (3.02 cents par cu yd) R
3188 |sxcuvacion Muv;_l.z T 1,838 ) 419 1,936
LICENSES, PERMITS & FEES AXRXAAXXXX XXRTOOEAXK. | XCERIIE
3310 - [eusiness Licwrsms & pesmive T ) ' ’
3220 eabor venicls Gersit Fess 1,400,000 1,618,525 1,500,000
220 |fpuslding purmits ’ 80,000 © 84,484
3290 Jother Liceases, Parmitr a Taas 200,100 19,516 190,000
:zu-:zul FROM FEDERAL GOVERI\MENT 125,000
FROM STATE XXX XAXCEXAXK | XKHXXXKREKX
3951 |abared Mevemes 311,202, 346,469 343,642
yvsz . bienls & Bsces ¥y Siarribiles L
ysay nsgreny diock geams 196,762 196,762 712,378
3354 ater .Pulluhlun Grant.
1355 "-m 5 _Commmund ty bm_l.ﬁr.'
3356 |ntats & Fedaral Fozuat Land Reimbursssent - 92 270 697
3357 lricod conrrol matzburssment '
s3ss  |other (nciuding meliroad zax) . ]
3379 FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS 4,000 3,000
CHARGES FOR SERVICES XHRXKKLLK | RERRARKIK 'xm:x:a:xx‘ ‘
uo:..:n:l:n:no frem Dwpurtusats ) 135,000 575,343 150,000
3409 | ;hnr Chargus ] "
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES AAKERLXK  EXXXKKAXN  XRCKKLERK
2501 |saiv of ln;nuipn.l Properey ) .
3501 |tntezast on Investments - 137,000 208,918 195,000
1503-3803fcthar. 50,000 61,062 69,000
INTERFUND OPERATING TRANSFERS P e —
3912 f#rom Spacial Revanue Puods
2513 [prom capteal Projests pasds

218




MS.7

INTERFUND OFERATING TRANSFERS IN cont.

3914 Jerom Entacpoise pusds
" Jsewnz - iofgnaty
Patar - (0ffsat)
leceric - (O2Zust}

drport - (Offset)
3818 irzom Capinal ll‘lnm punds
3916 lreos Trust & Agenoy wunds : )

QOTHER FINANCING SOURCES HHICKIIIKK ZHHICXRN f et

3934 Ir:uo. £xom Lemg Tarw Bends L Notes ) -

L | nts YOTED prom ¥/2 {*Surplus*} 20,000 20,000 165,944
yusd Balance (*Surplus’) to Reduce Taxes 280,000 20,000 802,000
‘I'OTALESTIMATEDREV’ENU'E&'C_REDHS 3,147,394 3,494,035 3,853,453

"BUDGET SUMMARY™
SLceTIE 8 BUCGET COMMITTEE'S
asconmme souez | sscoraemm wwary

|sUBTOTAL 1 Appropriations Recowmended (from page E) {l2,662,183 {12,574,290

|suBTOTAL 2 Spacial Warzant Articlas Ilemnd-d. (!rm. [3]

JSUBTOTAL 3 "Individusl? Warrant Articles Recomnended (from page 5!

oTAL Apprepriations Recommandsd . 12,662,193 -J12,574,290 -

tess: amount of Petimated Revenusd & cﬁdig |from above,golum ) | 3,853,453 3,853,453

Zerimatod 5t of Taxes to hs maissd 8,808,740 | 8,720,837

Maximum Allowable Increose to Budget Committee's Recommended Budger per RSA 32:18:

(See Supplemental Schedule With 10% Coleulation)
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Town of Pelham
Warrant Articles

23-Jan-02
2001 Carried
Year/ Prior yrs 2001 Total YTD Appropr. overto
Numb. Description Appropr. Expend. Expend. Expend. Balance 2002
2001 .
8 Police Union Contract 33,738 0 33,738 3,738 Q
9 Supervisors Unjon Contract 2,621 0 22821 2621 0
10 Support Staff Contract 48,872 o 48,872 48,872 0
11 Health insurance 255,000 0 255,000 255,000 0
12 NH State Highway Grant 212,378 Q 170,846 170,845 41,532 Yes
13 Compensated Absence Fund 25,000 ¢ 25,000 25,000 Q
15 Palice Cruiser 27238 Q 26,305 268,305 933
16 ACO Police Vehicle 19,600 [+ 19,600 19,800 o]
17 Copy Machine-Police 12,500 0 12,500 12,500 0
18 Traffic Study 13,500 Q 503 503 12,897 Yes
19 Handicapped Access 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 0
21 Firefighters 24/7 153,612 0 153,612 153,612 o
22 Fire Ventilaticn System 12,000 [v] 12,000 12,000 0
23 Ambulance Capital Reserve 10,000 [v] 10,000 10,000 4]
24 Codification of Laws 15,000 0 3,025 3,025 11,875 Yes
25 Cemetery Position 16,663 o] 16,683 16,683 Q
26 Transfer Station 98,280 Q 92 267 92 267 6,013 Yes
29 Municiple Space Needs 30,000 o} 30,000 30,000 0
33 Planning Code Position 5,570 5] 6570 8570 0
34 Bridges-Capital Reserve 75,000 [+ 75,000 75,000 o]
35 Highway Truck Lease 73,664 0 69,062 69,062 4,602
Subtotal: 1,171,455 o] 1,093,404 1,003,404 78,052



17¢

Town of Pelham
Warrant Articles

23-Jan-02
2001 Carried
Year/ Prior yrs 2001 Total YTD Appropr, over to
Numb, Description Appropr. Expend. Expend. Expend. Balance 2002
2000
11 NH Highway State Grant 16,348 1+ 18,348 16,348 0
12 Transfer Station 125,000 0 36,163 36,163 88,837 Yes
16 COPS Fast Grant 123,000 ] 24873 24 873 100,127 Yes
22 Muldoon Traffic Isiands 9,304 0 7.105 7105 2,199 Yes
23 Recreation Ballfields 1,260 [+] 0 5] 1,260
26 Library Eiectrical System 3107 0 o] 0 3107
Subtotal: 280,019 0 84 489 B4,485 185,530
1999
29 Hepatitis B Vaccinations 1,105 [\] 0 o 1,105 Yes
44 Wildlife Habitat Fund 326 o 0 0 326 Yes
Subtotal: 1,431 0 0 o 1,434
1998
34 Purchase Forestry Land 7677 0 0 0 7,677 Yes
35 Forest Mang. & Edu. Program 886 0 0 0 886 §200
41 Study of Solid Waste 1,153 0 [v] 0 1,153 Yeq
Subtotal: 9,718 0 1} 0 9,716
1997
49 Reforestation of Raymond Park 4,189 el 0 o) 4,189 Yes
Subtotal: 4,188 0 o] 0 4,189
TOTAL OF ALL WARRANTS 1,466,810 0 1,177,663 1,477,893 288,917




Balance 12-31-99
January

February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November

December

Totals

Town of Pelham, New Hampshire

Receipts

$431,924 05
296,821.97
411,245.84
480,105.65
1,088,508.29
4,891,007 87
1,707,557.45
450,766.60
393,943.83
520,402.96
4,223,261.60

3,311,976.72

$18,207,522.83

Treasurer's Report

2001

Disbursements

$349 827 61
1,230,747.57
1,216,083.49
2,322,286.36
1,348,641.64

639,328.10

621,249 81
2,099,568.56
1,515,234.30
1,613,050.09
2,36:1,586.17

2,074,628.87

$17,395,232.57

222

Balance

$4,984,801.38
$5,066,897.82

$4,132,972.22
$3,328,134.57
$1,485,953.86
$1,225,820.51
$5,477,500.26
$6,563,807 92
$4,615,005.96
$3,793,715.49
$2,701,066.36
$4,559,743.79

$5,797,091.64

Respectfully submitted,

Charlene F. Takesian
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Town of Patham, NH

Interest Eamed on Excess Funds

2001
P New Hampshire Int First Essax nt Southern Naw Int Impact Fea [rtarast Int NHDIP Int Total
L Dapesh Investment Poo|  Rale Investmant Acceunt Rate Hampshire Bank CD Rate Rate | onsarvation Interes] Rate
January $825.88| 5.50% - $22,637,05] 5.60% 5.25% $1,092.98] 5.90% $454.96] 5.80% $26,314.88
February 691.67| 5.41% 17378.43] 5.60% 5.25% 595.69] 5.41% 445.00] 5.41% $18,510.79
IMarch 728.25! 512% 14512.72] 5.37% 5.25% 1i55.87] 5.12% 513.04| 5.12% $16,810.88
|Apri 656.87] 4.74% 8315.42 5.25% 1166.67] 4.74% 515.68] 4.74% $1054364
May 593.80] 4.12% 4818.47] 3.93% 5.25% 1148.26] 4.12% . 567.71[ 4.12% $7.128.24
Ene 542.70] 3.87% 4068.80] 3.93%)] 2509.83] 525% 1141.83] 3.87% 551.27| 3.87% $8,814.53
July 517.45] 3.56% 17018.76] 3.60% 4.00% 1157.91| 3.56% 601.01] 3.56% $19,265.13
August 530.20| 3.64% 1582557 4.00% 1783.44] 3.66% 680,25] 39.64% 18,439.55
September 503.41| 3.56% 5213.23[ 2.96% 4.00% 1208.23] 3.56% 675.48| 356% +1,680.36
October 362.73] 248% 5693.87[ 2.47% 4.00% 1006.83] 2.46% 606.61] 2.46% - §7,672.04
Novamber 277.66] 1.54% 3462.78] 1.96% 4.00% 502.14[ 1.04% 494.36] 1 94% $5,066.94
DOecember 393.87] 1.64% B403.12[ 1.74% 2478.06]  4.00% 586.62{ 1.64% 465.77| 1.64% $12,327.44
Total $6,629.69] $131,778.22] $4,987 98] $12,837.371 §5,581.15 $162,814.42
| ] ! 1 |
I I [ 1 1
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Towr of Pelham
Report agf the Traxt Funds
Decmeber 31, 2001

(A) Sidewalk Capiial Reserve Trust will be clossd week ending February 8, 2002 Money will be returned o the general fund

PRINCIPAL INCOME
Balance New Funds  Gain/(Loss) Withd rewabs Balance Balanre Ineomee  Wishdrowals  Balance Fund
Name of Fund Purpose 1/1/2001 Cremted  onSecurity () 12/31/2003 1/1/2001 +) &) 12/31/2001 Total
MMON T RUSTS
. Common A Cemetery 48,508.51 6,48022 5498873 0.00 4,402.16 440716 000 54,988 73
Common B Cometery 25,178.59 25,178.52 0.0¢ 1,565.43 1,565.43 0.00 2%5,178.59—
Cammon C Cemetary 176,625.00  17,400.00 400.00 192,623.00 000 4,90).44 490144 0.00 193,625.00—
Tagal Common Cemetery Trust 25%0,312.10 17,400.00 6,480.22 400,00 273,792.32 0.00 10,862.03 10,869.03 0.00 271,792.32
COMMONX LIBRARY TRUSTS
Sherman Hobbe Library 5,721.38 0.00 572138 0.00 604.18 604,138 0.00 572138
Charles Seavey Library 159463 0.00 1,594 63 0.00 16839 16839 000 1,594.63
Frank Waoodbury Library 5,722.67 000 572267 0.00 0431 604.31 0.00 572267
Taea! Common Library Trurt 13,038 68 0.00 0.00 13,038.68 0.00 137638 1,376.88 £.00 13,038.68
CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS
Rervalusiion Assesaing 1,693.19 169312 2,257.15 319.33 2,376.48 4,265.67
Abbotl. Bridge R econstruction Bridge 140963 1,409.63 3,19233 32491 401725 541688
Taltard Rd. & Willow 5t. Bridgs Badge 000 7500000 75,000.00 0.00 1,011,89 1,011.89 76,011.89
Muticipal Building Building 35872030 558,720.36 127.064.03  33,53485 160,598.88 Ti031018
Qibwem Cemetery Fence ~Cometery §712.33 572.83 78651 66,47 852.98 1,42581
Ambulance Fire 540975 10,000.00 79.50 1533025 18,406.70 3,071.55 21,478.2% 36,808.50
Recycling Equipment [ncinerstor 5346.16 5346.16 6.479.1% 671.86 7.133.01 12,49%.17
Recycling Facility Incineralor 39,406.00 39,406.00 11,5%4.13 1,415.08 12,969.21 52,375.21
Maint. on Recycling Facility Incineratos 43.14 4314 0.00 oo 000 43.14
Lantfil] Closure Landfill 96,362.50 96,362.50 25,807.32 6,109.51 31,917.13 128,279.63
Libary Library 167.88 16788 229.05 186 210.91 30880
St. Margaret's Drive Road 0.00 0.00 320.20 46.01 366.21 36621
E. {1. Raymand Memerial Park Parke & Recreation 0.00 0.00 257.64 122 258.86 253.86
Memorial Athletic Field School 5,600.00 15,000.00 20,600.00 9.851.41 77163 10,629.04 31,229.04
School District Rldg. Maim. School 113,541 64 113,541.64
Sidewnlk Capital Reserve (A} $0,000.00 90,000.00 10,170.97  4,5294% 14,700.39 £04,700.39
Tolal Capital Reserve Furnds 804,731.39  100,000.00 .00 79.50 1,018,193.53 216,376.5% 5238350 0.00 268,760.49 1,286954.02
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Towr of Pelham
Report of the Trest Funds
Decmeber 31, 2887

PRINCIPAL INCOME
Balance New Funds  Guin/{loss) Withd ravaly Balance Ralance Incomeé  Withdrewals Balance Fund
Name of Fund Purpose 1/1/H00 Created  on Security (-) 12/31/2001 1/1201 (1) {-) 1273172001 Total
I¥IDUAL TRUSTS

Cable Equipment Cable Dept. 218578 2,110.23 1,075.58 1,070.28 405.70 1.475.98 1,551.53
Kochler/Cahill Cemetery 200.00 200.00 25108 .75 255.83 45383
Henry Currier Cemelery 35122 351.22 322,31 5.06 327137 67859
Eva Pariscau Cemetery 50000 306.00 289 42 6235 293.67 79567
E & A Raymend Cemetery 225.00 225.00 225.47 270 223.17 453,17
Myron Rotne Cemetery 5,000.00 5,000.00 485.96 217.27 703.23 570323
Funds Conservation Easement Conacrvation 5,000.00 5,000.00 127118 306.65 1,577.82 6,577.82
Compengaled Absence Employee Relations 55,544 83 25,000.00 76301 79.781.82 1695398 192873 29.887.71 100,669 53
Health Insurance Employee Relations 16557756 25500000 31552995 105,047.61 126,628.37  11,475.46 149,103.83 254,151.44
Forest Commission Foresiry 83,261.09 80.00 83,183.09 11,765.52 9.367.26 21,132.78 10431587
Emergency Way Maintwnance Highway Dept. 57821 578.21 0.00 643.40 106.72 750.12 .00 0.00
Highway Dept. New Equip Highway Dept 129,00 124.00 2,564 6% 131.72 2,696.37 2,82537
Norser Brown Library 12,497.44 12,497.44 6,759.66 941,67 7.701.33 20,19877
E & E Chalifoux Library 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,694.98 32738 2,022.36 702236
Mary Cuner Library 150,00 150.00 208.24 177 21001 360.01
Mary Gage Library 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,810.04 13741 1,947.45 2,947.45
Library Renovation - ATYA Library 12,600.00 10,000.00 22.000.00 496,51 69271 1,189.22 23,18922
Golden Brook Park Public Parka & Recreation 250.00 250.00 59.4%9 1513 T4.62 324,62
PVMP Mainlenance Parks & Recreation 24.89 2439 76.41 76.41 10130
Raymend Park Capital Impr. Parks & Recreation 48,905.00 48,905.00 13,505.26 305186 16,557.12 65,462.12
Muldoon Park Public Trust Parks & Recreation 250.00 250.60 344 1122 45.63 295.63
Muldoon Park Private Trust Parks & Recreation 155112 L3512 142.76 68.90 211.66 1,762.78
Beett Circle/Spring St. Road Improvement 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,846.40 56094 2,407.34 12,40734
Pelham Track 200} Schocl 400 11890285 118,502.85 0.00 586.72 000 38672 11948957
H. Tracey Davis Memorial Scholarship 5,72094 572054 988 .62 328.10 1,216.72 703766
Lenseigne Case Memorial Scholarship 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 871.47 300.00 37147 10,371 47
De. Emest M. Law Scholarship 10,000.00 10,000.00 75818 506.01 700.00 564.19 10,564.18
Grace C. O'Hearn Memorial Scholarship 6,225.00 622500 297.16 25999 250.00 30715 6,532.13
Ruth Richardson Scholarship 5,000.00 5,000.00 256.82 249.89 250.00 25671 5,256.71
Slarlighters Drum Scholarshup 5,000.00 5,000.00 5B.50 24736 30586 5,305 R6
Rotnngon Tennis Court Sehool 3,075.00 3,075.00 6,532.25 6964 6,601.39 9,676.89
ADA Modification Fund School 16,250.00 16,250.00 439637 1.009.6] 540598 21,655.98
School Building Maimenance School 10,0006.00 10,000.00 235%.70 31098 2,670.68 12,670.68

Total Individual Trusés 482,454.08 408.902.83 0.00 31906140 572,285.53 204,760 36 47,205.04 2,450.12 24951518 821.810.81
GRAND TOTAL OF ALL TRUST FUNDS 1.550,53675  516.302.85 6,480,227 31954090 1477320.06 421,136.95  111,814.8% 1469603 51827577 2395 595,83

The trust repord of December 31, 2001 by unaudhed and may be subject to change.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of the Scheoceol Boarad
Pelham School District
Pelham, New Hampshire

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of
the Pelham School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001 as
listed in the table of contents. These general purpcese financial
statements are the responsibility of the School District’s management.
Our reesponsibility is to express an cpinicn on these general purpose
financial statements based on ocur audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and the standardes applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards regquire that we plan and perform the
audit toc obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An  audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit alse includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinicon, the general purpcse financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Pelham School District, as of June 30, 2001, and the results of its
operations for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have alsc issued our
report dated July 20, 2001 in our consideration of the Pelham School
District’'s internal control over financial reporting and our kests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants, That report is an integral part cf an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should bhe read in
conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general
purpose financial statements of the Pelham School Digtrict taken as a
whole. The combining and individual fund financial statements listed as
schedules in the table of contents are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose
financial statements of the Pelham School District. The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented of additional
analysis as required by the U.S. 0ffice of Management and Budget Circular
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations,
and is not a required part of the general purpcose financial statements.
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All such information has been subiectegd

applled in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in
our opinien, is fairly presented in all material respecte in relation to
the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

Gregory A. Colby, CPA
July 20, 2001 Plodzik & Sanderson
Prefessional Association

NOTE: Materials relating to the Auditor’s Report are available for
review. Any person or persons wishing to review this document can do
so by visiting the Office of the Superintendent ocf Schools, 19
Haverhill Road, Windham, NH during the hours of B:00 am to 4:00 pm.
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Department of Revenus Administration
Municipal Services Division
Concord, NH 03302-1122
2001 Tax Rate Calculation

Town of Palham Tax Rate

- Schocl Portion -

Net Local School Budget 513,712,425
Regional Schoecl Apportionment -0-
Less: Adedquate Educaticn Grant {3 565,896)
State Education Taxes (4,285,564)
Approved School (s) Tax Effort $5,B860, 965
Local School Rate 10.06

- 8tate BEducation Taxes -

Equalized Valuation (no utilities) x 6.60
649,327,805 4,285,564
State Schocl Rate 7.51
Divide by Local Assessed Valuation (no utilities)
570,308,875
Excess State Bducation Taxes to be Remitted to State
Pay to State 0

Barbara J. Robinson
10/24/01
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Session |
Pelham, New Hampshire
February 3, 2001

School District Deliberations, Session 1, was called to order at 10:10 a. m. by our Moderator Philip R.
Currier.  Present were School Board Members Mr. Robert Turnquist. Mrs. April Lazarus, Mrs. Mary
Barsamian-Daigle, and Mrs. Marie Stadtmiller, Chairwoman.

The Budget Commitiee was represented by Mr. John Lavallee (Chairman) and Mr. Dennis Viger.

Also present were Superintendent. Raymond J. Raudonis, Business Administracer. Mr. Gerald Boucher,
and School District Legal Counsel Gerden Grahar.

Mr. Raymond Perry led us in reciting The Pledge of Allegiance.

Everyone had been checked in upon entering and given a registered voter card. Mr. Currier reminded us
that under Senate Bill 2. we would have discussion, cxplanation, questions, and amendments.  However,
official ballot voting will be on March 13 between the hours of 7 a. m. and 7 p. m.  He outlined the rules

governing the meeting, voting procedures, and reviewed the meaning and use of restricting an article.

Parliamentary Rules govern the meeting to keep everything as simple as pessible. Changes in the wording
of an article are to be written out and given to the moderator for the correct wording.

Before beginning the meeting a special presentation was made to Mr. Donald Guilbeault with thanks and
appreciation for all ms work "in the trenches and on the rooftops” to provide the services necessary 10 keep

al} the schools 3n running order.

Mrs. Stadtmiiler also thanked Mrs. Lazarus and Mr. Caynon for their years of service.

Mr. Currier then proceeded with the reading of Article 2:

[

“Shall the Pelham School District raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not including
appropriations by special warrant arucles set forth on the budget posied with the warrant or as
amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth thercin, totaling $14,773,140.
Should this article be defeated, the operating budget shall be $14,601,620. whick is the same as
last year, with certain adjustments required by previous action of the Pelham School District or by
law or the governing boedy may hold one special meeling, in accordance with RSA 40:13, X and
XV 10 take up the issue of a revised operating budget only.” *

*NOTE: Warrant Article (operating budget) does not include appropriations in ANY other warrant
articles.

Mr. Lavallee explained that the increases are due to salaries, electricity, and interest on the new
school. There was no discussion on this article and Mr. Currier continued with Article 3 as
follows;

3 To see it the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Thirty-Seven
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($37,500). Said sum of money being the amount necessary to
fund an additional grade 4 teacher for the E. G. Sherburne School. {Recommended by the
Pelham School Board) (Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 9-2)

(Estimated tax impact $.07}
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Mrs. Lazarus informed us that the need for an additional teacher is due to increased enrollment
and ghat this will help with class size until the students are moved to the new school.

As there was no discussion, we proceaded to Article 4:

To see if the Pelham School District will vote 1o raise and appropriate monies to fund salary and
benefits of additional teaching positions for Pelham High School as follows:

a. $37. 500 to fund a Music teacher
{Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
(Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee §-3)

b. $37, 500 to fund a Social Studies teacher
{Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
(Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 9-2)

[ $24, 000 to fund a part-time Guidance position
{Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
(Not Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 4-7)

d. $20,000 to fund a pari — time Art teacher
(Recommended by the Petham School Board)
(Not Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 2-9)

(Estimated tax impact $.07, .07, .04, .04)

Mr. Turnquist explaingd the need for each position and the need to mainuain the integrity of the
programs. A motion was made and seconded to add the words At/Risk Counselor to the Guidance
position and the vole was in the affirmative.  After some discussion, Mr. Eilis made a motion 1o
also change the wording io read as follows: "$24,000 to change a part-time Guidance position to a
full-time Guidance/At-Risk Counselor”. The vote again was positive and the Guidance position
will be on the March ballot with the amended change.

Mr. Currier read Article 5 as foliows:

3.

To see 1f the Pelham School Distrsct will vore to raise and appropriate the sum of Forty—Eight
Thousand Five Hundred Sixty Three Dollars {(§48,563). Said sum of money being the amount
necessary 10 fund salary adjustments and benefits for 60 instructional assistants. This is phase two
of a two-year process to address the need to improve salaries and benefits for these non—union
professionals. (Recommended by the Pelbam School Board) (Recommended by the Pelham
Budget Committee 9-1-1)

(Estimated tax unpact $ .087}
Mrs. Stadtmiller explained this article and urged its support. Mr. Perry asked if the salaries were

below state average and Mrs. Stadtmiller said that she did not know but the salaries were at least
below average for this area. There was no further discussion on this article.
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‘l 1 tcle
To see if the Pelham School District wili vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Forty-Thousand
Dollars ($40,000). Said sum of money being the amount necessary to fund maintenance znd
service of all district computers used in classrooms, labs and offices. A detailed record of all

services, repairs and required maintenance will be kept. (Recommended by the Pelham School
Board) (Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 7-2)

(Estimated tax impact $.07)

Mr. Turnquist addressed the need for this article, explained the need for the wording, and the
necessity to track the services and repairs.

Mr. Currier continued the meeting by réading Article 7:

7

To see if the Pelham Scheot District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Sixty Thousand
Dollars ($60,000). Said sum of money being the amount necessary to fund salary and benefits for
two additional custodians for the new elementary school. (Recommended by the Pelham School
Board) (Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 9-2)

{Estimated tax impact § .10}

Mrs. Stadtmiller explained the need for these funds and that the salaries will be pro-rated
depending upon when the new school is completed. Further discussion revolved around the
necessity and duties of the custodians.

To see if the Pelham School District wi]l vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Seventy-Five
Thousand Deollars (375,000). Said sum of money being the amount necessary to create a
Math/Science/Computer Lab at Pelham High Scheol, to provide computers for the library at
Pelham Memorial School and 10 add computers to the Art classroom at Pelham High School.
{Recommended by the Pelham School Board) {Recommended by the Pelham Budget
Committee 7-4)

(Estimated rax impact $.14)

Mrs. Daigle explained the expansion of computers in the schools and the need for the labs for
which there is already networking available.

Mr. Currier continued with Article 9:

9.

To see if the Pelham School District wiil vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Twenty-Three
Thousand Dollars ($23,000). Said sum of money being the amount necessary for architect and
engineers 1o review the future use of Pelham High School. {(Recommended by the Pelham
School Board) (Recommended by the Petham Budget Committee 4-5)

(Estimated tax impact $ .04)

Mrs. Lazarus explained the restrictions of the building and the need to better utilize the space
available. The Budget Comminee was asked why they did not recommend the article and Mr.
Lavallee said that there are too many things going on right now and that, also, when it came time
to address the issues al the high school the situalion may well be different at that point. Mr.
Scanzani also felt the same and that we could come back to lack at this in the future. Barbara
Stadtmiller spoke in favor of this article feeling that the environment needs to be improved and
space needs to be better utilized.  Discussion revolved around the timing of this article and
whether or not to wait.
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We thea proceeded to Aricle 10:

10.

To see if the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Forty-Three
Thousand Four Tfundred Eleven Dollars (343,411). Said sum of money being the amount
necessary to continue providing Child Benefit Services to the Pelham scheol chitdren attending St.
Patrick School. (Recommended by the Pelham School Board) (Recommended by the Pelham
Budget Committee 11-0}

(Estimated tax impact $ .078)

Fr. Ed spoke to the community and urged support for this article explaining the reduction #n funds
is due to a new nurse's salary, which is lower this year. Mrs. Saurman asked if any of these
monies go towards the purchase of any religious materials and Fr. Ed assured us all, as in the past,
that none of these funds go woward any religious material.

Mr, Currier read Article 11:

1L

To see if the Pelham Scheol District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of One Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($100,000). Said sum of money w be added to the School District Building
Maintenance Capital Reserve Fund previously established. The appropriation is scheduled on the
Capital Improvement Plan. {Recommended by the Pelham School Board) (Recommended by
the Peiham Budget Committee 9-2)

(Estimared tax impact $ .18)

Mrs. Daigle said that this money is to be set aside for maintenance, renovations, and repairs and
and that the money cannot be withdrawn from the Capital Reserve Account used without the
voters approval, Mr. Scanzani stated that this article has also been approved under the Capital
Improvement Plan.

At this point, Mr. Currier thanked all who have worked so hard to make this meeting run so smoothly: the
supervisors and checklist people, the custodians, the TV crew, and all who have contributed their time and
energy to this endeavor. He then proceeded to read Article 12:

12.

To see if the Pelham School District will authorize the Pelham School Board to accept gifis, trusts,
legacies and devises to the Pelham School District with such authorization to continue indefinitely
until specifically rescinded by the Pelham School District.

There was no discussion on this article.

Wr. Currier read Article 13 as follows:

i3.

The following non-binding referendum question is here to gather public opinion. The Pelham
School Board will use the results in making a final decision on the name of the new elementary
school presently being constructed. The following names have been recommended for
consideration by the Sherburne School Council. Please select one only.

Pelham Elementary School
Beaver Brook Elementary School
Pine Tree Elementary School
Marsh Road Elementary School

i
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There was discussion on possibly adding a blank line, adding Ernest G. Sherbume Elementary
School, and naming the school after a particular person. Afier some discuss:on and explanation,
an amendment was made to add Emmest G. Sherburne School as a fifth choice. This was seconded,
however, after a hand count (27 yes - 31 no} the amendment was defeated. Discussion ended and
the article will read on the ballot as criginally submitted.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:05 p. m.

Respectfully submitted,

Donna M. D' Arcangelo

School District Clerk
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OFFICIAL BALLOT

ANNUAL SCHODOL DISTRICT MEETING

TOWN OF
PELHAM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
March 13, 2001

ém"ﬂfa' als

DONKS W FARCARGELD. SCHOCK BISTRICT GiERK

INSTRUCTIONS TQ VOTERS

1 Towolg, completa the amow(s) 4= wE pointing ko your choicas, like this dqme——ef
2. To write-ia 2 candidate nat on iha batlol, writs the rama on the Tine provided for he office and complats the arow 4= =it polating ]

10 the wrilg-In llae, lika this

SCHOOL OFFICIALS

Far Schoof Board
THREE YERRS. Yare for TWO:

panccon /5P -
RATMONO P. PERRY /G §3  +
WRUTE IN . - -
WRITEN -
For Schoal District Maderator
OHE vEA vale for INE:
PHLIP R CURRIER / @p Y«
-

= —————————]
For School Disrig! Treasurer
DNE YEAR ote for DNE:

PATRICIA E. MURPHY JEQ] @

wRTE -

For School Dislrict Clerk
OKE YE4R Vate Ior BHE:

DONNA M. D'ARCANGELD [‘Nt’«

Wik N

OFFICIAL BALLOT
SCHOOL DISTRICT WARRANT
- - < ____ —__ __——]

QUESTION #2

“Shal Ihe Pelham Schout Destrict
false  and appropiiare as  an
aperaling budgel, not ncluding
approprigtions Dy special warrant
articles and oihel apprapnations
wOTed séparately, the amounts sel
tarth on the budget posied with the
wareant or as amended by vote of the
fiest session, lor the purposes sel
forih Iﬁﬁlal‘\ totaling $14,773.149
Should this article be deteated
the ogerating budpet shall he
$14.801.620, Which 15 the samg as

TQUESTION #3

amount necessary la tund an addienat

Esiimmaled 1ax wmpact $ 07

QUESTION #4

ALdL

a. $37.500 16 fund 2 Musi Lleacher

b $37.500 to hund 3 Socisl Studies teacher

| 3}

|

fl. $20,000 to fund a pars-iine Al teaciier

Estimated @ impact § 07, 07, 04. (4

(RLCOMMENDED 8Y THE PELHAM SCHOOL BOARD)
(RECOMMENDED BY THE PELHAM BUDGET COMMITTEE 8-3)

(RECOMMENDED BY THE PELHAM SCHOOL BOARD)
(RECOMMENGED BY THE PELHAM BUCHGET COMMITIEE 8-2)

. $24,000 10 change a part-line Guidance posilion to a full-Rime GuidancesAt-Risk Counselor
|RECOMMENCES: BY THE PELHAM SCHOOL BOARD)
{NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE PELHAM BUDGET COMMIITEE 4-7)

(RECOMMENDED BY THE PELHAM SCHOO: BOARD)
{NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE PEL HAM SUDGET COMMITTEE 2-9)

To see if the Palram Schoal Disiricl will vote tn ruise and appropriate the sum ol THIRTY-
SEVEN THUUSAND FIVE HUMDRED DOLLARS (337,
1ada 4 teacher for the £ & Sherburne School
RECOMMENGED BY THE PEiHAM SCHOOL BOARD) (RECOMENDERD 8Y THE PELHAM
UDGET COMMITTEE -2}

500}, Sakd sum of money being the ) |
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QUESTION 15

PELHAM SCHOCL BDARD)
COMMI'ITEE 9-1-1} Estimated tax impact 503
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To see if the Petham School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of FORTY-
EXGHT THOUSAND £%E HUNDRED SIXTV-THREE DOLLARS [$48,563). Said sum of money
beiay the amount Necessary o fund satary adjustments and benehls lor 84 instructional
assisignts. This (s phasa two of & two year process to address the peed o improve
salaries and benetits for these non-unicn prolessionals.
[REEOHMENDED BY

(50,
N? %.71

RECOMMENDED BY THE
HE PELHAM BUDGET

To see it the Pelham School Disteicl will vote to saiss and apgropnate the sum of FORTY
THOUSAND DOLLARS {$40.000] Said sum of money baing the amount necessary io

Iast year, with certain adjustments Ind he mATIENaAGE and service o1 3l istne: cOMpalors user in cAsSrOMS, ais 3ng /8y |
sequired by praviaus ackon of the aftices. A detailed record o all Services, rapaurs and requited maintgnance wil be kept e e mg
Palnam. School District or by law or [RECOMMENDED BY THE PELHAM SCHOQL BOARD) (Rl BOMENDED BY THE PELH|
Ihe governing body may hoid one UREET EOMMITTEET z] Estimater tax impact $.0 N -g!
special maeting, in accardance wilh ——— e e — i’f :
&SA 4013, :( and x\ilntu take' I /&3:- GUESTION 47
2 issue of a rewsed operalin '
e o:y i P 0 YES 4= mf ?(J'a?fsi{m]e Sa‘rfi\mﬂgmfgé ggg;rc( wgl vate h: raise and aporal{_mate the sum of SithY sys- !
# H [} Said sum of muney neing the amount necessary !
nﬁuﬂ.;el:: hartant it g‘;’;g{'{;‘! Now tung satary and benelits for two additional custadians for (g new elamentar sc;’néml‘ YEs ¢
goes nat (RECOMMENDED BY THE PELHAM SCHOOL EOARD) (RECGMMENDED BY YHE PELHAM
Hons i ANY oifer warrant aticies Bunnn GOMMITFEE i-2) Esiad tax mpact $ ! NO 0-}
TURN OVER TO CONTINUE YOTING I
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QUESTION #12

wﬂlwhtummn\a;gpmamwms
sum ot SEVENTY-

DOLLARS ($745,000), Said sum of
?wney baing the ameunt nnwssag
0 greaie a lcaltumpu r
Lab at Pelham High School, to' pro-
vide computers the dibrary at
Pelham nmunal Schoai and to add

The foliowing non binding referen-
dum questiox 1 hera to gather pub-
lic opinion, The Pelham Schooi
Board will use tha results in making
& final decigicn on the name of the
new elementary schoof rmssntly
boing constructed. The following
names hava been recommandad for
consideration by the Sherburne

To see if the Pelham School District
will vote tn raise and appropriate
he sum of TWENTY-THREE THOU-
SAND DOLLARS {$23. 000) Said
sum of meney being the amount
neoessary for architect and engi-
neers to review the future use of
Patham quh Schuuf RECOM-
MENDED THE _ PELHAM
SCHOOL BDARDL 0T RECOM-
MENDED BY THE PELHAM BUD-
GET COMMITTEE 4-5) Estimated
1ax impact $.04
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QUESTION #18

Ta see ¥ the Petham School Distyict
will vote to raise and rupnate
the sum of FORTY-THREE THOU
SAND FOUR HUNDRED ELE\'EN
DDLLAH.S ($43,411). Said sum of
mengy being the amount necessary
to continue providing Child Barefit
Services to the Pelham schoal chil-
dren attending St Patrick School.

ECOMMENCED BY THE PELHAM

CHODL BOARD HECOMMEIIDEIJ
BY THE HUDBET

com-
MITTEE 11-0)
Estimated tax impact £.078
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QUESTION #12

To see if the Palham School District
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District with such authorization
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tally rascindad by the Palham
School Drstrict
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School Warrant
State of New Hampshire

To the inhabitants of the School District in the Town of Pelham, New
Hampshire qualified to vote in District affairs: You are hereby notified of the
following annual School District meeting schedule,

First Session of Annual Meeting (Deliberative)

You are hereby notified to meet at the Pelham Memorial School in said District
on the 6th day of February, 2002 at 7:00 pm. This session shall consist of
explanation, discussion, and debate of warrant articles numbered 2 through 21.
Warrant articles may be amended subject to the following limitations: (a)
warrant articles whose wording is prescribed by law shall not be amended and
{b) warrant articles that are amended shall be placed on the official ballot for a
final vote on the main motion, as amended.

Second Session of Annual Meeting (Official Ballot Voting)

You are hereby notified to meet at the Pelham High School in Pelham, on
Tuesday, March 12, 2002 between the hours of 7:00 am and 8:00 pm to vote by
official hallot on warrant articles numbered 1 through 21,

Article 1 — Election of Officers (voting by official ballot March 12, 2002)

To the following school District offices:
a. To choose a Moderator for the ensuing year.
b. To choose a Clerk for the ensuing year.
¢. To cheose a School Board member for the ensuing three years.
d. To choose a School Board member for the ensuing two years.

e. To choose a Treasurer for the ensuing year.
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School District Warrant
2002-2003

“Shall the Pelham School District raise and appropriate as an operating budget,
not including appropriations by special warrant articles and other appropriations
voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget posted with the warrant or
as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein,
totaling $15,765,121. Should this article be defeated, the operating budget shall
be $15,566,128, which is the same as last year, with certain adjustments
required by previous action of the Pelham School District or by law or the
governing body may hold one special meeting, in accordance with RSA 40:13,
X and X VI to take up the issue of a revised operating budget only.” *

*NOTE: Warrant Article 2 (operating budget) DOES NOT include
appropriations in any other warrant article.

To see if the Pelham School District will vote to approve the cost items included
in the Collective Bargaining Agreement reached between the Pelham School
Board and the Pelham Education Association which calls for the following
increases in salaries and benefits:

Year Estimated increases
2002-03 $593,098
2003-04 453,528
2004-05 374,760
2005-06 327,765
2006-07 289,065

and further to raise and appropriate the sum of FIVE HUNDRED NINETY-

THREE THOUSAND NINETY-EIGHT DOLLARS ($593,098) for 2002-03

fiscal year. Said sum of money representing the additional costs attributable to

the increase in salaries and benefits over those of the appropriation at current

staffing levels paid in the prior fiscal year. (Recommended by the Pelham

School Board) (Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 6-3-1)
(Estimated tax impact $1.02)

“Shall the Pelham Schoeol District, if Article 3 is defeated, authorize the

governing body to call one special meeting, at its option, to address Article 3
cost items only?”

To see if the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum
of SEVENTY-NINE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY-EIGHT
DOLLARS ($79,858). Said sum of money being the amount necessary to fund
salary adjustments for 72 people. This article would address the need to
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improve salaries of the custodians, school lunch employees and instructional
assistants, (Recommended by the Pelham School Board) (Recommended
by the Pelham Budget Committee 9-1)

{Estimated tax impact $.14)

To see if the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate monies to

fund salary and benefits of additional teaching positions and support positions
for the new elementary school as follows:

a.

$37,500 to fund a grade 2 teacher
(Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
(Not Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 4-6)

$37,500 to fund a grade 3 teacher
(Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
(Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 7-3)

$75,000 to fund two grade 5 teachers
(Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
(Recomimended by the Pelham Budget Committee 8-2}

$20,235 to fund a secretary
{Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
(Recommended by tbe Pelham Budget Committee 9-1)

$6,000 to fund a nurse’s assistant

(Recommended by the Pelham School Board)

(Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 10-0)
(Estimated tax impact $.06, .06, .13, .03, .01)

7.  To see if the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate monies to
fund salary and benefits of additional teaching positions for Pelham High
School as fellows:

a. 320,000 to fund making a part time art teacher a full time art

teacher
(Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
(Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 6-4)

$37,500 to fund a Spanish langnage teacher

(Recommended by the Pelham School Board)

(Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 8-2)
(Estimated tax impact $.03, .06)

8.  To see if the Pelham School District wiil vote to raise and appropriate monies to

fund salary and benefits of additional teaching positions for Pelham Memorial
School as follows:
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10.

[1.

12.

a , & to fund a Reading Specialist as required by state minimum
standards
(Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
(Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 9-2)

b.  $37,500 to fund a grade 8/foreign language teacher
(Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
(Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 8-2)

{Estimated tax impact $.06, .06)

To see if the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum
of FIFTY-SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS ($56,000) to replace the floor tile at
Pelham Memarial School and authorize the withdrawal of that sum from the
capital reserve tund created for this purpose. This is phase 1 of a 2-year plan,
This appropriation is scheduled on the Capital Improvement Plan.
(Recommended by the Pelham School Board) (Recommended by the
Pelham Budget Committee 10-0)

To see if the Pelham School district will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of
FORTY-EIGHT THOUSAND DOLLARS ($48,000). Said sum of money
being the amount necessary to replace the emergency generator at Pelham
Memorial School. This appropriation is scheduled on the Capital
Improvement Plan. (Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
(Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 10-0)

(Estimated tax impact $.08)

To see if the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum
of ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($100,000). Said sum of money
to be added to the Schocl District Building Maintenance Capital Reserve Fund
previously established. This appropriation is scheduled on the Capital
Improvement Plan. (Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
(Not Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 3-7)

(Estimated tax impact $.17)

To see if the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum
of THIRTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($30,000). Said sum of money being the
amount necessary to study and evaluate the various systems {i.e. civil,
mechanical, electrical, heating/ventilation, plumbing) in crder to generale
recommendations regarding best future utilization of the Pelham High School
building and site. (Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
{Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 8-2)
(Estimated tax impact $.05)
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13.

14

15.

16.

17

18.

To see if the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum
of TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($200,000) for the purpose of
purchasing school furniture for the new elementary school, and to authorize
transfer of that amount from the June 30, 2002 fund balance for this purpose.
{This amount is equivalent to the portion of interest earned on bond proceeds to
be transferred to the general fund on or before June 30, 2002). (Recommended
by the Pelham School Board) (Recommended by the Pelham Budget
Committee 10-0)

To see if the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum
of FORTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($40,000). Said sum of money being the
amount necessary to fence and to insta!l an irrigation system on the athletic
field behind the new elementary school. This appropriation is scheduled on
the Capital Improvement Plan. (Recommended by the Pelbam School
Board) (Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 8-2)

(Estimated tax impact 3.07)

To see if the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum
of THIRTY-EIGHT THOUSAND DOLLARS ($38,000). Said sum of money
being the amount necessary to purchase a tractor to maintain the new school
site. This appropriation is scheduled on the Capital Improvement Plan.
{(Recommended by the Pelham School Board) (Recommended by the
Pelham Budget Committee 7-4)

{Estimated tax impact $.065)

To see if the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum

of THIRTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($30,000). Said sum on money being the

amount necessary to supplement the funds donated to purchase playground

equipment for the new elementary school. (Recommended by the Pelham

School Board) (Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 7-3)
(Estimated tax impact $.05)

To see if the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum
of EIGHTY-FIVE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS
($85,850). Said sum of money being the amount necessary to automate the
three school libraries, to provide a new computer lab (25 computers) at the new
elementary school and to purchase 12 new computers for classrooms at Pelham
Memorial School. {(Recommended by the Pelham School Board)
(Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee §-2)
(Estimated tax impact $.15)

To see if the Pelham School District will vote to raise and appropriate the sum
of FORTY-SIX THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FIFTY-FIVE DOLLARS
($46.955). Said sum of money being the amount necessary to continue
providing Child Benefit Services to the Pelham school children attending St.
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19.

20.

21.

22.

T

Aﬂﬁmml‘l v ‘:Le Pelham  School Board)

(Recommended by the Pelham Budget Committee 10-0)
(Estimated tax impact $.08)

To see if the Pelham School District will voie to authorize the Pelham School
Board to convey, to the Town of Pelham, the E.G. Sherbume School building
and the land associated with it (Tax Map 22/7, Lot 238) for the sum of ONE
DOLLAR (31.00) and to take any other action relative thereto.
{Recommended by the Pelham School Board) (Recommended by the
Pelham Budget Committee 10-0)

The following non-binding referendum question is here to gather public
opinion, The Pelham School Board will use the results in making a final
decision on the name of the new clementary school presently being constructed.
The following names have been recommended for consideration by the Pelham
School District. Please select one only.

__ Emest G. Sherburne School
__ Pelham Elementary School
____ Beaver Brock School

_____ Pine Tree Elementary School
—_ Marsh Road Elementary School

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of ONE
HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($150,000) to complete the
construction of a track for running and field events, with a new football/soccer
field included, en school owned land between the high school and the new
Pelham elementary school, at a total cost of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY-
SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($357,500). TwWO
HUNDRED SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS (5207,500)
of this cost raised by the Pelham Track 2001 group through private donations
and fund raising. This is a ONE TIME ONLY warrant article that will provide
the town with a new field and a new track. This article will not lapse until the
track is completed or until June 30, 2007. (Submitted by Citizens’ Petition)
(Recommended by the Pelham School Board) (Recommended by the
Pelham Budget Committee 7-3)
(Estimated tax imnpact $.26)

To transact any other business that may legally come before this meeting
including the appointment of committee.
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Given under our hands at sajd Pelham, New Hampshire, on the 33'°

January, 2002,

day of

[t TanngiierC.

Robert Turnquist, Chair

/@C Zf’/iﬁf/f /f/ | &M W

]T‘Eleanor Burton
b goﬁgﬁﬂﬂééz
= Marie Stadfmiller
S

ary Bdrsamian-Datgle

Raymond Perry
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Pelham Town Report
Pelham Employee Listing

E.G. Sherburne - Professional Staff

Full Name Subject Contract Amt.
Sandra Amlaw Grade 4 48,600.00
FRobin Andrews Grade 2 25,400.00
Linda Begin Art 25,400.00
Lisa Belanger Guidance Counselor 35,300.00
Debra Bergeron COTA 27.920.00
Margaret Borsa Grade 3 36,600.00
Valerie Bronstein Grade 2 40,300.00
Donna Carr Grade 2 35,600.00
Kathieen Cartier At Risk Counselor 35,040.00
Joanne Cormier Grade 2 48,600.00
Bernice Dangelas Grade 3 44,800,000
Mary Flynn Asst. Principal 54,133.00
Brenda Foster Readinass 26,400.00
Mark Genovesi Principal 65,000.00
FRebecca George Resource Room 25,400.00
Dianne Gotshall Grade 1 47,100.00
Darlene Greenwood Grade 4 42,300.00
Susan Hancock Nurse 23,760.00
Jerry Hannigan Music Teacher 50,800.00
Susan Harden Grade 1 30,800.00
Janice Harvey Resource Aoom 38,300.00
Mary Lou Hockaday Grade 1 36,600.00
Margaret Houlne Grade 1 31,800.00
Packa Inglee Guidance Counselor 51,800.00
Pamela Jessup Grade 4 41,100.00
Celine Law Grade 3 37.900.00
Barbara Lovett Speech Pathologist 41,300.00
Michelle McComiskey Readiness 42,100.00
Tina McCoy Rasource Room 33,800.00
Jane Provencal Physical Education 46,300.00
Nancy Queenan Grade 4 29,400.00
Carol Rivard Grade 3 52,300.00
Stuart Robertson Grade 3/4 40,800.00
Susan Rotondi Reading Spec. 41,300.00
Nancy Santapaola Readiness 25,400.00
Rosemary Saracusa Grade 4 48,600.00
Mary Ann Sarris Grade 1 48,100.00
Donna Strasburger Grade 2 47,300.00
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Full Name
Shiree
Melanie
Barbara
Amy
Michella
Phyllis

Suilivan
Taylor
Tobin
Velez
Viger
Ward

Subject
Resource Room
Grade 3/4
Grade 3
Enrichmant
Grade 2/3
Grade 2

Pelham Memorial - Professional Staff

Full Name
Virginia
Mary
Kevin
Terry
Sandra
Brian
Michaet
William
Carole
Pamela
Carol
Bonnie
Elaina
Dennis
Stephen
Orena
Kristin
Nanette
Karen
Leighana
Sherry
Susan
Michella
Sandra
Diane
Jacqueline
David
Shirdey
Shanncn
James
Karena
Catherine
Joy

Borst
Chulack
Correa
Curtis
Davison
Desilets
Ducharme
Dugan, Jr.
Dukette
Durkin
Gariepy
Gerace
Gibson
Gaoyette
Guerra
Hagedorn
Hanson
Johnson
Johnson
Kenrey
LeBlanc
Levine
Mangiafico
McCarthy
Molloy
Murphy
Narlee
Nelsan
Q'Connell
Palmieri
Pellatier
Pinsonneault
Sapienza

Subject

Grade 8

Art

Grade 7

Grade 8

Grade 6

Grade 6

Grade B

Grade B

Grade 8

Grade 7

Grade 6

Foreign Language
Heaith

Principa)

Music

Grade &5

Resource Room
Technology Ed.
Grade 7

Resource Room
Grade 5

Nurse

Grade 7

Grade 5

Grade 7

Grade 6
Guidance Counselor
Librarian

Grade 6

Grade 6

Grade 8
Assistant Principal
Grade 8 {sabbatical)
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Contract Amt.
31,800.00
48,300.00
40,800.00
25,400.00
30,800.00
35,100.00

Contract Amt.
50,800.00
38,300.00
27,800.00
26,100.00
47,600.00
48,600.00
23,400.00
48,100.00
33,400.00
33,400.00
26,100.00
39,600.00
21,864.00
66,000.00
25,100.00
35,600.00
25,400.00
50,800.00
48,600.00
24,400.00
27,800.00
32,760.00
26,400.00
49,800.00
35,300.00
48,100.00
53,019.00
43,800.00
23,400.00
25,100.00
23,400.00
46,070.00
17,550.00



i

Nancy
Judith
Joseph
Terence
Corinne
Diane
Anne
Geraldine
Caral
Joanne
Cecilia

Pelham High -

Full Name
Thomas
Henry
Michele
Cheryl
Donald
Diane
Katherene
Barbara
Barry
Laura
Barbara
Wesley
John
Peter
Wendy
Cynthia
Linda
Maryjane
Philip
Janet
David
Diane
Beverly
Judith
Todd
Heather
Gordon
Roger
Sharon
John

Schulte
Shanteler
Silva
Sullivan
Sutcliffe
Tryen
Tucker
Vercneau
Waest
Willman
Zannini

ul 1ecl
Enrichment
Grade 6
Grade 8
Physical Education
Grade 5
Grade 7
Resource room
Music
Librarian
Grade 7
Grade 5

Professional Staff

Babaian
Basil

Bellemore
Bissaillon
Black
Bolduc
Byrne
Campbell
Connell
Chizek
Colburn
Coombs
Costa
Desautels
Dorval
Evans

Fox

Fucci
Gamache
Gary
Gilcreast
Gioseffi
Holtsberg
Howell
Kress
Lagasse
Lang
Lyder
Lyon
MacDonald

Subject
Physical Education
Social Studies

Special Education
Guidance Counselor
Science

Guidance

Business

Nurse

Principal

Art

Family & Consumer Science
Art

Math

Technoiogy Education
Business

English

Language Arts
Language Arts
Math

Home Economics
Math

Social Studies
Helath/Biotogy
Social Studies

Math

At Risk Counselor
Language Arts
Social Studies
Science

Social Studies
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Contract Amt.
29,100.00
24.,400.00
43,600.00
43,900.00
25,400.00
47,100.00
51,800.00
26,400.00
48,300.00
48,300.00
47,100.00

Contract Amt.

28.400.00
51,300.00

24,400.00
47,800.00
35,800.00
35,944.00
36,400.00
35,479.00
68,000.00
12,200.00
39,800.00
28,800.00
52,300.00
43,800.00
36,800.00
40,300.00
54,300.00
23,400.00
26,800.00
44,600.00
33,800.00
31,800.00
43,800.00
45,800.00
27,400.00
11,520.00
23,400.00
48,300.00
36,600.00
27,400.00



Full Name
Grace
Judy
Kelly
Daroth
Sara
Lisa
Robert
Valerie
Jennifer
Carole
Louise
Susan
Miriarn
Lynne
Michelle
Kenneth
Michael
Anthony
Stephen
Lou Ann
Kathryn
Marina
Cristine

Full Name
Normand
Eva
Lillian
Barbara
Susan
Marjorie
Henry
Deborah
Barbara
John
Brenda
Mary
Joseph
Deborah
Phyllis

Marino
Metz
Mills
Mohr
Monte
Moore
Moore
Morse
Nugent
Padian
Paulauskas
Petarson
Provencher
Ready
Rioux
Roberts
Ryan
Savaris
Scaer
Sheridan
Sheri@lan
Sintros
Stine

Subject

Foreign Language
Physical Education
Resource Room
Asst. Principal
Resource Room
Science

Science

Special Needs
ESOP Teacher
Spanish

School to Careers
Librarian
Language Arts
Community School
French

Social Studies
Guidance Counselor
Science

Resource Room
Math

Language Arts
Language Arts
Math

Pelham School District
Support Staff Employees

Aubin
Bedard
Bellisle
Bergeron
Bianchi
Blease
Boganski
Bourque
Brada
Brunelle
Burton
Butler
Camire
Camazzo
Cate

Subject

Custodian

Library Aide

Library Aide

Title | Tutor
Instructional Assistant
Ingiructional Assistant
Custodian

Titie | Tutor

Title 1 Tutor
Custodian

Lunch Program
Secretary
Maintenance
Instructional Assistant
Instructiopal Assigtant
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Contract Amt.
35,600.00
38,600.00
12,978.00
52,015.00
32,800.00
27,400.00
31,800.00
39,800.00
13,181.00
35,450.00
39,784 .00
34,753.00
46,300.00
11,326.00
19,859.00
43,800.00
55,800.00
48,100.00
34,800.00
44, 600.00
88,300.00
54,300.00
43,300.00

Contract Amt.
21,424.00
18,326.00
18,967.00
11,088.00

9,464.00
12,826.00
20,800.00
12,705.00
12,600.00
27.976.00
19,881.00
24,824 00
29,120.00

9,464 .00

B8,779.00



u l hame

Maureen
Barbara
Marie
Lisa
Margaret
Jane
Rebecca
Joseph
Lenore
Wendy
Donna
Michelle
Donna
Linda
Lecnard
Robert
Nancy
Rosemary
Carlene
Leonildo
Kathleen
Caral
Janet
Judith
Chnistine
Marilyn
Beverly
Jaequeline
Ellen
Donald
Judy
Kathleen
Lisa
Michael
Karen
Amy
Brenda
Terasa
Kelly
Jacqueline
Kathleen
Jean

Chester
Chicoine
Cibulski
Ciocca
Colby
Coleman
Comtois
Connors
Crocker
Crossley
D’Arcangelo
D'Avanzo
Dailey
Delgreco
Desmarais
Dickey
Dixon
Dole
Drew
Dutra
Ernst
Fisher
Florino
Gadoury
Gray
Grenda
Grue
Grzesik
Guilbeault
Guilbeault
Guimond
Hachez
Harris
Hatfield
Hill
Hitchmoth
Hobbs
Holston
Jean

Karl

Kelly ]
Kivikoski

Subject

Instructional Assistant
Secretary

Title 1 Tutor
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant

Community School Assistar

Instructional Assistant
Lunch Program
Secretary
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Custodian

Custodian
Instructional Assistant
instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Custodian

Lunch Program
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Lunch Program ]
Instructional Assistant
Director of Maintenance
Instructional Assistant
Library Aide
Instructional Assistant
Title | Tutor
Instructional Assistant
ESOL Tutor

Teacher Aide

_Instructional Assistant
" Instructional Assistant

Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Seacretary/Aide
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Contract Amt.
10,363.00
7,490.00
16,342.00
9,828.00
14,853.00
15,213.00
10,442.00
17,294.00
12,088.00
14,957.00
19,676.00
4,992.00
11,061.00
9,828.00
10,140.00
21,424 .00
12,121.00
10,056.00
10,056.00
20,800.00
12,141.00
15,061.00
10,762.00
14,828.00
13,194.00
12,826.00
12,510.00
12,141.00
17,554.00
47,452.00
10,363.00
11,416.00
10,363.00
7,050.00
6,982.00
18,632.00
14,274.00
9,464 .00
9,828.00
10,761.00
10,671.00
12,515.00



Full Name
Linda
Claudette
Patricia
Steve
Lori
Nancy
Lois
Carol
Lisa

Rita
Janet
Doreen
Lorrie
Lecna
Terasa
Denice
Barbara
Ruth
Heather
May Anna
Donna
Patricia
James
Christine
David
Paulina
Michelle
Nancy
Guy
Linda
Ann
Patricia
Diane
Phyllis
Laura
Margaret
Maryann
Josaph
Carol
Elaine
Anne
Pamela

Kubit
Lafortune
Lamontagne
Lanthier
LaPlant
Lees
Libman
Linton
Loosigian
Louf
Lozeau
Martin
Martin
McDonough
McMNamara
Mendozza
Morton
Munroe
Murphy
Nault®
Niemaszyk
Nyman
C'Leary
on
Quellette
Patenaude
Patnaude
Pergny
Perigny
Poole
Prudhomme
Quintifiani
Ridlon
Robertson
Rogers
Sawicki
Sawyer
Scott
Soucy
Soucy
Wagner
Walsh

Subject

Lunch Program
Instructional )’;\ésistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Teacher Aide
instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Secretary

Inst. Assistant/ Nurse
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Secretary
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
ESL Tutor
Instructional Assistant
Lunch Program

Lunch Program
Instructional Assistant
Custodian

Secratary

Director of Maintenance
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Custodian

Custodian
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Foed Service Director
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Custodian
Instructional Assistant
Instructional Assistant
Secretary

Secretary
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Contract Amt.
11,721.00
4,790.00
10.762.00
13.686.00
9,045.00
12,826.00
10,363.00
10,442.00
10,762.00
29,484.00
36,155.00
11,081.0C
8,316.00
22,124.00
10,671.00
8,954.00
13.194.00
22,619.00
10,541.00
17,403.00
12,141.00
9.828.00
21,424.00
13,819.00
19,231.00
10,671.00
10,762.00
14,865.00
14,865.00
11,081.00
10,363.00
15,799.00
10,056.00
36,053.00
10,442.00
10,442.00
11,732.00
27,976.00
10,762.00
11,127.00
17,843.00
14,252.00



Full Name Subject Contract Amt.

Laura Weigler Teacher Aide 14,182.00
Raymond Wilkins Maintenance 31,450.00
Elizabsth Young instructional Assistant 8,912.00
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To the Citizens of Pelham

In March of 2001 the Petham School Board welcomed two brand new members to its
roster. kn spite of the fact that neither Ray Perry nor Elaina Golden had served in elective
office before, both of these rockie members dove headfirst into their roles on the board.
The steep learning curve for new board members did nothing to keep these two from
becoming immediate assets to our team and I thank them for their outstanding efforts.
Unfortunately, due to work related relocation, Elaina had to resign from the school board
late in the year. We were indeed fortunate to recruit a most capable replacement in the
person of Eleanor Burton. I can think of no other person that could step into this opening
with a greater understanding of current school district issues. We owe thanks to our third
“rookie” for this year.

The most visible of activities within the district was obviously the building of the new
school. While there were some quality issues during the early phases of the construction,
with some concurrent heated rhetoric, these 1ssues have al] been addressed. In the words
of Peter Steffensen, the Structural Engineer of Record, the building “will meet or exceed”
the specifications of the original design. The school is a beautifully designed structure
and will provide a wonderful learning environment for our most youthful students.

Although buildings should provide a suitable environtnent for learning, the actual
delivery of the education is in the hands of our teachers. We currently have a very
dedicated staff of teachers. This past year’s standardized testing indicates that their
efforts are resulting in tangible improvements in the performance of our students.
Maintaining the high quality of our staff becomes more difficult each year as the pool of
available teachers dwindles, and as our salary schedule continues to lag behind those of
every one of our surrounding districts. The school board is presenting a new contract to
the voters this year. It is a five year contract which seeks to make our salary schedule
competitive with surrounding school districts by the start of the fifth year. The quality of
the education we provide in Pelham is directly contingent on the quality of the teachers
that work in Pelham. I hope that the community will support our effort to properly
compensate the superb staff we currently have, and to attract the quality individuals that
we will need in the future. :

Providing quality education to our children is not without significant expense. This past
year has shown a continuation and expansion of the cooperation between the Pelham
School Board, the Budget Committee, and the Capital Improvements Plan committee.
These three groups provide the town with the significant vision, planning, and checks and
balances necessary to ensure that we continuatly improve the educational opportunities
for the students of Pelham.

One of the initiatives prompted by the onginal “Framework for Quality” was the
formation of school councils at each of the three schools. Over the years these councils
have been responsible for a wide range of improvements at each of their respective
schools. These efforts ran the gamut from fund raising for computer hardware, to sadent
morale, to the weighting of grades at the Peiham High School. The minimizing of the
“culture shock™ of transitioning from one school to another has frequently been
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mentioned as an area for possible improvement. To this end the three councils have
initiated a series of tri-council meetings. These meetings have been very productive and
will hopefully go a long way to providing seamless transitions between the schools as our
students move through their public education years.

While statistics prove that the public schools of the United States are indeed safe havens
in which to leamn, those rare acts of senseless violence perpetrated in a few schools have
forced us all into an awareness of the possibility that the violence can occur anywhere.
The tragic loss of two promising young high school students brought home the fact that
accidental violence is a reality as well. The horrific events of September 11, 2001 have
had a profound effect on us all. School administrators, SAU staff, and police meet on a
biweekly schedule to address these issues. Our awareness of these facts is mandatory,
however, our fear of these events cannot be allowed to compromise the richness of life
available in this great country, in this great town, in this great school district. We should
all be proud, and suitably impressed, at the amazing show of support that our students,
administrators, and staff have carried out.

I wish to thank the voters of Pelham for their support of the school district over the past
few years. You have shown that when you are presented with all the facts, you will
provide the support the school board needs to implement its initiatives. You have provide
s0 much volunteer effort, that both E.G. Sherburme and Pelham Memorial have been
named “Blue Ribbon” schools. You provided the “supermajority” necessary for the
school bond. You have provided your input regarding policies end procedures. Nothing
could provide a brighter future for the Pelham School District than can your continued
active involvement.

Respectfully submitted,

@«wﬁzM

260



SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

To the Citizens of Pelham:

As | review the events and accomplishments of the year, | cannot help but remember
September 11, 2001 and the atrocity visited upon our nation and its people. In my
judgment, the exposure of our vulnerabilities was accompanied by an exposure of our
resolve to maintain the liberties that life in America promises and for which a free
society stands. Among our many blessings is a guarantee of a free and appropriate
public education for all of our children that | believe is a promise our nation makes not
only to the present, but certainly to the future. God Bless our Nation,

Our school district continues to grow at a steady but modest rate, as does our
community. The continuing increase in new homes reflects that Pelham is a
community of choice for many people and we predict continued enroliment growths
with every possibility that the rate of growth will accelerate.

.

The fall enrollments were as follows:

Grade Studenis’ Grade Students rad Students
R/1 172 5 166 9 165

2 166 6 177 10 161

3 142 7 184 i1 154

4 177 8 163 12 108

October 2001 Total - 1935 students

Based on the enroliment projections for the district, we expect to cross the 2000
student mark either next fall or in 2003. Because of the new elementary school, we
will comfortably accommodate enroliments in grades one through eight. Frankly,
Pelham High is a different story. In March 2002 the school warrant will ask voters to
fund an engineering and architectural study of the high school building and site in
order to determine the best options for dealing with the continued growth of student
enrollments in grades nine through twelve. Just as Sherbume and Memorial Schools
have faced overcrowding for several years, it appears that will be the high school's
fate as well and will make these studies vital.
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Historically our enroliments are as follows:

Year Students Year Students Year Students
1992-93 1609 1996-97 1780 2000-01 1930
1993-94 1630 1997-98 1835 2001-02 1935
1994-95 1704 1998-99 1870 2002-03* 1999
1995-86 1751 1999-00 1904

* Projected

Construction of the new elementary school to serve grades one through five
progresses towards occupancy in September 2002. The building will be spacious,
functicnal, and an outstanding facility to support teaching and learning. In past
budgets money for computers and other technclogies have been more concentrated at
Pelham High and, to a lesser extent, Memorial School. It now becomes time to commit
to the creation of a technology rich environment for our new school. Ceonditions at
E. G. Sherburne School, such as the small size of many classrooms, were a deterrent
to efforts to expand inventory and infrastructure. The new schoc! contains 300 square
foot classrooms wired for voice, video and data. Just as Pelham High School has
been positioned to be technologically up to date in order to meet the needs of students
and teachers, so should it be the case at both Memorial School and the new school. |t
is no fonger a question of whether school children should be using computers, but
how to best use computers to enhance teaching and learning.

It is no secret that our test scores on the NHEIAP exams have been consistently above
statewide averages on all tests, in grades three and six and most tests in grade ten.
{Those are the three grades that are measured by the NHEIAP program). Typically
grade ten scores lag behind grades three and six, not only in Pelnam but throughout
New Hampshire. | am pleased to report a consistent and significant trend of
improvement in Pelham’s tenth grade scores on the exams taken in May of 2001. Our
tenth graders scored well above New Hampshire averages and were actually among
the top scoring schools in the percentage of students scoring in the average range or
better in all four areas tested. Over three years, the percentage of students scoring in
these ranges improved by twelve percent in English, twenty-eight percent in math,
twenty-one percent in Science and seven percent in Social Studies. During that same
period statewide scores actually declined slightly, making our accomplishment even
more interesting.

The school board has adopted the following goals for 2001-02:

1. Communication and Ceollaboration
A. To develop procedures and initiatives for effective communication with
identified community groups and organizations. (short term and ongoing)
B. To participate in the updating of the district's Framework for Quality. {short
term)
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. To meet with the Municipal Budget Committee in order to reach common

understandings concerning budgeting processes and procedures. (short
term and ongoing)

. To communicate and work with municipal boards and committees regarding

issues of mutual benefit to both town and school district. (ongoing)

Planning

A

E.

To continue the development of a comprehensive master plan for district
operations including procedures for the assessment of student progress
through grade 12. (short term)

. To study district salary and benefit programs for such factors as equity,

comparability within the industry and effectiveness. (short term)

. To create a plan for building improvements to Pelham Memorial School and

Pelham High School that will accommodate population and program
changes. (short ierm)

. To successfully complete the building project within budget and to develop

the plan for a smooth transition into the new building. (short term)
To successfully negotiate a collective bargaining agreement with the Pelham
Education Association. (short term)

F. To assist in the completion of a kindergarnten feasibility study. (short term)
Policy
A. To complete a comprehensive review and update of the Pelham School

District Policy Manual. (short term)

Curriculum and Instruction

A
B

o o

m

To examine, reinforce and improve strategies for student transitions from
school to school. (short term)

. To suppont enhanced professional development opportunities for all staff

members. {ongoing)

. To continue the expansion of technology utilization by staff and students as

tools for improving teaching and learning. {ongoing)

. To initiate the development of a R -12 Comprehensive literacy program.

(long term)

. To support the expansion of extracurricular aciivities; particulariy those that

promote creativity and academic performance. (long term and ongoing)
To investigate instructional day options that may better accommodate the
needs of students in all schools. {ongoing)

. To provide time for staff to plan and develop new programs and

improvements to existing ones. {ongoing)
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Ongoing goals are those that, once met, continue to be priorities that are
maintained by the school district.

Long term goals are those that are expected to take three to five years
to compiete.

Short term goals are those that are expected to be completed in not more than
two years.

Pelham, like school districts across America, continues to experience difficulty staffing
our schools due to a growing shortage of teachers needed to teach our children. In
Pelham, because of relatively low salaries, our problem has become how do we attract
and retain quality teachers for our students during this shortage. In the last four years
the district has lost forty teachers to higher paying districts and nine others left to
pursue careers outside of teaching. Coupled with the retirement of fourteen teachers,
we had to fill sixty vacancies caused by attrition, not to mention the thirteen new
positions that were created during that pericd. The problem is easy to understand,
more difficult to solve.

Life in the Pelham School District is always interesting and never dull. We reily heavily
on our community for resources, support and involvement. Qur volunteer programs
are consistently awarded blue ribbons by the N.H. Partners in Education organization.
Qur open houses, parent conferences, plays, concerts, academic and athletic contests
are always well attended by the community. Citizens willingly give of their time and
energies to serve on school councils, planning committees and booster clubs. They
attend PTA meetings and special presentations, and they show up on “Clean Up
Days.” They also volunteer as chaperones and room mothers/fathers. Although we
wish more people, parents and non-parents, were available to participate in such
partnerships with our schools, we are grateful to those who do.

In closing, | thank the community for its support, the staff for their dedication and
commitment to children, building administrators for their leadership for learning, the
remarkable people who provide quality services from the school administrative unit,
and the Pelham School Board for its vision and character.

Respectfully submitted,

Raymond J. Raudonis
Superintendent of Schools
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DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL SERVICES REPORT

Over the course of the 2000-01 scheol year, the Pelham School District provided
special education and educationally related services to a total of two hundred
severnty-nine students between the ages of three and twenty-one. In Pelham, special
education students represented close to 11.6% of all students enrclled in transition
through grade 12. These students have been identified through a comprehensive
referral and evaluation process, and classified in one or more of the 14 areas of
disability, as defined in state and federal regulations. The services provided by the
Pelham School District are individually determined by a team of people
knowledgeable about the student, and are designed to ensure that each child’s
educational needs are met within the least restrictive environment, to the greatest
extent that is possible and appropriate.

In accordance with SAU 28's local Child Find Program, referrals for students
between the ages of 0 and 21 who are suspected of having an educational disability
can be made at any time by contacting the Director of Special Services. A full range
of special education and educationally related services is available to Pelham
students in all three of Pelham’s schools, as well as through SAU 28 Preschool
Services, {located next to the SAU 28 Administrative Offices). These services are
described in detail in the SAU 28 Policies and Procedures Manual, which is located in
the Office of the Superintendent of Schools. The Pelham School District ensures that,
to the maximum extent appropriate, students with disabilities are educated with
students who do not have disabilities, within the least restrictive environment. A
continuum of alternative educational environments is available for students
identified with special needs between the ages of 3 and 21 and includes full or part-
time participation in regular classrooms with specially designed modifications
and/or special education consultation, individual or small group support within a
regular class or resource setting, as well as placement outside the local, public school
if determined necessary. A variety of educationally related services is also available,
again, based upon students’ individualized education programs. These include
physical and occupational therapy, counseling, speech/language therapy, vision
therapy, behavior management, and rehabilitation counseling.

Project applications for federal monies were completed in July and submitted to the
Department of Education for approval and funding. Entitlement monies received
for the 2000-01 school year were allocated to the support of in-district programs.
Preschool funds were combined with funding from the school districts of Windham,
Salem, and Bedford, to continue the Regional Preschool Improvement Project,
which is organized and managed by Southeastern Regional Education Service
Center, Inc. (SERESC). The goal of this project was to provide technical assistance,
training and support for the families and staff of participating preschool programs in
order to maximize inclusionary opportunities for preschool children with disabilities.
Through the project, specialized services of several consultants and therapists were
provided. SERESC also coordinated the regional child check program with federal
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hosted SAU 28’s Saturday screening, one of four which took place throughout the
school year, for the purpose of determining the existence of educational disabilities
for students between the ages of 0 and 5 years. Follow up appointments were made
with members of the district team for those students requiring further testing in
accordance with initial screening results.

Services supported by I.D.E.A. entitlement funds included speech and language
support, as well as access to several outside educational consultants for students in
all three schools. Also funded were three instructional assistants for Pelham High
School and E.G. Sherburne School, and a part time counselor to support students
with educational disabilities at Pelham High School, A part-time professional
certified to conduct evaluations for students referred for special consideration
and/or triennijal assessments was funded. Professional development activities for
both teachers and instructional assistants were created and/or supported with
remaining funds.

Title I monies provided the salaries for a tutor of remedial reading at Pelham High
School and for three tutors at EG. Sherburne and Pelham Memorial School. These
tutors provided remedial math and reading instruction to approximately 100
students in grades two through eight. Participation in these programs remains
based on several selection criteria, including teacher referral, standardized test
scores, and classroom performance.

On August 30, 1999, New Hampshire RSA 32:11-a became effective. This law
requires that each school district provide in its annual report an accounting of actual
expenditures by the district for special education programs and services for the
previous two fiscal years, including offsetting revenues from all sources. Attached
to this report is the required information for ¥Y'99 and FY’00.

Thanks are extended to the Pelham community, members of the Pelham School
Board, and the administrators and faculty of Pelham’s schools, for their ongoing

efforts on behalf of all students, and their continued support for students with
educational disabilities.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandra A. Plocharczyk
Director of Special Services
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Pelham School District

Accounting of Special Education Expenditures and Revenues

1999-00

Special Education Expenditures (revised)

*Supplies, tuition, transportation 2,356,734.35
*Federal Special Education Funds 14804256
2,504,776.94
Revenues

s Catastrophic aid 205,372.61
*Federal special education funds 148,042.59

*Medicaid reimbursement 17 .5
532,968.79

2000-01

Special Education Expenditures

*Supplies, tuition, transportation 2,368,453.00
*Federal Special Education Funds 149.060.31
2,517,513.31
Revenues

»Catastrophic aid 198,916.71
s Federal special education funds 149,060.31
»Medicaid reimbursement 114.167.22
462,144.24

Actual District Cost
(Expenditures less revenues) 2,055,369.07
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E. G. Sherburne School
Principal’s Report

It is with great pleasure and enthusiasm that I present my second Annual Report to
you regarding the E. G. Sherburne School. My "rookie” status has long since been
removed as I have continued to become more familiar with the school system and the

community. Thus far, I am very pleased and appreciative of the support afforded me
in this position.

The moast dominant event on the horizon is, of course, the new school and the plans io
move and set up for next fall. The project is on schedule and the new structure
promises to provide significant opportunities for the development of quality programs
for the students. The School Council, PTA and our school staff have become actively
involved in preparing for the opening of the new school - we will work very hard to
make the school a real source of pride for the community,

Within E. G. Sherburne this year, our new Reading program is fully implemented at
all grade levels. We expect that it will assist significantly in the overall reading
progress of our students. This spring, our staff will make a decision regarding the
new Mathematics program. We are also making strides to improve the consistency of
the Student Assessment System and the overall alignment of curriculum and grade
level expectations for learning.

The 2001 New Hampshire State tests continue to demonstrate that our third grade
students are responding well to program expectations. Eighty-one percent of our
students were at basic level or above, while 88% were ar this level in Mathematics.
Students were above the state average in all seven writing samples in both Language
Arts and Mathematics. Qur teachers continue to analyze all results and have set
priorities to address the needs of children who are having difficulty.

For the eighth straight year, E. G. Sherburne will again be recognized as a Blue
Ribbon School for our Volunteer Program. QOur school will receive an award in
February, and I wish 1o once again recognize Lori LaPlant for all she does to assist
our volunteers and promote the program. This year we have been engaged in a fund-
raising campaign for the new school playground that has been very successful. The
volunteers responsible for raising nearly $40,000 since last fall have been remarkable
in their commitment to this project. To all of the community members who have
contributed 1o the campaign and helped in so many other ways, we are truly
appreciative.

The proposed budget and accompanying warrant articles being recommended by the
School Board and the Pelham Budget Committee represent a significant commitment
to maintain and improve upon the marny disirict programs, lo respond to the
increasing student population, and to allow the district to hire and retain quality
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teachers and staff in the coming years. Please plan to be an active participant in the
process this year and support the requests of your elected represeniatives.

In conclusion, I would like 1o again thank Mr. Raudonis, SAU siaff, School Board
members, the EGS School Council and staff for your continuing support. To the
parents and community members who place their faith and trust in all of us here at
EGS, I pledge that we will continue to make every effort 1o help every child to be
successful.

Respectfully submirted,

rk Genovesi
Principal
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Lam Memorial School
Principal’s Report

It is with great pleasure that I, once again, present my Annual Report as Principal of Petham
Memorial School.

To begin, I would like to recognize and thank two staff members, Mrs. Anne Tucker and Mrs.
Bonnie Gerace who retired from teaching in June. Their influence and impact upon the students
at our school will be greatly missed. We wish them a healthy and restful retirement,

Next, I would like to comment on some significant accomplishments that have occurred at our
school during the 2000/01 school year.

¢ Our school is a safe school for leamning. With the established positive relationship
with our local police department, and our no tolerance policy with regards to the safe
school laws, our students are freed from ridicule harassment, bullying, assault etc.
We do not tolerate any abuse of the laws, rules and regulations. Thus our students
feel safe and secure.

»  Qur NHEIAP and CAT Test results continue to be outstanding. Qur writing scores
continue to get better and our results last year were the best in the school’s history of
testing wnting.

s The Junior High National Honor Society continues to be a great service organization
for our school. The largest induction of seventh grade students into the organization
was realized last June. Of particular consideration is the efforts put forth by the
students in posting homcwork on a daily basts on our Web site.

* Anew “Special” for grade 8 students was created last year—"Library Research”. All
students in Grade 8 must successfully complete a research paper based on a career of
their choice. This course has been combined with the computer special. The
culminating activity in the computer course is for the students to complete a power
point demoenstration on their carcer.

e Qur “Writing across the Curriculum” committee has been expanded to include
“Rescarch across the Curricutum”. Qur Librarian, Shirley Nelson, conducted an
tnservice workshop for the staff on grade level expectations for a research paper. The
staff unanimously adopted this new program for all students.

» Project Connect was established last year for all sixth grade students and their
parents. This family based program was designed to bring school, family and
community together in a proactive, presentation educution approach to adolescents
and some of the issues confronting them in today’s world. Students and their parents
spent an entire school day at Rivier College last June and attended conferences on
adolescent issucs.

s By the end of tbis year, Honor’s Options opportunities for all students will be
available in all grades and in all subjects.

¢ Due to the dedication of our parent volunteers we once again received a Blue Ribbon
award from the N.H. Partners in Education. We wouid like to thank the many
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volunteers especially Mrs. Cathy Page and Elizabeth Zemetres our volunteer
coordinators.

In conclusion, the positive commitment put forth by the staff and the students towards
teaching and learning is most evident at our school. I commend them for their dedication
and hard work. Ithank the parents and community at large, the school board, Mr.
Raudonis and his staff for all the support and assistance. Lastly, a special thanks is
extended to my assistant, Mrs, Cathy Pinsonneault, my secretary, Mrs. Mary Butler, Mrs.
Susan Levine the school nurse, and to the office aide Mrs. Jean Kivikoski for supporting
and assisting me in the day to day successful operation of Pelham Memorial School.

Respectfully submitted,

U o gz

Dennis R. Goyette
Principal

DRG:mab
1/16/02
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Pelham High School
Principal’s Report

It is a pleasure to once again address the Pelham Community in my annual report as Principal of
Pelham High School.

Over the past four years we have made a strong commitment to fostering a school environment
that emphasizes student learning as the top priority. With the support of the community we have
made excellent gains in meeting this commitment. You have consistently given us the tools that
we need to be effective in providing our students with a quality-leaming environment. As a
school I feel we have used those resources effectively. You can feel confident that students at
Pelham High School are learning and are leaving the school with the skills necessary to be
competitive in college or in the world of work.

During the recent Congressional discussions about testing and school accountability, 1 have
marveled at the fact that many political leaders give the impression that they have discovered a
new educational concept. In 1949 Ralph Tyler, a noted educational theorist, stated that there are
two things that schools need to accomplish to improve student learning; 1.) Identify what they
want students to learn, 2.) Identify what students need to do to demonstrate that learning has taken
place. Over the past three years the staff at Pelham High School has worked diligently to align our
curricutum to the State and National Curriculum Frameworks. In doing this we have stated clearly
what we want students to learn. The staff is alse very involved in developing a variety of
assessment practices that ailow all students to demonstrate what they have learned. On the Siate
level, a major source of assessing what students have learned takes place in the 3 | 6® and 10% ,
grades when our students take the NH Educational Assessment Test. 1 am proud to repori that
Pelham High School students demonstrated learning is talking place at the school. Pelham High
School was recognized by the State Department of Education as a school that has demonstrated a
consisient pattern of growth on this assessment over the past three years. [n fact, we were in the
top ten ranking for high schools in all the subject areas covered by this assessment.

Your continued support of the technology initiative has allowed us to purchase a number of
wireless computers that are being used by both mathematics and science students. This wireless
format allows stedent and teachers more freedom to move computers around the building and still
have access to the Internet and other software programs available on our system.

On the athletic front our Boys and Girls cross country teams continued to dominate at the State
level. Both teams were Class M/S State Champions. Coach Arthur Demers also gathered
personal honors by being named the Outstanding Cross Country Coach in the Region by the
Lawrence Eagle Tribune. Sportsmanship is an area that we are focusing on at PHS. We were
proud to learn that the NH Federation of Football Officials ranked our PHS Football Team number
two in the State in the Sportsmanship Category for the 2001 season. This type of recognition
reflects positively on the team, coaches and fans throughout the entire Pelham Community.

As I have said in the past, school is about learning. 1 want to thank the community of Pelham for

their continued support in meeting our goal of quality learning experiences for all students.

Respectfully submitted

Barry J. Comnell
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Pelham School District Enrollment

Grade Enrolled 2001-02 Projected 2002-03
1 172 185
2 166 157
3 142 170
4 177 148

657 660

s 166 188
6 177 169
7 184 180
8 163 191
690 728

9 165 158
10 ’ 161 162
11 154 148
12 __108 143
588 6§11

Distributicn of Superintendent’s Salary

Fealham 49.0% $47,878.00
Windham 51.0% 49 832.00
$97,710.00

Distribution of Pusiness Administrator’s Salary

Pelham 49.0% $38,029.00
Windham 51.0% 39,581.00
$77,610.00
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100-1100-00-112-111
100-1100-00-114-1 1t
100-1100-00-120-111
100-1100-00-121-111
100-1100-00-430-111
§00-1100-00-581-111
100-1100-00-610-111
100-1100-02-610-1F1
100-1100-05-610-111
100-1100-08-610-111
100-1100-11-610-111
100-1100-12-610-111
L00-1100-13-610-111
100-1100-15-610-k11
100-1100-18-610-111
100-1100-23-610-111
100-1100-00-640-111
100-1100-05-640-111
100-1100-11-640-111
100-1100-12-640-111
100-1100-13-640-111
100-1100-15-640-111
100-1104-23-640-111
100-1100-13-641-111
100-1100-00-734-111
100-1100-00-737-111
100-1100-00-738-111
Function Tolal

100-1200-00-112-111
100-1200-00-114-111
106-1200-00-610-111
100-120G-00-640-111
100-1260-00-738-111
Function Total

100-2120-00-112-111
100-2120-00-610-111
Function Total

100-2130-00-112-111
100-2130-00-610-111

Funetion Total

Pelham Proposed Budget for 2002-03

Description Budget 00-0] Expended 0¢-01  Budget$i-02 Board 0203 B.C.02-03  Difference
SALARIES-TEACHERS 1,350,217.00 1,354,047.23 1,657,177.00  1,832,177.00 1,682,177.00  -150,000.0C 2
SALARIES-AIDES 36,545.00 38,281.08 48,083.00 60,256.00 60,256.00 0,00
SALARIES-SUBS 30,000.00 62,281.31 36,000.00 54,056.00 54,056.00 0,000
TUTCGRING 900.00 2,149.00 900.00 900.00 900.00 0,00mm—
REPAIRS TO INST EQUIP 500.00 500.00 800.00 800.00 200.00 0.00wm=
PROFESSIONAL MEETING 1,500.00 2,313.49 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00m=
SUPPLIES 19,879.00 19,315.67 25,452.00 29,052.00 26,852.00 -2,200.00~
SUPPLIES 4,533.00 4,498.51 6,259.00 6,528.00 6,528.00 0.00
SUPPLIES 1,800.00 2,178.23 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES 515.00 440.68 466.00 603.00 603.00 0.00
SUPPLIES 9,816.00 ~ 9,749.64 10,%48.00 15,021.00 15,021.00 0,00
SUPPLIES 1,229.00 1,228.31 1,283.00 3.980.00 2,980.00 -1,000:00
SUPPLIES 671.00 624.75 935.00 2,615.00 2,615.00 0.00
SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 4,579.00 1,729.00 1,729.00 0.00
SUPPLIES 1,640.00 1,756.09 2,448,00 5,712.00 4,000.00 -1,712.00
SUPPLIES 25,078.00 25,038.38 £,924.00 6,476.00 6,476.00 0.00
BOOKS 2,426.00 2,426.00 2,900.60 2,900.00 2,960.00 0.00
BOOCKS 6,850.00 6,800.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BOCKS 870.00 731.75 875.00 26,297,00 26,297.00 0.00
BOOKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,819.00 2,819.00 0.00
BOOKS 1,682.60 1,718.84 1,813.00 1,134.00 [,134.00 0.00
BOOKS 3,760.00 3,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
BOOKS 12,388.00 12,376.94 . 50,485.00 '17,645.00 17,645,00 0.00
PERIODICALS 3,286.00 4,356.99 5,338.00 5,583.00 5,583.00 0.00
EQUIPMENT 11,400.00 11,339.59 0.00 17,802.00 13,721.00 -4,081.00
REPLACE OF INST EQUIP 8,785.00 8,794 00 9.319.00 1,430.00 1,430.00 0.00
AUDIOVISUAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,427.00 10,427.00 0.00
1,535470.00 1,576,706.84 1878,184.00 2,10744200 194844900  -158.993.00
SALARIES SPED TEACHERS 129,300.00 129,231.35 158,460.00 158,460.00 158,460.00 0.00
SALARIES SPED AIDES 34,5973.00 27.859.90 36,022.00 37,103.00 37,103.00 0.00
SUPPLIES 1,604.00 1,604.70 1,100.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00
BOOKS 5,922.00 4,978.70 5,869.00 5,418.00 5,418.00 0.00
EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 -2,400.00
171,799.00 163,674.65 201,451.60 204,681,0¢ 202,281.00 -2,400.00
SALARY GUIDANCE $9,500.00 87,109.00 91,380.00 91,380.00 $1,380.00 0.00
SUPPLIES 12,354.00 12,754.51 16,610.00 £2,986.00 12,986.00 0.00
101,854,00 99,863.51 107,990.00 104,366.00 104,366.00 0.00
SALARY NURSE 23,870.00 33,790.71 24,700.00 30,700.00 24,700.00 -6,000.00
SUPPLIES 1,210.00 1,201.75 1,735.00 1,878.00 1,878.00 0.00
25,0%0.00 34,992.46 26,435.00 32,576.00 26,578.00 -6,(00.00
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Eage No
[

34

35

36
37

19
40
1

43

45
47

100-2150-00-112-1§1
100-2150-00-640-111

Function Total
100-2190-00-890-111

Function Total
100-2210-00-320-111
100-2210-00-641-t11

Function Total

100-2222-00-114-11%
100-2222-00-430-111
100-2222-00-444-111
100-2222-00-610-111
100-2222-00-640-111
100-2222-00-641-111
100-2222-00-642-111
100-2222-15-680-111
100-2222-00-733-111
Function Total

100-2410-00-110-111
100-2410-00-111-111
100-2410-00-112-11%
100-2410-00-115-111
100-2410-00-534-111
100-2410-00-610-111
100-2410-00-810-111

Function Total
100-2490-00-610-111

Function Tetal

100-2620-00-118-111
100-2620-00-411-111
100-2620-00-421-111
100-2620-00-425-111
100-2620-00-430-111
100-2620-00-531-111
100-2620-00-610-111
100-2620-00-622-111
100-2620-00-624-111
100-2620-00-730-111

Description
SALARY SPEECH
BOOKS

ASSEMBLIES

TEACHERS' WORKSHOPS
PROFESSTONAL PUBLICATIONS

SALARY LIBRARY AIDE
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
AUDIOVISUAL

SUPPLIES

BOCKS

PERIODICALS

AUDIOVISUAL
SUPPLIES-MAPS

EQUIPMENT

SALARY PRINCIPAL

SALARY ASST PRINCIPAL
SALARY REGULAR

SALARIES SECRETARIES
SUPPLIES-POSTAGE
SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

SUPPLIES-REPQRT CARDS

SALARIES CUSTODIANS
WATER

RUBBISH

SEPTIC TANK

REPAIRS

TELEPHONE

SUPPLIES

ELECTRICITY

HEAT

EQUIPMENT

- Board 02-03 B.C.0203  DiMfergnce

52,300.00 46,386.55 5§3,240.00 53,240.00 $3,240.00 0.00
1,245.00 1,129.31 1,705.00 1,705.00 1,705 00 0.00
53,545.00 47,515.86 54,945.00 54,945,00 54,945.00 0.00
600.00 -500.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 0.00
600.00 -500.60 600.00 600,00 600.00 0.00
2,300.00 2,669.09 2,300.00 4,300.00 2,300.00 -2,000.00
700.00 596.62 700.00 700.00 700.00 0.00
3,000.00 3,265.71 3,000.00 5,000.00 3,000.00 -2,000.00
18,455.00 18,557.00 19,536.00 20,122.00 20,122.00 0.00
825.00 816.50 825.00 900,00 900.00 0,00
750.00 611.68 750.00 800.00 800.00 2.00
2,000.00 2,065.98 2,000.00 2,600.00 2,000.00 0.00
10,000.00 9,772.42 12,000.00 12,240.00 12,240.00 0.00
500.00 383.42 548.00 900.00 750.00 -150.00
500.00 298.78 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
300.00 230.85 340.00 1,240.00 1,240.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 -3,000.00
33,330.00 32,736.63 36,499.00 41,702.00 38,552.00 -3,150.00
63,860.00 6505246 66,950.00 71,700.00 71,700.00 .00
53,577.00 60,256.21 55,757.00 60,250.00 60,250.00 0.00
2,552.00 3,939.84 4,552.00 4,552.00 4,552.00 0.00
39,967.00 41,888.93 41,166.00 61,401,00 41,166,00  -20,235.00
2,000,00 2,000.00 2,500.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00
2,300.00 1,951.54 2,800.00 3,100.00 3,100.00 0.00
900.00 900.00 1,130.00 1,130.00 1,130.00 0.00
165,156.00 176,028.98 174,855.00 204,733.00 184,498.00  .20,235.00
794.00 0.00 1,108.00 1,108.00 1,108.00 0.00
794.00 0.00 1,108,00 1,108.00 1,108.00 0.4
75,842.00 95,610.63 138,117.00 142,261.00 142,261.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 11,796.00 11,796.00 0.00
3,950,00 5,442.97 7,260.00 7,260.00 7,260.00 0.00
1,700.00 1,743.92 1,700.00 1,704.00 1,700.00 0.00
6,000.00 6,134.55 £,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
6,800.00 7,819.68 7.800,00 9,800.00 9,800.00 00
7,100.00 7,884.72 $,300.00 13,600.00 13,600.00 0.00
24,747.00 26,271.22 66,186.00 72,573.00 72,573.00 0.00
14,758.00 25,554.52 39,600.00 39,600.00 39,600.00 0.00
5,700.00 6,213.52 0.00 18,935.00 18,935.00 0.00
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Pelham Proposed Budget for 2002-03

Description Budget 00-01 Expended 00-0]  Budget 9102 Board 02-03 B,.C,02-03  Difflcrence
Function Total 146,597.00 182,675.73 169,963.00 31952500  319,525.00 0. OOm—
100-2640-00-430-111  REPAIR TO NON-INST EQUIPMEN 200.00 a24.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. CO——
100-2640-00-432-11]  MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 8,611.00 9,557.43 8.811.00 8,616.00 8,616.00 0.0 m—
Funetlon Total 9,011.00 9.981.53 581100 8,616.00 8,616.00 0.00
Totals: Location 111 2,246,236.00 132694190  2,763,841.00 3,085,196.00 289151800  .(92,778.00
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100-1100-00-112-112
100-1100-00-114-112
100-1100-00-320-112
100-1100-12-430-112
100-1100-00-581-112
100-1100-00-610-112
100-1100-02-610-112
100-1100-05-610-112
100-1100-06-610-112
100-1100-08-610-112
100-1100-11-610-112
100-1100-12-61C-112
100-1100-13-610-112
100-1100-15-610-112
100-1100-16-610-112
100-1100-18-610-112
100-1100-23-610-112
100-1100-05-640-112
100-1100-06-640-112
EQ0-1100-08-640-112
100-1100-11-640-112
100-E100-12-640-112
100-1100-13-640-112
100-1100-15-640-112
100-1100-16-640-112
100-1100-23-640-112
100-1100-13-733-182
100-1100-00-734-1£2

Function Total

100-1200-00-112-112
100-1200-00-114-112
100-1200.00-610-112

Function Totsl
100-1410-00-112-112
100-1410-00-591-112
100-1410-00-610-112
100-1410-054610-112
Fuonctlon Total

100-2120-00-112-112
109-2120-00-610-112

Description

SALARIES TEACHERS
SALARIES AIDES
SALARIES SUBS

REPAIRS TO INST EQUIP
PROFESSIONAL MEETING

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOCKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT

SALARIES SPED TEACHERS
SALARIES SPED AIDES

SUPPLIES

SALARITES SPORTS
OFFICIALS
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

SALARY GUIDANCE
SUPPLIES

Pelham Proposed Budget for 2002-03

Budget 90-01 Board 02-03 B.C.02-03  Differcnce
1,409,175.00 1,347.883.77  1,204,935.00  1,242,435.00 120493500  -37,500.00
26,827.00 69,191.50 38,726.00 40,861.00 40,861.00 0.00
20,000.00 48,853.49 28,800.00 30,139.00 10,139.00 0.00
900.00 863.25 690.00 690.00 690.00 0.00
2,000.00 2,569.12 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
24,500.00 24,582.85 18,730.00 19,600.00 19,600.00 0.00
5,305.00 5,302.76 4,055.00 4,285.00 4,285.00 0.00
458.00 337.30 229.00 239.00 239,00 0.00
205.00 192.60 209.00 183.00 183.00 0.00
1,200.00 1,228.52 1,200.00 1,260.00 1,260.00 0.00
674.00 644.04 1,361.00 50.00 50.00 0.00
580.00 580.00 580.00 616.00 £16.00 0.00
1,878.00 1,838.06 1,553.00 1,322.00 1,322.00 0.00
434.00 434.00 428,00 555.00 555.00 0.00
2,214.00 2,196.51 2,371.00 2,339.00 2,339.00 0.00
1,800.00 1,619.50 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00
540.00 540.00 1,320.00 1,284.00 1,284,00 0.00
6,339.00 6,255.78 2,699.00 466.00 466.00 0.00
458.00 450.25 6B6.00 6,998.00 6,998.00 0.00
280.00 278.20 392.00 504.00 504.00 0.00
10,646.00 10,546.00 482.00 503.00 503.00 0.00
2,195.00 1,147.39 2,195.00 2,195.00 2,195.00 0.00
2,469.00 2,469.00 10,061.00 13,063.00 13,063,00 0.00
11,616.00 11.523.01 11,657.00 2,224.00 2,224.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 1,155.00 928.00 928.00 0.00
7,757.00 7,617.84 3,963.00 11,505.00 11,505.00 0.00
5,356.00 5,356.00 5,589.00 5,200.00 5,200.00 0.00
43,060.00 43,055.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,588,866.00 1,598,655.93 134786600  1,393,244.00 135574400  -37,500.00
158,500.00 158,400.06 135,920.00 135,920.00 135,920.00 0.00
10,818.00 18,889.20 11,143.00 22,777.00 22.777.00 0.00
399.00 390.10 399.00 633.00 633.00 0.00
169,717.00 177,679.36 147,462.00 159,330.00 159,330.00 0.00
23,293.00 23,190.00 23,293.00 21,293.00 23,293.00 0.00
8,760.00 8,760.00 8,760.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 0.00
5,685.00 5,685.00 7,079.00 5,800.00 5,800.00 0.00
250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 0.00
37,988.00 37,885.00 39,382.00 34,943.00 34,943.00 0.00
52,960.00 53,419.00 53,900.00 53,900.00 53,900.00 0.00
6,958.00 7,607.73 4,854.00 £,109.00 8,109.00 0.00
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40

4]
42

Fanction Total
100-2130-00-112-112
100-2£30-00-610-112

Function Total
100-2150-00-112-112

Functlon Total
100-2190-00-890-112

Function Total

100-2210-00-320-112
100-2210-00-641-112

Function Total

100-2222-00-114-112
100-2222-00-430-112
100-2222-00-610-112
100-2222-00-640-112
100-2222-00-641-112
100-2222-00-642-112
100-2222-11-642-112
100-2222-13-642-112
100-2222-15-642-112
100-2222-23-642-112
100-2222-13-680-112
100-2222-15-680-112

Function Total

100-2410-00-110-112
100-2410-00-111-112
100-2410-00-112-112
100-2410-00-115-112
100-2410-00-534-112
100-2410-00-610-112
100-2410-00-810-112

Function Total
100-2490-00-112-112
100-2490-00-610-112
100-2490-00-890-112
Function Total
100-2620-00-118-112

Pelham Proposed Budget for 2002-03

Desgrigti Budeet 00-01 E 1ed 0001  Budget0102 Bosrd 0203 B.C.0203  Diff
59,918.00 61,026.73 58,754.00 62,009.00 62,009.00 0.0
SALARY NURSE 32,870.00 32,760.0¢ 33,700.00 33,700.00 13,700.00 [T ——
SUPPLIES 1,200.00 1,158.52 1,155.00 1,370.00 1,370.00 0.0 —mmm
34,070.00 33,918.52 34,855.00 35,070.00 35,070.00 0.6 ———
SALARY SPEECH 30,000.00 23,320.00 41,300.00 41,300.00 41,300.00 0.0 _——
. 30,000.00 23,320.00 41,300.00 41,300.00 41,300.00 0.0
ASSEMBLIES 500.00 500.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 0.0C ==
500.00 500.00 00.00 600.00 600.00 0.0 (u—
TEACHERS' WORKSHOPS 2,350.00 3,093.90 2,350.00 4,350.00 4,350.00 00—
PROFESSIONAL PUBLICATIONS 750.00 701.85 750.00 900,00 900.00 0.0(m-—
3,104.00 3,795.75 3,100,00 5,250.00 5,250.00 0.00m
SALARY LIBRARY AIDES 10,538.00 11,415.95 11,758.00 12,111.00 12,111.00 0.00m—
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 825.00 783.17 825.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 0.00w=-
SUPPLIES 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,850.00 1,850.00 0.00-
BOOKS 8,000.00 7,586.03 6,000.00 7.600.00 7,600.00 .00
PERIODICALS 420.00 388,86 425,00 550.00 550.00 0.00
AUDIOVISUAL 371.00 256.19 346.00 453.00 453.00 0.00
AUDIOVISUAL 0.00 0.00 132.00 150.00 150.00 0.00
AUDIOQVISUAL 298.00 81.00 643.00 438.00 438.00 0.00
AUDIOVISUAL 1,651.00 1,643.14 1,145.00 484.00 484.00 0.00
AUDIOVISUAL 170.00 157.53 214.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 0.00
SUPPLIES-MAPS 61.00 46.52 981.00 995.00 995.00 0.00
SUPPLIES-MAPS 392.08 351.28 150.00 63.00 63.00 0.00
24,226.00 24,209.67 24,119.00 29,944.00 19,944.00 0.00
SALARY PRINCIPAL 64,890.00 64,889.54 67,980.00 72,750.00 72,750.00 0.00
SALARY ASST PRINCIPAL 53,045.00 52,190.60 54,636.00 60,250.00 60,250.00 0.00
SALARY REGULAR 2,552.00 1,110.46 4,552.00 4,552.00 4,552.00 0.00
SALARIES SECRETARIES 24,824.00 24,823.50 25,569.00 26,352.00 26,352.00 0.00
SUPPLIES-POSTAGE 1,900.00 1,907.51 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00
SUPPLIES 1,500.00 1,982.76 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 Q.00
PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP 1,365.00 1,359.00 1,365.00 1,365.00 1,365.00 0.00
150,076.00 148,263.37 157,002.00  168,169.00 _ 168,169.00 0.00
SALARIES DEPARTMENT HEADS 13,500.00 13,500,00 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 0.00
SUPPLIES-REPQRT CARDS £,750.00 2,631.73 1,750,00 1,750.00 1,750.00 0.00
GRADUATION 1,475.00 1,745.00 1,475.00 1,850.00 1,850.00 000
16,725.00 17,876.73 16,725.00 17,100.00 17,1000 0.00
SALARIES CUSTODIANS 68,693.00 76,780.29 70,754.00 72,871.00 72.871.00 0.00
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72
- 73
74
75
76
77
8
9
80
gl

84
Q

100-2620-00-411-112
100-2620-00~421-112
100-2620-00-429-112
£00-2620-00-430-132
100-2620-00-531-112
100-2620-00-610-112
100-2620-00-622-112
100-2620-00-623-112
100-2620-00-624-112
100-2620-00-735-112

Function Total

100-2640-00-432-112
100-2640-00-450-112

Fupction Total
Totals: Location

112

Pelham Proposed Budget for 2002-03

Expended $6-01  Budget 01-02 Board 02-03 B.C. 0243  Difference

WATER 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,538.00 4,518.00 0.00
RUBBISH 5,600.00 5,881.97 7,260.00 7,260.00 7,260.00 0.00
SEPTIC TANK 1,700.00 1,773.16 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00
REPAIRS 4,650.00 6,488.77 4,850.00 9,300.00 9,300.00 0.00
TELEPHONE £,700.00 9,827.10 8,900.00 9,350.00 9,350.00 0.00
SUPPLIES 9,200.00 10,030.12 9,600,00 10,300.00 10,300.00 0.00
ELECTRICITY 23,587.00 26,419.89 31,467.00 26,845.00 26,845.00 0.00
GAS 2,235.00 2,386.18 2,160.00 2,091.00 2,091.00 0.00
HEAT 21,873.00 30,978.59 34,100.00 30,690.00 30,690.00 0.00
REPLACE NON-INST EQUIPMEN1 7,960.00 7.464.49 0.00 15,946.00 15,946.00 0.00
156,198.00 172,040.56 170,791.00 190,897.00 190,897.00 0.00
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 10,311.00 11,193.48 10,511.00 11,011.00 11,011.00 0.00
BUILDING REPAIR 4,000.00 7,434.33 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
14,311.00 18,627.81 10,511.00 11,011,00 11,011.00 0.00

2,285,695.00 2,317,799.43  1,052467.00 2,148.867.0¢  2,111,367.00  -37,500.00
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100-1100-00-112-133
100-1100-00-120-133
100-1100-00-121-133
100-1100-21-122-133
100-1100-02-430-133
100-1100-03:430-T33
100-1100-09-430-133
100-1100-10-430-133
100-1100-12-430-133
100-1100-13-430-133
100-1100-11-432-]33
100-1100-00-581-133
100-1100-00-610-133
100-1100-02-610-133
100-1100-03-610-133
100-1100-05-610-133
100-1100-06-610-133
100-1100-08-610-133
100- 1 100-09-610-133
100-1100-10-610-133
100-1100-11-610-133
100-1100-12-610-133
100-1100-13-610-133
100-1100-15-610-133
106-1100-21-610-133
100-1100-23-610-133
160-1100-02-640-1133
100-1 H0-03-640-133
100-1100-05-640-133
100-1100-06-640-133
100-1100-08-640-133
100-1100-09-640-133
100-1100-10-640-133
100-1100-11-640-133
100-1100-12-640-133
100-1100-13-640-133
100-1100-15-640-133
100-1100-23-640-133
100-1100-00-733.133
100-1100-03-734-133
100-1100-09-737-133
100-1100-10-737-133
100-1100-12-737-133

Petham Proposed Budget for 2002-03
Budget01-02 DBoard 02403 B.(,02-00  Diference

Description Budget 00-01 Expended $0-01
SALARIES TEACHERS 1,604,110.00 1,585,480.16
SALARIES SUBS 33,000.00 31,750.57
TUTORING 795.00 1,522.18
SALARY DRIVER EDUCATION 26,640.00 26,119.55
REPAIRS TO INST EQUIPMENT 550.00 380.15
REPAIRS TO INST EQUIP 300.00 600.00
REPAIRS TO INST EQUIP 690.00 877.30
REPAIRS TO INST EQUIPMENT 2,600.00 2,585.42
REPAIRS TO INST EQUIP 1,275.00 1,829.62
REPAIRS TO INST EQUIP 400.00 369.00
REPAIRS TO INST EGUIP 600.00 1,089.24
PROFESSIONAL MEETING 1,750.00 2,110.03
SUPPLIES 15,249.00 18,535.36
SUPPLIES 4,502.00 4,462.01
SUPPLIES 2,075.00 2,075.00
SUPPLIES 1,245.00 1,053.88
SUPPLIES 1,463.00 1,456.13
SUPPLIES 500.00 500.00
SUPPLIES 3,200.00 3,119.24
SUPPLIES 5,499.00 6,443.52
SUPPLIES 3,870.00 3,709.00
SUPPLIES 350.00 278.90
SUPPLIES 8,886.00 8,934 54
SUPPLIES 415.00 283.38
SUPPLIES 2,596.00 2,569.00
SUPPLIES 1,215.00 1,190.40
BOOKS 800.00 730.26
BOOKS 2,350.00 2,171.77
BOOKS 3,000.00 3,000.00
BOOKS 3,045.00 3,647.02
BOOKS 1,150.00 1,121.50
BOOKS 1,050.00 1,019.51
BOOKS 2,969.00 491775
BOOKS 5,313.00 $,206.77
BOOKS 1,426.00 B90.85
BOOKS 7,125.00 6,986.55
BOCKS £,320.00 772721
BOOKS 1,502,00 1,502.00
EQUIPMENT 8,000.00 7,956.80
EQUIPMENT 25,500.00 25,500.00
REPLACE OF INST EQUIP 2,000.00 1,951.00
REPLACE OF INST EQUIP 976.00 697.90
REPLACE OF INST EQUIP 2,015.00 1,956.80

1,717,850.00
33,000.00
795,00
29,415.00
500.00
100.00
690,00
2,600.00
975.00
400.00
600.00
1,750.00
15,100.00
4,200.00
2,075.00
1,155.00
1,250.00
1,440.00
3,201.00
5,499.00
3,570.00
350.00
10,290.00
848.00
2,584.00
1,254.00

1,717,850.00
33,000.00
795.00
31,080.00
500.00
300.00
£25.00
2,678.00
990.00
400.00
600.00
1,750.00
15,100.00
4,200.00
2,800.00
5,100.00
2,000.00
2,300,00
3,301.00
5,664.00
3,870.00
400.00
10,425.00
660.00
2,768.00
2,300.00
00,00
2,409.00
5,500.00
6,750.00
975.00
450.00
2,957.00
5,850.00
1,580.00
£,400.00
10,405.00
2,600.00
8,000.00
4,000.00
1,300.00
1,005.00
6,186.00

1,717,850.00
33,000.00
795.00
31,080.00
500.00
300.00
£25.00
2,678.00
990.00
400.00
600.00
1,750.00
15,100.00
4,200.00
2,800.00

10,425.00
660,00
2,768.00
2,300,00
800.00
2,409.00
5,500.00
6,750.00
975.00
450.00
2,957.00
5,850.00
1,580.00
8,400.00
10,405 .00
2,600.00
$,000.00
4,000.00
1,300,00
1,005.00
6,136.00

0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
-1,400.00
0.00
-1,500.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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Enge No

48

50
51

oo

60
61
62

65
66

67
68
69
71

73

100-1100-13-737-133

Function Total

100-1200-00-112-133
104-1200-00-114-133
100-1200-04-610-133
100-1200-00-640-133

Function Total

100-1300-00-561-133
Function Total

100-1410-00-112-133
100- 1410-00-330-133
10¢-£410-00-581-133
100-1410-00-610-133
100-1410-05-610-133
100-1410-00-730-133
Function Total

100-2120-00-112-133
100-2120-00-115-133
100-2120-00-610-133
100-2120-00-640-133
100-2120-00-730-133

Function Total

1{0-2130-00-112-133
100-2130-G0-610-133

Funetion Total
100-2190-00-590-133

Function Total

100-2210-00-320-133
100-2210-00-64-133

Function Total

100-2222-00-114-133
100-2222-00-430-133
100-2222-00-610-133
100-2222-00-640-133
100-2222-00-642-133
100-2222-00-680-133
100-2222-00-730-133

Pelham Proposed Budget for 2002-03

Description
REPLACE OF INST EQUIP

SALARIES SPED TEACHERS
SALARIES SPED AIDES
SUPPLIES

BOOKS

TUITION

SALARY SPORTS
OFFICIALS

PROF MEETINGS-ATHLETIC
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

EQUIPMENT

SALARY GUIDANCE
SALARY SECRETARIES
SUPPLIES

BOOKS

EQUIPMENT

SALARY NURSE
SUPPLIES

ASSEMBLIES

TEACHERS' WORKSHOPS

PROFESSIONAL PUBLICATIONS

SALARY LIBRARY AIDE

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

SUPPLIES
BOOKS
AUDIOVISUAL
SUPPLIES
EQUIPMENT

Board92-03 B.C.02-03  Difference

3,550.00 3,333.28 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
1,804,066.00 1,789,640.75 1,895,878.00  1,924,823.00 1,971,923.00 -1,900.00
91,000.00 97,086.15 96,320.00 $6,320.00 96,320,00 0.00
16,336.00 708.00 16,826.00 24,969.00 24,969.00 0,00
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,670.00 1,434.00 1,434.00 0.00
1,350.00 1,425.19 1,350.00 3,034.00 1,034.00 0.00
109,686.00 100,219.34 115,566.00 125,757.00 125,757.00 0.00
35,380.00 22,250.88 34,030.00 50,850.06 50,890.00 0.00
3538000 12,250,588 34,030.00 50,890.00 50,890.00 0.04
63,280.00 60,180.25 63,280.00 63,280.00 63,280.00 0.00
18,952.00 18,951.98 19,544.00 20,258.00 20,258.00 0.00
15,825.00 16,830.00 15,825.00 16,065.00 16,065.00 0.00
25,500.00 28,631.32 24,938.00 24,938.00 24,938.00 0.00
2,000.00 1,862.42 2,000.00 3,413.00 3,000.00 -413.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 -3,000.00
125,557.00 126,455.97 115,587.00 130,954,00 117,541.00 -3,413.60
103,600.00 106,160.00 105,480.00 108,480.00 108,480.00 0.00
40,984.00 41,418.54 42,214.00 43,562.00 43,562.00 0.00
5,036,00 5,127.52 5,976.00 8.711.00 8,711.00 0.00
2,725.00 3,276.33 4,380.00 4.480.00 4,480.00 0.00
900.00 £09.99 900.00 300.00 300.00 0.00
153,245.00 156,865.78 158,950.00 165,533.00 165/533.00 0.00
35,479.00 35,479.00 36,419.00 36,419.00 36,419.00 0.00
700.00 672.19 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 0.00
36,179.00 36,151.1% 37,469.00 37,469.00 317465300 0.00
500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
500.00 500.00 500,00 500.90 500.00 0.0¢
2,350.00 3,106.15 2,350.00 2,350.00 2,150.00 0.00
11,450.00 11,446.32 12,250.00 13,140.00 8,050.00 -5,090.00
13,800.00 14,552.47 14,604.00 15,490.00 10,400.00 -5,090.00
18,326.00 18,325.50 18,876.00 19,447.00 19,447.00 0.00
1,000.00 994.95 1,000,008 1,000.00 1,000.0¢ 0.00
1,550.00 1,523.81 1,550.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 0.00
9,696.00 9,531.31 9,696.00 10,800.00 9,696.00 -1,104.00
2,000.00 2,000.09 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
675.00 572.33 625.00 710.00 710.00 0.00
1,625.00 1,574.41 5,000.00 1,097.00 1,097.00 0.00
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Page No

Function Total

100-2410-00-110-133
100-2410-00-111-133
100-2410-00-112-133
100-2410-00-115-133
100-2410-00-534-133
100-2410-00-610-133
100-2410-00-810-133

Function Total

100-2490-00-112-133
100-2490-00-610-133
100-24%0-00-890-133

Function Total

100-2620-00-118-133
100-2620-00-421-133
100-2620-04-429-133
100-2620-00-430-133
100-2620-00-450-133
100-2620-00-531-133
100-2620-00-610-133
100-2620-00-622-133
100-2620-00-623-133
100-2620-00-624-133

Function Total

100-2640-00-430-133
100-2640-00-432-133

Function Total

Totals: Location

133

Pelham Proposed Budget for 2002-03

Description Budget 00-0] Expended 00-01 t41-02 Board 02-03 B.C 0203  Difference
34,871.00 34,522.40 39,247.60 37,304.00 36,200,060 -1,104.0 (A
SALARY FRINCIPAL 67,980.00 67,579.98 70,040.00 74,950.00 74,950.00 . ———
SALARY ASST PRINCIPAL 52,015.00 52,015.00 53,575.00 60,250.00 60,250.00 00—
SALARY REGULAR 4,553.00 3,970.02 4,533.00 4,533.00 4,533.00 0.0 ——
SALARIES SECRETARIES 43,777.00 51,252.51 45,090.00 46,443.00 46,443.00 0.0 m—
SUPPLIES-POSTAGE 3,500.00 3,448.07 4,100.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 0. (e
SUPPLIES 8,000.00 7,984.45 8,700.00 §,700.00 8,700.00 0.00-
PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP 3,480.00 3.443.00 3,480.00 3,730.00 3,130.00 -600.00
183,305.00 190,093.03 189,518.00 202,706.00 202,106.00 -600.00
SALARIES DEPARTMENT HEADS 7,500.00 9,093.59 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00
SUPPLIES-AWARDS 2,300.00 2,300.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00
GRADUATION 3,510.00 3,510.00 3,996.00 5,345.00 5,345.00 0.00
13,310,00 14,903.59 14,096.00 15,445.00 15,445.00 0.00
SALARIES CUSTODIANS 202,682.00 220,906.90 209,523.00  215809.00  215809.00 0.00
RUBBISH 5,700.00 5,952.97 7,260.00 7,260.00 7,260.00 0.00
SEPTIC TANK 2,200.00 330731 2,200,00 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00
REPAIRS 11,000.00 12,154.15 11,700.00 11,700.00 £1,700.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 275,000.00 273,063.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
TELEPHONE 11,900.00 12,904.08 12,800.00 12,800.00 12,800.00 0.00
SUPPLIES 10,200.00 13,633.56 10,500.00 13,200.00 10,900.00 -2,300.00
ELECTRICITY 56,320.00 61,296.50 63,493.00 67,801.00 67,801.00 0.00
GAS 350.00 1,012.71 350.00 800.00 800.00 0.00
HEAT 24,346.00 41,025.87 39,050.00 35,640.00 35,640.00 0.00
599,698.00 645,262.92 357,276.00  367,210.00 36491000 -2,300.00
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 31,000.00 31,521.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 10,966.00 12,129.22 11,518.00 12,861.00 12,361.00 0.00
41,966.00 43,650.22 11,518.00 12,861.00 12,861.00 0.00
3,151,564.00 3,175,088.84  2,994,235.00 3,086,942 00 3,07i535.00  -15407.00
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Page No
V]
V]
0

~1 -2

0 -1

23

24

100-1100-00-112-199
100-1100-00-610-199
100-1100-00-734-199
Functon Total

100-1200-00-112-19%
100-2200-00-114-19¢
100-1200-00-56%-199
100-1200-00-591-19%
100-1200-00-810-199
Function Total

100-2210-00-240-1%9
100-2210-00-321-1%%
Function Total

100-2211-00-329-199

Function Total
100-2212-00-321-19%

Function Total

100-2310-00-103-19%
100-2310-00-540-196
100-2310-00-550-199
100-2310-00-691-199
100-2310-00-810-199
100-2310-00-890-199
100-2310-00-891-199
Function Total

100-2312-00-107-199
100-2312-00-115-19%
100-2312-00-340-199

Function Total

100-2313-00-104-199
100-2313-00-692-199

Fuunction Total
100-2314-00-105-199

Function Total
100-2317-00-381-199

Function Total

Description

SALARIES COMMUNITY SCHOOL
SUPPLIES COMMUNITY SCHOOL

COMPUTERS

SALARIES SPED TEACHERS
SALARIES SPED AIDES
TUITION

STUDENT SERVICES
SPECIAL SERVICES

COURSE CREDIT
TGIP

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT

RESPONSIBILITY POOL

SALARIES SCHOOL BOARD
ADVERTISING

BALLOTS
SUPPLIES-DISTRICT
NHEBA DUES

COMMITTEL EXPENSES
DISTRICT MEETING COST

SALARY CLERK
SALARIES SECRETARIES
CENSUS

SALARY TREASURER
SUPPLIES-TREASURER

SALARY MODERATOR

AUDITORS

Pclham Proposed Budget for 2002-03

Budget 00-G1 Expended 00-01  Budget 01-02 Board92-03 B.C, 0203  Difference
45,000.00 19,578.41 49,360.00 49,360.00 49,360.00 0.00
17,000.00 16,125.00 14,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 000

0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62,000,00 55,703.41 138,360.00 51,360.00 51,3640.00 0.00
289,156.00 201,834.38 321,052.00 121,052.00  321,052.00 0.00
551,085.00 571,608.88 604,494.00 629,166.00  629,166.00 0.00
S08,906.00 549,263.34 603,218.00 460,878.00  460,878.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 210,952.00  210,952.00 0.00
22,121.00 19,534.53 22,144.00 22,283.00 22,283.00 0.00
1,371,268.00 1,342,241.13 1,550,908.00 1,644,331.00 1,644331.00 0.00
36,100.00 21,581.31 36,100.00 36,100.00 36,100.00 .00
23,000.00 34,825.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 0.00
59,1 00.00 £6,406,31 64,100.00 64,100.00 64,100.00 0.00
23,000.00 7,704.56 33,500.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 0.00
21,000.00 7,704.56 33,500.00 28,000.00 28,04H.00 0.00
23,500.00 28,174 38 28,000.00 33,500.00 33,500.00 0.00
13,500.00 28,174.38 28,000.00 13,500.00 33,500.00 0.00
7,500.00 7.500.00 7,500.00 7.500.00 7,500.00 0.00
3.000.00 385581 5,500.00 3,500.00 5,500.00 0.00
4,800.00 4,759.95 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 0.00
3.000.00 3.406.75 1,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00
3.798.00 3,957 22 4,020.00 4,400.00 4,400.00 0.00
1,500.00 3,173.95 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
1,350.00 926.25 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
24,948.00 27,579.93 27,320.00 27,700.00 27,700.00 0.00
500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
1,430.00 1,040.00 1,625.00 1,625.00 1,625.00 0.00
2,700.00 2.130.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 0.00
4,630.00 3.670.00 4,825.00 4825.00 4,825.00 0.00
3,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
1,500.00 1,732.36 2,000.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00
4,500.00 5,732.56 6,000.00 8,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 560.00 0.00
504.00 500,00 500.00 5040.00 500.00 .00
4,800.00 6,200.00 5,200.00 6.200.00 6,200.00 0.00
4,800.08 6,200.00 5,200.00 6,200.00 6,200.00 0.00
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Page No
25

26

27

27

27

29
30
31
32
33
33
34
35
36

<o

37

100-2318-00-330-199

Functon Total
100-2320-00.310-199

Function Total
100-2620-00-114-199
§00-2620-00-624-199
Function Total
100-2721-00-519-199

Functlon Total
100-2722-00-519-199

Function Total
100-2790-00-519-199

Funetion Total

100-2900-00-211-199
100-2900-00-212-199
F00-2900-00-213-199
100-2900-00-220-199
100-2900-00-231-399
100-2900-00-232-199
100-2900-00-250-199
100-2900-00-260-199
100-2900-00-520-199
Functlon Total

100-3300-00-112-19%
100-3300-90-112-199
100-3300-00-610-199

Function Total
100-4000-00-450-199
Function Total
100-4300-00.500-199

Function Tota]
100-4500-00-450-199

Function Total
§00-51 10-00-910-199

Function Total

Pelham Proposed Budget for 2002-03

Description -02 PBoard (2403 B.C.02-03  Difference
COUNSEL FEES 15,000.00 26,586.78 15,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00
15,000.00 26,586.78 15,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00

SAU #28 SHARE 235,547.00 235,547.00 257,786.00 295,970.00 295,970.00 0.00
235,547.00 235,547.00 257,786.00 295,970,00 295,970.00 0.00

TECHNOLOGY MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00
HEAT/MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00

REGULAR BUSES 378,635.00 378,171.50 389,993.00 438,216.00 438,216.00 0.00
378,635.00 378,171.50 389,993.00 438,216.00 438,216.00 0.00

SPECIAL PUPIL BUSES 274,705.00 268,244.29 301,747.00 359,943.00  359,943.00 0.00
274,705.00 268,244.29 301,747.00  359.943.00 359,943.00 0.00

SPECIAL BUSES £9,396.00 101,938.05 107,000.00 110,210.00 110,210.00 0.00
89.396.00 101,938.05 107,000.00 110,210.00 110,210.00 0.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 1,008,275.00 950,850.52  1,116,004.00 1,116004.00 1,293,447.00 177,443.00
DENTAL INSURANCE 104,220.00 104,811.88 118,731.00 121,787.00 121,787.00 0.00
LIFE INSURANCE 30,406.00 30,643.73 36,522.00 39,000,00 39,000.00 .00
FICA 563,972.00 573,987.39 571,441.00 606,307.00  606,307.00 0.00
NH RETIREMENT EMPLOYEES 63,994.00 33,173.11 65,255.00 87,086.00 87,086.00 0.00
NH RETTREMENT TEACHERS 168,499.00 170,808.23 176,459.00 200,138.00  200,138.00 0.00
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATI( 17,750.00 340.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
WORKER'S COMPENSATION 65,000,00 38,530.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00
LIABILITY INSURANCE 79,000.00 61,859.07 79,000.00 79,000.00 79,000.00 0.00
2,101,116.00 1,965,003.93 2,238.412.00 232432200 2,501,765.00  177,443.00

SALARIES-NURSE 28,576.00 28,576.00 17,007.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SALARIES ARTICLE 19,809.00 19,809.00 20,404.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES 3,993.00 3,898.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
52,378.00 £2,283.00 43,411.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FACILITIES AQUISITION 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TECHNICAL SERVICES 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00
1.00 0.00 100 1.00 1.00 0.00

BUILDING AQUISITION & CONST 10,373,000.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 L.o0 0.00
10,373,000.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 .00

PRINCIPAL DEBT 59,288.00 59,288.00  1,099,283.00 1,10724600 1,107,246.00 0.00
£9,288.00 59,288.00 1,099288.00 1,107,246.00 1,107,246.00 0.00
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Eag No
37
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100-5120-00-830-19%

Function Total
100-5200-00-930-19%

Function Total
100-5221-00-930-19%

Function Total
100-5251-00-930-199

Function Total

100-5252-00-430-199
100-5252-00-734-199

Function Total

Totals: Location

Description
INTEREST DEBT
DISTRICT MONEY
FOOD SERVICE
CAPITAL RESERVE

ADA TRUST
TECHNOLOGY TRUST

Pelham Proposed Budget for 2002-03

Board 0203 B.C 0203  Difference

329,415.00 135,046.56 S1,631.00  451,236.00  451,23600 0.00
325,419,00 335,046.56 S11,631.00  451,236.00  451,236.00 0.00
14,663.00 14,663.00 14,663.00 14,663.00 14,663.00 0,00
14,663.00 14,663.00 14,663.00 14,663.00 14,663.00 0,00
16,882.00 16,582.00 23 .252.00 23,882.00 23,882.00 0.00
16,882.00 16,882.00 23,862.00 23,882.00 23,882.00 0.00
100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00

1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00

2.00 .00 2.00 2.00 2.00 0.00
15,818,278.00 4.987,566.39  T,001,530.00 7,071,70800 7,149,i51.00  177,443.00
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1/24/2002
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200-1100-00-602-19% TITLE VI
200-1100-01-602-199 TITLE ]
200-11060-02-602-199 HOME/SCHOOL
200-1100-03-602-199 TITLE IV
200-1100-04-602-19% TITLE I1
200-1300-05-602-199 DRUG FREE

Function Total

200-1200-00-602-19% IDEA
200-1200-01-602-199 SLIVER

Function Total

Totals: Location 199

Petham Proposed Budget for 2002-03
Budget 00-01 Expended 06-01  Budget 9§02 Board 0203 B.C.02-03  Differcnce

10,000.00 7.000.00 10,600.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0,00
20,000.00 $2,245.78 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0,00
10,0040.00 6,221.59 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
10,000.00 5,530.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
5,000.00 12,676.16 3,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
65,000.00 113,673.53 65,000.00 65,000.00 63,000.00 0.08
20,050.00 145,060.30 20,050.00 20,050.00 20,050.00 .00
20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
40,050.00 149,060.30 40,050.00 40,050.00 40,050.00 0.40
105,050.00 262,733.83 105,050.00 105,050.80 105,050.00 0.00
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12472002
Eage No

oo o0 O

400-3100-00-119-£10
400-3100-00-200-110
400-3100-00-430-110
400-3100-00-610-110
400-3100-00-733-110

Function Total
Totals: Location 110

Pelham Proposed Budget for 2002-03
Budgzet 01-02  Board 0203  B.C.02-03  Difference

Descriptipn

SALARIES-LUNCH PROGRAM
BENEFITS LUNCH PROGRAM
REPAIRS LUNCH PROGRAM
SUPPLIES LUNCH PROGRAM
EQUIPMENT LUNCH PROGRAM

200,000.00 301,193.10 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00
30,000.00 0.0 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000,00 0.00
4,000.00 18,683.08 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
100,000.00 347,309.10 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00
1,500.00 125,457.82 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
335,500.00 792,643.10 335500.00  335,500.00 335,500.80 0.00
335,500.00 792,643,710 335 500.00 335,50:0.00 335,500.00 0.00
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